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Parkson Retail Group Limited (the "Company”) is a leading nationwide
lifestyle retail operator in the People's Republic of China (“the PRC"). The
Parkson brand was introduced to the Beijing market in the early 1990's and
has now operated and managed a diversified collection of retail formats
- including department stores, shopping malls, city outlets, supermarkets
and food & beverage outlets in over 30 major cities across China. Through
the Company's subsidiaries, a joint venture and associates (hereinafter
collectively refer to as the "Group”), the Group now operates and manages
46 stores (including two Parkson Newcore Citymalls) and 1 shopping mall.

Localisation and consistent market positioning is the key strategy for
the continuous growth and success of Parkson. We are tailoring our
merchandise assortments, brand mix and floor space allocation on a
store-by-store basis to better serve our targeted middle to middle-upper
end consumers in every city that we operate. The Group offers a wide
range of internationally renowned brands of fashion and lifestyle related
merchandises focusing on four main categories of merchandise namely,
Fashion & Apparel, Cosmetics & Accessories, Household & Electrical, and
Groceries & Perishables, targeting the young and contemporary market.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman)
Chong Sui Hiong

Juliana Cheng San San
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Shanghai 200051

China

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG
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Wanchai, Hong Kong
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Chong Sui Hiong
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PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE
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Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Investor Services Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen's Road East

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS IN THE PRC

Bank of China

Agricultural Bank of China

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
China Merchants Bank

The Bank of East Asia

Bank of Communications

Bank of Beijing

Development Bank of Singapore

PRINCIPAL BANKERS IN HONG KONG

BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
The Bank of East Asia

Bank of Communications Hong Kong Branch

Bank of China (Hong Kong)

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young
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WEBSITE
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT )

The Chinese economy recorded a steady Gross Domestic Product ("GDP")
growth rate of 6.99% in 2017, exceeding the national target of 6.5% and
the previous year's growth rate of 6.7%. A key driving force behind the
economic growth was consumption evident by the retail sales growth of
10.2% year-on-year.

NEW RETAIL DRIVING GROWTH

“New retail” which is represented by a trend to merge e-commerce and
physical retail stores seamlessly has flourished in China. The evolution of
“new retail" has called for more personalized consumer experience and
physical retail stores' presence. Tech giants has been investing actively in
physical retail companies, including department stores and supermarket
chains to expand their offline presence.

While the emergence of “new retail" has brought a lot of challenges
to the entire retail industry in China, we see ample opportunities and
positive signs ahead of us. Physical stores are increasingly benefiting from
nationwide shopping festivals like the “Singles’ Day" which originated
online. At Parkson, we have boosted our online marketing campaign and
thus captured the opportunities brought by these online shopping festivals.
For example, on the Singles' Day in 2017, we have recorded a Gross Sales
Proceeds (“GSP") of RMB188.5 million, presenting growth of 48.1%.

As a retailer with over two decades of retail experience in the country,
we possess in-depth and first-hand understanding of consumer demand
and expectations. We appreciate that Chinese consumers are increasingly
discerning and they are not only brand conscious, but also quality focused.
The new generation of Chinese is also looking for quality lifestyle, healthier
food and entertainment to enjoy a balanced life. With such consumer
insights, we have rolled out a series of new retail formats to cater to their
dynamic demand for the past few years. Our financial figures have shown
initial success. Same store sales ("SSS") grew by 3.2% in the fourth quarter
("Q4") of 2017, compared with 1.4% during the same period last year. SSS
in 2017 grew by 1.3%, turning around from a decline of 6.7% in 2016.
The increase was mainly attributable to the strong performance of our
department stores' direct sales and the successful roll out of new retail
formats like the Qingdao Lion Mall.
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DIVERSIFIED RETAIL FORMATS ON THE RIGHT TRACK

In 2017, we have seen many encouraging returns for our new retail
initiatives. For instance, we launched the Qingdao Lion Mall in 2016
which offers over 200 brands with Parkson department store and Parkson
supermarket as anchor tenants. Qingdao Lion Mall's has achieved an
occupancy rate of more than 95% since its opening and the high
occupancy is backed by its carefully selected tenant mix and merchandise
offering that fits local consumers. Constantly launching creative marketing
campaigns, both online and offline, also helped to drive its successful
launch. The mall has turned profitable during its first full year of operation
in 2017 and we shall continue our efforts to optimize its tenant mix,
marketing initiatives and operational efficiency.

Riding on the success of the Qingdao Lion Mall, we have started moving
into a new business segment of "managing stores". In 2017, we were
invited by a developer to manage a property in Nanning. Under the
"managed stores” business model, the Group will manage commercial
properties on behalf of property owners in return of management fees.
The "managed stores" business is in line with our asset light model, and
generates stable income stream for the group.

Our Parkson Newcore Citymall brand, a joint venture with Korea's Eeland
Group, added another store under the brand in 2017. The first Parkson
Newcore Citymall which was opened in Shanghai is well known for its
popular Korean themed merchandise and lifestyle elements and has
achieved outstanding financial and operational performance right since
its opening. Following its success, we opened the second Parkson Newcore
Citymall in Nanchang in May 2017.

We have been developing our food and beverage ("F&B") business since
2015 to offer a wide variety of F&B brands to the local consumers, as
Chinese consumers become healthier and more lifestyle conscious. Our
F&B outlets aim to offer a cozy, affordable and trendy dining experience
to consumers in between shopping, to enhance our customer experience
and to create synergies for our retail and F&B business. One of our key F&B
brands is the renowned handmade Taiwan bakery brand "Hogan Bakery"
that was introduced to China in 2016. Started from the iconic “Xin Tian Di"
flagship bakery, Hogan Bakery is well received by local consumers and has
become a quality brand among millennials and young families. In 2017, we
had four "Hogan bakery” in prime locations in Shanghai and a centralized
kitchen had been put in place to accelerate the chain's future expansion.
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ENHANCED CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE THROUGH OMNI-
CHANNEL MARKETING

Chinese consumers are constantly looking for newness and exclusivity.
They also yearn for fashion and lifestyle information, especially via social
media and mobile platforms. To better serve our target customers, we have
dedicated marketing efforts to create social media content tailored for
different market segments. During the year under review, we have launched
interactive marketing campaigns and festive promotions, together with
creative and informative lifestyle, fashion and beauty content that had
attracted followers. As at 31 December 2017, our official WeChat account
has close to 2.4 million followers, an increase of 26% from 1.9 million
followers at the beginning of the year. Such marketing initiatives, coupled
with our enhanced online and mobile shopping platform "Parkson Plaza",
helped us build an omni-channel community. With an enhanced inventory
tracking system, customers on “Parkson Plaza" can now shop for products
in all our stores across the nation, driving cross channel sales while
offering customers with an enjoyable omni-channel shopping experience.

Our strong relationships with brands and suppliers have positioned us
well in developing brand collaboration campaigns. Throughout the year
under review, we launched a series of promotional activities in partnership
with various beauty, fashion and lifestyle brands. These activities enabled
us to acquire loyal customers while strengthening our relationships with
international and local brands.

OPTIMIZATION OF OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

The management's effort in cost rationalization continued to reap fruits in
2017, with the total operating expenses decreased by 12.9% at the group
level and by 4.9% on a same store basis respectively. We shall continue to
expand the use of mobile point of sales in all our stores to further reduce
our operating cost and to enhance customers' shopping experience.
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The Group has signed a strategic cooperation framework with the Bank
of Beijing (Shanghai branch) ("BOB") in Shanghai in December 2017. In
January 2018, the Group has successfully bought back USD258.9 million
of our USD bonds utilizing the credit facility granted by BOB. The amount
bought back represents approximately 53.4% of the bonds outstanding as
at 31 December 2017. Through this exercise, the Group's has successfully
extended our debt maturity profile. Positive feedbacks were received from
the market with credit rating agencies publishing favorable reports towards
this exercise.

During the year under review, we continued to monitor the productivity
of our stores. To better utilize our resources, we have closed six
underperforming stores situated in Beijing, Chongqging, Zhengzhou,
Nanchang, Changshu and Heifei. In 2017, we opened Parkson Newcore
Citymall in Nanchang. As of 31 December 2017, we have total of 44
Parkson stores, 2 Parkson Newcore City Malls and 1 Lion Mall in 30 cities in
China.

OUTLOOK

We believe our business transformation strategy focusing on diversified
retail formats are keeping us on the right track. Looking ahead, we remain
confident in the retail industry in China, despite market headwinds. We will
continue with our strategies to diversify retail formats, enhance brand and
product offerings, optimize our network of stores and enhance our omni-
channel shopping experience.

With regards to our diversified retail formats, we plan to leverage on the
success of the Citymall model to roll out more Citymall concept stores to
capture this growing market segment this year. Hogan Bakery is proven
to be very popular among the Shanghai middle class. In 2018, we plan
to accelerate expansion of Hogan Bakery outlets in Shanghai and its
neighboring cities. Our team will continue to modify our product offering
and optimize our brand portfolio for our department stores, in order to
cater to the dynamic demand of existing and prospective customers.

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE®E

R-TB—tF+=H" K‘Eléﬁijtﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
LERBBRAFEERBZ-R_T—N\

F—F- $%lﬂ%ﬁaﬁﬂ&ﬁ%ﬁ%@
B K INERETEF289BEER T BB
@W%ﬁﬁ@m:%ft$+:ﬂz+*

BITIEIME S HY53.4% BB ILEE - KEE
EW%LEE%U%E 12 AR B SLAR
REIEEHRAFNREE  BMERII TS
T 1% [ £8 o

REEHN - RPEEEAPIENER - B
B MAER RAECEEBALRIER &
B BN B8 EANEGEAKEERR
REMPFIE-R-ZE—+F HMEBEF
BRAREFERTES BE_T—tF+=
A=+—8 RAEFE @M T HE4K
BEME 2RARBEHTESMREH
[&3% -

2 5
HMEE AEZ T EEE %%@%Tﬁ/bﬂﬁ%fﬂ
AR ERMER Eo - EEFHR &
TI%IRIE 7o m Pk - Wﬁﬁﬂﬂl%’%%%%
j‘fﬁ%/b°ﬁfﬁﬂ%ﬂ%?§i§?3m%@%ﬁfhm
TEELE NEREMERES BEERM
E’JFEJJEZMZ%U\&?Eﬂ‘AE BEMERNK
BRI o

METTEMTEXEME - BB
MESHRDEAELEZOHTHESH
DE AR SFRGIERNAO TS - F
;m% MEREY EBRERREL R
—FT-)\F - RAFHEINR S HWPIEE L
8 K BB T ROHR R - PR B BGR A A
EERH®E TECRARBEPIENMEE
B UNAOARBEMNBEREFPTEHE/LNT
o



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT )

To further enhance the omni-channel customer experience, we have
entered into a strategic collaboration agreement with Secoo, one of the
top tier online luxury retailer in China in January 2018. The partnership
aims to share business resources to strengthen omni-channel services to
our customers. We shall integrate our membership systems and leverage
on the big data analytics to create better customer experience and
business opportunities. Our beauty brands will be launched in Secoo's
online and offline stores. A joint beauty festival is in the pipeline to be
launched during the first quarter of this year. Qur own omni-channel
marketing efforts will also be enhanced to build a wider and loyal customer
community through social media networks, our VIP programme and
personalized customer service.

This year marks the 30th anniversary of the Parkson retail business in Asia
and we have established our presence in China since 1994. We remain
committed to the retail market in China and will continue to grow the
business with the support of our stakeholders. We would like to express our
gratitude to our employees, customers, shareholders, suppliers and business
partners for their unwavering support throughout the years.
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> FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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Operating Result (RMB'000) mEEE (ARETT)
Gross sales proceeds' WEMBRIALESE 17481185 16741880 15592728 14313028 13,763,634 -3.8%
Operating revenue e 5,110,390 5,015,078 4,738,679 4,605,892 4,677,243 1.5%
Profit](loss) from operations LB/ (BE) 543,377 324,956 (94,472) (201,901) 83,663 141.4%
Profit/(loss) for the year FRFE/ (FB) 372,602 245,773 (182,635) 154,129 (133,753) -186.8%
Profit/(loss) attributable to owners of SRREEAER
the parent i/ (E8) 353,646 235,032 (186,154) 147257 (135952  -192.3%

Basic earnings|(loss) per share (RMB)? SRERET/ (B#E)

(ARE) 0.126 0.085 (0.069) 0.056 (0.052) -192.9%
Interim dividends per share FRAHRE 0.050 0.040 0.040 0.020 - -100.0%
Final dividends per share FRABRE 0.010 0.010 0.010 - - 0.0%
Full year dividends per share SRE2FRE 0.060 0.050 0.050 0020 - -100.0%
Gross sales proceeds Operating revenue
HHEMSNRIEHALE RMB'000 A R# F 7T PRl RMB'000 A R# F 7T

AeES 16,741,880 5110390 5015078
15,592,728 HI38BT9 cosgon 4677.243
14,313,028 13.763.634

2013

2014

2015

2016 2017
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Summary of statement of BB RE

financial position (ANE®BFT)

(RMB'000)

Non-current assets FEREEE 7,183,754 7,854,692 8,604,328 6,888,397 6,467,608
Current assets TEEE 6,521,974 6,084,192 4,621,223 6,278,606 6,507,764
Total assets WEE 13,705,728 13,938,884 13,225,551 13,167,003 12,975,372
Current liabilities TEAaE 4,240,760 4,319,752 3,788,053 3,832,668 6,935,446
Non-current liabilities ERBEE 3,782,967 3,960,214 4,398,184 4,458,543 1,120,821
Net assets EEFE 5,682,001 5,658,918 5,039,314 4,875,792 4,919,105
Represented by ATFIEERT:

Equity attributable to [SYNCIE PN/

owners of the parent T 5,597,187 5,586,952 4,972,268 4821046 4,873,963
Non-controlling interests R = 84,814 71966 67,046 54,746 45,142
Total equity B 5,682,001 5,658,918 5,039,314 4,875,792 4,919,105
NOTES: 5]

1.

GSP (excluded value-added tax) represent the sum of sales proceeds from
direct sales and concessionaire sales, income from providing consultancy
and management services, rental income and other operating revenues.

HEMSKRAE (T2 EER)EEA
HERHERFFEEEENHEMSK
B REFRAREERBEEA  E2 KA
R ELAD AR 8 W 2R 0 HBL AT o

2. The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2. HE_Z—+tF+-A=1+—HLFE
2017 is based on the net loss attributable to equity shareholders of the KGR E R AR TR B F AR 7R
Company for the year of approximately RMB135,952,000 and the weighted BB AEIGEEFEL A KE135952,000
average number of 2,634,532,000 shares in issue during the year. TRFEFANEETMEFTHRMDEE

2,634,532,0000% 51 & -
The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December HE_T—R"F+A=T—HILFEN
2016 is based on the net profit attributable to equity shareholders of the FRRERZF THRIEF AR QR RER
Company for the year of approximately RMB147,257,000 and the weighted B AR E R E) A R ¥147,257,0007T &2 F
average number of 2,650,325,000 shares in issue during the year. B BT N T 9 B 19 8 2,650,325,000
Mt & -
3. The Group recorded loss attributable to owners of the parent of RMB136.0 3. RZZBE—LHBEFE AEBESEFAF

million in FY2017, mainly due to three one-off items recorded during the
year, namely i) provision for litigation settlement of RMB100.0 million,
ii) impairment of RMB17.6 million for investment in associates and iii)
impairment of RMBO0.8 million for goodwill. Excluding these one-off items,
the Group's loss attributable to owners of the parent would be RMB17.5
million, an improvement of RMB395.4 million compared to FY2016's
results excluding one-off items. Profit attributable to owners of the parent
of RMB147.3 million in 2016 was inclusive of one-off disposal gain of
RMB1,282.9 million and one-off impairment loss of RMB402.0 million.
Excluding these one-off items, the Group's loss attributable to owners of
the parent for FY2016 would have been RMB412.9 million.
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> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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TOTAL GROSS SALES PROCEEDS AND OPERATING REVENUES
Financial Review

During the FY2017, GSP (consists of direct sales, sales proceeds from
concessionaire sales, rental incomes, consultancy and management service
fees and other operating revenues) decreased by 3.9% Year On Year ("YOY")
to RMB15,953.8 million (inclusive of value-added tax), mainly due to store
closures in 2016 and 2017. The Group recorded positive SSS growth of
3.2% in Q4 and 1.3% in FY2017, demonstrating an encouraging rebound of
sales trend from the decrease of 6.7% in 2016.

TOTAL SALES PROCEEDS
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Total sales proceeds (RMB'000)

BRIHEMFHRR(ARETT)

Direct sales BHEEE 1,775,177 2,013,822
Concessionaire sales B EEHES 11,668,614 10,869,291
Total sales proceeds AFtHEERIEA 13,443,791 12,883,113

Merchandise sales totaled to approximately RMB12,883.1 million (net
of value-added tax) in FY2017. Concessionaire sales continued to
be the key sales driver and had contributed approximately 84.4% of
merchandise sales in FY2017. The balance of 15.6% came from direct sales.
Merchandise mix remain relatively similar compared to previous year with
Cosmetics & Accessories category contributed approximately 45.7% of
the total merchandise sales, the Fashion & Apparel category contributed
approximately 45.5%, the Household & Electrical category contributed
approximately 3.5% and the balance of approximately 5.3% came from the
Groceries & Perishables category.

Group's merchandise gross margin (a combination of concessionaire
commission rate and the direct sales margin) decreased by 0.4% to 16.1%
in FY2017 due to change in merchandise mix and fierce promotional
competition.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >

Total operating revenues of the Group increased by RMB71.3 million or
1.5% to RMB4,677.2 million in FY2017 due to the increase in direct sales of
RMB238.6 million which was contributed by the strong sales performance
of the Cosmetics & Accessories category. This increase is partially offset
by the decrease in commissions from concessionaire sales of RMB178.6
million. Rental income grew by RMB15.6 million to RMB399.7 million,
mainly contributed by the Qingdao Lion Mall.

Operating Expenses
Purchase of goods and change in inventories

The purchase of goods and change in inventories refer to the cost of sales
for the direct sales. In line with the increase in direct sales, cost of sales in
2017 increased by RMB211.3 million to RMB1,724.7 million as compared to
2016.

Staff costs

Staff costs decreased by 9.2% YOY to RMB687.3 million mainly due to
store closures in 2016 and 2017. Impact of the decrease was partially
offset by the increase in staff costs contributed by new business ventures
like branding, F&B and shopping malls and salary adjustment in line with
general wage rise in China. On a same store basis, staff costs decreased
by 0.4%, due to the measures taken by management to improve staff
productivity, like the replacement of cashiers with more mobile payment
portals.

As a percentage to GSP, the staff cost ratio decreased from 5.3% to 5.0%.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization decreased by 34.5% YOY to RMB315.8
million. The decrease was primarily attributable to savings from stores
closed and renovation from old stores that has been fully depreciated
in 2017. On a same store basis, the depreciation and amortization costs
decreased by 15.2%, mainly due to the fully depreciated assets mentioned
above. The group's has been encouraging the use of soft furnishings which
are more cost saving and flexible, over capital intensive renovations for
recent stores refurbishment.

As a percentage to GSP, depreciation and amortization cost ratio decreased
from 3.4% to 2.3%.
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Rental Expenses

Rental expenses decreased by 1.20 to RMB945.4 million. On a same
store basis, rental expenses decreased by 3.9%. The decrease is due to the
lease area adjustment and the management's success in lease contract
renegotiation of some stores within the Group.

As a percentage to GSP, the rental expenses ratio increased from 6.7% to
6.9%.

Other Operating Expenses

Other operating expenses which consist of (a) utilities cost; (b) marketing,
promotional and selling expenses; (c) property management expenses; (d)
general administrative expenses; and (e) city development and educational
surcharge, decreased to RMB920.4 million, a decrease of 16.2% or
RMB178.3 million due to store closures and management's effort to
rationalize cost within the Group. On a same store basis, other operating
expenses decreased by 6.3%.

As a percentage to GSP, other operating expenses ratio decreased from
7.7% to 6.7%.

Profit/(Loss) from Operations

The Group generated a profit from operations of RMB83.7 million for
FY2017, a turnaround increase of RMB285.6 million compared to the loss
from operations of RMB201.9 million recorded in 2016.

As a percentage to GSP, the profit from operations margin increased from
(1.4%) last year to 0.6% in FY2017. On a same store basis, profit from
operations has increased by 40.8% on a YOY basis.

Finance Income/Finance (Costs)

The Group's finance income increased by RMB69.5 million to RMB149.8
million in FY2017. The increase in finance income was attributable to the
increase in average cash balances during the year.

The Group's finance cost increased by RMB6.1 million to RMB173.0 million
in FY2017, which was in line with the increase in off-shore bank loans.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >

Share of Profit from a Joint Venture

This is the share of profit from Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development
Co., Ltd., a joint venture of the Company. The share of profit decreased to
RMB18.5 million from RMB19.3 million recorded in the FY2016 due to weak
consumer sentiment around that region and the increase of staff cost in
line with general wage rise in China during the year.

Share of Loss from Associates

This is the share of results from the Group's associated companies. The
share of loss is mainly attributable to i) losses incurred by Nanchang
Parkson Newcore which opened in May 2017, ii) underperformance of
an associated company that is engaged in the information technology
business.

(Loss)/Profit before income tax (“PBT")

During FY2017, the Group recorded three one-off items namely, i) provision
for litigation settlement of RMB100.0 million, ii) impairment of RMB17.6
million for investment in associates and iii) impairment of RMB0.8 million
for goodwill.

The provision for litigation settlement of RMB100.0 million is related to the
settlement for the disputes on the equity interests ownership of Anshan
Parkson. Please refer to Note 34 for further details.

Due to the aforesaid reasons, the Group has recorded a loss before tax of
RMB43.7 million. Excluding these one-off items, the Group would have
generated a profit before tax of RMB74.7 million.

As a percentage to GSP, PBT ratio decreased from 4.2% to (0.3%).

Income Tax Expenses

The Group's income tax expenses decreased by RMB361.3 to RMB90.1
million in 2017, mainly due to i) tax payable of RMB317.9 million
accrued for the one-off gain of disposal of the entire equity interest in
Beijing Huadesheng Property Management Co., Ltd, a wholly-owned PRC
subsidiary and the relevant shareholder's loan in FY2016 and ii) reversal of
deferred tax expenses due to successful application of beneficial tax rate.
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(Loss)/Profit for the year

The Group recorded a net loss of RMB133.8 million for FY2017, a decrease
of RMB287.9 million compared to 2016 due to the aforesaid reasons. As a
percentage to GSP, the net profit margin decreased from 1.1% to (1.0%).

(Loss)/Profit Attributable to owners of the parent

Loss attributable to owners of the parent was RMB136.0 million in FY2017,
a decrease of RMB283.2 million or 192.3% from FY2016.

The Group recorded loss attributable to owners of the parent of RMB136.0
million in FY2017, mainly due to one-off losses recorded during the year.
Excluding these one-off items, the Group's loss attributable to owners
of the parent would be RMB17.5 million, an improvement of RMB395.4
million compared to FY2016's results excluding one-off items.

Profit attributable to owners of the parent of RMB147.3 million in FY2016
was inclusive of one-off disposal gain of RMB1,282.9 million and one-
off impairment loss of RMB402.0 million. Excluding these one-off items,
the Group's loss attributable to owners of the parent would be RMB412.9
million.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2017, the cash and cash equivalents of the Group
(aggregate of principal guaranteed investment deposit, time deposits,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, and cash and bank
balances deposited with licensed banks) stood at RMB5,517.7 million,
representing an increase of 5.6% from balance as at 31 December 2016 of
RMB5,226.4 million. The increase was primarily due to (i) net cash inflow
from operating activities amounted to RMB520.4 million; (i) net cash
outflow from investing activities amounted to RMB212.4 million; and (iii)
net cash outflow from financing activities amounted to RMB16.7 million.

Total debt to total assets ratio of the Group was 30.5% as at 31 December
2017.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >

Current Assets and Net Assets

The Group's current assets as at 31 December 2017 was approximately
RMB6,507.8 million, an increase of 3.6% or RMB229.2 million YOY.
Net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2017 increased by 0.9% to
RMB4,919.1 million.

Information on the Financial Products Subscribed in 2017
Information about Investment in principal guaranteed deposits

These products refer to the principal preservation type wealth management
products subscribed by the Group from banks operated in China. As at 31
December 2017, the balance of investment in principal guaranteed deposits
was approximately RMB3,160,460,000 (accounting for approximately
24.4% of the total assets of the Company), details of which are set out as
follows:

Name of Principal®

(RMB'000)

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

Financial Products

BEA R R 1T ROEBIEE 239/2016 - 25/9/2017 129,500
BEA R R 1T ROEBIEE 20/12/2016 - 20/3/2017 8,000
BEA BT HRAT RO LR EE 29/12/2016 - 10/4/2017 100,000
BEA R RIT REgmLRy 291202016 - 10/4/2017 100,000
BEA R T RIT RogmLRY 41/2017 - 542017 10,000
BEA R T RIT RogmLRY 200312017 - 852017 8000
BEA RTRIT RogmLRY 280302017 - 1[7/2017 20,000
BEA RTRIT RogmLRY 104]2017 - 882017 M,170
BEA R RIT RoEmLRY 10/4]2017 - 10/8J2017 101,070
BEA RTRIT RoEmLRY 8/5/2017 - 11/8f2017 8,000
BEA R TRIT RoEmLRY 250702017 - 22/11/2017 20,220
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Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017* 31 December
(%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017
B

“E-tf

REFE “E-tf ZB-t¥ +ZHh=t-H
[6: EERKE RRWE B®E
®)  (ARM¥000)  (AK%000)  (AK¥000)

320 30314 - -

3.65 624 - -

3.80 1,030.7 - -

3.80 1,030.7 - -

3.40 84.8 - -

345 371 - -

410 2134 - -

3.80 1,388.9 - -

400 1,351.3 - -

355 739 - -

4.45 2958 - -
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Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

Name of Principal?

Financial Products

BEA R IRTT

BEA R IRTT

BEA R IRTT

BEA R IRTT

BEA R IRTT

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T #R17

I0BC T #R17

ICBC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T $R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T #R1T

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17
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REEREIEEY

RBEREIEEN
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IMRBRER

IMRBRAER

IMRBRAER

TRARZEAWKER

TRAREAWKER

TRAREAUKER

TRAREAWKER

TRAREAWKER

TRAREAWKER

TRAREAUKER

TRAREAMKER

TARAREAWKER

TARAREAWKER

TARAREAMKER

11182017 - 13112017

11182017 - 13112017

290912017 - 31/10/2017

6/11/2017 - 26/2/2018

13/11/2017 - 22/2/2018

21132017 - 28132017

6/7/2017 - 13[7/2017

120702017 - 197/2017

20[7/2017 - 27[72017

2(62017 - 6[7/2017

6/6/2017 - 10/7/2017

9/6/2017 - 13(7/2017

20/6/2017 - 24172017

18/7/2017 - 21/8/2017

22/8/2017 - 25/92017

19/2017 - 5/10/2017

30092017 - 3[11[2017

10/10/2017 - 13/11/2017

31/10/2017 - 4/12/2017

72017 - /1212017

102,370

112,670

36,250

20,530

103,630

7,000

5,000

7,000

7,000

4,000

4,000

8,000

9,000

8,000

8,000

8,000

1,500

10,000

4,000

6,000

445

445

365

455

480

1.10

110

110

110

300

300

300

300

300

320

320

320

320

320

320
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Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

—E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

ICBC T84T TARREEAMRER 10/1/2017 - 14/12/2017 4500 320 134 - -
ICBC T84T TARREEAURIER 14/11/2017 - 1812/2017 5,000 320 149 - -
ICBC T84T TARREEAURER 17/1/2017 - 21/12/2017 5,000 320 149 - -
ICBC T84T TARREEAURER 211112017 - 2512/2017 3000 320 89 - -
ICBC T84T TARAEEAURER 211112017 - 2512/2017 8000 430 320 - -
ICBC T84T TARREEAURER 512/2017 - 8)1/2018 5,000 320 - 114 5,000
ICBC T84T TARREEAURER 812/2017 - 11/1/2018 9,000 320 - 181 9,000
ICBC T84T TARREEAURER 15/12/2017 - 18/1/2018 7,000 320 - 98 7,000
ICBC T84T TARREEAURER 1901202017 - 22/1/2018 4500 320 - 47 4500
ICBC T84T TARREEAURER 220122017 - 251/2018 4000 320 - 12 4000
ICBC T84T TARREEABRER 512/2016 - 9J1/2017 6,000 250 33 - -
ICBC T84T TARREEABRER 2312017 - 27[2/2017 6,000 250 144 - -
ICBC T84T TARREEABRER 24[1/2017 - 28[2/2017 5,000 220 105 - -
ICBC T84T TARREEABRER 20/2/2017 - 27[3/2017 6,000 300 173 - -
ICBC T84T TARREEABRER 2422017 - 311302017 2,000 260 50 - -
ICBC T84T TARREEABRER 28/3/2017 - 2/5/2017 6,000 330 190 - -
ICBC TR 817 IRAEEABKER 310302017 - 5/5/2017 3,000 250 72 - -
ICBC L7847 TARREEABRER 2[5/2017 - 6/6/2017 1,500 300 43 - -
ICBC L7847 TARREEABRER 16/5/2017 - 20/6/2017 6,000 300 173 - -
ICBC L7847 TARREEABRER 25/5/2017 - 29[6/2017 3000 250 72 - -
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Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

Name of Principal?
Financial Products

Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000)

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T $R17

I0BC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T $R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T #R17

ICBC T #R17

ICBC T #R1T

ICBC T #R1T

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T #R17

I0BC T #R17
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TRARZEABRER

TRARZEABRER

TRARZEABRER

TRARZEABRER

TRARZEABRER

TRARZEABRER

TRARZEABRER

TRARZEABRER

TARARZEABRER

TAREREABRER

TAREREABRER

TRAREABRER

TRARZEABRER

TRAREABRER

TRARZEABRER

TRAREABRER

TRARZEAKER

TRARZEAKER

TRARZAIKER

TRARZAIKER

25[5/2017 - 29/6/2017

1/6/2017 - 67/2017

15/6/2017 - 20/7/2017

2716/2017 - 1/8/2017

30/6/2017 - 4/8/2017

19/7/2017 - 23/8/2017

31[712017 - 4/9/2017

1/8/2017 - 31/8/2017

3/8/2017 - 7/9)2017

27/8/2017 - 1/10/2017

31/82017 - 5/10/2017

8/9/2017 - 13/10/2017

25/92017 - 30/10/2017

1710/2017 - 21/11/2017

19/10/2017 - 23112017

711112017 - 12122017

29/12/2016 - 2/3/2017

16/2/2017 - 20/4/2017

30032017 - 1/6/2017

29/42017 - 1J7/2017

5,000

8,000

1,500

6,000

4,000

2400

5,000

1,800

6,000

2400

5,000

6,000

2,600

8,400

5,000

3,000

10,000

8,000

15,000

7,000

300

300

300

300

300

300

300

320

320

320

320

320

320

320

320

315

275

290

305

300

“2-tf
EERN®
QN4

144

230

43

74

15.3

184

80

258

9.1

452

400

79.0

362

Bl
=

“2-t& {ZA=1-H

ARl
(AK®%'000)

B
(AE%'000)




I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T $R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Name of
Financial Products

TRARZEAGKER

TRARE A RER

TTRAREAIRER

TTRAREAIRER

TTRAREAIRER

TRAREANRER

TRAREANKER

TRAREANKER

TRAREANKER

TTAREHER

TAREHER

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

THAROERARE

THAROERARE

THAROERARE

THAROERARE

TAROERARE

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

29112017 - 31/1/2018

2411112016 - 23[2/2017

29/12/2016 - 30/32017

9/2/2017 - 11[5/2017

1142017 - 117/2017

14]7/2017 - 13102017

31182017 - 1122017

18/102017 - 18/1/2018

8/12/2017 - 9/3/2018

27/412017 - 11[6f2017

2/62017 - 30/6/2017

23[2/2017 - 31/52017

28[2/2017 - 31/52017

4[52017 - 8/6/2017

19/5/2017 - 9/6[2017

2/62017 - 30/6/2017

8/6/2017 - 11/7]2017

20/6/2017 - 31/8J2017

6/7/2017 - 26(7/2017

12/7/2017 - 982017

Principal?
(RMB'000)

6,000

6,000

13,000

15,000

8,000

7,000

15,000

9,000

16,000

2,000

6,050

2,300

1,000

7,000

10,000

10,000

10,000

13,000

7,000

10,000

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREMXEEER QA -

Expected
Annual Yield
(%)

370

270

270

300

2.80

350

350

350

400

315

2.80

220

200

240

1.90

2.60

275

300

330

310

Realised

finance income

in 2017°
(RMB'000)

“2-tF
EERN®
ON:A)

235

84.6

12.2

558

61.1

1323

134

50

16.1

19.9

249

769

238

Accrued
finance income
in 2017*
(RMB'000)

“E-tF
ARl
(AR®%'000)

639

403

Balance

as at

31 December
2017

it
“E-tE
===
8HE

( AE®'000)

9,000

16,000



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance
Expected finance income  finance income as at
Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017

Name of Principal® 31 December

Financial Products

Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

ICBC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T $R17

I0BC T $R17

I0BC T $R17

I0BC T $R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC TA8R17

ICBC TA8R17

I0BC T $R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

I0BC T 8R17

ICBC T 8R1T

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT FE#HE

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

THAROERARE

THAROERARE

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

TAROERARE

ITEENI

ITEEN

ITEEN

ITEEN

ITEEN

ITEEN

ITEEN

12(7/2017 - 9182017

28[7/2017 - 10/8J2017

11/8/2017 - 24/8[2017

18/8/2017 - 15/9/2017

18/8/2017 - 15/9/2017

18/8/2017 - 15/9/2017

281812017 - 22/92017

13/9/2017 - 13/12/2017

270912017 - 10/10/2017

211/2017 - 9/2/2018

2112017 - A

8/12/2017 - 28/12/2017

21[12/2017 - A

31/12/2015 - 3/3/2017

30/5/2016 - 31/1/2017

30/5/2016 - 9/5/2017

30/8/2016 - 31/1/2017

29/9/2016 - 31/1/2017

25/112016 - 9/5/2017

26/1/2017 - 30/3/2017

10,000

7,500

9,000

10,000

10,000

10,000

1,800

30,000

4,000

10,000

10,000

6,000

10,000

8,000

5,000

7,000

5,000

17,000

10,000

10,000

310

275

270

310

310

310

1.85

300

270

300

300

320

330

220

250

230

250

250

2.60

240

“2-tf
EERN®
QN4

238

73

8.7

238

238

238

23

244

38

349

912

414

485

485

90

10,000

10,000

10,000



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

ICBC T ITAREML 26/1/2017 - 26/4/2017 10,000 240 59.2 - -
ICBC T IEENA 31/1/2017 - 28/2/2017 18,000 250 345 - -
ICBC T IEENA 31/1/2017 - 22/3)2017 9,000 250 308 - -
IcBC T #H7 ITAEH L 23122017 - 27/4/2017 1,500 220 57 - -
ICBC T 17 IAAEH L 28/2/2017 - 13)3J2017 2,000 200 14 - -
IcBC T 17 IAAEH 28/2/2017 - 13)3J2017 2,000 220 16 - -
IcBC T #47 ITBENA 2742017 - 9/5/2017 6,000 287 57 - -
IcBC T #17 ITBENA 301102017 - 28/12/2017 7,000 270 306 - -
IcBC T #47 ITRENA 301102017 - 14/2/2018 5,000 270 - 29 5,000
IcBC T #47 IFRENA 29/11/2017 - A 3000 260 - 68 3000
6YB EG 1T ERBIRENE 17/3/2016 - 17[3/2017 14000 3.10 89.2 - -
Y8 BI5HIT ERRIREME 31/32017 - 11/4J2017 15,000 310 140 - -
6YB EI5HRTT ERBAIRENE 12/4/2017 - 12/4/2018 15,000 3.10 - 335.1 15,000
CCB Rk 4T BORTRAARERH 10132017 - 6/7/2017 10,000 360 1164 - -
CCB BHHKT BORTRAARERH 29[32017 - 26/4/2017 3000 230 53 - -
CCB BH:ET BORTRAARERE 29[3/2017 - 1/5/2017 3000 220 60 - -
CCB BH:RT BORTRAARERE 13/7/2017 - 26102017 10,000 380 1093 - -
CCB BHR:RT BORTRAARERE 16112017 - 8/2/2018 10,000 390 - 181 10,000
CCB RER AT Bz T-BET 3[8J2016 - 15/1/2017 4000 250 38 - -
CCB BH;RT Bz T-BET 14112/2016 - 26/7/2017 3500 175 346 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

Name of Principal?
Financial Products

Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000)

(0B ZRHIT

(0B ZRHIT

(0B ZRHIT

(0B ZRHIT

(0B ZRHIT

(0B ZRHIT

BOCOM R @R 1T

BOCOM R 3R 1T

BOCOM R 3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R @BIF 1T

BOCOM R @BIF 1T

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT FE#HE

BOET-EEMN

BOET-EEMN

BOET-EEMN

BOET-EEM

BOET-EEMN

BOET-BEN

RORAEY (R)

RORAEH (RE)

RORAEH (RE)

RORAEY (RE)

RORAEH (RE)

RARSNER RI2E

RARSNER RI2E

RORSNER RI2E

RORSNER RIZE

RARSNER RIZE

RETRSNER RIZE

RARSNER RIZE

Q{7 HlB4R HIE R BT

ROBEHNE

11202017 - 25/4/2017

25/4/2017 - 23/6/2017

31[712017 - A

7/812017 - 20/12/2017

9/8/2017 - 30/10/2017

91812017 - 22/12/2017

16/6/2016 - 16/6/2018

8/8/2016 - 8/8/2017

21/10/2016 - 21/10/2018

21132017 - 21/3/2019

19/42017 - 19/4/2019

23/412015 - 21/42017

211412016 - 21/4/2018

7[412017 - 4/4/2018

21/4/2017 - 21/4/2018

23/5/2017 - 18/5/2018

270912017 - 11/10/2018

24[10/2017 - 24/10/2018

28/4/2017 - 20/7/2017

221112015 - 22/112017

30,000

40,000

10,000

4,000

3,500

500

34,000

20,000

90,000

65,000

60,000

76,000

82,000

90,000

30,000

35,000

80,000

80,000

60,000

67,000

270

340

320

3.00

300

300

294

210

294

294

294

400

295

295

295

284

295

295

3.60

290

184.2

2198

44.4

236

55

2520

9162

4912

17301

Bl
=

“2-t& {ZA=1-H

ARl
(AK®%'000)

1341

9969

26388

1492.2

1237.2

24124

19494

615.9

604.6

614.2

4397

B
(AE%'000)

10,000

34,000

90,000

65,000

60,000

82,000

90,000

30,000

35,000

80,000

80,000



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

—E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

BOCOM R@EHRIT  RITEEHE 26/10/2015 - 26/10/2017 77,000 290 1823.1 - -
BOCOM REHRIT — RITEEHE 8/6/2016 - 8/6/2017 30000 291 3779 - -
BOCOM RiBHRIT  R{TREF4R T 426 121012017 - 14/1/2018 50,000 380 - 4164 50,000
BOCOM RBHST — ROBRMEFHENRANK 26/6/2017 - 25/9/2017 3,000 380 284 - -
BOCOM R@EHIT  RITAMH ZHEFI0K 28/3/2017 - 27/4/2017 50000 360 1479 - -
BOCOM R@EHIT  RTABHEHEFNK 26/12/2016 - 26/1/2017 3,000 350 72 - -
BOCOM R@EHIT  RTABHMZ-HEFNK 15/2/2017 - 18/3/2017 3,000 360 92 - -
BOCOM R@EHRIT  RITAMHM ZHEFBK 1/6/2017 - 4/7/2017 210,000 420 7974 - -
BOCOM RX@EHIT  RITAMHM = HEFEK 191612017 - 2472017 40,000 430 1649 - -
BOCOM REHRIT — RITEBHE REMBR 29/6/2017 - 3(8J2017 350000 340 11411 - -
BOCOM R@EHIT  RITAMHM Z+HEFK 8[6/2017 - 17/7/2017 70,000 420 3141 - -
BOCOM R@EHIT  RITRMH = HEFQX 31/5/2017 - 12[7/2017 150,000 420 7249 - -
BOCOM RX@EHIT  R{TRMH Z*HEF9R 14/1/2017 - 12/1/2018 350,000 450 - 20281 350,000
BOCOM R@EHIT  RITRBHM ZHEFGIX 30/12/2016 - 1/3/2017 45,000 380 2764 - -
BOCOM R@EHIT  RITRBH ZHEFGIR 30/12/2016 - 1/3/2017 40,000 380 2457 - -
BOCOM R@EHIT  RITRBH ZHEFGIR 30/12/2016 - 1/3/2017 300,000 380 18427 - -
BOCOM R@EHIT  RITRBH ZHEFGIX 3032017 - 2f5/2017 200000 390 12822 - -
BOCOM RX@EHIT  RITRBHM ZHEFGIX 131312017 - 13(5/2017 50000 380 3175 - -
BOCOM RX@EHIT  RITRBHM ZHEFGIX 3103/2017 - 3152017 45,000 390 2933 - -
BOCOM RX@EHIT  R{TRMH = HEF62K 5/9/2017 - 6/112017 100000 430 7304 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017
(RMB'000)

31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

Name of Principal?

Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

(RMB'000) (%)

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R 3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R B3R 1T

BOCOM R @R 1T

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE#HE

RTEBHE ALK

RTBBENE ALK

RTEBH E ALK

RTEBH E ALK

RTBBHE REFBR

RTEBNE ALK

ROBBYE ALK

RTEBH E HEF 0K

RTEBH E HEF 0K

RTEBH E HEF 0K

RTEBH E AEF 0K

RTEBH E AEF0X

RTEBEH E ALK

RTEBH E AEF0X

RTEBH E AEF0X

RTEBH E AEF0X

RTEBH E AEF0X

RTBBHEAEFBX

ROBBIEREHAR

ROBRIEREHAR

31132017 - 2/6/2017

2352017 - 25/7/2017

30/12/2016 - 8/3/2017

8/11/2017 - 16/1/2018

28/7/2017 - 11/102017

452017 - 26/7/2017

180412017 - 12(7/2017

28/10/2016 - 26/1/2017

20/12/2016 - 20[3/2017

30/12/2016 - 30/3/2017

30/12/2016 - 30/3/2017

30/12/2016 - 30/32017

18/2/2017 - 19/5/2017

241212017 - 26/5/2017

31132017 - 29/6/2017

9/6/2017 - 7/9/2017

8/9/2017 - 7/12/2017

311712017 - 11 f2017

16/12/2016 - 13/102017

26/12/2016 - 12/4/2017

306,000

20,000

300,000

100,000

50,000

100,000

150,000

100,000

27,000

111,000

500,000

300,000

100,000

50,000

350,000

30,000

30,000

20,000

2,000

1,000

390

340

380

4.60

370

320

315

300

350

380

380

380

300

380

390

410

440

3.60

220

220

“2-tf
EERNR
ON:A)

2,059.8

174

20614

380.1

7217

1,100.3

205.5

2020

1016.9

45808

2,7485

7397

4737

33658

3033

3255

1835

344

6.1

Bl
=

“2-t& +ZA=1-H

ARl
(AK®%'000)

667.9

B
(AE%'000)

100,000



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

b S

EERKE

(AEK#'000)
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RTEBEHEAEMAR 1112017 - 6112017 1,000 220 186 - -
BOCOM X@HIT  RTARMFHEFAR 28/2/2017 - 12/4]2017 2,000 220 52 - -
BOCOM X@HIT  RITARM FHEFAR 30312017 - 30/6/2017 17,000 220 1219 - -
BOCOM X@HIT  RITARM FHEFAR 10132017 - 30/6/2017 2,000 220 135 - -
BOCOM X@HIT  RITARMFHEFAR 2903/2017 - 12/4/2017 1,000 220 08 - -
BOCOM RX@HIT  RITARBEHEFAR 290312017 - 13/4/2017 1,000 220 08 - -
BOCOM &X@HIT  RITARMEHEFAR 5[42017 - A 2000 220 - 325 2,000
BOCOM &X@HIT  RITARMEHEFAR 15/5/2017 - 22/6/2017 3,000 220 69 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT — RAEEHEAEMAR 22[52017 - 21/9/2017 2,000 220 147 - -
BOCOM R@HIT  RAEEHEAENAR 27/5/2017 - 30/6/2017 2,000 3.10 58 - -
BOCOM &X@HIT  RITARM EHEFAR 706/2017 - 30/6/2017 3,000 310 59 - -
BOCOM X@HIT  RTARMFHEFAR 30712017 - 482017 5,000 220 96 - -
BOCOM X@HIT  RITARMFHEFAR 29/9/2017 - 10/11/2017 4000 220 101 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RAEBEHEAEMAR 27)10/2017 - 13[11/2017 2,000 220 20 - -
BOCOM R@EHRIT  RITRMH Z*HEFBH 30/6/2017 - 3J7/2017 1,000 310 03 - -
BOCOM R@EHRIT  RITRMH Z*HETBH 30/6/2017 - 3J7/2017 4000 310 10 - -
BOCOM RX@EHIT  RITRMH Z*HETBH 30/6/2017 - 31/8/2017 5,000 310 263 - -
BOCOM X @8R 17 RTBEEMEREFIRT 17/10/2017 - 10/1/2018 7,000 230 - 331 7,000
BOCOM RBHST  REANEBETEL 17/10/2017 - 1412018 6,000 230 - 284 6,000
BOCOM X @8R 17 RTBEEMEREFIRT 17/10/2017 - 15/1/2018 7,000 230 - 331 7,000

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

BOCOM RBHT — RTBAMEZ BEFBTRANK  28/11/2016 - 28/2/2017 30000 310 1478 - -
BOCOM REBHT  RABAMEZ HEFBRERANK 51202016 - 732017 25,000 310 1380 - -
BOCOM RiBHIT  RATBAHE BEFBRIRANK  26/12/2016 - 28/302017 10,000 340 80.1 - -
BOCOM RBHIT  RATBAHE BEFBRIRANK  26/12/2016 - 28/302017 10,000 340 80.1 - -
BOCOM RBHIT  RIBAME BEFBRRANK 2212017 - 240412017 4000 310 313 - -
BOCOM RiBHIT  RTBAME BEFBRRANK 1322017 - 16/52017 20000 340 1714 - -
BOCOM RBHEIT  RITABBIE REFBIIRARK 832017 - 8f6/2017 30000 390 2949 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RTEMH B AEFISH 2415/2016 - 10/5/2017 3,000 3.10 329 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RTEMH B AEFISH 24/5/2016 - 10/6/2017 5000 3.10 67.9 - -
BOCOM RBHIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISH 11/10/2016 - 16/1/2017 7,000 310 89 - -
BOCOM RBHIT — RATBAHE BEFSHK 24/10/2016 - 16/1/2017 5,000 310 6.4 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 18/11/2016 - 20/2/2017 10,000 310 45 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 28/11/2016 - 20/3(2017 10,000 310 66.2 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 5/12/2016 - 6/1/2017 6,000 310 25 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 2612/2016 - 5/1/2017 7,000 310 24 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 26/12/2016 - 6/1/2017 70,000 310 297 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 28/12/2016 - 6/1/2017 100000 310 #5 - -
BOCOM RXBHIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISH 281202016 - 171/2017 100,000 310 1369 - -
BOCOM RXBHIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISH 2911202016 - 12/1/2017 140,000 310 1308 - -
BOCOM RXBHIT  RITAMH = HERISH 2911202016 - 171/2017 150,000 310 2038 - -

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE#HE



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

b S

EERKE

(AEK#'000)
BOCOM R@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 291202016 - 9[2/2017 20000 310 66.2 - -
BOCOM R@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 291202016 - 28J2/2017 10,000 310 493 - -
BOCOM R@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 291202016 - 11/4f2017 5,000 310 45 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 291202016 - 1142017 10000 310 849 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HERISK 2901202016 - 26/4/2017 10,000 310 977 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HERISK 291202016 - 7(7/2017 10000 310 1588 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 29/12/2016 - 11/10/2017 55,000 310 13220 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 29/12/2016 - 20/12/2017 44,000 310 13192 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 30/12/2016 - 28J2/2017 3000 310 148 - -
BOCOM RX@BHIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 30/12/2016 - 20/3/2017 3000 310 199 - -
BOCOM RBHIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISH 30/12/2016 - 30/11/2017 5,000 310 1414 - -
BOCOM R@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 30/12/2016 - 21/12/2017 1,000 310 301 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 30112/2016 - A 2,000 310 - 618 2,000
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 30112/2016 - A 22,000 310 - 680.1 22000
BOCOM R@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 6/1/2017 - 91/2017 170,000 310 £33 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 16/12017 - A 7,000 310 - 2075 7,000
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 2201/2017 - 20[2/2017 14,000 310 345 - -
BOCOM REBHST  RABASERETSH 2012017 - A 30,000 310 - 8739 30,000
BOCOM RiEHIT  RTEMH B AEFISH 24012017 - 27[3}2017 10,000 3.10 527 - -
BOCOM REBHST  RBASEREFSH 2401)2017 - 28/11/2017 10000 310 2616 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 25/1/2017 - 27/2]2017 3,000 310 84 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 25/1/2017 - 22[5/2017 5,000 310 497 - -
BOCOM R@BHIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 2512017 - A 10,000 310 - 2888 10000
BOCOM R@EHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 322017 - 17]2)2017 6,000 310 7. - -
BOCOM RX@BHIT  RITAMH = HERISK 100212017 - 20/2]2017 15,000 310 127 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH Z*HERISH 17/2/2017 - 2022017 50,000 310 127 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH Z*HERISH 211202017 - 28[2)2017 15,000 310 89 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH Z*HERISH 27/22017 - 8J3/2017 12,000 310 92 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH Z*HERISH 11312017 - 832017 30,000 310 178 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH Z*HERISH 10312017 - 3132017 65,000 310 165.6 - -
BOCOM RBHRIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISH 1132017 - 28/4/2017 8,000 310 394 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 11312017 - 862017 27,000 310 210 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 8/3/2017 - 15[3/2017 4000 310 24 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 803/2017 - 213/2017 2,000 310 2 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 832017 - 28/3/2017 13,000 310 2.1 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 8/3/2017 - 742017 90,000 310 2293 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  ROTEMH B AEFISH 8/3/2017 - 14/4/2017 91,000 3.10 2860 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 9312017 - 24[3J2017 7,000 310 89 - -
BOCOM RXBHIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISH 103J2017 - 21/3J2017 100000 310 934 - -
BOCOM RBHIT  RITAMH = HERISH B[3}2017 - A 5,000 310 - 1202 5,000
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

BOCOM R@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 30312017 - 1/4f2017 5,000 310 51 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 30/3/2017 - 14/4/2017 109,000 310 1389 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 30/3/2017 - 17/4{2017 59,000 310 9. - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 30/3/2017 - 28[4/2017 16,000 310 394 - -
BOCOM RX@BHIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 30/3/2017 - 28[4/2017 36,000 310 887 - -
BOCOM RX@BHIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 30/3/2017 - 28/11/2017 5,000 310 1032 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RTEMH B AEFSH 14/4/2017 - 17/4/2017 2,000 3.10 05 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RTEMH B AEFISH 141412017 - 17/4/2017 91,000 3.10 232 - -
BOCOM RXBHIT  RITAMH ZHERISH 14/412017 - 1842017 4500 310 15 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RTEMH B AEFISH 14/4/2017 - 21/42017 30,000 3.10 178 - -
BOCOM XBHIT  RITAMH Z*HERISK 14/402017 - 4/52017 18,500 310 314 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RTBMH B AEFISH 2/5/2017 - 4/5/2017 131,500 3.05 20 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RMTEMH B AEFISH 25/2017 - 11/5/2017 44,000 3.05 331 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RMTEMH B AEFISH 25/2017 - 18/5/2017 24,500 3.10 33 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RMTEMH B AEFISH 25/2017 - 18/5/2017 23,000 3.10 313 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RMTEMH B AEFISH 25/2017 - 25/5/2017 10,000 3.10 195 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 16/5/2017 - 18/5/2017 44000 305 74 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 16/5/2017 - 20/6/2017 50000 310 1486 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 23/5/2017 - 30/6/2017 5,000 310 16.1 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH = HERISK 26(52017 - 31/5/2017 30500 305 127 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 26/5/2017 - 30/6/2017 9,500 310 282 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 31/5/2017 - 8J6/2017 46,000 310 313 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 31/5/2017 - 25/6/2017 10,000 310 22 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 9/6/2017 - 19[7/2017 31,000 310 1053 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 23/6/2017 - 30/6/2017 6,500 310 39 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH Z*HERISH 23/6/2017 - 30[7/2017 23,500 310 738 - -
BOCOM RBHRIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISH 28/6/2017 - 30[7/2017 17,500 310 476 - -
BOCOM RBHRIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISH 2816/2017 - 31/8/2017 2,500 310 136 - -
BOCOM R@BHIT  RITAMH Z*HERISK 3712017 - 31/8/2017 9,000 310 451 - -
BOCOM RXBHIT  RITAMH Z*HERISH 3(712017 - 29J9)2017 1,000 310 75 - -
BOCOM RXBHIT  RITAMM = HERISH 16/7/2017 - 4192017 45,000 310 1911 - -
BOCOM Ri@HIT  RTEMH B AEFISH 16/7/2017 - 9/11/2017 50,000 3.10 4926 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 11812017 - 30/8/2017 50000 310 132 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 10/8J2017 - 29/9/2017 25000 310 1062 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 10/8J2017 - 29/9/2017 15,000 310 637 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 10/8J2017 - 29/9/2017 11,000 310 467 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 310812017 - 29)9/2017 100000 310 2463 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 310812017 - 29)9/2017 112,000 310 2759 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 310812017 - A 8000 310 - 829 8,000
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 310812017 - 7/9)2017 5,000 310 30 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

BOCOM R@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 89/2017 - 29/9/2017 11,000 385 24 - -
BOCOM R@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 892017 - 17/10/2017 6,000 385 27 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 8/9/2017 - 20/10/2017 10000 385 43 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 8/9/2017 - 13]11]2017 102000 385 701 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HERISK 8/9/2017 - 13]11]2017 71,000 385 4943 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HERISK 12/9/2017 - 13/11/2017 20000 220 747 - -
BOCOM REBHST  RBASEREFSH 12/9J2017 - 1311/2017 21,000 220 785 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 25/9/2017 - 20[12/2017 75,000 310 5478 - -
BOCOM RBHIT — RATBAHEBEFSHK 271912017 - 6112017 5,000 310 170 - -
BOCOM RX@BHIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 29/9)2017 - 1]11]2017 10,000 310 20 - -
BOCOM RX@BHIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISH 30/9/2017 - 2012/2017 15,000 310 1032 - -
BOCOM R@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 13/10/2017 - 6/11/2017 6,000 310 122 - -
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 13/10/2017 - 21/12/2017 5,000 310 23 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH = HERISK 13/10/2017 - A 49,000 310 - 3288 49,000
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 30/10/2017 - 13/11}2017 1,000 310 12 - -
BOCOM RXBHRIT  RITAMH = HERISK 30/10/2017 - 11/12/2017 107,000 310 3817 - -
BOCOM RXBHIT  RITAMH Z*HERISH 31/10/2017 - 7/11/2017 83,000 310 493 - -
BOCOM RXBHIT  RITAMH Z*HERISH 8/11/2017 - 20/12/2017 53,000 310 189.1 - -
BOCOM REHST  RAEANEREFSH 8/11/2017 - 11/1/2018 30000 310 - 1350 30000
BOCOM REHST  RABAHEREFSH 2/1)2017 - 1112/2017 99,000 310 1682 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

BOCOM REHFT  RABASEREFSH 211/2017 - 17)1]2018 1,000 310 - 34 1,000
BOCOM R @8 17 LBEYEREFRSH 21112017 - 19/1/2018 3,000 310 - 102 3,000
BOCOM R @8 17 LBEYEREFRSH 21112017 - 19/1/2018 10,000 310 - 340 10,000
BOCOM REBHST  RABASEREFSH 2001212017 - 11/1/2018 31,000 310 - 20 31,000
BOCOM REBHST  RTBASEREFSH 2001212017 - 1112018 46,000 310 - 80 46,000
BOCOM R@BHRIT  RITAMH Z*HEFISK 201202017 - A 7,000 310 - 65 7,000
BOCOM R@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 20/122017 - A 7,000 310 - 5.4 7,000
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISK 291202017 - A 30000 310 - 51 30000
BOCOM RBHRIT  RITAMH = HEFISH 291202017 - A 5,000 310 - 08 5000
BOCOM RX@HIT  RITARHFHEF92K 17/412017 - 1872017 11,000 3.15 873 - -
BOCOM R@BHIT  RITARH Z*HEM8K 8/12/2017 - 8J6/2018 50000 470 - 1481 50,000
BOCOM R@EHIT  R{TAMH Z+HEF0X 13(11/2017 - 12/2/2018 30000 400 - 1578 30000
BOCOM RX@BHRIT  RITAME = HERREIEH 17/1/2017 - 16/2/2017 150,000 240 2959 - -
Maybank HRER1T HRBHRITERE 82 E 13/4/2016 - 1342017 5980 285 476 - -
Maybank HRER1T HRBHRITERE 8RE 17/4/2017 - 1742018 5,100 285 - 1027 5,100
ABC B HB17 BAAFI 181K 21/4/2017 - 19]10/2017 7,000 330 1146 - -
ABC B¥8B17 ROAHERK 16/6/2017 - 1872017 3,000 380 100 - -
ABC BEHIT ROTAHER 111212016 - 4/1/2017 6,000 260 13 - -
ABC BEHIT ROTATIE34R 29/12/2016 - 1/2/2017 15,000 260 331 - -
ABC BEHIT ROTATIE34R 24012017 - 27/2/2017 5,000 280 130 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

b S

EERKE

(AEK#'000)
ABC B 8B17 ROTATIE34R 2322017 - 29)3/2017 16,000 280 #7 - -
ABC B 8B17 ROTATIE34R 10312017 - 342017 5,000 280 127 - -
ABC B 8B17 RITAHE34R 15/4/2017 - 19/52017 100,000 300 2795 - -
ABC BEHIT ROTATIE34R 18/42017 - 2152017 21,000 300 570 - -
ABC BEHIT ROTAHILI7X 31/502017 - 7/7/2017 21,000 380 809 - -
ABC BEHIT BITAR Bo0X 181212017 - 19/5/2017 60,000 300 438 - -
ABC BEHIT BITAR Bo0X 22/5/2017 - 20/8/2017 60,000 170 515 - -
ABC BEHIT BIIANLS Ha 8/11/2016 - 17/5/2017 2,000 300 24 - -
ABC B BT BIIANLS Ha 8/11/2016 - 30/6/2017 2,000 300 296 - -
ABC BEHIT BIIANLS Ha 8/11/2016 - A 10,000 305 - 3042 10000
ABC BEHIT BIIANLS Ha 8/11/2016 - A 4000 300 - 197 4000
ABC BEHB17 BAANLSHE 28/11/2016 - A 16,000 305 - 4867 16,000
ABC B 817 BAANYS IR 15/12/2016 - A 13,000 305 - 395.4 13,000
ABC BE 17 BUATES i 20/12/2016 - 14[3/2017 10 285 01 - -
ABC BT BAANYSHE 20/12/2016 - 27/6/2017 13,690 305 2025 - -
ABC B £ 817 BAANYS SR 29/12/2016 - 8[3/2017 21,000 290 1101 - -
ABC B ¥ 817 BAANYS IR 30/12/2016 - 13)1/2017 30000 205 22 - -
ABC B ¥ 817 BAANYS IR 30/12/2016 - 22/1/2017 20,000 205 259 - -
ABC B ¥ 817 BAANYS SR 30/12/2016 - 27/2/2017 40,000 275 1718 - -
ABC B ¥ 817 BAANYS SR 31/12/2016 - 24/2/2017 8000 285 337 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

ABC B B17 BIIANLS HE 31/12/2016 - 30/3/2017 6,500 285 iy - -
ABC BEHIT BIANLS Ha 1102017 - A 9,000 300 - 2693 9,000
ABC B£B17 BIANLS Ha 10/1/2017 - 31/1/2017 4000 220 51 - -
ABC BE 1T BIIANLS HE 10/1/2017 - 27/2]2017 5,000 270 178 - -
ABC BE 1T BIIANLS HE 17112017 - 2822017 9,000 270 280 - -
ABC B¥ 817 BIIANES S 181/2017 - 3112017 3,000 220 24 - -
ABC BEHIT BRAXFILSHE 18/1/2017 - 832017 10,000 275 369 - -
ABC B¥8B17 BARRILS S5 18/1/2017 - 8/3/2017 10,000 275 369 - -
ABC B¥8B17 BARRILS S5 18/1/2017 - 8/3/2017 7,000 270 254 - -
ABC BERIT BANESSR 18/1/2017 - 11/4/2017 1,000 285 65 - -
ABC BERIT ENFAES SR 23/12017 - 28J2/2017 6,000 270 160 - -
ABC B 8B17 BAANLSHE 2412017 - 11[42017 9,000 285 541 - -
ABC B 8B17 BANLSHE 24/12017 - 7/6/2017 1,000 285 105 - -
ABC BEHIT BANLS HE 25/1/2017 - 13/7/2017 20000 290 2685 - -
ABC B¥817 BANLS HE 25/12017 - A 7,000 300 - 195.6 7,000
ABC BE 1T BANLS HE 26/12017 - 27/2/2017 100,000 275 2.1 - -
ABC BE 1T BUAFES i 26/1/2017 - 27/2/2017 28000 275 675 - -
ABC BB BIANLS HE 26/1/2017 - 30/3/2017 3300 285 162 - -
ABC BRI BRAXRFILSHE 26/1/2017 - 27/4/2017 200 285 14 - -
ABC B¥817 BIANES SR 31112017 - 27/2/2017 2800 220 46 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

ABC B 8B17 BANYS HE 311/2017 - 3[3/2017 5,000 270 189 - -
ABC BEHRIT BIANLS HE 322017 - 27/42017 300 375 26 - -
ABC BB BIIANLS Ha 322017 - 17/5/2017 1,500 375 159 - -
ABC BEHIT BIIANLS Ha 3f2f2017 - 17]5/2017 1,000 375 106 - -
ABC BEHIT BIIANLS Ha 322017 - 19/6/2017 1,700 375 238 - -
ABC B¥817 BITANES SR 13[2/2017 - 18122017 6,000 200 16 - -
ABC RE BT ROFHESHR 13[2/2017 - 2722017 6,000 220 51 - -
ABC B ERIT ENAAES SR 181212017 - 303/2017 5,000 270 148 - -
ABC BERIT ENFAES SR 2322017 - 27/2/2017 3,500 200 08 - -
ABC BERIT BIANES SR 27022017 - 7/6/2017 1,000 285 78 - -
ABC BERIT BAARILSFE 27022017 - 7/6/2017 9,000 285 703 - -
ABC B£8B17 BANLS SR 28/2/2017 - 19/6/2017 2,000 285 173 - -
ABC B¥8B17 BAFLS SR 10312017 - 2413/2017 60,000 205 85.1 - -
ABC BEHIT BAFLS SR 2032017 - 31/3/2017 7,000 220 122 - -
ABC BB BIIANLSHE 732017 - 30/3/2017 2,500 220 35 - -
ABC BRI BIIANLS HE 70312017 - 31/3/2017 2,000 220 29 - -
ABC BEHIT BIIANLS HE 9[3/2017 - 19]6/2017 1,700 285 135 - -
MBC RE BRI BAXFILSHE 9[3/2017 - 28J6/2017 2610 285 26 - -
ABC BRI EOFNES SR 9[3J2017 - 19]7/2017 2190 285 26 - -
ABC BRI EOFNES SR 9[3J2017 - 19J7/2017 1,200 285 124 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EREB5YmI o

Name of
Financial Products

ABC B B17 BIIANLS HE
ABC B£B17 BIANLS Ha
ABC B¥8B17 ROANESSR
ABC BEHIT BIIANLS Ha
ABC BRI BIIANLS Ha
ABC BRI BITANES S

ABC BE 1T BIANES SR
ABC BE 1T BIANES SR
ABC BE 1T BIANES SR
ABC B ERIT ROFNES SR
ABC B 1T BIANES SR
ABC B 8B17 ROAHESSR
ABC B 8B17 BANLSHE
ABC BEHIT BANLS HE
ABC BEHIT BANLS HE
ABC BRI BIIANLS HE
ABC BRI BRARFILSHE
ABC BRI BARFILSHE
ABC BEHIT EOFNES SR
ABC BE 1T BIANES SR
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Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

9/3/2017 - 19/7/2017

90312017 - 27[7/2017

15/3/2017 - 16/3/2017

220312017 - 30032017

23[3/2017 - 27/6/2017

28[3/2017 - 7/6/2017

28[3/2017 - 7/6/2017

29[3/2017 - 241412017

29[3/2017 - 7/6/2017

29[3/2017 - 7[7/2017

29[3/2017 - 7/9/2017

11402017 - 21/4f2017

11412017 - 21/4f2017

11412017 - 21/4f2017

11412017 - 18[52017

1412017 - 30/6/2017

11402017 - 22712017

11412017 - 3172017

1412017 - 2/8[2017

1412017 - 29/12/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal? Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000)

“2-tf

EERNE®

(AEK#'000)

150 285 15
950 285 104
4000 200 02
3,700 220 18
30000 29 288
1,000 285 55
5,000 285 277
20000 225 301
4000 285 29
5,000 285 390
1,000 285 126
3,100 220 37
4000 220 48
73,000 225 900
4000 270 139
3000 285 201
400 285 37
4000 285 378
1,800 285 173
5,000 300 8

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

=%-t& t=H=t+-H
AR K BHE
(AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)




ABC RE 1T

ABC RE 1T

ABC BEHRIT

ABC BEHR1T

ABC BEHR1T

ABC BEHR1T

ABC BER1T

ABC BERTT

ABC B R1T

ABC B R1T

ABC B RTT

ABC BE 1T

ABC BE BRI

ABC BEHR1T

ABC BEHR1T

ABC BEHR1T

ABC BEHR1T

ABC B R1T

ABC BEHR1T

ABC BEHR1T

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >

Name of
Financial Products

ROIAAES SR

oo}

ROIAAES SR

RIANES SR

RIAAESSR

o}

RIANES SR

Ig

RITANES S

RIAHESSR

BOANES SR

RIAAESSR

o}

RITANES SR

RIANES SR

RIANES SR

BORNES SR

BOAHES SR

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

5/4/2017 - 28/4/2017

5/4/2017 - 28/4/2017

6/4/2017 - 21/4/2017

7[412017 - 2/8[2017

120412017 - 21/4]2017

12/42017 - 30/6/2017

30/4/2017 - 11/5/2017

30/4/2017 - 25/5/2017

1/5/2017 - 25/52017

1/5/2017 - 25/52017

4[512017 - 31/5/2017

4[52017 - 2/8/2017

4[512017 - 29/9/2017

452017 - 6122017

5(5/2017 - 6/12/2017

8/5/2017 - 16/6/2017

27[52017 - 31/5/2017

31/5/2017 - 13/6/2017

31/5/2017 - 28/6/2017

Expected

Principal® Annual Yield
(RMB'000) (%)

8,000 3.00
8,000 2.20
3,000 2.20
4,700 2.20
2,200 2.85
2,600 2.20
1,000 2.85
40,000 2.25
30,000 2.25
7,000 2.20
3,000 2.20
6,800 2.20
2,000 2.85
1,500 2.85
300 2.85
1,500 2.85
3,000 210
5,400 200
2,000 2.20
33,000 2.25

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -

EREB5YmIZ

Realised Accrued Balance
finance income finance income as at
in 2017° in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H
EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

- 180.2 8,000
[N - -
42 - -
42 - -

201 - -

6.2 - -

271 - -

10.1 - -
43 - -
11 - -
141 - -

173 - -

252 - -

8.7 - -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

ABC B B17 BIIANLS HE 31/5/2017 - 30/6/2017 5,000 220 90 - -
ABC BEHIT BIANLS Ha 31/5/2017 - 10/8/2017 10,000 290 564 - -
ABC B£B17 BIANLS Ha 31/5/2017 - 7/9/2017 6,000 285 464 - -
ABC BEHIT BIIANLS HE 310502017 - 7/9/2017 3000 285 232 - -
ABC BE 1T BIIANLS HE 31/5/2017 - 23/10/2017 11,000 290 1267 - -
ABC BE 1T BIIANLS HE 31/5/2017 - 6/12/2017 500 285 74 - -
ABC BRI BIIANLS Ha 31/5/2017 - 16/1/2018 1,200 285 - 201 1,200
ABC BRI BIIANLS Ha 1/6/2017 - 2962017 3,500 220 59 - -
ABC BEHIT BAKHES SR 5[6/2017 - 29]6/2017 5,000 220 72 - -
ABC RE BT ROFHESHR 20062017 - 13[7/2017 50 220 01 - -
ABC E£817 EAANESSE 2306/2017 - 23/10/2017 10,000 290 %9 - -
ABC BEHIT BAANLSHE 2306/2017 - 5[12/2017 20000 290 2622 - -
ABC B 8B17 BAANLSHE 28/6/2017 - 13[7/2017 6,900 220 62 - -
ABC B 8B17 BANLS SR 28/6/2017 - 13[7/2017 50 220 - - -
ABC BB BOKHLS SR 2806/2017 - 5/12/2017 4000 285 500 - -
ABC BRI BIIANLS HE 28/6/2017 - 11/2/2018 1,000 300 - 153 1,000
ABC BRI BIIANLS HE 29/6/2017 - 13[7/2017 300 220 03 - -
ABC B¥817 ENAFES SR 29/6/2017 - 13[7/2017 2250 220 19 - -
ABC BRI BARFILSHE 30/6/2017 - 13/7/2017 600 220 05 - -
ABC B ERIT BAANES SR 30/6/2017 - 13[7/2017 400 220 03 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

b S

EERKE

(AEK#'000)
ABC B 8B17 BANYS HE 30/6/2017 - 31/7/2017 2,000 270 46 - -
ABC BEHIT BIANLS HE 30/6/2017 - 11/2/2018 8000 300 - 1210 8000
ABC B¥H17 BIANLS Ha 472017 - 27]7/2017 5,000 220 69 - -
ABC BEHIT BIANLS Ha 18/7/2017 - 31/7]2017 4800 220 38 - -
ABC BE 1T BUATES i 19/7/2017 - 31/7]2017 2,000 220 14 - -
ABC B¥8B17 BIIANLS Ha 2672017 - 31/7/2017 4000 200 1 - -
MBC BE BRI BAXRFILSHE 26/7/2017 - 31/8/2017 4000 270 107 - -
ABC BERIT EOFNES SR 26/7/2017 - 1/2/2018 10,000 3.0 - 1320 10000
ABC B¥817 BAXRFILSHE 27/7/2017 - 1/2/2018 1,000 300 - 129 1,000
ABC BE 1T BARFILSHE 27072017 - A 5,000 300 - 645 5,000
ABC B¥817 BARFILSHE 31/7/2017 - 10/8/2017 20000 225 123 - -
ABC BE 1T BNARES i 31/7/2017 - 31/82017 700 270 16 - -
ABC B¥8B17 BANLS HE 31/7/2017 - 13/9/2017 4,000 275 1392 - -
ABC B¥8B17 BANLS HE 31/7/2017 - 30/9/2017 2,300 285 10 - -
ABC BEHIT BIIANLSHE 31/7/2017 - 13)10/2017 10,000 29 568 - -
ABC BEHIT BIIANLSHE 11812017 - 30/8/2017 1,500 220 26 - -
ABC BEHIT BIANLS HE 10812017 - 30/9/2017 3000 210 133 - -
ABC B KT BIIANLS HE 10812017 - 30/9/2017 3000 270 133 - -
ABC BE BT BAXRFILSHE 2[8J2017 - 24/8/2017 4700 220 6.2 - -
ABC B ERIT BAANES SR 4[8J2017 - 7/8/2017 100000 205 168 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

ABC B B17 BIIANLS HE 25/8J2017 - 28[8/2017 70,000 205 18 - -
ABC B B17 BANLS Ha 28/8J2017 - A 15,000 305 - 1567 15,000
ABC B ¥ 17 BANLS Ha 28/8/2017 - A 10,000 305 - 1045 10,000
ABC B £ 17 BANLS HE 30/8/2017 - 30/9/2017 2,000 270 46 - -
ABC BEHB17 BANYS Ha 31/8/2017 - 13/10/2017 40,000 275 1296 - -
ABC BEHB17 BANYS Ha 31/8/2017 - 13/10/2017 16,210 275 525 - -
ABC BEHB17 BANYS Ha 31/8/2017 - 13/10/2017 6,790 270 26 - -
ABC B 8B17 BANLS Ha 31/8/2017 - 24/10/2017 15,000 275 610 - -
ABC B£8B17 BANLSHE 31/8/2017 - A 2,000 300 - 201 2000
ABC B£8B17 BANLSHE 5[9/2017 - 25/9/2017 4000 220 48 - -
ABC BEHIT BANLS HE 11/9/2017 - 30/9/2017 2270 220 26 - -
ABC B£8B17 BUAFIES i 141912017 - 30/9/2017 1,050 220 10 - -
ABC B£817 BIANLS HE 140912017 - 30/1/2017 1,000 285 60 - -
ABC BE BRI BUAFES i 19/9/2017 - 30/11/2017 400 285 22 - -
ABC BB BOSHLS SR 19192017 - 30/11/2017 1,600 285 90 - -
ABC BEHIT BAXRFILSHE 25/9/2017 - A 15,000 29 - 1156 15,000
ABC BRI BUATES i 25/9/2017 - A 16,000 290 - 1233 16,000
ABC B¥817 BUATES i 29/9J2017 - 2410/2017 15,000 205 31 - -
ABC BEHIT BANLS HE 29/9J2017 - 1/11}2017 35,000 275 870 - -
ABC BEHIT BANLS HE 29/9/2017 - 30112017 4000 285 194 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

b S

EERKE

(AEK#'000)
ABC BEHIT BUARIES i 30/9J2017 - 13/10/2017 4870 220 38 - -
ABC B 8B17 BIANLS HE 30/9/2017 - 15/112017 11,430 275 396 - -
ABC B 8B17 BIANLS HE 30192017 - A 1,000 285 - 72 1,000
ABC BEHIT BIANLS HE 12/10/2017 - 27/10/2017 5,000 220 45 - -
ABC BB BOKHLS SR 12/10/2017 - 31/10/2017 7,000 220 80 - -
ABC BEHIT BIIANLS Ha 12/10/2017 - 31/10/2017 3,500 220 40 - -
ABC BEHIT BIIANLS Ha 12/10/2017 - 30/11/2017 3900 270 141 - -
ABC B¥817 BARRILS S5 31/10/2017 - 15/11/2017 570 220 05 - -
ABC B ERIT BOFNES SR 31/10/2017 - 30/11/2017 4500 220 8.1 - -
ABC RE BT ROFHESHR 311002017 - 12/12/2017 18430 275 583 - -
ABC RE BT ENAAES SR 31/10/2017 - 15/12/2017 80,000 275 M2 - -
ABC BEHIT BAANLSHE 2112017 - 29/11/2017 3,000 220 49 - -
ABC B¥8B17 ROANESSR 8/11/2017 - 30/11/2017 5,000 220 66 - -
ABC BEHIT BANLSHE 24112017 - 30/11/2017 6,300 200 2 - -
ABC BRI BIANLS HE 24112017 - 30/11/2017 2,000 200 07 - -
ABC BE5R1T EARNLS5E 2901112017 - A 15,000 290 - 381 15,000
ABC BEHIT BIANLS HE 30/11/2017 - 12/12)2017 6470 220 47 - -
ABC BRI BIIANLSHE 30/11/2017 - 1512/2017 70,000 205 647 - -
ABC BRI BIIANLS HE 30/11/2017 - 31/12/2017 4000 270 92 - -
ABC B¥817 BIANES SR 30/11/2017 - 10/1/2018 11530 275 - 269 11,530

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EREB5YmI o

ABC RE 81T

ABC RE 81T

ABC RE 1T

ABC RE 1T

ABC BE R

ABC BEHR1T

ABC BEHR1T

ABC BEHR1T

ABC BEHR1T

ABC BER1T

ABC BER1T

ABC BE T

ABC BE 1T

ABC RE 1T

ABC BE 1T

ABC BE 81T

ABC BE 1T

ABC BE 1T

ABC BE 1T

ABC RE BRI
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Name of
Financial Products

RIAAESSR

oo}

RIAAESSR

RTANES SR

RIAAES SR

oo}

RIANES SR

:lu

RIANES SR

:lu

RIAAES SR

o}

RIANES SR

RIANES SR

RIAHESSR

ROIAAES SR

oo}

ROIAAES SR

:ll:l

ROIANES SR

RITANEEMARBEH

RITAHEXRAA

RITAHEXRRH

RITAHEXRRH

BT 200165 548834

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

30112017 - 10/1/2018

301112017 - A

11122017 - 3)12018

4122017 - 25112/2017

5/12/2017 - 31/122017

13/12/2017 - 31122017

13/12/2017 - A

20/12/2017 - 31/12/2017

26/12/2017 - 31/12/2017

28/12/2017 - 10/1/2018

28]12/2017 - 12/2/2018

28[12/2017 - A

29122017 - A

31/12/2017 - 3)1/2018

31/12/2017 - 5/2/2018

23[3/2017 - 13/4/2017

31[7/2017 - 14/82017

311712017 - 14/92017

31[7/2017 - 14/92017

26[12/2016 - 4[2/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal? Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%)

(RMB'000)

—E-tf

EERNE®

(AEK#'000)
6,900 270 -
9,000 285 -
5,000 270 -
4000 220 51
3,000 220 47
4000 220 43
1,000 285 -
4900 220 32
4,400 200 12
4190 220 -
16900 275 -
1,600 285 -
10000 29 -
19,000 205 -
70,000 275 -
100000 380 2186
13,000 220 10
6,500 220 176
3,000 220 8.1
30000 29 810

Accrued
finance income
in 2017*
(RMB'000)

158

28

1

08

38

04

Balance
ENEN
31 December

6,900

9,000

5,000

1,000

4190

16,900

1,600

10,000

19,000

70,000



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

b S

g BERKE

(A&¥%'000) (AEK#'000)
ABC B 8B17 BITEFIE2016F $488324 26/12/2016 - 4[2/2017 20,000 290 540 - -
ABC B 817 BITERE2016F $49054 28/12/2016 - 15[2/2017 60,000 310 2293 - -
ABC B B17 BITEFE2017F F40785 20/12017 - 21/4/2017 100,000 340 8477 - -
ABC B£817 BITEF 0177 S41165 2422017 - 23)3/2017 20,000 220 325 - -
ABC B£817 BITERE2017F 548304 18/12/2017 - 11/1/2018 100000 380 - 1353 100,000
ABC B£17 BITER Ba0X 10122017 - 22[3J2017 30000 29 93 - -
ABC B£B17 - GEa 2Nl 16/6/2017 - 3062017 3000 380 44 - -
ABC B¥B17 -Gk 2Nl 29/6/2017 - 19/7/2017 3000 170 28 - -
GRBEBEMHT EERRRIIH 8/11/2017 - 8/11/2018 10,000 480 - 69.7 10000
GREBEHEERT BARRRIEN 9[11/2017 - 9/11/2018 10,000 480 - 68.4 10000
CMB A 1T BITH 550688 27/11/2014 - 26/1/2017 4000 435 19 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 £9688 28/8J2015 - 26/1/2017 6,000 435 179 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 8/12/2015 - 12/6/2017 5,000 435 95 - -
CMB AR 1T BITH 550688 29/2/2016 - 26/1/2017 15,000 415 426 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 19/4/2016 - 12/62017 2,000 435 386 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 19142016 - 14/7/2017 1,000 435 31 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 131612016 - 19/52017 2000 415 314 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 5 E£8688 11172016 - 1417/2017 3100 435 ni - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 11/7/2016 - 8/11/2017 900 435 334 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 11/7/2016 - 8/11/2017 4000 435 1483 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 308/2016 - 19/5/2017 1,000 415 157 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 30/9/2016 - 28/2/2017 350 395 22 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 30/9/2016 - 8]11/2017 500 435 185 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 10/10/2016 - 27/2/2017 3200 395 197 - -
CMB B RAT BITH 5 28688 13/10/2016 - 8/112017 5,000 435 1853 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 17112016 - 27/2/2017 15,000 395 925 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 16/12/2016 - 27/2/2017 5,000 375 293 - -
CMB B RIT RIS E£8688 16/12/2016 - 27/2/2017 20000 375 171 - -
CMB B RIT RIS E£8688 201122016 - 13)1/2017 2,000 320 21 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 201122016 - 18/1/2017 2900 320 43 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 201122016 - 13/3/2017 1350 375 98 - -
CMB A 1T BITH 550688 23/12/2016 - 14[2/2017 1,100 350 46 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 271202016 - 13)1/2017 4000 300 39 - -
CMB A #RIT BITH 550688 27/12/2016 - 14]2/2017 4050 350 171 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 29688 28/12/2016 - 28J2/2017 9,800 375 584 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 28/12/2016 - 31/3/2017 6,200 395 59.7 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 291202016 - 15/1/2017 4000 300 46 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 29/12/2016 - 15]1/2017 2400 300 28 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 29/12/2016 - 28/2/2017 13,000 375 775 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 5 E£8688 29/12/2016 - 28/2/2017 2500 375 149 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 29/12/2016 - 31/3/2017 14,000 395 1348 - -
CMB AR 1T RITH 550688 30/12/2016 - 17/1/2017 1,100 300 14 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 30/12/2016 - 17/4/2017 5,450 395 625 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 31/12/2016 - 17/5/2017 130 395 19 - -
CMB B RAT BITHE 28688 31/12/2016 - 20/6/2017 1,980 395 364 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 31/12/2016 - 6/7/2017 300 395 60 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 31/12/2016 - 30/9/2017 3340 395 983 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 31/12/2016 - 13[12/2017 1,600 395 599 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 31/12/2016 - 30/1/2018 670 395 - 264 670
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 312017 - 231/2017 8,000 300 132 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 312017 - 27/2/2017 2,000 350 105 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 3012017 - 27/2/2017 6,000 350 318 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 412017 - 51/2017 7,000 260 05 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 412017 - 17)1/2017 6,300 280 63 - -
CMB AR RIT BIT5 5 £9688 4112017 - 14]2/2017 3900 350 153 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 4112017 - 14202017 4000 350 157 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 8/1/2017 - 14]2/2017 1,000 350 35 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 9[1]2017 - 17)1/2017 2,500 280 15 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 9[1]2017 - 24/1/2017 1,000 300 12 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 912017 - 27/2/2017 2,100 350 99 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000)

Financial Products (RMB'000) 2017

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

CMB BEHAT

CMB BERT

CMB BERAT

CMB BER1T

CMB BER1T

CMB BER1T

CMB BER1T

CMB BE KT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

CMB BEHAT

CMB BE R

CMB BE R

CMB BERT

CMB BER1T
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R1H 55 £0688

RI1H 55 £0688

AR5 55 £0688

RIT5 55 £0688

RI15 55 0688

RITH 55 0688

AR5 55 0688

AR5 55 0688

AR5 55 0688

AR5 55 20688

RIH 55 20688

AR5 55 £ 0688

AR5 55 £ 0688

AR5 55 £ 0688

RITH 55 0688

AR5 55 0688

AR5 5 0688

AR5 5 0688

AR5 55 0688

AR5 55 0688

10/1/2017 - 18/1]2017

10/1/2017 - 18/1]2017

10/1/2017 - 18/1]2017

10012017 - 14/2]2017

112017 - 17)1)2017

11112017 - 2011/2017

120112017 - 1812017

12012017 - 26/1/2017

18/1/2017 - 23/1/2017

23/1/2017 - 20/2/2017

2412017 - 1422017

24112017 - 14/2/2017

24[112017 - 20/2/2017

24112017 - 12/4/2017

25/1/2017 - 22/2/2017

25(1/2017 - 8/11]2017

25/1/2017 - A

26/1/2017 - 14122017

26/1/2017 - 14122017

26/1/2017 - 20/2/2017

2,950

5,000

5,000

1,700

4300

6,000

3,850

25,000

3,500

7,000

8,000

4900

7,000

7,000

7,000

1,100

1,900

4,250

2,700

12,000

2.80

2.80

2.80

350

2.60

280

2.60

300

2.60

320

320

320

320

375

320

415

435

300

300

320

“2-tf
EERNR
ON:A)

3

31

5.7

90

16.6

56.1

6.6

42

263

it

“E-tE

=%-t& t=H=t+-H
AR K BHE
(AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

CMB AR 1T RITH 550688 26/1/2017 - 27/2/2017 1,200 350 37 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 26/1/2017 - 9[3J2017 15,000 350 604 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 26/1/2017 - 13[3/2017 1,240 350 55 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 26/1/2017 - 13[3/2017 360 350 16 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 26/1/2017 - 17/4/2017 40 375 03 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 3111/2017 - 16/2/2017 4500 300 59 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 322017 - 20/2/2017 7,000 300 98 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 322017 - 31/3/2017 1,000 350 54 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 5 E£8688 422017 - 6/2/2017 12,000 260 17 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 422017 - 27/202017 2,000 320 40 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 6/2/2017 - 14/2/2017 4000 280 25 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 62/2017 - 14]2/2017 4000 280 25 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 6/2/2017 - 142)2017 5,000 280 31 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 6/2/2017 - 15[2f2017 1,000 280 07 - -
CMB AR RIT BIT5 5 £9688 6[2/2017 - 27/2/2017 3,000 320 55 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 7/212017 - 14]2/2017 1,000 280 05 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 82/2017 - 31/3/2017 20000 350 978 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 13[2/2017 - 14122017 5,000 260 04 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 13[2/2017 - 3132017 5,000 350 2.1 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 141202017 - 2722017 10,000 280 100 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 15/2/2017 - 14132017 2,100 320 50 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 16/2/2017 - 2722017 6,000 280 51 - -
CMB A RIT BIT5 5 29688 16/2/2017 - 28/2/2017 3,000 280 28 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 16/2/2017 - 31/3/2017 4500 350 186 - -
CMB B RAT BITH 5 28688 16/2/2017 - 3132017 2300 350 95 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 16/2/2017 - 3132017 5,500 350 27 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 17/2/2017 - 1432017 4000 320 88 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 20/2/2017 - 13J3J2017 6,000 320 110 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 21122017 - 28/2/2017 20000 280 107 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 528688 21122017 - 12/5)2017 1,300 375 107 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 2222017 - 14J3}2017 370 300 06 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 2422017 - 28J2/2017 2,100 260 06 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 2422017 - 14[3/2017 500 300 07 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 240212017 - 31302017 6,000 350 21 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 29688 2422017 - 31/3)2017 1,500 350 50 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 24/2/2017 - 18]4/2017 2000 350 102 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 270202017 - 13}3/2017 1,000 300 12 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 28/2/2017 - 2J3/2017 800 260 01 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 28/2/2017 - 13)3/2017 1,900 280 19 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 28/2/2017 - 13J3/2017 3850 280 38 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 280202017 - 14[3/2017 2500 300 29 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 28[2/2017 - 15[3/2017 3,000 300 37 - -
CMB A #RIT BIT5 5 £9688 28/2/2017 - 19/5/2017 2,000 375 164 - -
CMB B RAT BITHE 28688 28/2/2017 - 15/6/2017 8000 395 926 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 28/2/2017 - 15[6/2017 5,000 395 579 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 282/2017 - 15/6/2017 2,000 395 2. - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 282/2017 - 21/8/2017 1,000 395 188 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 282/2017 - 21/8/2017 5,000 395 942 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 282/2017 - 29/9/2017 1,730 375 379 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 282/2017 - A 1,100 435 - 401 1,100
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 2032017 - 18/4/2017 20000 350 901 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 20312017 - 16[5/2017 20000 375 1541 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 £9688 332017 - 13)3/2017 3050 280 23 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 30312017 - 14[3}2017 1,000 280 08 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 70312017 - 13)3/2017 5,000 260 21 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 £9688 8[3/2017 - 30/3/2017 7,000 320 135 - -
CMB B RIT BITHE 28688 832017 - 28/4/2017 10,000 350 489 - -
CMB B RIT BITHE 28688 8[3/2017 - 31512017 9,000 375 777 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 9[3/2017 - 14]3/2017 2000 260 07 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 9[3/2017 - 15/3/2017 3300 260 14 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 9/3/2017 - 5[6/2017 3,000 375 271 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 10132017 - 13[3/2017 3,000 260 06 - -
CMB A RIT BIT5 5 29688 103/2017 - 14132017 3,500 260 10 - -
CMB B RIT BITHE 28688 100312017 - 30/3J2017 14,000 300 230 - -
CMB B RIT BITHE 28688 10/3/2017 - 5/6/2017 4000 375 358 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 12[312017 - 1442017 1850 350 59 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 13(3/2017 - 27/4f2017 1,500 350 65 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 13/3/2017 - 19/52017 1,500 375 103 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 14]3/2017 - 14/42017 2500 350 74 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 16/3/2017 - 30/3/2017 10,000 300 15 - -
CMB B RIT RIS E£8688 17/3(2017 - 2832017 2900 280 24 - -
CMB A 1T BITH 550688 17/3/2017 - 29[3/2017 12,000 280 10 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 17032017 - 14/4/2017 1850 320 45 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 20/3/2017 - 30[3/2017 2800 280 21 - -
CMB A #RIT BITH 550688 2113/2017 - 14/4/2017 1,000 320 21 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 29688 2113/2017 - 19/5/2017 1,700 350 96 - -
CMB B RIT RS E£8688 22[32017 - 28J3/2017 2,800 260 12 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 550688 20/3/2017 - 5/6/2017 1,000 375 77 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 22[32017 - 19J6/2017 5,000 375 457 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 2332017 - 30/3/2017 4000 280 21 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 24[3]2017 - 14/4/2017 2,600 320 48 - -
CMB AR 1T BITH 558688 27/3/2017 - 19]6/2017 2,000 375 173 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 28[3/2017 - 14/4/2017 1900 300 27 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 29/3/2017 - 17/4/2017 16,000 300 250 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 29/3/2017 - 19/6/2017 5,000 375 01 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 29[32017 - 26/6/2017 20000 395 1926 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 3032017 - 27/4/2017 5,000 320 123 - -
CMB B RIT BOS5E 20688 31/3/2017 - 25/4/2017 2,000 320 44 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 31/3/2017 - 30/5/2017 5,300 350 305 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 5 E£8688 31/3/2017 - 27/6/2017 1,700 375 154 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 31[3/2017 - 27/6/2017 5,000 375 452 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 311302017 - A 4000 415 - 1251 4000
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 3113/2017 - A 2,000 415 - 625 2,000
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 11412017 - 16/4/2017 2300 300 28 - -
CMB A #R1T BITH 550688 5[4/2017 - 16/4/2017 2,500 280 21 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 £9688 5[4/2017 - 19]6/2017 3000 375 31 - -
CMB A 1T BITH 550688 6/4/2017 - 26/4/2017 2,700 300 44 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 7/4/2017 - 19]6/2017 5,000 375 315 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 1042017 - 1742017 5,000 280 27 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 10/4/2017 - 1742017 5,000 280 27 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

CMB A 1T BITH 5 £ 50688 10142017 - 17/4]2017 5,000 280 27 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 10142017 - 21/4/2017 3900 280 33 - -
CMB A RIT BIT5 5 29688 104/2017 - 19/6/2017 2500 375 180 - -
CMB B RIT BITHE 28688 10/4/2017 - 30/6/2017 2,000 375 166 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 10/42017 - 17/7]2017 2,500 395 25 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 111412017 - 14/4/2017 2300 260 05 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 12/4/2017 - 15(5/2017 5,000 350 158 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 12/4/2017 - 18/5/2017 3000 350 104 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 12/4/2017 - 862017 7,000 350 383 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 12042017 - 3072017 2400 395 283 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 14/4/2017 - 1642017 4000 260 06 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 14/412017 - 16/52017 1850 350 57 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 14/4)2017 - 17[7)2017 6,500 395 66.1 - -
CMB A #RIT BITH 550688 18/4/2017 - 2542017 2,000 280 1 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 29688 19/4/2017 - 21/4]2017 3000 260 04 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 20/4/2017 - 24/4/2017 1,400 260 04 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 20/4/2017 - 15[5/2017 5,000 320 110 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 21/4/2017 - 12/5/2017 700 320 13 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 5 E£8688 21/4/2017 - 281612017 600 375 42 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 21/412017 - 30/11/2017 9300 415 2358 - -
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CMB BE KT

CMB BE KT

CMB BEHAT

CMB BE R

CMB BERT

CMB BERT

CMB BE KT

CMB BE KT

CMB B RT

CMB B RT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

CMB BEHAT

CMB BERT

CMB BERAT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Name of
Financial Products

AR5 55 £0688

AR5 55 £0688

AR5 55 £0688

RI15 55 £0688

RI15 55 £0688

RI15 55 0688

RI15 55 £0688

AR5 5 0688

AR5 5 0688

AR5 5 0688

AR5 5 0688

RT5 55 £ 0688

RT5 55 £ 0688

AR5 55 £0688

AR5 55 £ 0688

RTH 55 £ 0688

RITH 55 0688

RITH 55 0688

AR5 55 0688

RIT5 55 0688

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

25412017 - 16/5/2017

25/4/2017 - 12/6/2017

25/4/2017 - 30/7/2017

26/4/2017 - 22/11/2017

27412017 - 19J5]2017

271412017 - 2182017

29/4/2017 - 27/62017

30/4/2017 - 2/5/2017

30/4/2017 - 16/5/2017

2/52017 - 31/5/2017

3/5/2017 - 30/1/2018

3/5/2017 - 30/1/2018

4[512017 - 15/5/2017

4[512017 - 15/5/2017

4[512017 - 31/5/2017

452017 - 12J6/2017

452017 - 12/6/2017

4[512017 - 30/7/2017

4f52017 - 30/7/2017

4f52017 - 30/7/2017

Principal®
(RMB'000)

1,850

5,000

2,200

13,000

800

8,000

2,000

10,000

1,200

10,000

250

130

5,000

5,000

3400

1,500

3,000

2,000

800

1,200

Expected
Annual Yield
(%)

320

350

395

415

320

395

350

2.60

300

320

415

415

280

2.80

320

350

350

375

375

375

Realised

finance income

in 2017°
(RMB'000)

b S
EERNE
ON:A)

34

230

229

42

42

80

56

12

7.2

10.7

Accrued
finance income
in 2017*
(RMB'000)

Balance

as at

31 December
2017

Bl
=

“2-t& +ZA=t-H

ARl
(AK®%'000)

6.9

36

B
(AE%'000)
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> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

CMB A 1T BIT5 5 29688 5[5/2017 - 16/5/2017 5,000 280 42 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 5[5/2017 - 27/6/2017 6,500 350 330 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 1052017 - 16(5/2017 3000 260 13 - -
CMB B RIT BITHE 28688 10/5/2017 - 8J6/2017 8,000 280 178 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 11/5/2017 - 14/5/2017 3300 260 07 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 11152017 - 12/6/2017 3000 350 92 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 11/5/2017 - 27/6/2017 1,300 350 59 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 11152017 - 30/6/2017 1,000 350 48 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 11152017 - 30/6/2017 300 350 14 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 5 E£8688 11152017 - 30/7/2017 500 375 41 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 11/5/2017 - 30/7/2017 1,200 375 99 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 12/52017 - 26/5/2017 7,000 300 8.1 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 12/5/2017 - 16/6/2017 1,500 350 50 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 12[5/2017 - 1772017 3,000 375 203 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 12/5/2017 - 17/8f2017 1,000 395 105 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 16/5/2017 - 16/62017 4000 350 19 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 17/5/2017 - 31/5/2017 1,100 300 13 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 18/5/2017 - 30/6/2017 1,000 375 44 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 18[5/2017 - 2772017 7,000 375 503 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 18/5/2017 - 31/7/2017 7,000 375 53.2 - -
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CMB BE KT

CMB BE KT

CMB BE R

CMB BERT

CMB BE KT

CMB BE KT

CMB BERT
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(VB AT

CMB B RT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Name of
Financial Products

AR5 55 £0688

AR5 55 £0688

AR5 55 £0688

RI15 55 £0688

RI15 55 0688

RI15 55 £0688

AR5 5 0688

AR5 55 20688

AR5 55 0688

AR5 55 20688

RI1H 55 0688

AR5 55 £ 0688

AR5 55 £ 0688

AR5 55 £ 0688

AR5 5 £ £ 0688

AR5 5 £ £ 0688

AR5 5 £ £ 0688

AR5 5 £ £ 0688

AR5 55 £ 0688

AR5 55 0688

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

19/5/2017 - 24[7/2017

19/5/2017 - 30/112017

19/5/2017 - 19/12/2017

22[5/2017 - 30/6/2017

22[5/2017 - 30/7/2017

23[5/2017 - 27/6/2017

2352017 - 24/7/2017

26/5/2017 - 16/6/2017

26/5/2017 - 17/8/2017

26/5/2017 - 17/8/2017

2652017 - 7112017

26/5/2017 - A

27[5/2017 - 30/5/2017

27[5/2017 - 27/6/2017

27[5/2017 - 12/1/2018

31/5/2017 - 13(7]2017

31/5/2017 - A

2(62017 - 16/6/2017

2/62017 - 16/6/2017

2062017 - 7112017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal® Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB000)

b S
EERNE
ON:A)

2,000

5,700

7,300

3,000

1,500

1300

2,100

500

9,000

3,000

7,000

14,000

1,500

2,800

2,000

20,000

1,000

1,600

1,900

5,000

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -

375

415

415

350

375

350

375

320

375

375

395

415

2.60

350

395

320

415

3.00

300

395

136

1264

177.6

12

09

76.7

256

1250

03

83

22

85.5

Accrued Balance

finance income as at

in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000)

3486 14,000
472 2,000
243 1,000



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

CMB A 1T BIT5 5 29688 306/2017 - 16/6/2017 3000 280 30 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 306/2017 - 27/6J2017 1900 320 40 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 4[6/2017 - 16/6/2017 3500 280 32 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 5[6/2017 - 16/6/2017 4800 280 41 - -
CMB B RAT BITH 5 28688 6/6/2017 - 16/6/2017 2,800 280 21 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 6/6/2017 - 21/6/2017 1,300 300 16 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 6/6/2017 - 30/6/2017 5,000 320 105 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 6[6/2017 - 31/7/2017 3000 350 158 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 7/6/2017 - 15/6/2017 3500 280 21 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 8/6/2017 - 30/6/2017 15,000 320 289 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 862017 - 27/7/2017 3000 350 141 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 8/6/2017 - 27/7/2017 5,000 350 35 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 1262017 - 16/6/2017 1,150 260 03 - -
CMB A #RIT BIT5 5 £9688 120612017 - 21/6J2017 5,000 320 39 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 120612017 - 31/7]2017 17,000 320 730 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 29688 131612017 - 15/6/2017 5,000 260 07 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 140612017 - 16/6/2017 5,000 260 07 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 140612017 - 16/6/2017 5,000 260 07 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 140612017 - 30/7/2017 5,000 350 01 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 150612017 - 7/11/2017 6,000 395 942 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

CMB AR 1T RITH 550688 16/6/2017 - 2472017 2020 350 74 - -
CMB AR 1T BITH 558688 16/6/2017 - 2472017 4040 350 147 - -
CMB A #RIT BT H 550688 16/6/2017 - 19/12/2017 2,700 415 57.1 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 16/6/2017 - A 2300 415 - 518 2300
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 20/6/2017 - 24/7/2017 1,600 350 52 - -
CMB B RIT RS E 20688 21/6/2017 - 28/6/2017 2300 280 12 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 21/6/2017 - 30/6/2017 3400 280 23 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 21162017 - 30/7/2017 5,000 350 187 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 23(6/2017 - 30/6/2017 3350 280 18 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 23(6/2017 - 24/7/2017 1,000 350 30 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 23(6/2017 - 30/1/2018 2030 415 - 41 2030
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 26/6/2017 - 27/7/2017 3,000 350 89 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 26/6/2017 - 31/1/2018 5,000 415 - 1069 5,000
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 26/6/2017 - A 10000 415 - 2138 10000
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 2716/2017 - 30/7/2017 4200 350 133 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 2806/2017 - 7/1/2017 2,000 395 26 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 30/6/2017 - 24/7/2017 2,600 320 55 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 29688 30/6/2017 - 30/7/2017 7,000 320 184 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 30/6/2017 - 30/7/2017 4200 320 110 - -
CMB B RIT BITH5 28688 3062017 - 13/8/2017 800 350 34 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 30/6/2017 - 7/11/2017 2500 395 352 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 30/6/2017 - 30/1/2018 320 415 - 67 320
CMB A #R1T BITH 550688 3(7/2017 - 30/7/2017 4500 320 107 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 3(7/2017 - 17/8/2017 1300 350 56 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 4712017 - 31[7/2017 1,400 320 33 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 472017 - 13J8/2017 2,700 350 104 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 5(7/2017 - 24/7/2017 3,500 300 55 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 572017 - 27/9/2017 6,000 375 518 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 572017 - 27/10/2017 6,000 395 740 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 528688 7712017 - 2407/2017 1,010 300 14 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 7712017 - 17/8)2017 6500 350 256 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 10/7/2017 - 17/8f2017 1,700 350 62 - -
CMB A 1T BITH 550688 11/7/2017 - 24/7/2017 1270 280 13 - -
CMB A #RIT BIT5 5 £9688 11/7/2017 - 31[7/2017 1,900 300 31 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 111702017 - 13/8/2017 4300 350 136 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 11/7/2017 - 14/8/2017 1530 350 50 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 550688 11/7/2017 - 18)9/2017 200 375 14 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 5 E£0688 12/7/2017 - 17/8f2017 4200 350 145 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 13/7/2017 - 29/9/2017 6,000 300 385 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 14/7/2017 - 14/82017 1,550 350 46 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 21/7/2017 - 8/9/2017 100 435 06 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 2/7/2017 - 4122017 200 395 29 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 24712017 - 17/8/2017 2300 320 48 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 24712017 - 17/8/2017 5,000 320 105 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 24712017 - 17/8/2017 1,500 320 32 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 24/7/2017 - 17/8J2017 3700 320 78 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 24[7/2017 - 7112017 8500 395 975 - -
CMB B RIT RIS E£8688 25(7/2017 - 14J8/2017 2700 300 44 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 26/7/2017 - 14/8/2017 1,200 300 19 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 26/7/2017 - 14J8/2017 400 300 06 - -
CMB AE RIT BIT5 528688 30/7/2017 - 17/8/2017 300 300 04 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 30/7/2017 - 18/9/2017 1,500 350 72 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 30/7/2017 - 27/8/2017 2800 350 158 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 11812017 - 14/8/2017 1,500 280 15 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 £9688 11812017 - 30/8/2017 8000 320 203 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 10812017 - 29/12/2017 400 395 65 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 2/8/2017 - 29/9/2017 5,000 350 278 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 3[8J2017 - 14/8/2017 2800 280 24 - -
CMB B RIT RIS E£8688 4[8J2017 - 7112017 4000 395 4.1 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 8[8/2017 - 14/8/2017 1,590 260 07 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

CMB A 1T BITH 5 £ 50688 8[8J2017 - 14/9/2017 1210 350 43 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 8[8J2017 - 18J9/2017 1,300 350 51 - -
CMB A #R1T BITH 550688 9[8J2017 - 27/10/2017 2,000 375 162 - -
CMB B RIT BITHE 28688 9/8/2017 - 5/12/2017 8,000 395 1022 - -
CMB B RAT BITH 5 28688 9/8/2017 - 5/12/2017 9,000 395 1149 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 10/8/2017 - 29/9J2017 5,000 350 240 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 100812017 - 7112017 4000 375 366 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 10/8/2017 - A 3000 415 - 488 3000
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 17/8/2017 - 14/9/2017 100 320 02 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 528688 17/8/2017 - 14/9/2017 1,700 320 42 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 170812017 - 27/9/2017 4900 350 193 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 17/8/2017 - 27/9/2017 4,200 350 165 - -
CMB A 1T BITH 550688 22/8J2017 - 30/8/2017 2,100 280 13 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 20[8/2017 - 14/9/2017 1,000 320 20 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 20/8/2017 - 14/9/2017 1450 320 29 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 20/8J2017 - 27/9/2017 3900 350 135 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 20/8J2017 - 27/9/2017 1,000 350 35 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 23/8J2017 - 18/9/2017 2200 320 50 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 23(8/2017 - 30/9/2017 500 350 18 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 24/82017 - 14/9/2017 2,100 320 39 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 24[8/2017 - A 5,500 415 - 807 5,500
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 26/8/2017 - 14/9/2017 4170 300 58 - -
CMB AR 1T BITH 558688 29/8J2017 - 27/9/2017 2,800 320 7 - -
CMB A #RIT BIT5 5 £9688 29/8J2017 - 30/9/2017 1,600 350 49 - -
CMB B RAT BITHE 28688 29/82017 - 30/9/2017 2700 350 83 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 3082017 - 27/9/2017 4000 320 98 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 3082017 - 27/9/2017 3600 320 88 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 3082017 - 27/9J2017 7800 320 19, - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 30/8/2017 - 27/9/2017 7,000 320 172 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 30/8/2017 - 29/9/2017 7,000 320 18.4 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 31/8J2017 - 30/9/2017 1,400 320 37 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 310812017 - 28/12/2017 6,000 395 713 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 31/8/2017 - 29/12/2017 5,000 395 649 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 31/8/2017 - 3112018 1,000 395 - 132 1,000
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 31/8/2017 - A 2,000 415 - 77 2,000
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 31/8/2017 - A 12,000 415 - 1665 12,000
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 4/9)2017 - 27/9)2017 2,600 320 52 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 4/9/2017 - 27/9J2017 6,700 320 135 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 £9688 5[9J2017 - 27J9/2017 4800 320 93 - -
CMB B RIT BITHE 28688 69/2017 - 27/9/2017 13,000 320 29 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 7/9J2017 - 14/9/2017 1,070 280 06 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 7/9J2017 - 20/10/2017 3730 350 154 - -
CMB A #R1T BITH 550688 70912017 - 20/10/2017 2,700 350 11 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 7/9J2017 - A 15,500 395 - 1929 15,500
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 8/9/2017 - 20/10/2017 2,000 350 81 - -
CMB B RIT BITHE 28688 12/9/2017 - 20102017 2200 350 80 - -
CMB B RAT BITH 5 28688 13/9/2017 - 27/9/2017 200 300 02 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 13/9/2017 - 20102017 1,200 350 43 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 14/9/2017 - 29/9/2017 4000 300 49 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 14/9/2017 - 29/9/2017 4000 300 49 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 14/9/2017 - 30/9/2017 2200 300 29 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 29688 181912017 - 30/9/2017 400 280 04 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 18/9/2017 - 15/10/2017 1,600 280 33 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 18/9/2017 - 20/10/2017 4000 350 123 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 18/9/2017 - 20/10/2017 2,500 350 77 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 18/9/2017 - 20102017 3500 350 107 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 20/9/2017 - 20/10/2017 2100 320 55 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 22/9J2017 - 20/10/2017 1,030 320 25 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 26/9/2017 - 15/10/2017 1,900 260 26 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 26/9/2017 - 20/10/2017 2,000 320 42 - -

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE#HE



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

—E-t%

EERKE

(AEK#'000)
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 28/9/2017 - 20/10/2017 4000 320 77 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 28/9/2017 - 20/10/2017 3800 320 73 - -
CMB A #RIT BIT5 5 £9688 29/9J2017 - 20/10/2017 1930 320 36 - -
CMB B RAT BITHE 28688 30/9/2017 - 20/10/2017 100 300 02 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 309/2017 - 28/12/2017 3000 375 274 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 30/9/2017 - 29/1/2018 6,000 395 - 59.7 6,000
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 10/10/2017 - 30/10/2017 8000 300 132 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 10/10/2017 - 15/11/2017 4600 350 159 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 5 E£8688 10/10/2017 - 15122017 700 375 47 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 10/10/2017 - 15122017 1420 375 96 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 29688 10/10/2017 - 29/12/2017 3200 375 263 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 £9688 10/10/2017 - 29/1/2018 17,000 395 - 1509 17,000
CMB A 1T BITH 550688 1110/2017 - 30/10/2017 1,100 300 17 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 11/10/2017 - 20/11/2017 5,000 350 192 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 11/10/2017 - 20/11/2017 6,500 350 249 - -
CMB AR 1T BITH 550688 1110/2017 - 29/12/2017 1,500 375 122 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 12/10/2017 - 20/10/2017 4500 280 28 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 12/10/2017 - 30/10/2017 7,000 300 104 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 5 E£8688 121002017 - 20/11/2017 3400 350 127 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 5 E£8688 1310/2017 - 20102017 2200 280 12 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

CMB A 1T BITH 5 £ 50688 13/10/2017 - 15/12)2017 3000 375 194 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 16/10/2017 - 30/10/2017 6,100 350 82 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 16/10/2017 - 28/11/2017 2,400 350 99 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 17/10/2017 - 20/10/2017 5,000 260 1 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 17/10/2017 - 20/10/2017 170 260 - - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 1711002017 - 15/11/2017 330 320 08 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 170102017 - 20/11/2017 1,100 350 36 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 1711002017 - 29/12/2017 900 375 68 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 18/10/2017 - 30102017 1,500 280 14 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 20102017 - 15/11/2017 250 320 06 - -
CMB AE RiT BIT5 5 £9688 23/10/2017 - 30/10/2017 1,000 280 05 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 26/10/2017 - 15112017 1,200 300 20 - -
CMB A 1T BITH 550688 26/10/2017 - 28/11/2017 1,700 260 40 - -
CMB A #RIT BITH 550688 26/10/2017 - 28/11/2017 4900 260 115 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 27/10/2017 - 15/11}2017 1,500 300 23 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 27/10/2017 - 20/11/2017 1,800 320 38 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 29/10/2017 - 28/11/2017 2000 260 43 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 301102017 - 13112017 7,000 300 8.1 - -
CMB B RIT RIS 5 E£8688 301102017 - 21/12/2017 45,000 350 244 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 311002017 - 15/11/2017 2130 300 26 - -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 31/10/2017 - 20/11/2017 4000 300 66 - -
CMB AR 1T BITH 558688 311002017 - 20/11/2017 4400 300 72 - -
CMB A #RIT BIT5 5 £9688 6/11/2017 - 15122017 1830 350 68 - -
CMB B RAT BITHE 28688 7IM)2017 - 412}2017 600 320 14 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 71112017 - 15122017 2,100 350 77 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 7IMf2017 - 29122017 2700 350 135 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 7IMf2017 - 29122017 1,400 350 70 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 29688 71112017 - 29/12/2017 1,000 350 50 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 7IM)2017 - 22012018 750 375 - 42 750
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 7IMf2017 - 1/2/2018 150 395 - 09 150
CMB B RIT BITH 5 £9688 7Imf017 - A 500 395 - 29 500
CMB A 1T BITH 550688 8/11/2017 - 28/11/2017 1,400 320 25 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 9/11}2017 - 30/11/2017 5,000 320 92 - -
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 £9688 10/11/2017 - 28/11/2017 800 300 12 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 £9688 10/1/2017 - 27/12/2017 2,100 350 95 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 29688 13/11/2017 - 15/12/2017 2000 350 6.1 - -
CMB B RIT BITHE 28688 15112017 - 27122017 3,000 350 121 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 15/11/2017 - 2712/2017 1,300 350 52 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 16/112017 - 29/11/2017 1,400 280 14 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 16/11/2017 - 29/11/2017 1670 280 17 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 17/11/2017 - 27)12/2017 5,600 350 215 - -
CMB A #R1T BITH 550688 20/11/2017 - 30/11/2017 7,000 280 54 - -
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 29688 20/11/2017 - 27122017 2,300 350 82 - -
CMB B RIT BITHE 28688 20/11/2017 - 29/12/2017 1,500 350 56 - -
CMB B RAT RS 5 E 58688 20/11/2017 - 29/12/2017 1,100 350 41 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 28688 20/11/2017 - 29/12/2017 1,300 350 49 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 20/11/2017 - 12/1/2018 4000 350 - 157 4000
CMB B RIT BITHH 29688 21/11/2017 - 15122017 1,720 320 36 - -
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 21/11/2017 - 25/1/2018 980 375 - 40 980
CMB B RIT BITH 5 28688 20112017 - 29/12/2017 3600 350 128 - -
CMB B RIT BII5 5 29688 /112017 - 27122017 1,800 350 59 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 23/11/2017 - 15/1/2018 2,200 375 - 86 2,200
CMB A 1T BITH 550688 27/11/2017 - 29/12/2017 1,850 350 57 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 28/11/2017 - 25/1/2018 550 350 - 17 550
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 £9688 29/112017 - 29/12/2017 5,000 320 132 - -
CMB A #RIT BIT5 5 £9688 30/11/2017 - 21/12/2017 5,000 320 92 - -
CMB A 1T BITH 550688 30/11/2017 - 29/12/2017 5,000 320 127 - -
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 30/11/2017 - 29/12/2017 200 320 05 - -
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 30/1/2017 - 12/1/2018 2,000 350 - 59 2,000
CMB B RIT BITHH 28688 30/11/2017 - 26/1/2018 2800 350 - 83 2800
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H
AR K 8HE
(AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 £9688 30/11/2017 - 29/1/2018 2,000 350 - 59 2,000
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 301112017 - 31/1]2018 49,500 375 - 1577 49,500
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 30/11/2017 - A 5,000 375 - 159 5,000
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 29688 4122017 - 25/1/2018 2,300 350 - 60 2300
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 29688 5/12/2017 - 26/1/2018 2,000 350 - 50 2,000
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 29688 612/2017 - 15/1/2018 1,500 350 - 36 1,500
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 7/12/2017 - 2912/2017 1,000 320 19 - -
CMB A 1T BIT5 5 £9688 7122017 - 26/1/2018 4300 350 - 99 4300
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 8/12/2017 - 27)12/2017 5,000 300 78 - -
CMB AR 1T BIT5 5 29688 111202017 - A 58,000 175 - 5.7 58,000
CMB B RAT BIT5 5 29688 13/12/2017 - 15/1/2018 1,700 350 - 29 1,700
CMB A #R1T BIT5 55 £9688 13/12/2017 - 25/1/2018 1750 350 - 30 1750
CMB A #R1T BIT5 55 £9688 13/12/2017 - 25/1/2018 1,850 350 - 32 1,850
CMB A #R1T BIT5 55 £9688 19/12/2017 - 25/1/2018 2,650 350 - 30 2,650
CMB B RIT BIT5 55 £9688 19/12/2017 - 26/1/2018 3800 350 - 44 3,800
CMB A #R1T BIT5 55 £9688 26/12/2017 - 25/1/2018 800 320 - 04 800
CMB A #R1T BIT5 55 £9688 27122017 - A 2,500 375 - 10 2,500
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 £9688 29/12/2017 - 16/1/2018 1,300 350 - 02 1300
CMB A #R1T BIT5 5 £9688 29/12/2017 - 16/1/2018 2,200 350 - 04 2,200
CMB B RIT BIT5 5 £9688 291202017 - 23)1/2018 25,000 320 - 44 25,000

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017
Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

31 December
Financial Products

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

(VB AT

CMB AR

CMB AR

CMB AR

CMB A RT

CMB B IRT

CMB B RT

CMB B RT

CMB B RT

CMB B RT

CMB B RT

CMB B RT

CMB A RT

CMB B RT
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R1H 55 £0688

R1H 55 £0688

R1H 55 £0688

R1H 55 £0688

R1H 55 £0688

R1H 55 £0688

R1H 55 £0688

R15 £ £0688

RTH 5 £ £ 0688

RTH 5 £ £ 0688

RTH 55 £0688

BOgRERREN

BOGRERREN

BOGRERREN

BOGRERREN

BOGRERREN

BOGRERREN

BOGRERREN

BOGRERREN

BOGRERREN

29/12/2017 - 25/1/2018

29]12/2017 - 26/1/2018

29]12/2017 - 26/1/2018

29]12/2017 - 31/12018

29]12/2017 - 13[2/2018

29]12/2017 - 28[2/2018

29122017 - A

29122017 - A

29122017 - A

31/12/2017 - 16/1/2018

31/12/2017 - 16/1/2018

2412017 - 7/2/2017

25/1/2017 - 8/2/2017

241212017 - 10/3/2017

1/3/2017 - 83/2017

29[3/2017 - 12/4/2017

31132017 - 14/42017

28/4/2017 - 12/5/2017

28/4/2017 - 12/5/2017

19/5/2017 - 26/5/2017

2,300

5,000

5,400

500

5,000

2,300

49,500

12,000

3,000

6,500

7,000

10,000

28,000

10,000

14,000

18,000

10,000

10,500

13,000

22,000

320

320

320

350

350

375

350

375

415

350

350

200

2.55

200

200

250

287

2.39

2.39

210

“2-tf
EERNR
ON:A)

71

274

71

54

173

1.0

9.6

1n9

89

04

09

09

0.1

05
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07

2,300

5,000

5400

500

5,000

2,300

49,500

12,000

3,000

6,500

7,000



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

CMB AT BITERBI IR 31/5/2017 - 14/6/2017 25,000 327 314 - -
CMB B SR 1T BITEBI IR 23/6/2017 - 7/7/2017 25,000 355 340 - -
CMB B R1T BITEBI IR 19/7/2017 - 2672017 10,000 220 42 - -
CMB B SR 1T BITEBI IR 29/8J2017 - 12/9/2017 11,000 294 124 - -
CMB B SR 1T BITEBI IR 29/9J2017 - 13)10/2017 10,000 340 130 - -
CMB B SR 1T BITEBI IR 29/9J2017 - 30/10/2017 70,000 359 2134 - -
CMB A SR 1T BITEBI IR 20/2/2017 - 26/5/2017 100,000 280 7288 - -
CMB B SR 1T BITERBI IR 10/8]2017 - 8/gJ2018 215,000 280 - 23585 215,000
CMB A SR 1T BITEBI IR 30/10/2017 - 25/10/2018 100000 280 - 4756 100,000
CMB A 1T BARR R E5140R A 12/6/2017 - 11/9/2017 7,000 370 646 - -
BOC I8 17 RITHRERR 20102016 - 26/1/2017 60,000 260 1068 - -
BOC I8 17 RITHRERR 30/11/2016 - 26/1/2017 26,000 270 481 - -
BOC I8 17 RITHRERR 1212/2016 - 512017 10,000 320 35 - -
BOC I8 17 RITRERR 1312/2016 - 17/1/2017 8,000 220 77 - -
BOC 1 I8 17 RITRERR 21/12/2016 - 11/1]2017 4500 330 41 - -
BOC 1 EI 8K 17 RITRERR 26122016 - 9/1/2017 5,000 330 36 - -
BOC 1 EI 8K 17 RITHRERR 26122016 - 16/1/2017 2,000 280 23 - -
BOC 1 EI 8K RITRERR 28122016 - 11/12017 41,000 320 359 - -
BOC 1 EI 8K RITRERR 28122016 - 18/1/2017 16,000 300 24 - -
BOC 1 EI 8K RITRERR 29/12/2016 - 5/1/2017 13,000 370 53 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEFYmX D

BOC R ER1T

BOC R EIRTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REIETT

BOC REETT

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC R ERTT

BOC R EERTT

BOC R EERTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC RELETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC RERTT
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Name of
Financial Products

PITRERRK

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

RITRER R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERR

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

29/12/2016 - 11/1/2017

29/12/2016 - 12/1/2017

29/12/2016 - 16/1/2017

29/12/2016 - 26/1/2017

31/12/2016 - 14/1/2017

30112017 - 16/1/2017

412017 - 17)1)2017

10/1/2017 - 23/1/2017

112017 - 2411/2017

120112017 - 1912017

13012017 - 23/1/2017

17112017 - 2412017

17112017 - 7/2/2017

17112017 - 21/2]2017

18/1/2017 - 23[2/2017

19/1/2017 - 6/2/2017

19/1/2017 - 6/2/2017

19/1/2017 - 9/2/2017

19)1/2017 - 15122017

20/1/2017 - 9[2/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal? Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000)

“2-tf

EERNE®

(AEK#'000)

1,400 335 13
12,000 330 19
3500 335 48
6,000 220 90
11,000 200 78
7,000 260 65
9,000 260 83
12,000 240 103
3,000 245 26
20000 170 65
12,000 205 67
4000 201 15
15,000 29 250
4000 310 19
6,000 220 130
100,000 280 138.1
100000 280 138.1
17,000 29 289
2,000 280 41
6,000 29 95

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

=%-t& t=H=t+-H
AR K BHE
(AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

BOC REETT T RER T 2012017 - 22/4}2017 30000 310 2293 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 231/2017 - 6f2f2017 16,000 170 104 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 230112017 - 9f2f2017 3,000 200 28 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 24012017 - 72}2017 4000 170 26 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 2412017 - 10/2/2017 7,800 29 107 - -
BOC REETT T RERT 2412017 - 14f2/2017 3,000 310 54 - -
BOC REETT T RERT 25112017 - 8f2]2017 9,000 245 85 - -
BOC REETT T RERT 25112017 - 8f2]2017 4,000 200 31 - -
BOC REIETT T RERT 25112017 - 10/2(2017 1,600 210 15 - -
BOC REIRTT T RERT 250112017 - 142)2017 7,000 290 1N - -
BOC R EIETT T RERT 26/1/2017 - 162/2017 28,000 270 135 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 261/2017 - 16[2/2017 16,000 300 276 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 26/1/2017 - 26[4/2017 65,000 300 4808 - -
BOC REETT T RER 3112017 - 14J202017 16,000 320 196 - -
BOC REETT T RER 3112017 - 14J202017 16,000 220 135 - -
BOC REETT T RER 31112017 - 28J202017 3,000 200 46 - -
BOC REETT T IRER T 31112017 - 28J202017 5,000 240 92 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 11212017 - 15212017 £1,000 270 05 - -
BOC REETT T IRER T 4212017 - 24f2}2017 16,150 290 257 - -
BOC REETT T IRER T 4212017 - 24f2}2017 3,000 220 36 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEFYmX D

BOC R ER1T

BOC R EIRTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REITT

BOC REI 1T

BOC R ERTT

BOC R ERTT

BOC R EERTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC RELETT

BOC REETT

BOC RERTT

BOC R EI 1T

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE#HE

Name of
Financial Products

PITRERRK

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRER R

PITRER R

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

RITRER R

RITRER R

PITRERER

PITRERR

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

6/2/2017 - 6/3/2017

7[22017 - 16/2/2017

71212017 - 21[2/2017

9/2/2017 - 23[2/2017

9122017 - 10[3/2017

10/2/2017 - 22/2/2017

10/2/2017 - 13/32017

14/2/2017 - 28[2/2017

140202017 - 7/3/2017

15/2/2017 - 8132017

15/2/2017 - 1532017

16/2/2017 - 23[2/2017

16/2/2017 - 27[2/2017

21122017 - 14[32017

21122017 - 16/3/2017

22[2/2017 - 10/3/2017

23[2/2017 - 14132017

240212017 - 3[3/2017

241212017 - 9[3/2017

241212017 - 10/3/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal? Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000)

“2-tf

EERNE®

(AEK#'000)

8000 220 135
8000 230 45
13,000 230 ns
25,000 220 201
100,000 270 2145
9,000 245 72
3,500 210 6.2
11,000 240 101
6,000 300 104
4000 280 6.4
3000 310 71
15,000 200 58
5,000 230 35
4,500 29 75
5,000 310 98
2,800 29 36
4000 280 58
3000 190 11
8000 240 68
13,000 230 15

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

=%-t& t=H=t+-H
AR K BHE
(AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

BOC REETT T RER T 270202017 - 13/3/2017 55,000 270 570 - -
BOC REETT ITRER N 270202017 - 20[3/2017 4000 280 64 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 270202017 - 20[3/2017 5,000 280 81 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 280202017 - 14/3/2017 6,000 220 51 - -
BOC REETT T RERT 280202017 - 14[3/2017 9,000 220 76 - -
BOC REETT T RERT 11312017 - 14J3/2017 11,000 240 94 - -
BOC REETT T RERT 20312017 - 14[3J2017 2,000 230 15 - -
BOC REETT T RERT 70312017 - 14[3J2017 3,600 220 15 - -
BOC REIETT T RERT 7302017 - 27032017 3,500 290 56 - -
BOC REIRTT T RERT 71302017 - 27032017 5,000 260 A - -
BOC R EIETT T RERT 7302017 - 3113)2017 8,000 260 137 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 91312017 - 30/3/2017 4000 280 64 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 9[3/2017 - 13/4f2017 3,000 280 81 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 10/3/2017 - 23(3/2017 5,000 240 43 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 10/3J2017 - 24132017 5,500 245 52 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 10/3J2017 - 2732017 3,000 290 41 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 13132017 - 26/3/2017 8,000 240 68 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 14132017 - 28/3/2017 6,000 210 48 - -
BOC REIETT T RERT 14132017 - 28/3/2017 12,000 245 13 - -
BOC REIRTT T RERT 143J2017 - 5/4/2017 4000 280 68 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEFYmX D

BOC R ER1T

BOC R EIRTT

BOC R EIRTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REIETT

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC R EIR{T

BOC R ERTT

BOC R EERTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ELR1T

BOC R ELR1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REIRTT

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE#HE

Name of
Financial Products

PITRERRK

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

RITRER R

PITRERER

PITRERR

PITRERR

PITRERR

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERER

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

15/3/2017 - 5/42017

15/3/2017 - 6/4/2017

15/3/2017 - 19/4/2017

17[32017 - 27[3/2017

17312017 - 642017

20[3/2017 - 5/4/2017

20[3/2017 - 24/4/2017

220312017 - 1/4/2017

23[3/2017 - 13/4/2017

24132017 - 17/42017

271312017 - 9[4/2017

2832017 - 11/42017

28[3/2017 - 18/4/2017

29[3/2017 - 12/4/2017

29[3/2017 - 12/4/2017

29[3/2017 - 13/4/2017

29[3/2017 - 20/42017

30032017 - 14/4]2017

30032017 - 20/4]2017

30032017 - 20/4]2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal? Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000)

—E-tf

EERNE®

(AEK#'000)

5,000 300 86
11,000 290 192
5,000 280 134
3,400 240 22
8000 310 136
100000 235 1030
5,000 300 144
4000 310 68
3000 300 52
3,000 29 57
6,000 260 56
4000 265 41
6,000 315 109
12,000 250 ns
50000 250 419
2500 315 32
2,000 310 37
3,000 260 32
4,500 280 72
4000 300 69

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

=%-t& t=H=t+-H
AR K BHE
(AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)




BOC R ER1T

BOC R EER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R EERTT

BOC R ELR1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Name of

Financial Products

PITRERR

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERR

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERE R

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

11412017 - 16[5/2017

5/4/2017 - 1/5/2017

6/4/2017 - 17/4[2017

7/42017 - 20/4/2017

7/42017 - 27/4J2017

742017 - 3/502017

11/42017 - 25/4/2017

11/4/2017 - 8/5/2017

120412017 - 1442017

130412017 - 21/4]2017

14/4/2017 - 2542017

14]4/2017 - 5[5/2017

140402017 - 11[5/2017

170412017 - 2542017

17/4/2017 - 352017

18/4/2017 - 2542017

18/4/2017 - 452017

19/4/2017 - 17512017

20/4/2017 - 27/4/2017

21142017 - 24/5/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal® Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB000)

b S

BERNE®

(AEK#'000)

4000 300 148
4000 330 94
5,500 240 40
7,000 250 62
11,000 29 175
5,000 300 107
9,000 220 76
8000 220 130
11,000 315 19
2,500 260 14
5,000 315 47
4000 300 69
8000 310 183
2500 260 14
150,000 320 2104
10,000 315 60
2,000 280 25
2,500 330 63
2,000 260 10
4000 300 108

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H
AR K 8HE
(AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)




> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEFYmX D

BOC R ER1T

BOC R EIRTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REIETT

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC R ERTT

BOC R ERTT

BOC R EERTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC RELETT

BOC REETT

BOC RERTT

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE#HE

Name of
Financial Products

PITRERRK

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

RITRER R

RITRER R

PITRERER

PITRERR

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

2442017 - 14{5/2017

26/4/2017 - 22/5/2017

26/4/2017 - 1/8[2017

27412017 - 3/5/2017

27412017 - 10/5/2017

27/42017 - 11[5/2017

27412017 - 15/5/2017

271412017 - 22/5/2017

27412017 - 5/6/2017

271412017 - 12/6/2017

28/4/2017 - 19/5/2017

281412017 - 19/5/2017

3[5/2017 - 23/5/2017

5(5/2017 - 12/5/2017

5/5/2017 - 25/5/2017

5/5/2017 - 1/6/2017

5(5/2017 - 4162017

5/5/2017 - 8/6/2017

5(5/2017 - 14/6/2017

5/5/2017 - 19/6/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal? Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000)

“2-tf

EERNE®

(AEK#'000)

9,000 29 143
6,000 280 120
90,000 320 765.4
6,000 220 2
1,500 260 14
2,000 200 15
8500 315 132
182,000 320 3989
5,000 300 160
5,000 300 189
5,000 280 81
55,000 280 886
6,500 240 85
5,000 235 23
6,000 240 79
300000 310 687.9
2,000 310 51
7,000 240 156
2,000 330 72
5,000 300 185

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

=%-t& t=H=t+-H
AR K BHE
(AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)




BOC R ER1T

BOC R EER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC R EIR{T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R EERTT

BOC R ELR1T

BOC R ELR1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Name of
Financial Products

PITRERR

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERR

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

5/5/2017 - 26/6/2017

8/5/2017 - 16/5/2017

8/5/2017 - 16/5/2017

8/5/2017 - 16/5/2017

12/5/2017 - 1562017

15/5/2017 - 22/5/2017

15/5/2017 - 25/5/2017

17/5/2017 - 6/62017

19/5/2017 - 4/62017

19/5/2017 - 9/6[2017

22[5/2017 - 2/6/2017

23[5/2017 - 26/6/2017

25[5/2017 - 19/6/2017

26/5/2017 - 2/6/2017

26/5/2017 - 8/6/2017

26/5/2017 - 3[7/2017

27[5/2017 - 12/6/2017

27512017 - 17)6/2017

31/5/2017 - 136/2017

31/5/2017 - 13/6/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal® Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB000)

b S

BERNE®

(AEK#'000)

4000 300 171
5,000 240 26
1,400 230 07
5,000 240 26
6,000 300 168
10,000 240 46
8000 250 55
7,000 215 82
3,000 190 25
4500 210 5.4
3,000 240 2
7,000 300 196
5,000 220 75
13,000 210 52
6,500 250 58
4,500 195 91
183,000 310 2487
63,000 210 761
9,000 23 7
4,500 250 40

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H
AR K 8HE
(AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)
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EEEFYmX D

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R EIRTT

BOC R EIRTT

BOC R ELR1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC R ERTT

BOC R EERTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC RELETT

BOC RELETT

BOC REETT

BOC RERTT

BOC R EI 1T

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE#HE

Name of
Financial Products

PITRERRK

PITRERRK

PITRERRK

PITRERRK

PITRERRK

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

RITRER R

PITRERER

PITRERR

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

31/5/2017 - 14/62017

31/5/2017 - 15/62017

2/62017 - 10/7/2017

2/62017 - 10/7/2017

5/6/2017 - 16/6/2017

6/6/2017 - 26/6/2017

8/6/2017 - 10/7/2017

9/6/2017 - 30/6/2017

13/6/2017 - 3/7/2017

14/6/2017 - 21/6/2017

14/6/2017 - 30/6/2017

15/6/2017 - 15/7/2017

15/6/2017 - 1772017

15/6/2017 - 24(7/2017

19/6/2017 - 29/6/2017

21062017 - 17[7/2017

23/6/2017 - 10/7/2017

26/6/2017 - 3[7/2017

2662017 - 17/7/2017

26[6/2017 - 17/7/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal? Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000)

—E-tf

EERNE®

(AEK#'000)

11,000 220 93
10000 240 99
150,000 400 6247
150,000 280 4373
4000 260 3]
10000 240 132
5,000 320 140
8000 220 101
180,000 340 3353
10,000 230 44
2,000 280 25
3000 300 74
4,500 320 126
5,000 320 171
7,000 270 52
10,000 29 207
2,000 280 26
2,000 210 08
1,500 300 26
4,000 320 74

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

=%-t& t=H=t+-H
AR K BHE
(AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)




BOC R ER1T

BOC R EER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R EERTT

BOC R EERTT

BOC R EER1T

BOC R ELR1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REIETT

BOC REIETT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
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Name of
Financial Products

PITRERR

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERR

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRER R

PITRERE R

PITRER R

PITRERE R

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

2716/2017 - 18/7/2017

286/2017 - 17/7]2017

2916/2017 - 13/72017

30/6/2017 - 14(7/2017

30/6/2017 - 21/7/2017

31712017 - 25[7/2017

31712017 - 31[7/2017

5(7/2017 - 26[7/2017

70712017 - 17J7)2017

1172017 - 25/7/2017

170702017 - 7/8/2017

25[7/2017 - 10/8J2017

26[7/2017 - 10/8/2017

28[7/2017 - 18/8/2017

28[7/2017 - 25/8/2017

31[7/2017 - 14/8]2017

31[712017 - 14/8J2017

31[712017 - 3/9/2017

10812017 - 14/8J2017

1/8/2017 - 16/8/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal® Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB000)

b S

BERNE®

(AEK#'000)

3,000 248 43
2,000 300 31
9,000 270 93
9,500 233 85
5,500 320 101
180,000 345 3743
10,000 220 169
6,000 220 76
1500 270 11
3,000 285 33
10,000 350 201
2,000 335 29
180,000 340 2515
6,000 320 10
11,000 251 22
4500 29 50
4000 258 40
2,400 350 78
7,000 270 67
1,100 29 13

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H
AR K 8HE
(AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)
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EEEFYmX D

BOC R ER1T

BOC R EIRTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REIETT

BOC REIETT

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC R ERTT

BOC R EERTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC RELETT

BOC RELETT

BOC REETT

BOC RERTT

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE#HE

Name of

Financial Products

PITRERRK

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

RITRER R

PITRERER

PITRERR

PITRERR

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

1/8/2017 - 23/8J2017

1/8/2017 - 28182017

1/8/2017 - 30/8/2017

5/8/2017 - 29/8/2017

10/8/2017 - 25/8/2017

11182017 - 4/9/2017

16/8/2017 - 28/8/2017

16/8/2017 - 20/11/2017

22/8/2017 - 18/92017

25/8/2017 - 11/9/2017

29/8/2017 - 4/9/2017

29/8/2017 - 11/9/2017

30/8/2017 - 13/9J2017

30/8/2017 - 13/9J2017

30/8/2017 - 13/9J2017

30/8/2017 - 14/9J2017

30/8/2017 - 18/9J2017

4092017 - 24/9/2017

4092017 - 25/9/2017

4192017 - 30/9/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal? Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000)

“2-tf

EERNE®

(AEK#'000)

7,000 220 93
7,000 330 7.
8000 220 140
10,000 340 24
2,000 335 28
180,000 350 4142
5,000 29 48
80,000 375 7890
4000 330 98
2,000 220 20
6,000 210 21
3,000 270 29
8000 270 83
18,000 270 186
4,700 234 42
6,000 29 72
10,000 340 177
4000 320 70
6,000 250 86
8000 250 142

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

=%-t& t=H=t+-H
AR K BHE
(AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)
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Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal® Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H

EERKE AR K 8HE
(AE%'000) (AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)

BOC REETT T RER T 4/9J2017 - 9/10/2017 3,000 350 101 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 5/9/2017 - 26(9]2017 2,000 335 19 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 6/9/2017 - 12/9J2017 4000 210 14 - -
BOC REETT T RERT 6/9/2017 - 25(9J2017 180,000 350 3279 - -
BOC REETT T RERT 71912017 - 28(9J2017 1,120 340 22 - -
BOC REETT T RERT 12192017 - 26/9/2017 2,000 285 22 - -
BOC REETT T RERT 13192017 - 26/9/2017 4,600 238 39 - -
BOC REIETT T RERT 149J2017 - 250912017 10,000 285 86 - -
BOC REIETT T RERT 149J2017 - 29/9/2017 4000 320 53 - -
BOC REIRTT T RERT 14192017 - 19/10/2017 5,000 247 18 - -
BOC R EIETT T RERT 181912017 - 16/10/2017 10,000 350 268 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 19192017 - 16/10/2017 4000 320 95 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 20/9/2017 - 9/10/2017 5,000 250 65 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 22[9/2017 - 3010/2017 3,500 330 120 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 26/9/2017 - 9/10/2017 4000 270 38 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 26/9/2017 - 1/10/2017 5,000 335 69 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 26/9/2017 - 17/10/2017 10,000 350 201 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 26/9/2017 - 301012017 2,000 320 60 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 29/9/2017 - 11/10/2017 60,000 270 533 - -
BOC REETT T RER T 29/9/2017 - 13/10/2017 18,000 270 186 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -
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EEEFYmX D

BOC R ER1T

BOC R EIRTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC R ERTT

BOC R EERTT

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ELR1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC RELETT
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Name of
Financial Products

PITRERRK

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

RITRER R

PITRERER

PITRERR

PITRERR

PITRERR

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

290912017 - 20/10/2017

30/9/2017 - 19/10/2017

30/9/2017 - 24/10/2017

10/10/2017 - 24/10/2017

10/10/2017 - 30/10/2017

10/10/2017 - 31/10/2017

11102017 - 24/102017

111012017 - 26/10/2017

11102017 - 6/11/2017

11102017 - 8/11/2017

1111002017 - 10/11/2017

13/10/2017 - 26/10/2017

17/1002017 - 23/10/2017

17/10/2017 - 26/10/2017

171002017 - 7/11/2017

1710/2017 - 16/11/2017

23/10/2017 - 13/11/2017

25102017 - 15/11/2017

25102017 - 24/11/2017

25/10/2017 - 28/11/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal? Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000)

“2-tf

EERNE®

(AEK#'000)

9,000 320 166

12,000 350 29
1,000 220 14

6,000 230 53

10,000 250 137
5,000 330 95

10,000 270 96
3000 335 41

4000 330 94

10,000 350 28
4000 335 110

4000 270 38

8000 210 28

10,000 29 72
12,000 340 35
1,500 320 39

10,000 340 196
12,000 an 215
3,000 335 83

8000 320 238

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

=%-t& t=H=t+-H
AR K BHE
(AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)




BOC R ER1T

BOC R EER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REETT

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC REI 1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R ER1T

BOC R EERTT

BOC R EERTT

BOC R EERTT

BOC R EER1T

BOC REETT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
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Name of
Financial Products

PITRERR

PITRERE R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERE R

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRERR

PITRERR

PITRERE

PITRERE

PITRERER

PITRERER

PITRER R

PITRERE R

PITRERER

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

26/10/2017 - 10/11/2017

30/10/2017 - 13/11/2017

31/10/2017 - 21/112017

31/10/2017 - 21/112017

31/10/2017 - 24/11/2017

3101012017 - 1/12/2017

31/10/2017 - 15/12/2017

8/11/2017 - 23/11/2017

8/11/2017 - 28/1/2017

100112017 - 1201212017

15112017 - 6/12/2017

16/11/2017 - 711202017

2212017 - 13122017

2212017 - 13122017

231112017 - 7/12/2017

2301112017 - 11)12/2017

281112017 - 19/12/2017

29112017 - 6/12/2017

29112017 - 20/12/2017

29112017 - 20/12/2017

Realised

Expected finance income
Principal® Annual Yield in 2017°
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB000)

b S

BERNE®

(AEK#'000)
6,000 270 67
9,000 270 93
8000 340 156
20000 249 287
1,000 335 22
3000 330 8.4
6,000 320 37
10,000 340 140
20000 340 373
7,000 335 2086
16,000 249 29
15,000 340 293
15,000 340 293
20000 249 287
2,000 210 16
10000 270 133
20000 340 39,
8000 210 32
2,000 249 29
7,000 320 129

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -

Accrued Balance
finance income as at
in 2017 31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

ZB-t¥ +ZB=t-H
AR K 8HE
(AR¥%000) ( AE®'000)




> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Realised Accrued Balance

Expected finance income  finance income as at
Name of Principal? Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017 31 December
Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) 2017

it

“E-tE

“E-tF =%-t& t=H=t+-H

EERKE AR K BHE
(AE%'000) (AR ¥%000) (AE®'000)

BOC I8 17 RITR R 29/11/2017 - 1/3/2018 80,000 380 - 2665 80,000
BOC I 8K 17 RITHR R 30/11/2017 - 21/12/2017 4000 340 78 - -
BOC I8 17 RITHR R 2122017 - 31/2018 4000 330 - 105 4000
BOC I8 17 RITR R 7122017 - 28122017 8,000 240 10 - -
BOC 1 I8 17 RITER AR 8/12/2017 - 25/12/2017 16,000 340 253 - -
BOC 1 I8 17 RITER AR 121122017 - 27122017 7,000 335 96 - -
BOC 1 EI8R17 RITHRERR 131202017 - 312018 15,000 340 - 252 15,000
BOC 1 I8 17 RITER AR 15/12/2017 - 28/12/2017 3000 210 22 - -
BOC 1 I8 17 RITHRERR 1901212017 - 9/1/2018 22,000 340 - 246 22,000
BOC I8 17 RITHRERR 22/122017 - 15]1/2018 15,000 350 - 129 15,000
BOC Bl 8K 17 RITERERR 26/12/2017 - 2/1/2018 3000 210 - 09 3,000
BOC Bl 8R17 RITHRERR 26/12/2017 - 12/1/2018 7,000 400 - 38 7,000
BOC Bl 8R17 RITHRERR 26/12/2017 - 24/1/2018 4000 320 - 18 4000
BOC Bl 8R17 RITHRERR 27/122017 - 10/1/2018 7,000 390 - 30 7,000
BOC Bl 8R17 RITHRERR 27/122017 - 10/1/2018 2,700 330 - 10 2,700
BOC Bl 8R17 RITHRERR 27/122017 - 1112018 7,400 385 - 31 7,400
BOC Bl 8R17 RITHRERR 29/12/2017 - 7/1/2018 3000 160 - 03 3,000
BOC Bl 8R17 RITHRERR 29/12/2017 - 12)1/2018 11,000 421 - 25 11,000
BOC I8 17 RITER R 29/12/2017 - 12)1/2018 9,000 260 - 13 9,000
BOC I8 17 RITR R 29/12/2017 - 29)1/2018 4000 210 - 05 4000
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Name of
Financial Products

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

Principal®
(RMB'000)

Expected finance income
Annual Yield in 2017° in 2017
(%) (RMB'000)

EEEFYmX D

Realised Accrued Balance
finance income as at
31 December
(RMB'000) 2017

“E-tE

EERKE

ON:A)
BOC R EI 1T R R ER I 29/12/2017 - 30/1/2018 6,000 300 - 10 6,000
BOC R ER1T RAEREER 30/10/2017 - 20/11/2017 4,000 330 76 - -
BOC REI 1T RTREAZAEREN 23/5/2017 - 31/5/2017 50 280 - - -
BOC R EI 1T RTREAZAEREN 26/5/2017 - 30/6/2017 20000 180 345 - -
Total 5t 22,644,110 89,751 29,894 3,160,460

The related financial products have no fixed expiration date and can be
redeemed in T+0 or T+1 after the redemption instruction is given.

"ABC": Agricultural Bank of China Limited

"BOC": Bank of China Limited

"BOCOM": Bank of Communications Limited

"BEA": Bank of East Asia Limited

"GYB": Bank of Guiyang Co., Ltd

"GRCB": Guiyang Rural Commercial Bank

"CCB": China Construction Bank Corporation

"CMB": China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd

“ICBC": Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited

“Maybank": Malayan Banking Berhad

The amount set out in the column headed “Principal’represents both the
subscription amount and the investment costs of the relevant investments
in principal guaranteed deposits.

Realised finance income has only been provided in respect of those
financial products which had matured or had otherwise been redeemed as
at 31 December 2017.

Finance income has been accrued based on the expected annual yield in
respect of those financial products which had not matured or had not
otherwise been redeemed as at 31 December 2017.

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -

A

EHEMNEVEMERTENHE  EHTER
S AR AET+0skT+1/FEE -
[RERT] - PREEERTROBRAA
[FREIERIT] : RFRERITRHDER QA
[RAIRTIT]  ZBRITRDER AT
[REERIT] : IR ITBMR A A]
[Ef5R17] : BESRITRMDBRAF
[ESERIRIT) EHEENEERITRNE
R~ A]

[BEFZIBIT]  PRIZRBRITROD BRA A
[T BERITRODBRAF
[TERT] PR TEHETROERAA
[2RTEERIT] - FRGERITBR AT
[(Ae | — W eEERESERAER
BRRAFHRIRE 2B KA

RZEB—+F+-A=+—8B E#z%E3
HIERED NS REmiE o BRI -

BREERER-_Z—tF+_A=1+—
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Information on the Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or RAARBENEEHSHITABEZZER
Loss BEERER

These financial assets refer to the non-principle preservation type wealth ZEEMBEAEEAEFRHLLNIRTT
management products subscribed by the Group from banks operated REBHIFRAAEFER - N _T—+tF
in China. As at 31 December 2017, the fair value of these products +-A=+—H ZZTERKNAALEBENA
approximated to RMB1,604,430,000 (accounting for approximately 12.40% A & #51,604,430,0007T (4915 NN 5 48 & &
of the total assets of the Company), details of which are set out as follows:  12.4% ) * =150 :

Profit and
Loss from
Fair Valuce
Changes
Realised Recognized Fair value
Expected finance ENE as at
Annual income in 31 December 31 December
Principal? Yield 2017} 20174 2017°

Name of Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

Bl
=t Bt
T=A=t-AR —E-tF
—g8-tF AiEE T=A=1-H

Kg? ; EERME #5EH DAEE

( AK%'000) (AK¥'000)  (AK%000) (AK¥'000)
ICBC T #R1T HREPEETHRARBEN 2001202017 - 1712018 5,600 380 - 48 56048
ICBC T 17 T142KER| 220902017 - 3)11)2017 2,000 370 85 - -
ICBC T 17 T1763K & 14/11/2017 - 16/1/2018 2,200 390 - 101 22101
ICBC T 17 T/ItER 25/7/2017 - 13/9)2017 4,000 318 174 - -
ICBC T 17 T/tER 25/7/2017 - 15[1/2018 500 3.18 - 70 507.0
ICBC T 17 T/tER 16/8/2017 - 29/9/2017 2,000 3.06 74 - -
ICBC T 17 T/tER 6/9/2017 - 27/1/2017 2,000 318 143 - -
ICBC T 17 T/tER 6/9/2017 - 15/1/2018 500 3.18 - 51 505.1
ICBC T 17 T/tER 6/9/2017 - 9J2/2018 100 3.18 - 10 101.0
ICBC T 17 T/ItER 30/10/2017 - 9/2/2018 900 3.18 - 49 9049
ICBC T 17 IR 30/10/2017 - A 600 3.18 - 33 603.3
ICBC T 17 T/tER 13122017 - A 4,000 3.18 - 66 40066
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ICBC TRg3RT

ICBC TRgiRT

ICBC TRgiRTT

ICBC TRgiR1T

ICBC TRgiR1T

ICBC TRg4R1T

ICBC TRg4R1T

ICBC TRg4R1T

ICBC TRg4R1T

ICBC TR 8R7T

CCB &R T

CCB B &RKIT

CCB B &RKIT

CCB Z&RIRT

CCB B &RKIT

CCB B &RKIT

CCB Z&RIRT

Name of Financial Products

TITEAEPIRER

TITEAEPISKER

IREH

IRFEH

IREH

IREH

TREH

THREF

THREF

THREF

BIT®T

BIT®T

BIT®T

BIT®T

BIT®T

BIT®T

BIT®T

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >

-AEAE

BBA

-AEAE

-AEAE

BBA

-AEAE

-AEAE

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

111812017 - 17/11/2017

15/11/2017 - 21/2/2018

31/82017 - 2/11/2017

25/9/2017 - 30/1/2018

29/9/2017 - 30/1/2018

29/9/2017 - 6/2/2018

29/9/2017 - 27/2/2018

21/10/2017 - 31/10/2017

711112017 - 30/1/2018

13/11/2017 - 15/1/2018

28/8/2017 - 17/9/2017

28/8/2017 - 29/9/2017

27/9/2017 - 16/10/2017

121002017 - 171002017

12/10/2017 - 28/12/2017

12/10/2017 - 28/12/2017

31/10/2017 - 29/11/2017

Principal®
(G

g2
(AEK*%'000)

5,000

26,000

3,000

2,000

700

500

800

5,000

3,000

4,000

1,600

1,500

1,300

3900

300

1,500

2,300

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREMXEEER QA -

Expected
Annual
Yield
(%)

400

400

400

240

240

240

240

3.55

3.55

400

230

230

370

370

370

370

370

EEEFYmX o

Realised
finance
income in
2017°
(RMB'000)

“B-tf
EERKR
(AEK%'000)

53.7

207

20

30

25

20

23

1.7

6.8

Profit and
Loss from
Fair Valuce
Changes
Recognized
as at

31 December
2017¢
(RMB'000)

it
—E—+FE
T=HET=F
MER
BEBER
(AE%'000)

16.0

19.1

Fair value

as at

31 December
2017¢
(RMB'000)

26,1059

2,006.4

702.2

501.6

802.6

30160

4019.1
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CCB B &RKIT

CCB IR

CCB B &RRIT

CCB B &RRIT

CCB E&RIRAT

CCB R RIT

CCB R R1T

CCB IR

CCB R R1T

CCB R R HIT

CCB IR T

CCB B &RKIT

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM %2R 1T

Name of Financial Products

BTET-AEAG

BTET-AEAG

ROHT-AEAE

ROHT-AEAE

ROHT-AEAR

BTET-AEAG

BTET-HEAG

BT - ZH017E F5548

BOET-ARAA

BOET-ARFA

BOET-ARFA

BOET-ARHAA

TS FIE HIASHIMI7125

RITRBH 4 5365

RITRBH 4 5365

RITRBH 4 5365

RITRBH S 4 5365

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT FE#HE

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

31/10/2017 - 17/11/2017

30/11/2017 - 28/12/2017

30/11/2017 - 28/12/2017

31/12/2017 - 26/1/2018

31/12/2017 - 9/2/2018

31/12/2017 - 28/2/2018

31122017 - A

23(6/2017 - 27/7/2017

28/6/2017 - A

5/9/2017 - 9/10/2017

5/9/2017 - A

30/10/2017 - A

8/9/2017 - 10/11/2017

26/6/2017 - 28/7/2017

286/2017 - 25/7/2017

12/7/2017 - 11/812017

12/7/2017 - 24/10[2017

Realised

Expected finance

Annual income in

Principal® Yield 20173
G0 (%) (RMB'000)

—B-tE

EERME

(AK¥% 000)
1,100 370 19
700 370 20
600 370 17
2,400 370 -
1,000 370 -
900 370 -
400 370 -
40,000 490 1826
50,000 3.40 -
17,000 420 665
31,000 400 -
11,000 400 -
188,000 480 1557.6
10,000 350 30.7
15,000 320 355
8,500 350 244
2500 350 249

Profit and
Loss from
Fair Valuce
Changes
Recognized
as at

31 December
2017¢
(RMB'000)

02

0.1

0.1

871.0

4009

759

Fair value

as at

31 December
2017¢
(RMB'000)

2,400.2

1,000.1

900.1

400.0

50,871.0

31,4009

110759



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIX DM

Profit and

Loss from

Fair Valuce

Changes

Realised Recognized Fair value
Expected finance as at as at

Annual income in 31 December 31 December

Principal® Yield 20173 20174 2017°

(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

Name of Financial Products

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

RITRBH 4 5365

x<F
N
gt
6]
=
ot
iy
c
&

RITREH 4 5365

RITREH 4 5365

RITRBH 4 5365

RITRBH 4 5365

RITRBH S 4 5365

RITRBH S 4 5365

RITRBH S 4 5365

RITRBH S 4 5365

12/7/2017 - A

17/7)2017 - 24/10[2017

18/8/2017 - 31/8/2017

1/9/2017 - 24/10/2017

5/9/2017 - 20/10/2017

5/9/2017 - 27/11/2017

27/9/2017 - 22/1/2018

29/9/2017 - A

171002017 - 27/11/2017

171002017 - 1/11/2017

17/10/2017 - 22/12/2017

20/10/2017 - 24/10/2017

20/10/2017 - 10/11/2017

20/10/2017 - 6[12/2017

30/10/2017 - 6/12/2017

31/10/2017 - 6/12/2017

13112017 - 6/12/2017

g2
(AEK*%'000)

5,000

5,000

1,300

27,500

1,100

400

131,000

1,500

1,000

6,000

3,000

89,680

1,260

17,560

10,000

3240

8,200

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -

350

350

350

350

320

320

340

320

320

320

320

350

350

350

350

350

350

“B-tf
EERKR
(AEK%'000)

139.8

43

29

36

79

174

344

25

79.1

355

11.2

18.1

it
Bt
T=HET=
AfE
BEBER
(AE%'000)

11715

124

1321715

15124
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BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM &R 1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R BIR1T

BOCOM R iBIR1T

BOCOM R iBIR1T

Name of Financial Products

RITRBH 4 5365

RITRBH 4 5365

RITRBH 4 5365

RITRBH 4 5365
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Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

13/11/2017 - 20/12/2017

13112017 - 21/12/2017

11202017 - 211122017

1/12/2017 - 18/1/2018

701212017 - 22/12/2017

15/12/2017 - 18/1/2018

25[12/2017 - 18/1/2018

26/12/2017 - 9/1/2018

13/7/2017 - 9/1/2018

19/6/2017 - 17[7/2017

19/6/2017 - 17[7/2017

19/6/2017 - 17[7/2017

29/6/2017 - 27[7/2017

5/7/2017 - 2/8J2017

12/7/2017 - 9/8/2017

17/7)2017 - 14/8/2017

18/7/2017 - 15/8/2017

Principal®
G

g2
(AEK*%'000)

9,000

24,800

1,200

17,110

3,500

9,140

5,000

154,000

20,000

7,000

7,000

6,000

8,000

211,000

200,000

60,000

31,000

Expected
Annual
Yield
(%)

350

350

350

350

320

350

350

520

470

4.65

4.65

4.65

475

450

450

450

450

Realised
finance
income in
2017°
(RMB'000)

“B-tf
EERKR
(AEK¥%'000)

319

9204

23

46

250

250

214

29.1

7284

690.4

2071

107.0

Profit and
Loss from
Fair Valuce
Changes
Recognized
as at

31 December
2017¢
(RMB'000)

it
Bt
T=HET=
AE
BEBER
(AE%'000)

50.9

149
34
36.2

4324

Fair value

as at

31 December
2017¢
(RMB'000)

17,1609

9,154.9

5003.4

154,036.2

204324



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Profit and
Loss from
Fair Valuce
Changes
Realised Recognized Fair value
Expected finance as at as at
Annual income in 31 December 31 December
Principal® Yield 20178 20174 2017°
Name of Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)
it
Bt
T=EETr=
ZE-—tE fE
K BER MR BEBH
(AEK*%'000) (AR¥%'000) (AR¥'000)
BOCOM RBIRTT  RTABHEESGM8K 19/7/2017 - 16/8/2017 61,000 450 2106 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  R{TABHEESGM8K 26/7/2017 - 23/8/2017 50,000 450 1726 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  R{TABHEESGM8K 2817/2017 - 25/82017 50,000 450 1726 - -
BOCOM RBRIT RITRBHBREM8K 2/82017 - 30/8/2017 212,000 450 7318 - -
BOCOM RBHRIT RITRBMBREM8K 3/8/2017 - 31/8/2017 15,000 450 518 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  R{TABHEESGM8K 418/2017 - 1/9[2017 126,000 450 4350 - -
BOCOM RB#RTT RITRBMEBREM8K 9/8/2017 - 6/9/2017 20,000 445 683 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  RTABHEESGM8K 10/8/2017 - 7/9/2017 150,000 450 517.8 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  RTABHEESGM8K 16/8/2017 - 13/9/2017 60,000 450 207.1 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  RTABHEESGM8K 17/8/2017 - 14/9/2017 61,000 450 2106 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  RTABHEESGM8K 17/8/2017 - 14/9/2017 155,000 450 535.1 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  RTABHEESGM8K 280812017 - 25/9/2017 55,000 445 187.7 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  RTABHEESGM8K 29/8/2017 - 26/9/2017 5,000 445 17.1 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  RTABHEESGM8K 31/8/2017 - 28/9/2017 15,000 450 518 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  RTABHEESGM8K 1/9/2017 - 29/9/2017 2,000 445 68 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  RTABHEESGM8K 29/9/2017 - 27/10/2017 3,000 470 108 - -
BOCOM RBIRTT  RTABHEESGM8K 13/10/2017 - 10/11/2017 55,000 450 1899 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EREFYmX o

Name of Financial Products

BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREM8K
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREM8K
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREM8K
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREM8K
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREM8K
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREM8K
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREM8K
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREM8K
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREM8K
BOCOM Z@ERIT RITABHEREMOR
BOCOM ZERIT RITABHEREMOR
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREMOR
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREMOR
BOCOM RERIT ROTABHEREMOR
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREMOR
BOCOM RERIT RITABHEREMOR

BOCOM RBiRTT RTTABHEESMeX

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT FE#HE

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

30/10/2017 - 27/11/2017

31112017 - 1)12/2017

14112017 - 12/12/2017

22112017 - 20/12/2017

1/12/2017 - 29/12/2017

15/12/2017 - 12/1/2018

22/12/2017 - 19/1/2018

31/12/2017 - 28/1/2018

31/12/2017 - 28/1/2018

6/9/2017 - 8/11/2017

6/9/2017 - 8/11/2017

31/10/2017 - 2/1/2018

10/11/2017 - 12/1/2018

10/11/2017 - 12/1/2018

10/11/2017 - 12/1/2018

28/11/2017 - 30/1/2018

28/11/2017 - 30/1/2018

Expected

Annual

Principal® Yield
(RMB'000) (%)

Kg?

(AK#% 000)
3,000 440
40,000 445
60,000 445
70,000 440
8,000 445
70,000 485
50,000 445
15,000 475
131,000 475
21,000 460
3,000 460
3,000 460
10,000 465
10,000 465
7,000 465
20,000 465
5,000 465

Realised
finance
income in
2017°
(RMB'000)

ZE-—tE
EERKR
(AEK¥%'000)

10.1

136.4

2048

236.3

273

166.7

238

Profit and
Loss from
Fair Valuce
Changes
Recognized
as at

31 December
2017¢
(RMB'000)

B

#HES
(AR%'000)

129.6

43

225

60.4

60.4

423

737

184

Fair value

as at

31 December
2017¢
(RMB'000)

70,129.6

50,0413

14,998.1

1309830

30225

10,060.4

10,060.4

70423

20073.7

50184



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Profit and
Loss from
Fair Valuce
Changes
Realised Recognized Fair value
Expected finance as at as at
Annual income in 31 December 31 December
Principal® Yield 20178 20174 2017°
Name of Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)
it
Bt
T=EETr=
ZE-—tE fE
K BER MR #HES
(AEK*%'000) (AR®'000)  (AR%'000)
BOCOM R@iRTT RTABHEESANEK 18/7/2017 - 17/10/2017 7,000 470 820 - -
BOCOM R@iRTT RTABHEESANEK 18/7/2017 - 17/10/2017 7,000 470 820 - -
BOCOM R@iRTT RTABHEESANEK 18/7/2017 - 17/10/2017 6,000 470 703 - -
BOCOM R@iRTT RTABHEESANEK 25/8/2017 - 24/11/2017 50,000 435 5423 - -
BOCOM RE#RTT RTBBHEREMNNK 5/9/2017 - 5/12/2017 5000 4565 58.0 - -
BOCOM RBiRTT RTABHEESANEK 5/9/2017 - 5/12/2017 5,000 447 5.7 - -
BOCOM RBiRTT RTABHEESANEK 26/9/2017 - 26/12/2017 5,000 465 58.0 - -
BOCOM R@iRTT RTABHEESANEK 13/10/2017 - 12/1/2018 30,000 470 - 2923 30,2923
BOCOM RBiRTT RTABHEESANEK 31/10/2017 - 30/1/2018 5000 470 - 35.1 5035.1
BOCOM RBIRTT RTABHEESANEK 31/10/2017 - 30/1/2018 5000 470 - 35.1 5035.1
BOCOM R@iRTT RTABHEESANEK 31/10/2017 - 30/1/2018 10,000 470 - 70.1 10,070.1
BOCOM R@iRTT RTABHEESANEK 29/11/2017 - 28/2/2018 50,000 475 - 1734 50,173.4
BOCOM R@iRT RTTABFEESANEK 40122017 - 5/3/2018 40,000 480 - 112.2 40,1122
ABC B£41T BIIRLBFE 418/2017 - 7/9/2017 6,500 400 242 - -
ABC BERT EARLEFIEMARKEESR 220572017 - 3/8)2017 100,000 455 9100 - -
ABC BERT BIROEBAEMARKEY  9/82017 - 23/10/2017 100,000 425 8733 - -
ABC BERT BURZLEFTMAREEN 2601002017 - 2412018 100,000 470 - 7741 100,774.1

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Profit and

Loss from

Fair Valuce

Changes

Realised Recognized Fair value
Expected finance as at as at

Annual income in 31 December 31 December

Principal® Yield 20173 2017¢ 2017°

(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

Name of Financial Products

ABC B£41T

ABC B£81T

ABC B£4R1T

ABC B£4R1T

ABC B£81T

ABC B£41T

ABC B£41T

ABC B£4R1T

ABC B£4R1T

ABC B£81T

ABC B£81T

ABC B£81T

ABC B£817

ABC B£41T

ABC B£41T

ABC B£41T

ABC B£4R1T

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT FE#HE

TR LEBEX

b :3

TR LEBEX

b :3

BITEBRRORE

BISBRAZORE

BITEBRRORE

BITEBRRORE

BITEBRRORE

BITEBRRORE

BITEBRRORE

BISBRAZORE

BITEBRRORE

BITEBRRORE

BISBRAZORE

BITEBRRORE

BITEBRRORE

187/2017 - 1/9)2017

20/7/2017 - 2/9/2017

23(6/2017 - 1/7/2017

30/6/2017 - A

7702017 - 31(7)2017

7[7/2017 - 20/9/2017

127/2017 - 10/10/2017

127/2017 - 18/10/2017

31712017 - 17/8[2017

9/8/2017 - 31/8/2017

18/8/2017 - 16/11/2017

31/8/2017 - 19/9/2017

18/9/2017 - 13/1/2018

18/9/2017 - 19/3/2018

120102017 - 1/2/2018

27/10/2017 - 13[12/2017

270102017 - 16/11/2017

g2
(AEK*%'000)

21,000

3,000

4,800

5300

1,300

1,600

2,000

3,000

1,500

2,100

60,000

1,800

10,000

10,000

2,000

1,180

3,100

400

400

2.70

355

355

355

4.05

430

355

3.15

430

355

4.65

4.68

450

355

355

“B-tf
EERKR
(AEK¥%'000)

103.5

145

28

30

1.7

200

346

25

40

636.2

33

54

6.0

it
Bt
T=HET=
AE
BEBER
(AE%'000)

918

1273
115.0

17.1

5391.8

10,127.3

10,115.0

2017.7



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Profit and

Loss from

Fair Valuce

Changes

Realised Recognized Fair value
Expected finance as at as at

Annual income in 31 December 31 December

Principal® Yield 20178 20174 2017°

(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

Name of Financial Products

ABC B£41T

ABC B£41T

ABC B£41T

ABC B£41T

ABC B£4R1T

ABC B£41T

ABC B£81T

ABC B£81T

VB AR RIT

CMB BE KT

CMB BE KT

CMB B KT

CMB B KT

CMB BEHT

CMB BEHT

CMB BEHT

CMB BE KT

BISBRAZORE

BITEBRRORE

BITEBRRORE

BALTE29699

BT T EE9699

BAH T E$9699

BAH T E$9699

BAH T E$9699

ROHE R4k R

BITTE #1358 F77040

BITE $1E Fl77079

BB E£98035

27/10/2017 - 9/11/2017

27/10/2017 - A

30/10/2017 - 9/11/2017

31/10/2017 - 28/1/2018

6/11/2017 - 16/11/2017

22112017 - 19/4/2018

29/11/2017 - A

19/12/2017 - 6/2/2018

40812017 - 9/8/2017

30/10/2017 - 9/11/2017

17/11/2017 - 291112017

17112017 - 13/12/2017

29/12/2017 - 6/2/2018

18/7/2017 - 892017

24/512017 - 37/2017

40712017 - 3/8/2017

28/9/2017 - 2/11/2017

g2
(AEK*%'000)

1,000

720

1,500

3,000

3,500

60,000

2,800

500

100,000

300

230

1,100

290

4,100

100,000

100,000

3,100

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED

355

355

355

450

355

475

355

3.55

330

435

435

435

435

400

420

4.60

4.60

“B-tf
EERKR
(AEK¥%'000)

452

04

03

34

234

460.3

378.1

13.7

B

#HES
(AR%'000)

202

2111

90

06

samexnsncs (I

3,020.2

60,211.1

2,809.0

500.6

291.6



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Profit and

Loss from

Fair Valuce

Changes

Realised Recognized Fair value
Expected finance as at as at

Annual income in 31 December 31 December

Principal® Yield 20173 2017¢ 2017°

(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

Term (DD/MM/YYYY)

Name of Financial Products

CMB BEHT

CMB BEHT

CMB BEHT

CMB BEHT

CMB BEHT

CMB B HT

CMB B 1T

CMB B 1T

CMB B 1T

CMB BE KT

CMB BT

CMB B HT

CMB B 1T

CMB B 1T

CMB B 1T

CMB B 1T

CMB B 1T

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT FE#HE

BB E£98035

BB E£98035

BB E£98035

BB E£98035

BBEE£98045

BBEE£98045

BABEE298045

BABEE298091

BABEE298091

BIRBEE29809

BIRBEE298091

BIRBEE298091

ROBRELEEAR

ROBREEEAR

B7HB &0

B7HB &0

B7HB &0

9/11/2017 - 14/12/2017

1311/2017 - 18/12/2017

28/12/2017 - 1/2/2018

28/12/2017 - 1/2/2018

29/6/2017 - 16/8/2017

21/1/2017 - 5/1/2018

28/11/2017 - 12/1/2018

27[11/2017 - 26/2/2018

29/11/2017 - 28/2/2018

30/11/2017 - 1/3/2018

30/11/2017 - 1/3/2018

30/11/2017 - 5/3/2018

24(8/2017 - 28/9/2017

14/9/2017 - 19/10/2017

29/6/2017 - 24/7/2017

29/6/2017 - 24/7/2017

1/8/2017 - 17/1/2018

g2
(AEK*%'000)

3,100

23,500

10,000

2,000

6,500

3,100

7,000

6,000

20,000

3,000

3,000

2900

4,000

11,000

1,000

8,500

10,000

420

420

520

520

450

475

4.85

4.85

4.85

475

510

510

420

430

370

370

245

“B-tf
EERKR
(AEK¥%'000)

125

94.6

385

16.1

45.4

25

215

B

#HER
(AR%'000)

55

153

283

224

710

104

99

88

1027

10,005.5

2,001.1

31153

70283

6,022.4

20071.0

30104

3,009.9

2908.8

10,102.7



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Profit and
Loss from
Fair Valuce
Changes
Realised Recognized Fair value
Expected finance as at as at
Annual income in 31 December 31 December
Principal® Yield 20178 20174 2017°

Name of Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

“B-tf

EERME

(AK¥% 000)
CMB AR R1T BT AR002 1/8/2017 - 16/8/2017 10,000 245 101 - -
CMB B R1T BT AR 31/8/2017 - A 4,000 375 - 505 40505
CMB AR R1T BITA AR 31/8/2017 - A 2,500 375 - 316 25316
CMB AR RIT BT AR 30/9/2017 - A 4,800 375 - 459 48459
CMB AR RIT BTA AR 21/102017 - A 21,000 375 - 1553 211553
CMB BB RIT BTA AR 30/11/2017 - A 6,000 375 - 197 6,019.7
CMB BB RIT #1178 B &7002 28[12/2017 - A 6,400 375 - 26 6,402.6
CMB BB RIT BiIBBRE 30/8/2017 - 20/9/2017 3,000 420 72 - -
CMB BB RIT BiIBBRE 30/8/2017 - 29/10/2017 3,000 461 27 - -
CMB BT BIBERE 30/8/2017 - 28/11/2017 2,000 466 230 - -
CMB BT 817 A % A 290007 31/10/2017 - 8/11/2017 12,000 370 97 - -
CMB AR R1T 817 A% A 290007 28/12/2017 - 412018 4,000 450 - 10 40010
CMB AR R1T BT A% AE90014 28/12/2017 - 11/1/2018 6,000 460 - -09 5999.1
CMB AR R1T B17 A% A E90021 27/10/2017 - 20/11/2017 4,000 380 100 - -
CMB AR R1T 17 B & A 290030 197/2017 - 18/8/2017 400 460 15 - -
CMB AR R1T 817 A% AE90030 24182017 - 23/9/2017 300 452 11 - -
CMB AR R1T 17 B & A 290030 30/9/2017 - 30/10/2017 12,000 470 464 - -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREYmI DM

Profit and
Loss from
Fair Valuce
Changes
Realised Recognized Fair value
Expected finance as at as at
Annual income in 31 December 31 December
Principal® Yield 20173 2017¢ 2017°
Name of Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) G (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

it
ZE—+FE

T=HET=F =

“E-tf MER t=B
EERKE BEBER
(AE¥'000)  (AEK%'000)

2—

t-8

CMB R RIT 17 B & A 290030 23[10/2017 - 22[11/2017 6,000 460 27 - -
CMB R RIT 17 B & A 290030 30/10/2017 - 29/11/2017 2900 457 109 - -
CMB R RIT 17 B & 7290060 18/12/2017 - 22/2/2018 3,100 494 - 37 3,103.7
BOC R ER1T PR RERBHYER 11/9/2017 - 30/9/2017 2350 3.00 37 - -
BOC H 3R 1T hRBMARAZ-AEE 10/10/2017 - 21/11/2017 25300 420 1223 - -
BOC H 3R 1T RIRIBE-RME RS ER 572017 - 2/82017 25,000 425 815 - -
BOC H 3R 1T RRIBE-BERSIRHE 28K 19/7)2017 - 16/8J2017 13,000 420 419 - -
BOC H 3R 1T RRIBE-EERSIRHE 28K 23/8/2017 - 20/9)2017 14,000 400 430 - -
BOC H 3R 1T RRIEE-BHERSIRHE 28K 31/82017 - 28/9/2017 25,150 420 810 - -
BOC F R 1T RRIEE-BE RSB 28K 201902017 - 18/10/2017 4500 440 152 - -
BOC F B R 1T FRIEE-RERIIEN RS 31/1002017 - 28/11/2017 5,600 440 189 - -
BOC F R 1T RRIEE-RE RN B8R 301112017 - 29/12/2017 8900 450 318 - -
BOC F R 1T PREE-RERIBHENR 12072017 - 11002017 150,000 380 14211 - -
BOC F R 1T PREE-RERIBHFENR 12072017 - 11002017 150,000 480 17951 - -
BOC F R 1T FRIEE-HERIIRHEENK 28/7/2017 - 27/10/2017 12,000 430 1285 - -
BOC F R 1T FRIEE-HERIIRHEENK  16/1012017 - 14)1/2018 300,000 460 - 26788 302,6788
BOC F R 1T FRIEE-BERIIRIEHNK  14/1202017 - 1532018 24,000 500 - 362 2403622
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >
EREYmIx DM

Profit and
Loss from
Fair Valuce
Changes
Realised Recognized Fair value
Expected finance as at as at
Annual income in 31 December 31 December
Principal® Yield 20178 20174 2017°
Name of Financial Products Term (DD/MM/YYYY) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)
i
“E-t%
+=A=t+-AH
“E2-tf ARERE
EERKR BEBER
(AR®'000)  (AR%'000)
BOC 1 E1 8317 RIREERH IR 29/6/2017 - 4/8/2017 12,000 445 527 - -
BOC 1 B4R 1T RIRE BRI IR 137/2017 - 14/8/2017 9,000 400 316 - -
BOC R RTT RIRE BRI IR 31/7/2017 - 27/8/2017 12,000 420 373 - -
BOC 1 B4R 1T RIRE BRI IR 16/8/2017 - 13/9/2017 19,000 400 583 - -
BOC R RTT RIRE BRI IR 25/8/2017 - 22/9/2017 4,000 400 123 - -
BOC F B4R 1T RIREERH IR 31/8/2017 - 16/10/2017 10,000 400 504 - -
BOC F B4R 1T RIREERH IR 15/9/2017 - 13/10/2017 19,000 440 64.1 - -
BOC F B4R 1T RIREERH IR 26/9/2017 - 24/10/2017 5500 440 1856 - -
BOC 1 B4R 1T RIREERH IR 23/10/2017 - 20/11/2017 27,000 440 91.1 - -
BOC 1 E1 8317 RIREERH IR 26/10/2017 - 23/11/2017 6,000 430 198 - -
Total #85t 5,343,010 18,187 9,170 1,604,430

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREMXEEER QA -



> MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SR o

A. The related financial products have no fixed expiration date and can be
redeemed in T+0 or T+1 after the redemption instruction is given.

1. "ABC": Agricultural Bank of China Limited
“BOC": Bank of China Limited
"BOCOM": Bank of Communications Limited
“CCB": China Construction Bank Corporation
"CMB": China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd
“ICBC": Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited

2. The amount set out in the column headed "Principalrepresents both the
subscription amount and the investment costs of the relevant financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss.

3. Information on finance income has only been provided in respect of those
financial products which had matured or had otherwise been redeemed as at
31 December 2017.

4. The profit and loss from fair value changes is the difference between the
investment costs (i.e. the subscription amount) of the relevant product and its
fair value as at 31 December 2017.

5. The directors of the Company consider that the carrying value of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss approximate their fair value at the
end of 31 December 2017. No fair value has been given to those financial
products which had matured or had otherwise been redeemed as at 31
December 2017.

Strategy, Performance and Prospect of Investment in Financial
Products

The Group had internal funds which had been idled. In order to utilize
such idle funds reasonably, enhance the efficiency in the utilization of
such funds and to bring return to the Group, and after taking into account
the normal operation funding needs and the liquidity needs of the Group,
the management had decided to utilize some of the internal idle funds to
subscribe for Investment in principal guaranteed deposits and Financial
Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (collectively "the Products”).

The Products were mainly invested in low to medium volatility financial
products such as bonds, trusts, money market funds, bond funds, inter-
bank deposits, etc., which are issued and traded within China. The
Company's principal preservation type wealth management products are
recorded into principal guaranteed deposits while the Company's non-
principal preservation type wealth management products were recorded
into the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE®E
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS >

Investment in the non-principal guaranteed deposits were low to medium
risks investment products issued by the banks who are licensed to carry
out banking business in China and which offered potential annual return
rates from approximately 2.3% to 5.3%. The financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss were low risk investment products issued by the
banks who are licensed to carry out banking business in China and which
offered potential annual return rates from approximately 2.2% to 4.8%.
The Products which had matured had produced the expected rate of return
as specified in the products' contracts, other than those Products which
are due to mature, all of the principal amounts had been returned to the
Group. Assuming that the global economy and the economy of China
remain stable, the Directors believe that the Products would produce the
potential annual return within the range as disclosed above.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has onshore pledged deposits of
RMB973.3 million to secure short-term bank loans. Other than the
aforesaid, no other asset is pledged to any bank or lender.

Segmental Information

Over 90% of the Group's turnover and contribution to the operating profit
is attributable to the operation and management of department stores
and over 90% of the Group's turnover and contribution to the operating
profit is attributable to customers in the PRC and over 90% of the Group's
operating assets are located in the PRC. Accordingly, no analysis of
segment information is presented.

Employees

As at 31 December 2017, total number of employees for the Group was
6,325. The Group ensures that all levels of employees are paid competitively
within the standard in the market and employees are rewarded on
performance related basis within the framework of the Group's salary,
incentives and bonus scheme.

Treasury Policies

The business transactions of the Group were mainly denominated in
Renminbi. Therefore, except for the capital market transactions for
funding needs, there is limited exposure in foreign exchange risk. Hedging
instruments including swaps and forwards have been used in the past
and would be used in the future, if necessary, to ensure that the Group's
exposure to the foreign exchange rate fluctuation and the interest rate
fluctuation is minimized.
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> BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

SEREHEERER

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, aged 75, is an Executive Director and
Chairman of the Company. Tan Sri Cheng is also the Chairman of the
Nomination Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee
of the Company. He has more than 40 years of experience in the
business operations of the Lion Group of Companies (“the Lion Group")
encompassing retail, branding, food and beverage, credit financing,
property development, mining, manufacturing, steel, tyre, motor,
agriculture and computer industries. He oversees the operation of the Lion
Group and is responsible for the formulation and monitoring of the overall
corporate strategic plans and business development of the Lion Group.

Tan Sri Cheng was the President of The Associated Chinese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of Malaysia ("ACCCIM") and The Chinese Chamber
of Commerce and Industry of Kuala Lumpur and Selangor ("KLSCCCI")
from 2003 to 2012 and is now a Life Honorary President of ACCCIM
and KLSCCCI. He is also a Trustee of ACCCIM's Socio-Economic Research
Trust, the President of Malaysia Retailers Association and Malaysia Steel
Association, and was appointed the Chairman of the Federation of Asia-
Pacific Retailers Associations in October 2017.

Tan Sri Cheng's directorships in public companies are as follows:

- Chairman and Managing Director of Parkson Holdings Berhad
("PHB") and Lion Corporation Berhad

- Chairman of Lion Diversified Holdings Berhad, Lion Forest Industries
Berhad and ACB Resources Berhad

- Director of Lion Asiapac Limited

- Executive Chairman of Parkson Retail Asia Limited

- A Founding Trustee and the Chairman of The Community Chest, a
company limited by guarantee established by the private sector for
charity purposes

Save for Lion Corporation Berhad, ACB Resources Berhad and The
Community Chest, all the above companies are public listed companies in
Malaysia whilst Lion Asiapac Limited and Parkson Retail Asia Limited are
public listed companies in Singapore.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT >

Tan Sri Cheng is the father of Juliana Cheng San San, the Executive Director
of the Company and the Brand Director of the branding division of Parkson
China.

Chong Sui Hiong, Shaun, aged 50, was appointed as an Executive Director
of the Company on 13 November 2014, and he is currently the Chief
Executive Officer ("CEQ") of the Group. Mr Chong graduated with a Diploma
in Civil Engineering from University of Technology Malaysia, Bachelor of
Science in Industrial and Systems Engineering from University of Southern
California and a Master of Business Administration from Rutgers, the
State University of New Jersey. Mr Chong has extensive experience in retail
operation. He has 20 years of experience in the PRC retail industry. He
joined the Group in 1994 and is also a director of various subsidiaries of
the Company.

Juliana Cheng San San, aged 48, was appointed as an Executive Director
of the Company on 28 August 2015. Ms Cheng started her career with
the Lion Group in 1995 with stints in Singapore and Malaysia. During her
tenure from 1995 to 2004 she held various positions in finance, human
resource, administration and business development. In 2004, she was
seconded to Parkson China as Cosmetics Manager, thus beginning her
career in the retail industry. She left Parkson China in May 2006 and joined
Chanel (China) Co Ltd as the National Accounts Manager for business
development in the PRC. In June 2010, she re-joined Parkson China as
Regional Director overseeing retail operations in China. Since 2014 until
now, Ms Cheng is heading the branding division of Parkson China as Brand
Director. She is also a director of various subsidiaries of the Company.
During her 20 years with Lion Group, Parkson China and Chanel (China)
Co Ltd, she has accumulated vast experience and knowledge of the retail
and branding industry which will enable her to contribute to the Board of
Directors of the Company (the "Board").

Ms Cheng graduated in 1994 from University of Western Sydney, Australia
with a Bachelor's Degree in Commerce (Management) and completed a
Program for Global Leadership from Harvard Business School in year 2000.
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> BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESEREHEEEERE

Ms Cheng is a daughter of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, the Executive Director
and Chairman of the Company. Ms Cheng was an alternate to Tan Sri
Cheng, director of LTC Corporation Limited (formerly known as “Lion
Teck Chiang Limited") from 24 May 2002 to 30 June 2014, a public listed
company in Singapore, of which Tan Sri Cheng has ceased to be a director
since 30 October 2014.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung, aged 55, was appointed as a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Audit Committee of the Company on 13
November 2014. Dato' Dr. Hou was a Member of Parliament and the Deputy
Minister of Higher Education Malaysia from 2008 to 2013. He holds the
Bachelor and Master of Arts from University of Malaya, while his Ph.D was
received from the School of Oriental and African Studies, University of
London.

Dato' Dr. Hou served at University of Malaya from 1990 to 2008 as
a lecturer and lastly as Associate Professor. During his tenure in the
university, he had been appointed and held positions as Head of
Department of East Asian Studies, and Director of Institute of China
Studies. He was appointed as an independent non-executive director of
Furniweb Holdings Limited, a public listed company on the main board
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange") on
20 September 2017 and was appointed as the Chairman of Melaka Port
Authorities on 1 April 2017.

Dato' Dr. Hou is currently a member of the Senate in the Parliament of
Malaysia, Vice President of the Malaysian Chinese Association (MCA),
Chairman of the Institute of Strategic Analysis & Policy Research (INSAP),
director of both University Tunku Abdul Rahman (UTAR) and Tunku Abdul
Rahman University College (TAR UC) and a Guest Professor at Xiamen
University China.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT >

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow, aged 69, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director on 13 November 2014. Dato' Fu was appointed as
Chairman of the Audit Committee on 29 February 2016 and is a member
of the Nomination Committee of the Company. Dato’ Fu holds a Master
Degree in Industrial Engineering specializing in Management Science,
Post Graduate Diploma in Education and a B.Sc. (Hons) degree in Physics.
Dato’ Fu has 13 years of distinguished service since 1995 in the Parliament
and Malaysian Government as member of the Parliament, Parliamentary
Secretary and Deputy Minister. Before joining the Government, Dato’ Fu has
worked in a few multinational companies. After retirement from politics
in 2008, Dato’ Fu was appointed as independent director cum chairman in
several listed companies.

Dato’ Fu is currently an independent non-executive chairman of Tiong
Nam Logistics Holding Berhad, STAR Media Group Berhad (formerly known
as "STAR Publications (Malaysia) Berhad") and Fitters Diversified Berhad
respectively, all public listed companies in Bursa Malaysia Berhad. He was
appointed as a non-executive chairman of Cityneon Holdings Limited from
7 February 2017 to 11 August 2017, a public listed company in Singapore
Exchange, which is also a subsidiary of listed entity STAR Media Group
Berhad.

Ko Desmond, aged 49, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director on 9 November 2005 and is currently a member of the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr Ko has
been the Audit Committee Chairman of the Company since 22 November
2006 and had stepped down on 29 February 2016. He remains as a member
of the Audit Committee of the Company. Mr Ko became a member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales in 1994. Mr Ko is
a businessman.
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Yau Ming Kim, Robert, aged 79, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on 1 January 2007, and is the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and
Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr Yau was the Chief Executive
or Managing Director of many major international and local apparel
companies since 1971. From 1998 to 2004, he was appointed as the Vice
Chairman of Hong Kong Exporters’ Association, a member of the Executive
Committee of The Hong Kong Shippers' Council and the Garment Advisory
Committee of The Hong Kong Trade Development Council.

Mr Yau is currently an independent non-executive director of Alltronics
Holdings Limited and Tungtex (Holdings) Company Limited respectively,
which shares are both listed on the Stock Exchange.

CHANGES OF DIRECTORS' INFORMATION

Subsequent to publication of the 2017 Interim Report of the Company,
notifications were received regarding the changes of Directors’
information, which are required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51(2),
Rule 13.51B(1) and Rule 13.51B(2) of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange ("Listing Rules"):

1. With effect from 19 September 2017, Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem has
been appointed as the Chairman of the Community Chest.

2. With effect from 28 October 2017, Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem has
been appointed as the Chairman of Federation of Asia-Pacific
Retailers Associations.

3. With effect from 15 January 2018, Mr Chong Sui Hiong has been
appointed as a director of several subsidiaries of the Company.

4. With effect from 1 April 2017, Dato’ Dr. Hou Kok Chung has been
appointed as the Chairman of Melaka Port Authorities.

5. With effect from 20 September 2017, Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung
has been appointed as an independent non-executive director of
Furniweb Holdings Limited, a public listed company on the Stock
Exchange.

6. With effect from 11 August 2017, Dato' Fu Ah Kiow has resigned as
a director of Cityneon Holdings Limited, a public listed company in
Singapore Exchange.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT >

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Chong Sui Hiong, Shaun, aged 50, was appointed as the CEO of the
Group since 16 May 2014. Mr Chong is an Executive Director of the
Company. His biographical details are set out under the paragraph headed
“Executive Directors" above.

Juliana Cheng San San, aged 48, was appointed as the Brand Director of
the branding division of the Group since 2014. Ms Cheng is an Executive
Director of the Company. Her biographical details are set out under the
paragraph headed "Executive Directors” above. Ms Cheng is a daughter
of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, the Executive Director and Chairman of the
Company.

Zhou Jia, aged 46, was appointed as the Chief Operation Officer
since 2016. Mr Zhou graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Business
Administration from University of Yuzhou. In 1995, Mr Zhou joined the
Merchandising Department of Chongging Wanyou Parkson and was
promoted as the General Manager's Assistant of Kunming Parkson in 2002
and the Senior Operation Director in 2014.

Tan Guan Soon, aged 50, was appointed as the Director of Food and
Beverage Division of the Group since 2014. Mr Tan obtained his Bachelor
of Science in Finance from University of Nebraska — Lincoln, USA and
a Master of Business Administration from Southern Cross University,
Australia. He was appointed as the Financial Controller of the Lion Group's
China Brewing Division in July 1997 before joining the Group in April 2004.

Ong Choo Keng, Daryl, aged 50, is the Director of the Store Planning
Department. Mr Ong holds a Diploma in Architecture from Prime Tech
Institute, Malaysia. He joined The Lion Group's Visual Merchandising
Department in December 1993, and was actively involved in new store
design and remodeling projects. In October 2001, he joined the Retail
Division of the Group and headed the Visual Merchandising Department
based in Shanghai.

He Peng, aged 54, is the General Manager for Information Technology
Department of the Group. Mr He obtained his Master of Applied
Mathematics from Xidian University, PRC. He joined the Group in 2003 as
Information Technology Manager.
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Lim Hock Soon, aged 46, was appointed as the General Manager of
Business Development Department of the Group from March 2015. Mr
Lim obtained his Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering from Technological
University of Malaysia. He joined the Group's Engineering Department as
the General Manager of Engineering Department in July 2010.

Wang Xiu Ming, aged 64, was appointed as the Senior Operation Director
since 2014. Ms Wang holds a Bachelor Degree in Business Management
from Beijing Institute of Finance and Commerce Management. Ms Wang
joined the Group in 2000.

Huang Lu, aged 42, has been appointed as the Director of Marketing
Department since 2016. She obtained her Bachelor's Degree of
International Business Management from Oxford Brookes University of the
United Kingdom. Ms Huang worked with Starbucks China and IKEA China
as Marketing Director responsible for marketing and brand building before
joining the Group.

Zhang Ji Ning, aged 44, has been appointed as General Manager of the
Qingdao Lion Mall since 2014. Mr Zhang has more than 20 years of retail
operation experience. He obtained his Master of Arts in International
Relations from Nankai University. The program was a partnership between
the Flinders University from South Australia and Nankai University.

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT

Au Chen Sum, aged 39, was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the
Group since 16 May 2014. Mr Au holds a bachelor's degree in accounting
from University of Malaya, and joined the Group in October 2010. He is a
member of the Malaysian Institute of the Certified Public Accountants. He
is also a chartered accountant with the Malaysian Institute of Accountants.
Mr Au has more than 10 years of experience in accounting, auditing and
corporate finance.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT >

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company recognizes the importance of good corporate governance
to the Company's healthy growth and has devoted considerable efforts in
identifying and formulating corporate governance practices appropriate
to the Company's records. The Company's corporate governance practices
are based on the principles and code provisions as set out in the Corporate
Governance Code ("CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing
Rules. In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied with
the code provisions as set out in the CG Code throughout the year under
review.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules
(the "Model Code"). Specific enquiry has been made of all the Directors and
the Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the standard as
set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2017.

The Company has also established written guidelines no less exacting
than the Model Code (the "Employees Written Guidelines") for securities
transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession of
unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines by the
employees was noted by the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As of the date of this report, the Board comprises three (3) Executive
Directors namely Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, Chong Sui Hiong and Juliana
Cheng San San, one (1) Non-executive Director namely Dato' Dr. Hou Kok
Chung and three (3) Independent Non-executive Directors namely Dato' Fu
Ah Kiow, Ko Desmond and Yau Ming Kim, Robert.

The Directors' biographical information and the relationships between the
members of the Board are set out in the "Biographies of Directors and
Senior Management" section on pages 108 to 114.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

As of the date of this report, the Chairman of the Company is Tan
Sri Cheng Heng Jem and CEO of the Group is Mr Chong Sui Hiong.
The Chairman provides leadership and is responsible for the effective
functioning and leadership of the Board. The CEO focuses on the
Company's business development and daily management and operations
generally.

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the
CEO to ensure that there is a balance of power and authority. The Chairman
is primarily responsible for the orderly conduct and working of the Board
whilst the CEO is responsible for the overall operations of the Group and
the implementation of the Board's strategies and policies.

Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
under the leadership of the Chairman and the CEQ.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has met the Listing Rules requirements regarding the
sufficient number of Independent Non-executive Directors with one
Independent Non-executive Director with appropriate qualifications.
The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation as regards independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the
Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' RE-ELECTION

Code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code stipulates that Non-executive
Directors shall be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election,
whereas code provision A.4.2 states that all Directors appointed to fill a
casual vacancy shall be subject to election by shareholders at the first
general meeting after appointment and that every Director, including those
appointed for a specific term, shall be subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years.

Each of the Non-executive Directors of the Company is appointed for a
specific term of three years. One-third (1/3) of the Directors shall retire
from their respective office at every annual general meeting and all
Directors (including Non-executive Directors) are subject to retirement by
rotation once every three year in accordance with the Company's Articles
of Association and the CG Code.
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RESPONSIBILITIES, ACCOUNTABILITIES AND CONTRIBUTIONS
OF THE BOARD AND MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the Company and
oversees the Group's businesses, strategic decisions and performance and
is collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising its affairs. The Board take decisions objectively in
the interests of the Company.

The Board directly, and indirectly through its committees, leads and
provides direction to management by laying down strategies and
overseeing their implementation, monitors the Group's operational and
financial performance, and ensures that sound internal control and risk
management systems are in place.

All Directors, including Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-
executive Directors, have brought a wide spectrum of valuable business
experience, knowledge and professionalism to the Board for its efficient
and effective functioning.

All Directors have full and timely access to all the information of
the Company as well as the services and advice from the company
secretary and senior management. The Directors may, upon request, seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the
Company's expenses for discharging their duties to the Company.

The Directors shall disclose to the Company details of other offices held by
them and the Board regularly reviews the contribution required from each
Director to perform his responsibilities to the Company.

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters relating to policy
matters, strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management,
material transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of
interests), financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant operational matters of the Company. Responsibilities relating
to implementing decisions of the Board, directing and co-ordinating the
daily operation and management of the Company are delegated to the
management.
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The Board as a whole is also responsible for reviewing its composition,
developing and formulating the relevant procedures for nomination and
appointment of Directors, monitoring the appointment and succession
planning of Directors and assessing the independence of Independent Non-
executive Directors.

The Board reviewed its own structure, size and composition regularly to
ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills and experience relevant to
the Company's business.

Where vacancies on the Board exist, the Board will carry out the selection
process by making reference to the skills, experience, professional
knowledge, personal integrity and time commitments of the proposed
candidates, the Company's needs and other relevant statutory requirements
and regulations. An external recruitment agency may be engaged to carry
out the recruitment and selection process when necessary.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF DIRECTORS

Directors keep abreast of responsibilities as a Director of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive formal, comprehensive and
tailored induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment to ensure
appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Company
and full awareness of Director's responsibilities and obligations under the
Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements.

Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Internally-facilitated briefings for Directors will be arranged and reading
material on relevant topics will be issued to Directors where appropriate.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the
Company's expenses.
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During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Directors have participated REE-T—+F+-_A=+—HILFZ"
in continuous professional development and received trainings. %?E%Eﬁﬁiﬂﬁi?ﬂﬁﬁaﬁz"iﬁw

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem had attended briefings, trainings and seminars as  FHETEEERE L2 MA TENE ~ 555 LA

follows: Mg
Topics Name of Institutions E 41 BB AR
- Substainability Reporting Requirements  Parkson Retail Asia Limited ~ — ¥ FEHLZXHFTAH  Parkson Retail
under the Singapore Exchange Securities PRABIAIZAIIFE  Asia Limited
Trading Limited Rules ERWRERE
- The New Malaysian Companies Act 2016  The Lion Group — 2016FRARHAF 2HEHE
ER
- Briefing on the updates of the Parkson Retail Asia Limited ~ — BRARIAES0E & Parkson Retail
Companies Act, Cap 50 and the K EFRZGMA  Asia Limited
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading PRARE LR B E
Limited Listing Rules ok A
- World Department Store Forum 2017 International Group of — 2017 A B EWmIE International
Department Stores Group of
Department
Stores
Chong Sui Hiong had attended trainings and seminars as follows: R 2 MUATHEIIRHATE -
Topics Name of Institutions BE BEERE
- World Department Store Forum 2017 International Group of — 017 R B EimE International
Department Stores Group of
Department
Stores
Juliana Cheng San San had attended trainings and seminars as follows: EMME 2 MA THEIN LTS :
Topics Name of Institutions 4 HEEBE
- World Department Store Forum 2017 International Group of — 2017 A B EWwIE International
Department Stores Group of
Department
Stores
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Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung had attended trainings and seminars as follows:
Topics Name of Institutions

- The New Malaysian Companies Act 2016  The Lion Group

Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow had attended trainings and seminars as follows:
Topics Name of Institutions

- The New Malaysian Companies Act 2016  The Lion Group

Mr Ko Desmond had attended trainings and seminars as follows:
Topics Name of Institutions

- The New Malaysian Companies Act 2016  The Lion Group

- Management Courses Plug and Play-Fashion for

Goods

Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert had attended trainings and seminars as follows:

Topics Name of Institutions

The New Malaysian Companies Act 2016  The Lion Group

- Non-executive Directorship in Hong Kong
2016 Review

PricewaterhouseCoopers

- Managing and Developing the Millennial ~ Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Workforce

- Market Misconduct Framework and Case
Analysis

BMI Intelligence

In addition, relevant reading materials including legal and regulatory

update have been provided to the Directors for their reference and
studying.
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BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

Board meetings are held at least four (4) times a year with additional
meetings to be convened as and when necessary to determine the overall
strategic directions and objectives of the Group and approve quarterly,
interim and annual results and other significant matters.

During the year under review, four (4) Board meetings were held and the
Directors' attendances are listed below:

[PEEEBHS

EETERRHEEAY
ExeEFAREIM@REH UNAH
REAMBIINGE  UEEAEEERBRE
THEBR WEBFERE PHRER
FEFERHEMEAEH-

REBEFE BRTHAOREFEEH &
EZHEBRIT

Number of

Board Meetings

Held During
the Director's
Term of Office

Number of
Meetings
Attended
by Proxy

Number of
Meetings

in 2017 Attended

R-B—+t#%F
ZEEEHR

EiTEES

Name of the Directors

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman) FHETREER(EF)
Chong Sui Hiong o i

Juliana Cheng San San 48 3 3

Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung EEMBEEFL
Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow EEHDH

Ko Desmond Ko Desmond

Yau Ming Kim, Robert a3l

Apart from regular Board meetings, the Chairman also held a meeting
with the Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive
Director) without the presence of Executive Directors during the year.

Code Provision A.6.7 stipulates that Independent Non-executive
Directors and other Non-executive Directors should attend the issuer's
general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views of
shareholders.
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During the year under review, the Directors' attendances at the Company's
general meetings are listed below:

Name of the Directors

REBFE BEFTHFEARRARRAE ZI1E
AN

Annual General
Meeting on

18 May 2017
R=ZF—+t#F
EA+NBE7T
ZBRRBFRE

Number of
Meeting Attended

HEEER
R

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman) MNETREER (EF) 1 1
Chong Sui Hiong o ity 1 1
Juliana Cheng San San &2 3 3 1 1
Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung EEMBEEEL 1 1
Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow EEHTR 1 1
Ko Desmond Ko Desmond 1 1
Yau Ming Kim, Robert 4% 1 1
AUDIT COMMITTEE EREES

The Company has established an Audit Committee which currently
comprises four (4) members, three (3) of whom are Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely, Dato' Fu Ah Kiow (Chairman of the Audit
Committee), Mr Ko Desmond and Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert and the other
one (1) member is Non-executive Director, namely, Dato' Dr. Hou Kok
Chung.

The Audit Committee is required to advise the Board on the appointment
and retention of external auditor, to review the external auditors'
independence and objectivity, to review quarterly, interim and annual
accounts of the Group, to access the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal control, to review the internal audit function and internal control
procedures.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year and the Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Internal Auditor, In-House Counsel, the Compliance
Officer and a representative of the external auditors of the Company shall
normally be invited to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary or her
nominee shall be the secretary of the Audit Committee.
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During the year under review, there were four (4) meetings held by the
Audit Committee and the attendances are listed below:

Name of the Audit Committee
Member

BEREZEEREHES

Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow EX S ERY

Ko Desmond Ko Desmond

Yau Ming Kim, Robert a3l

Dato’ Dr. Hou Kok Chung 2EMBEBEL

The Group's results for the year 2017 was reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

[PEEEBHS

REBEFE ERZEELRTHARE
& hEBRNT

Number of
Meetings Held
during the Number of
Member's Number of Meetings
Term of Office Meetings Attended
in 2017 Attended by Proxy
R=ZT—t#F
ZREEHA
#2712 EEHE
SRR SRRHE
4 4 0
4 4 0
4 4 1
4 4 0
ERZEGDERARE _T—tFHE
FMEsS

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the requirements of the CG Code, the Company's
Remuneration Committee consists of three (3) members, two (2) of whom
are Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert
(Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) and Mr Ko Desmond and the
other member is an Executive Director, namely Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible to review and develop the
Group's policy on remuneration for its Directors (including Executive
Directors) so as to ensure that it attracts and retains the Directors needed
to manage the Company and the Group effectively. Directors do not
participate in decisions regarding their own remuneration.
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The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year and at such
other times as its chairman shall require. During the year under review, the
Remuneration Committee had two (2) meetings and the attendances are
listed below:

Name of the Remuneration Committee Member

Yau Ming Kim, Robert a4l
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem FHET B EERR
Ko Desmond Ko Desmond

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed the remuneration policy and
the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and the senior
management for the year under review.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has set up a Nomination Committee consisting of three (3)
members, one (1) of whom is an Executive Director, namely Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem (Chairman of the Nomination Committee) and the other two (2)
members are Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr Yau Ming
Kim, Robert and Dato' Fu Ah Kiow.

The Nomination Committee is responsible to review the structure, size,
composition and diversity (including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, professional and industry experience, skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board and make recommendations to the
Board on appointment of the directors, so as to ensure that all nominations
are fair and transparent.

The Company has adopted a Board Diversity Policy on 16 August 2013
which aims to set out the approach to achieve diversity on the Company's
board of directors. The Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of
having a diverse board, and sees diversity at Board level as an essential
element in maintaining a competitive advantage.
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The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a year and at such (IRBREZESFFAZLAM— e IR

pay
=
other times as its chairman shall require. During the year under review, =EfEAJREE KM EMFE B 2% - N EIEE
the Nomination Committee had two (2) meetings and the attendances are FE IEZEZE & A

FMQREH LFES

listed below: N
Number of
Meetings Held
during the Number of
Member's Term Meetings
of Office in 2017 Attended
R=ZB—t#F
ZEREEHA HESS
Name of the Nomination Committee Member REZESRENHSA BI2ERRE RE
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem FHHr R EE R 2 2
Yau Ming Kim, Robert izl 2 2
Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow EEMHER 2
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS EERBEE
The Executive Committee was established by the Board for performing the ZERERUHNITEZE S AEBITLEEA
functions set out in the code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code. <F A S D.3. MR P &L Y B BE

The Executive Committee reviewed the Company's corporate governance HITZEBEERFIT A AR EEARE R
policies and practices, training and continuous professional development & EENESAEIEAEWNEIIINFESR
of Directors and senior management, the Company's policies and practices 3R - KA RIE T AR L EE R FHER
on compliance with legal and requlatory requirements, the compliance of K & #8 - BFIZHET B M BRI H15
the Model Code and Employees Written Guidelines, and the Company's % VAR ZARA BE ST EE AT B R R AR
compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in this Corporate Governance ¥ & AR &S EH BT IBE R -

Report.

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION ZEEN BN €

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the auditors of the Company BHZE—ZT—tF+-_A=+—HIFE &

received approximately RMB3,930,000 for audit services and RMB870,000 2 &) 1% £ Al it 12 {1 3| 4% AR 75 W ER 49 A R &

for non-audit services. 3,930,0007T * I BLIRH IFE L ARG WA R
#870,0007T °

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL EEFBUERRNEIE
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial = ERER S HRENEBPBHREROET
statements of the Group.

The statement of the auditors on their reporting responsibilities on the 1% ZXAl A BE 1 & ¥ A 5 B 81 75 ] % A9 A 3R

financial statements of the Group is set out in the Auditors' Report on B {THIERREH N F 1678 2 F174 B 1% LA 3R
pages 167 to 174. HR -
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the risk management and
internal control systems and reviewing their effectiveness. Such systems
are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Company's risk management and internal control systems have been
developed with the following principles, features and processes:

- Identity significant risks in the Group's operation environment;

- Assess and evaluate the impacts of those risks on the Group's
business and the likelihood of their occurrence;

- Develop necessary measures to prevent, avoid or mitigate the risks;

- Monitor and review the effectiveness of such measures and report
to the Audit Committee and the Board regularly.

The Board has the overall responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in achieving
the Company's strategic objectives, and establishing and maintaining
appropriate and effective risk management and internal control systems.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in leading the management
and overseeing their design, implementing and monitoring of the risk
management and internal control systems.

The management, in coordination with division/department heads, assesses
the likelihood of risk occurrence, provide treatment plans to mitigate
risks in day-to-day operations, monitor the risk management progress,
and provides confirmation to the Board and the Audit Committee on the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems.

The management has confirmed to the Board on the effectiveness of
the risk management and internal control systems for the year ended 31
December 2017.
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The Internal Audit Department is responsible for performing independent
review of the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems and provides its findings and recommendations
for improvement to the management and the Audit Committee.

The Board, as supported by the Audit Committee as well as the
management report and the internal audit findings, reviewed the risk
management and internal control systems, including the financial,
operational and compliance controls, for the year ended 31 December
2017, and considered that such systems are effective and adequate. The
annual review also covered the financial reporting and internal audit
function and staff qualifications, experiences and relevant resources.

Whistleblowing procedures are in place to facilitate employees of the
Company to raise, in confidence, concerns about possible improprieties in
financial reporting, internal control or other matters of the Company.

The Company has developed its disclosure policy which provides a
general guide to the Company's Directors, officers, senior management
and relevant employees in handling confidential information, monitoring
information disclosure and responding to enquiries.

Control procedures have been implemented to ensure that unauthorized
access and use of inside information are strictly prohibited.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mrs Seng Sze Ka Mee, Natalia of Tricor Services Limited, external service
provider, has been engaged by the Company as the company secretary.
Its primary contact persons at the Company are Mr Au Chen Sum, Chief
Financial Officer of the Company and Ms Yap Choy Yoon, In-house Legal
Adviser of the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, a separate resolution is
proposed for each substantially separate issue at shareholder meetings,
including the election of individual Directors. All resolutions put forward
at shareholder meetings will be voted by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules
and poll results will be posted on the websites of the Company and of the
Stock Exchange after each general meeting.
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CONVENING AN EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING BY
SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to Article 79 of the Company's Articles of Association, the Board
may, whenever it thinks fit, convene an extraordinary general meeting.
General meetings shall also be convened on the written requisition of any
two or more members of the Company deposited at the principal office
of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases to
have such a principal office, the registered office specifying the objects
of the meeting and signed by the requisitionists, provided that such
requisitionists held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company. General meetings may also be
convened on the written requisition of any one member of the Company
which is a recognised clearing house (or its nominee(s)) deposited at the
principal office of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company
ceases to have such a principal office, the registered office specifying the
objects of the meeting and signed by the requisitionist, provided that such
requisitionist held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company. If the Board does not within 21
days from the date of deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene
the meeting to be held within a further 21 days, the requisitionist(s)
themselves or any of them representing more than one-half of the total
voting rights of all of them, may convene the general meeting in the same
manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings may be convened
by the Board provided that any meeting so convened shall not be held after
the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the requisition,
and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of
the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

PUTTING FORWARD ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.

Under normal circumstances, the Company will not deal with verbal or
anonymous enquiries.
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CONTACT DETAILS

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned above to

the following:

Address: 5th Floor, Metro Plaza

No. 555 Loushanguan Road

Changning District

Shanghai 200051

China

(For the attention of Chairman of the Board/
Chief Executive Officer)

Telephone: (8621) 6229-8001

Fax: (8621) 3258-0550

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholders must deposit and send the
original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or enquiry (as
the case may be) to the above address and provide their full name, contact
details and identification in order to give effect thereto. Shareholders'
information may be disclosed as required by law.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

The Company considers that effective communication with shareholders
is essential for enhancing investor relations and investor understanding
of the Group's business performance and strategies. The Company
endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders and in
particular, through annual general meetings and other general meetings.
The Chairman of the Board, all other members of the Board including
Non-executive Directors, Independent Non-executive Directors, and the
Chairmen of all Board committees (or their delegates) will make themselves
available at the annual general meetings to meet shareholders and answer
their enquiries.

During the year under review, the Company has not made any changes to
its Articles of Association. An up to date version of the Company's Articles
of Association is also available on the Company's website and the Stock
Exchange's website.
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The Group entered the China market in the 1990's and has grown together
with the country for more than 20 years. As we transform to adapt to the
changing retail landscape, Environmental, Social and Governance ("ESG")
elements have been embedded into our company strategy, management
and daily operations to ensure fulfilment of our responsibility as a social
citizen. We believe a business dedicated to the well-being of its customers,
employees, communities and the environment will create greater value for
its stakeholders, including shareholders, over the long term.

The Board supports the Group's commitment to its corporate social
responsibility and takes full responsibility for the Group's ESG strategies
and reporting. The Board is responsible for determining and evaluating the
Group's ESG risks and ensuring that the Group has established appropriate
and effective ESG risk management and internal control systems. The
management of the Group provided the Board with confirmation as to
whether the ESG system is valid.

In order to carry out ESG managerial work in full coverage, the Group
established the ESG Panel which comprised of major Parkson departments
directly involving department heads and designated specific persons to
bear the responsibility for ESG management and reporting. The Group
attaches great importance to communicating with stakeholders and has
established effective communication channels with major stakeholders
including shareholders, employees, suppliers and customers, to discuss and
respond to the corporate social responsibility concerns of all stakeholders.

Running a diversified collection of retail formats across the country,
Parkson's brand touches the everyday life of a large population of
consumers. For this reason, we strive to put customers at the centre of
everything we do. We aim to provide safe, fairly sourced quality products,
as well as premium, value adding services to our customers. We also put
great emphasis on our people, who are our greatest asset and the key to
our transformation and sustainable growth. Engaging people, developing
talent, and providing a caring and healthy working environment are core
aspects of our people strategy. In the section that follows, we share with
you our 2017 ESG Report prepared in accordance with the ESG Reporting
Guide set out in Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules, covering the period
from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017. The ESG Report covers the
main business of the Group. Conforming with the requirements in the ESG
Reporting Guide, the Group has disclosed the Key Performance Indictors
("KPIS") in environment area in the ESG report, covering our department
stores and FE&B stores in operation in 2017.
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ENVIRONMENTAL AREA

Parkson embraces the concept of sustainable development and complies
strictly with applicable laws and regulations in China while conducting its
operational activities. We try our best to reduce environmental impacts
where possible whilst ensuring service quality with the aim to create a
green and low-carbon shopping and dining experience.

Parkson complies with various Laws and regulations in the PRC including:

i) Environmental Protection law of the People's Republic of China

(FEARAMBREREE)

ii) Law of the People’s Republic of China on Energy Conservation &
FEARAMBEE K BEIRED)

iii) Law of the People's Republic of China on Prevention and Control of

Water Pollution 7P ZE A R H A B7K)5 207875

iv) Law of the People's Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Atmospheric Pollution {FF# A R 2L B K &5 265
?A¢£>>
/R 7/

V) Emission Standards of Cooking Fume on Food Service (GB18483-
2001) (ER R ZHEBERUIZ2E) (GB18483-2001)

to enuse protection to the environment during our business operation.

Emissions

We had formulated the Parkson Group Environmental Protection Policy as
part of our effort to improve management of environmental waste such
as emissions, greenhouse gas emissions, waste water and wastes. Waste
emission in particular emission from our F&B operations are properly
treated before discharging to minimize pollution to the environment.

° Office and household waste water of the Group is discharged into
municipal sewer system for collective treatment in compliance
with the Effluent Water Quality Standards for Urban Sewage
System 57KBE AR T/KE/KEIZAE) . In 2017, the Group
discharged 1,734,246 tons of waste water.
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° According to the management's assessment results, the Group
does not generates hazardous waste during our business operation,
therefore KPI A1.3 hazardous waste does not apply. Non-hazardous
wastes produced by the Group in its daily operations include
engineering waste, domestic waste, grease trap grease, food waste
and recyclable waste (waste paper, scrap iron and plastic waste,
etc.), all of which is categorised and subjected to collection and
integrated treatment by respective property management company.
In 2017, the Group's total discharge of non-hazardous waste was
26,806 tons and the intensity of non-hazardous waste was 0.015
tonnes/sg.m.

° The greenhouse gas emissions of the Group mainly include
direct emissions (Scope 1) resulting from natural gas combustion
and energy indirect emissions (Scope 2) resulting from energy
consumed such as through consumption of purchased electricity
and heating energy. The Group focuses on energy efficiency
through technologies, and has utilised energy-saving electrical
equipment and installed control boxes to improve electricity usage
efficiency in stores to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. In 2017,
the total greenhouse gas emitted by the Group were 224,412
tonnes CO2e and the emission intensity of greenhouse gases was
0.125 tonnes CO2e/sq.m.

Use of Resources

The Group formulated various policies including the Parkson Group Energy
Conservation Policy and Stores Facilities Maintenance and Safe Operations
Policy, as part of the responses to the PRC government's call for energy
conservation and emission reduction.
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We conduct regular assessment on the effectiveness of resources
consumed during operations, to minimize the use of resources including
energy and water and to avoid wastage. We provide regular training to
raise our employees’ awareness on resources saving and to cultivate a
culture that value resources. Energy and water saving has been a part and
parcel our stores' daily management. We encourage the use of LED lights,
conduct regular maintenance to prevent leakages and operate equipment
with high energy consumption such as air conditioners etc. with a carefully
planned routine to minimize the consumption of resource. Maintenance
teams at our stores conduct regular checks on water valve to avoid
leakages. Through introduction of energy saving equipment and energy
savings measure, electricity consumption at Parkson department stores has
been on a decreasing trend on a year on year basis.

The main energy sources consumed by the Group includes electricity,
natural gas and heating energy during winter. In 2017, the total energy
consumed by the Group was 365,931 MWh, with an energy intensity of
0.204 MWh/sq.m., the Group's main water consumption was for domestic
use. In 2017, the Group's water consumption was 1,895,317 tons with a
water intensity of 1.056 tons/sq.m. Paper and plastic package were used
by stores. In 2017, the total consumption of packages of the Group was 58
tons. As the Group is not a production-oriented enterprise, the packaging
material used per unit produced was not applicable to the Group.
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2017 KPI for use of resources

KPI

RREMER

A2.1  Energy consumption in total and intensity

A2l BEREFEENEE

A2.2  Water consumption in total and intensity

A22 HFEKEREE

A2.5  Total packaging material used for finished products (in tonnes) and,
if applicable, with reference to per unit produced

A25 HEEKmPIABEEMEANEE (M) 2ZZ54LEBUGE

(wiEA)
The Environment and Natural Resources

Save as disclosed above, our business operation does not cause any other
significant impact to the environment or consumed other natural resources
during our course of operation.

SOCIAL AREA

We consider talents as our most important asset and adopt a “people
first" philosophy. Our corporate culture embraces team spirit, equality,
continuous learning, innovation and commitment. We invest in programs
to improve employees' satisfaction and give priority to employees’ health
and safety during our business operation.

Employment and labor standards

The group adheres to the following Chinese labor laws in its daily
operations:

i) Labor Law of the People's Republic of China (& A R £ F1E 44
;%)

ii) Labor Contract Law of the People’s Republic of China {(FFZE A R
HME LB A RE)

Labor Rights Protection Act of the People's Republic of China {9
EARHRME S E D REL)

Safe Production Law of the People's Republic of China {1 # A K
HME L 2 EEER)

v)  Prohibition of Child Labor (ZE[FE A& TR E)

Law of Protection of Minors of the People's Republic of China
FARAMBERKFE AREE)

vi)
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A Human Resources Management Manual formulated in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations regulates areas covering employment,
compensation, promotion and termination of employees etc. have been put
in place to ensure our compliance.

Parkson is an Equal Opportunity Employer and does not tolerate
discrimination and harassment of any kind in our work place. As stipulated
in our Group Recruitment Policy, we are committed to the principle
of equal employment opportunity for all employees and to providing
employees with a work environment free of discrimination and harassment.
All employment decisions are based on business needs, job requirements
and individual qualifications.

The Group ensures that all levels of employees are paid competitively
within the standard in the market and employees are rewarded on
performance related basis within the framework of the Group's salary,
incentives and bonus scheme. All of our employees are entitled to statutory
holidays, including national public holidays, compassionate leave and
annual leave.

The Group's Recruitment Policy is in compliance with local regulations and
doesn't allow employment of employees under 16 years of age. The Group
embraces work life balance cultural and look after our employees' physical
and mental well-being. Employees are entitled to leaves as provided under
the relevant regulations and work hours shall not exceed the statutory
work hours' limit.

Health and Safety

Parkson is committed to providing a safe workplace and protecting
the health and ensuring safety of all our employees. We have created
an infrastructure, established mechanisms and procedures to prevent
accidents and help protect our employees and the assets they work with by
following accepted standards and practices. We have in place Production
Safety Management System and Safe Production Management Policies
as listed below, to provide clear guidelines on areas including roles &
responsibilities, operation safety and preventive measures, employee
rights and obligations, accident investigations and handling, etc to our
employees.
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i) Safe production training policy
ii) Production safety inspection policy

iii) Safety management policy of place of business, equipment and
facilities

iv) Personal protective equipment provision and management policy
v) Accident reporting and handling policy

The concept of safety is continuously reinforced amongst our employees
through a number of channels such as periodic training, emergency mock
drills, safety campaigns, periodic inspections and displays on safety.

Development and Training

Parkson is a learning organization that encourages professional and
personal development as part of our culture. We offer a vast array of
programs to employees at different levels, covering orientation to new
comers to leadership training to senior management to help our employees
to increase skills in their current role and develop leadership skills.

Confronted by the changes in the retail industry training and employees
development has come more important than ever, as a way to ensure that
our employees are equip with the skills to support our transformation
strategies. Through a structured career development program we assist our
employees to find the intersection between their aspirations and Parkson's
company goals. In addition, we have formulated a Trainer Management
Program to train our employees to become trainers/teachers to their peers/
subordinate to enhance knowledge sharing within the Group.

Supply Chain Management

The Group is in continuous search for the highest quality merchandise at a
competitive price, to satisfy consumers' increasing demand for high quality
products. We work hand in hand with our suppliers to make improvements
in quality, designs and prices. We pay attention to the sustainable
development of supply chain, and convey the concept and requirements of
sustainable development to our suppliers, in order to encourage them to
steer towards sustainable development and social responsibility fulfillment.
Supplier management policies and corresponding operating procedures
relating to the different categories of products have been developed to
guide the supply chain management.
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To ensure the suppliers and tenants in compliance with PRC relevant laws
and regulations, Parkson has formulated the "Environment and Social Risk
Management Policy on Suppliers and Tenants".

Product Responsibility

As a household name with more than 20 years in China's retail sector,
Parkson place high priority on the quality of the products provided to our
customers and ensure that our suppliers shares the same philosophy.

7) Product quality

Parkson strictly complies with the Law of the People's Republic of
China on Product Quality. As stipulated in the Supplier Management
Policy, suppliers' qualification/credentials are carefully vetted before
being admitted into our list of qualified suppliers. A response
mechanism is in place to handle product recalls timely and
smoothly.

A "Store Food Safety Management Policy” is in place to manage the
food safety during the operations of F&B. Raw material acceptance
process, warehouse management, sanitation procedures, employee
hygiene and unqualified food handling process etc are covered. The
Group also provides regular trainings on food safety to enhance
employees’ awareness on food safety.

2) Customer experience

The Group has formulated a Shopping Mall Facilities Maintenance
and Safe Operations Policy for our stores to adhere, to ensure a safe
and comfortable shopping environment for our customers.

We value our customers and have been constantly improving our
customer relationship management system to increase customer
interaction and to improvement customer satisfaction. Product
knowledge and service skills training are part of our routine
training programs to ensure that our employees can provide the
best quality service to our customers.
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3) Protect customers’ rights and interests

The Group are committed to protect our customers rights, interest
and privacy, and has a Consumers' Privacy Protection Policy in place
to safeguard consumers' right of privacy and protect customers'
information. We have comply with the Law of the People's Republic
of China on the Protection of Consumers' Rights and Interests {2

FEARAMBIEBE RS REER) .

4) Advertising

Parkson conducts strict review over the contents of its
advertisements, to ensure the conformity with the Advertisements
Law of the People's Republic of China and other applicable laws and
regulations in China.

5) Trademark

Parkson complies strictly with the Trademark Law People's Republic
of China.

Anti-corruption

A transparent and clean cultural is essential to a healthy business
environment. Parkson maintains a high standard of business integrity and
has a "zero tolerance” policy for corruption or bribery in any form. We
comply with the Criminal Law of the People's Republic of China (/P A
REMBEAE) | Law of the People's Republic of China Against Unfair
Competition {[RIEE FHF %) , the Interim Provisions on Banning
Commercial Bribery (AR ZE I EBBITRNEITHE) and
other relevant laws and regulations during our business operations and
require that our suppliers comply with the Parkson Group Supplier Code
of Conduct, and share the same "zero tolerance" policy towards bribery or
corruption.

Our Whistleblower Policy is listed our official website (www.parksongroup.
com.cn), and we have put in place a Whistle blower hotline for customers,
suppliers, business partners and employees to report any such suspected
instances.

Community Investment

With corporate social responsibility in mind, Parkson has been passionately
serving and giving back to the community by engaging in charity work.
The group has formulated "Parkson Group Charitable and Public Welfare
Activities Management Policy” to govern social welfare activities organized
by the Group. In 2017, our outlets throughout the country carried out
many public welfare activities including "Heat for Energy”, "Parkson
Adoption Day", "Clothes Donation Plan”, "Tree Planting Day", "Voluntary
Blood Donation”, etc. Some of Parkson's other public welfare activities are:
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"Parkson Adoption Day" in Wuxi B [ EEEERH]EE

On 14 May, 2017, Wuxi Parkson collaborated with Animal Love Association —ZE—+FRH A/ +MNH EHEEREFIE

of Jiangyin City, Animal Protection Association of Wuxi City, Stray Cats and  T/NEIWIE L& - EH T/ B R ER
Dogs Care Association of Wuxi City, and Care for Child Station of Wuxi, to & * EH RSB MM HEMEHEEE /)
launch the "Parkson Adoption Day". ZEBLHART [AREER]EH-
Charitable Clothes Donation of Kunming Parkson EHEEEOIFK

On 20 May 2017, Kunming Parkson collected clean second hand —“ZE—+FHA-+H EREXEALE

clothes from society, and donated them to areas in need via non-profit UWEFFHNEXR BBAREMBHRLER

organizations. H [ o
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The Board is pleased to announce the audited consolidated results of the
Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company, incorporated with limited liability in the Cayman Islands on
3 August 2005, acts as an investment company. The principal activities of
the Group are the operation and management of a network of department
stores in the PRC. The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 1 to the financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Further discussion and analysis of the Group's activities as required
by Schedule 5 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“Companies
Ordinance"), including a fair review of the business and a description of the
principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group, particulars of important
events affecting the Group that have occurred since the end of the
financial year 2017, and an indication of likely future development in the
Group's business, can be found in the “Chairman’s Statement”, "Summary
of Financial Highlights", "Management Discussion and Analysis”, “Corporate
Governance Report” and "Environmental, Social and Governance Report”
sections of the Annual Report. The above sections form part of this report.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 are set out
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on page 175.

FIXED ASSETS

Changes on the Group's fixed assets are disclosed on note 11 of the
financial statements.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for 2017.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the Company's share capital for the year ended 31
December 2017 are set out in note 30 to the financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company as at the date of this report are as follows:

Executive Directors

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (Chairman)
Chong Sui Hiong

Juliana Cheng San San

Non-executive Director
Dato’ Dr. Hou Kok Chung

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow

Ko Desmond

Yau Ming Kim, Robert

Details of the profile of each member of the Board are set out in the
"Biographies of Directors and Senior Management” section on pages 108 to
114.

In accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association, Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem, Ms Juliana Cheng San San and Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung would
retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting, and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem has entered into an appointment letter
commencing from 9 November 2017 under which he agreed to act as
Executive Director for a term of three years from 9 November 2017. The
appointment may be terminated before such expiry by not less than
three months' written notice. Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem will receive an
annual Director's fee of HK$240,000 in addition to an annual salary of
RMB3,000,000.

Mr Chong Sui Hiong has entered into a letter of renewal of the service
contract with the Company commencing from 13 November 2017 under
which he agreed to act as Executive Director for a term of three years. The
appointment may be terminated before such expiry by not less than three
months' written notice. Mr Chong Sui Hiong will receive an annual salary
with bonus and incentive payment at the discretion of the Board and an
annual Director's fee of HK$240,000.
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Ms Juliana Cheng San San has signed an appointment letter with the
Company commencing from 28 August 2015 under which she agreed to
act as Executive Director for a term of three years. The appointment may
be terminated before such expiry by not less than three months' written
notice. Ms Juliana Cheng San San will receive an annual Director's fee of
HK$240,000 and an annual salary with bonus and incentive payment at the
discretion of the management as Brand Director of the Group's branding
division.

Dato’ Dr. Hou Kok Chung has signed a letter of appointment with the
Company commencing from 13 November 2017 under which he has agreed
to act as Non-executive Director for a period of three years and will receive
an annual Director's fee of HK$240,000.

Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow has signed a letter of appointment with the Company
commencing from 13 November 2017 under which he agreed to act as an
Independent Non-executive Director for a period of one year which may
only be renewed twice. Mr Ko Desmond and Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert
have each signed a letter of appointment with the Company commencing
from 9 November 2017 and 1 January 2016 respectively under which they
agreed to act as Independent Non-executive Directors for the period of one
year and shall continue thereafter subject to a maximum of three years
unless terminated in accordance with the terms of the appointment letters.
The annual Director's fee for each Independent Non-executive Director is
HK$240,000.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Director has, nor is it proposed that
any of them will have, a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Other than as disclosed under the "Connected Transactions" section below,
no contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year under review or at any time during that
year.

COMPETING BUSINESS INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

As at 31 December 2017, none of the Directors and Directors of the
Company's subsidiaries, or their respective associates had interests
in businesses, other than being a director of the Company and/or its
subsidiaries and their respective associates, which compete or are likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Company
and its subsidiaries as required to be disclosed pursuant to the Listing
Rules, except for the interests held by Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem (through
PHB) in 1 Parkson branded department store in the PRC. Details of that
Parkson branded department store are set out in the prospectus of the
Company issued on 17 November 2005. As mentioned earlier, the Company
possessed an option/right of first refusal to acquire that Parkson branded
department store as and when it deems fit.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

During the year ended 31 December 2017, a permitted indemnity provision
as defined in the Companies Ordinance was in force for the benefit of
the Directors. The Company has taken out and maintained appropriate
insurance cover in respect of potential losses or liabilities which the
Directors or officers may sustain or incur in or about the execution of their
duties of their office.
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2017, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and Chief Executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and/
or debentures (as the case may be) of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFQ")) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which any such Director or Chief Executive is
taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which were
required to be entered into the register required to be kept by the Company
under section 352 of the SFO or which were otherwise required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code, were set out below:

(a) Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of
the Company:

EERBETRAERROREER
DHEERAE

RZZB—tHF+-A=+—H XRAEF
K@ 1TBA BB AR A e H A HH 5k
ZE (ERRBFHFMEGRD ([BHAHE
f&pll) ) Bty - ABRAMR G KB R (1]
BRME) s LR R - MARERESF K
HAE RO EXVELSE7 K890 BF KA & AN A &) K Btk
REE S MR (BRRIBES KB K
PIEBGXEMNEHESTARSTHAR

WRAREERBENEZMAR) AR
AR R RIIRIEE FH M E 401535208 A

FEHERMOES AR RIRBIZET
A3 AR A 7R 3 B M0 HE 2 BOA 8 A
T

(a) FHTEBERNARBRAFI A

Number and Approximate
Name of Class of  Percentage of
Nature of Interest Name of Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Securities Shareholding?
BEHHEER IREREA
BEME ZREEAEE BERBEAAES 5l Bk
Corporate interest PRG Corporation Limited PRG Corporation 1,438,300,000 54.59%
N BT ("PRG Corporation") ordinary shares
1,438,300,000
P 3B A
Corporate interest East Crest International Limited East Crest 9,970,000 0.38%
NEIE ("East Crest") ordinary shares
9,970,000
P 3B A
NOTES: BESE
1. Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, together with his wife, Puan Sri Chan 1. FHAT B SBERRE [ A =2 TR T 2

Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har, through their interest and a series
of companies in which they have a substantial interest, are entitled
to exercise or control the exercise of more than one-third of the
voting power at general meetings of PHB. Since PHB is entitled to
exercise or control the exercise of 100% of the voting power at
general meeting of PRG Corporation through East Crest, pursuant
to the SFO, he is deemed to be interested in both the 1,438,300,000
Shares held by PRG Corporation and the 9,970,000 Shares held by
East Crest in the Company.

2. Based on the issued and paid up capital of the Company as at 31
December 2017.

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT FE#HE

BRINERERENEE T SHE
BEREZN—RI QA B
ARPHBIR R A& TR =52 —
LA E# R i il E i IR SRR
171% > BB PAPHBIE i@ East Crest #E
HAPRG Corporationl¥ R A& E1T{#
1000015 Z2 7 5k 12 i) £ il 3 SR HE Y
T B RIEZHMEBER
B - %13 A HPRG CorporationffT 3%
7K X &1,438,300,000% % 17 K East
CrestFT#3 72 7]9,970,0004% A% 1 7
HEEEZR-

2. UWARRR=ZZE—+F+=A
T HWNEBTRBEEAA
)



Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of

the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SFO):

Name of

Associated Corporation Nature of Interest

BB ZEER EEtE

PHB Beneficial interest and

corporate interest

EnEahArES

East Crest Corporate interest

NG 3

Puncak Pelita Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest

NGE 3

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co,, Ltd.

Corporate interest
NRER

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Corporate interest
RRER

Prime Yield Holdings Limited ~ Corporate interest

AR

Corporate Code Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest

NR|EE

PRG Corporation Corporate interest

ARl

Smart Spectrum Limited Corporate interest

AR

Park Avenue Fashion
Sdn. Bhd.

Corporate interest
NRER

Name of
Registered Owner

BRERAEHE

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
together with his spouse
Chan Chau Ha alias Chan
Chow Har directly, and
through a series of
controlled corporations

R REERERARRB
EMERUNEEE
BB RIREEE

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

East Crest

East Crest

East Crest
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(b)  FH

Name of
Beneficial Owner

BEREAAEH

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
together with his
spouse Chan Chau Ha
alias Chan Chow Har
directly, and through
a series of controlled
corporations

R EEEHER

ERBERERME

B REB—ZT

REEE

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

East Crest

East Crest

East Crest

Class of Securities

EFBHREE
BN AR TIAMEE O

Approximate
Number and  Percentage of
Shareholding

BREHL

EHEERER Bk

645,466,404 60.48%
ordinary shares
645,466,404
R R

1 ordinary share 100%
1% R

2 ordinary shares 100%
V&3 iilie

2 ordinary shares 100%
WiE=yiilie

2 ordinary shares 100%
WiE=yiilie

1 ordinary share 100%
1RE R

2 ordinary shares 100%
WivE=gilie

1 ordinary share 100%
18 % B

1 ordinary share 100%
1R @R

250,002 100%
ordinary shares
250,0028% & i fx



Name of
Associated Corporation

B ZEER

Serbadagang Holdings Sdn.
Bhd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Properties NDT

(Emperor) Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Properties
Hanoi Co., Ltd.

Parkson HCMC Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Parkson HaiPhong Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Parkson TSN Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.
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Nature of Interest
BEEME

Corporate interest

NI 5

Beneficial interest and
corporate interest
BRgRRARER

Corporate interest
NI 5

Corporate interest
NI 5

Corporate interest
NI 5

Corporate interest
NI 5

Corporate interest
ARER

Corporate interest
AR
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Name of
Registered Owner

BRERAEHE

East Crest

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
through East Crest
FHTEBERR
i fAFast Crest

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Name of
Beneficial Owner

BREAAEH

East Crest

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
and through East Crest
FHTREERK
i B Fast Crest

Parkson Properties
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Properties
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam
Investment Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam
Investment Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam
Investment Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Approximate

Number and  Percentage of

Class of Securities

&5 HERER

2 ordinary shares
WEBR

458,433,300
ordinary shares
458,433,300

& B

2 ordinary shares

2R B

1 ordinary share

& AR

2 ordinary shares
WE R

2 ordinary shares
WE R

2 ordinary shares
ARE B

2 ordinary shares
ARE B

Shareholding
REHL
AW

100%

68.03%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



Name of
Associated Corporation

BB ZEER

Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Prestasi Serimas Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Credit Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

Dalian Tianhe Parkson

Shopping Centre Co., Ltd.

Centro Retail Pte. Ltd.

Nature of Interest
BEEME

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Name of
Registered Owner

BRERAEHE

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Serbadagang Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited
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DIRECTORS' REPORT )

Name of
Beneficial Owner

BRERAEH

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Prime Yield Holdings
Limited

Serbadagang Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

ESEBHEE

Approximate

Number and  Percentage of

Class of Securities

#5HERER

2 ordinary shares
WEBR

2,000,000
ordinary shares
2,000,000
& B

2 ordinary shares

WL B

100,000
ordinary shares
100,000

BRE B

60,000,000
registered capital
(RMB)

it A
60,000,000
(AR%)

2 ordinary shares
(SGD)

1 ordinary share
(MYR)
WEBR
(#7T)

TRE B
(HER)

Shareholding
RESL
BOW

100%

100%

100%

100%

60%

100%
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Approximate
Name of Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of

Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities  Shareholding
REHL
BB EEER BatE BLEEAER BRBEAEH HEEHERER Bl

PT. Tozy Sentosa Corporate interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia Limited 45,000 100%
NEER ordinary shares  (in aggregate)

45,0001 & 18 100%

(&)

Centro Retail Pte. Ltd. Centro Retail Pte. Ltd. 5,000
ordinary shares

5,000

PR 3 AR

Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia Limited 30,355,850 100%
Series B
preference shares
30,355,850
BCEYIL S

Parkson Corporation Corporate interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia Limited 50,000,002 100%
Sdn. Bhd. NGIEE ordinary shares
50,000,002
PR 3 AR

Parkson Myanmar Corporate interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia Limited 1 ordinary share 100%
Co., Pte. Ltd. NEER (56D)
1 ordinary share
(MYR)
REBK
(#7T)
R ERR
(HEH)
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Name of
Associated Corporation

BB ZEER

Parkson Yangon
Company Limited

Parkson HBT Properties
Co., Ltd.

|daman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd.

Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd.

True Excel Investments
Limited

Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd.

Giftmate Sdn. Bhd.

Ombrello Resources Sdn. Bhd.

Nature of Interest
BEEME

Corporate interest
NAlER

Corporate interest
NI 5

Corporate interest
NalER

Corporate interest
NI 5

Corporate interest
NI 5

Corporate interest
NS5

Corporate interest
NI 5

Corporate interest
NalER

Name of
Registered Owner

BRERAEHE

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Myanmar
Co., Pte. Ltd.

Parkson TSN Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Prestasi Serimas Sdn. Bhd.
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Name of
Beneficial Owner

BRERAEH

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Myanmar
Co., Pte. Ltd.

Parkson TSN Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn. Bhd.

Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Prestasi Serimas Sdn. Bhd.

Number and

Class of Securities

#5HERER

900,000
ordinary shares
900,000

& B

100,000
ordinary shares
100,000

& B

2,100,000
capital (USD)
% 752,100,000
(%(7)

2 ordinary shares
WEBR

2 ordinary shares
WEBR

1 ordinary share
REBER

7,000,000
ordinary shares
7,000,000
& B

120,000
ordinary shares
120,000

& B

457,000
ordinary shares
457,000

& B

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RESL
BOW

100%

(in aggregate)
100%
(&)

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

60%

100%



Name of
Associated Corporation

B ZEER

Parkson Credit Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity B Management

Sdn. Bhd.

F&tB Essentials Sdn. Bhd.

Fantastic Red Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Asiatic Restaurants

Sdn. Bhd.

Entity C Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson SGN Co., Ltd.

> DIRECTORS' REPORT
EFBHREE

Nature of Interest
BEEME

Corporate interest

NI 5

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest

NIE: 5

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest

NIE: 3

Corporate interest
NRlER
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Name of
Registered Owner

BRERAEHE

Parkson Credit Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Name of
Beneficial Owner

BREAAEH

Parkson Credit Holdings
Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Number and

Class of Securities

&5 HERER

30,000,000
ordinary shares
30,000,000
& B

2,000,000
ordinary shares
2,000,000
BRE BN

400,000
ordinary shares
400,000

BRE BN

100,000
ordinary shares
100,000
BREBK

75,000
ordinary shares
75,000
BREBER

187,500
ordinary shares
187,500

RE B

100,000
ordinary shares
100,000

RE B

4,500,000
capital (USD)
AR 74,500,000
(£7)

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
REHL
AW

100%

100%

100%

100%

75%

75%

100%

100%



Name of
Associated Corporation

BB ZEER

Parkson Cambodia Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Parkson Edutainment World
Sdn. Bhd.

Nature of Interest
BEEME

Corporate interest
NAlER

Corporate interest
ARl

Super Gem Resources Sdn. Bhd.Corporate interest

Parkson Lifestyle Sdn. Bhd.

Kiara Innovasi Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Online Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Haiphong Co., Ltd.

Parkson Unlimited Beauty
Sdn. Bhd.

ARHER

Corporate interest
NalER

Corporate interest

INIE: 5

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest

INIE: 5

Name of
Registered Owner

BRERAEHE

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.
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Name of
Beneficial Owner

BRERAEH

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

ESEBHEE

Approximate

Number and  Percentage of

Class of Securities

#5HERER

1 ordinary share

R E AR

700,000
ordinary shares
700,000

& B

700,000
ordinary shares
700,000

& B

5,000,000
ordinary shares
5,000,000
BRE BN

3,000,000
ordinary shares
3,000,000
BRE BN

2,600,000
ordinary shares
2,600,000
BEBR

30,000,920
capital (USD)

A% 730,000,920
(£7)

1,000,000
ordinary shares
1,000,000
BREBER

Shareholding
RESL
BOW

100%

70%

70%

100%

60%

100%

100%

100%



Name of
Associated Corporation

B ZEER

Parkson Trends Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Private Label
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Trading (Vietnam)
Company Limited

Solid Gatelink Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd.

Parkson Myanmar
Investment Company
Pte. Ltd.

Festival City Sdn. Bhd.

Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd.

> DIRECTORS' REPORT
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Nature of Interest
BEEME

Corporate interest

NI 5

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest

INGIE: 5

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl
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Name of
Registered Owner

BRERAEHE

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Myanmar Co., Pte. Ltd.

|daman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd.

Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd.

Name of
Beneficial Owner

BREAAEH

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Corporation
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Myanmar
Co., Pte. Ltd.

Idaman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd.

Magna Rimbun Sdn. Bhd.

Approximate

Number and  Percentage of

Class of Securities

&5 HERER

2,000,000
ordinary shares
2,000,000
& B

3,000,000
ordinary shares
3,000,000
BRE B

300,000
capital (USD)
F% 45300,000

(E7)

350,000
ordinary shares
350,000
BEBK

10,340,000
capital (USD)
% 710,340,000
(£7)

2,100,000
ordinary shares
2,100,000
BRE B

500,000
ordinary shares
500,000

& B

300,000
ordinary shares
300,000

& B

Shareholding
REHL
AW

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

70%

100%

100%



Name of
Associated Corporation

BB ZEER

True Excel Investments

(Cambodia) Co., Ltd.

Parkson Fashion Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Branding (L) Limited

Business Spirit Sdn. Bhd.

J Rockets 1 Sdn. Bhd.

Massive Privilege Sdn. Bhd.

Urban Palette Sdn. Bhd.

The Opera Gastroclub
Sdn. Bhd.

Nature of Interest
BEEME

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest

INSIE: 5

Corporate interest

INSIE: 5

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest
ARl

Corporate interest

NIE: 5

Name of
Registered Owner

BRERAEHE

True Excel Investments Limited

Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Branding Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts Sdn. Bhd.
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Name of

Beneficial Owner
ExZBEAEE

True Excel Investments

Limited

Parkson Branding
Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Branding
Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts
Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts
Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts
Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts
Sdn. Bhd.

Entity A Concepts
Sdn. Bhd.

Approximate

Number and  Percentage of

Class of Securities

#5HERER

1,000

ordinary shares
1,000

& B

5,000,000
ordinary shares
5,000,000
& B

300,000
ordinary shares
300,000

BRE BN

2 ordinary shares

WL B

350,000
ordinary shares
350,000

BRE BN

300,000
ordinary shares
300,000
BEBR

720,000
ordinary shares
720,000
REBER

2,250,000
ordinary shares
2,250,000
RE B

Shareholding
RESL
BOW

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

90%

90%
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Approximate

Name of Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities  Shareholding
RERD
BB AR BntE RREBAER EZREALH EHHERER ok
Genuine Resources Sdn. Bhd. ~ Corporate interest AUM Asiatic Restaurants AUM Asiatic Restaurants 1,000,000 100%
NEER Sdn. Bhd. Sdn. Bhd. ordinary shares
1,000,000
P 3 AR
Alunan Omega Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest AUM Asiatic Restaurants AUM Asiatic Restaurants 300,000 100%
NEER Sdn. Bhd. Sdn. Bhd. ordinary shares
300,000
PR 3 AR
Collective Entity Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Entity C Sdn. Bhd. Entity C Sdn. Bhd. 300,000 60%
NEER ordinary shares
300,000
PR 3 AR
Vertigo Dot My Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Entity C Sdn. Bhd. Entity C Sdn. Bhd. 60,000 60%
NEER ordinary shares
60,000
PR 3 AR
Parkson (Cambodia) Co., Ltd. ~ Corporate interest Parkson Cambodia Holdings Parkson Cambodia 1,000 100%
NAER Co., Ltd. Holdings Co,, Ltd. ordinary shares
1,000
PR 3 AR
Parkson Vietnam Management Corporate interest Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd. Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd. 100,000 1009%
Services Co., Ltd. NAER capital (USD)
F& 100,000
(%)
Parkson Myanmar Corporate interest Parkson Myanmar Investment  Parkson Myanmar 30,000 100%
Asia Pte. Ltd. NEER Company Pte. Ltd. Investment Company ordinary shares
Pte. Ltd. (UsD)
1 ordinary share
(SGD)
30,000
FRE 3 AR
(%)
TR 8
(#7T)
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Approximate

Name of Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Beneficial Owner Class of Securities  Shareholding
REHS
HEEEER BEitE BREEAER ERZREAEH HEBERER ok
Myanmar Parkson Corporate interest Parkson Myanmar Investment  Parkson Myanmar 270,000 100%
Company Limited NEER Company Pte. Ltd. Investment Company ordinary shares  (in aggregate)
Pte. Ltd. 270,000 100%
P& AR (&3h)
Parkson Myanmar Asia Pte. Ltd. ~ Parkson Myanmar Asia 30,000
Pte. Ltd. ordinary shares
30,000
P B AR
Dimensi Andaman Sdn. Bhd. ~ Corporate interest Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd. Megan Mastika Sdn. Bhd. 300,000 100%
NEEE ordinary shares ~ (in aggregate)
53,719,999 100%
redeemable (RF)
convertible
cumulative
preference
shares
300,000/% & A i
53,719,999
REEEE
ZRELR
Ohla Restaurant Sdn. Bhd. Corporate interest Vertigo Dot My Sdn. Bhd. Vertigo Dot My Sdn. Bhd. 100 100%
NEEE ordinary shares
100
Providence Club KL Sdn. Bhd. ~ Corporate interest Vertigo Dot My Sdn. Bhd. Vertigo Dot My Sdn. Bhd. 500,000 100%
NEEE ordinary shares
500,000
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() Short positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of (¢)  AHTEEEFZFNARGEEEE (F
the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SFO): ERBHFREEGEMN)RAA 8

PN

E .

Approximate

Name of Name of Number and  Percentage of
Associated Corporation Nature of Interest Name of Registered Owner  Beneficial Owner Class of Securities  Shareholding
RERQ
HEEEEE BEME BREEAER ERZREALH HEHERER B
PHB Corporate interest Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem 40,000,142 3.74%
NGIEE together with his spouse together with his ordinary shares
Chan Chau Ha alias spouse Chan Chau Ha 40,000,142
Chan Chow Har directly, alias Chan Chow Har P 378 A
and through a series of directly, and through
controlled corporations a series of controlled

FHEEEEREREEEE  corporations
MERNEEE REBR ANEEERERE

—RIFEEE REEHERNER
B REB-ZIIF
®BrE
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(d)

Long positions of Chong Sui Hiong in the share capital of the
Company:

Name of

Nature of Interest Registered Owner

EnfAAEE

EEtE BEEEALH

Beneficial interest Chong Sui Hiong Chong Sui Hiong

EinfEsn Rintk Rin ik
NOTE:
1. Based on the issued and paid up share capital of the Company as

at 31 December 2017.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, none of the
Directors or Chief Executive of the Company had any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO) which are required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO),
or are required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered
in the register referred to therein, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEREMXEEER QA -
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EEEBHEE

RIntER AR RRAPENIFE

Approximate

Number and  Percentage of

Class of Securities Shareholding’
REBL

HEHERER Ba

20,000 ordinary Less than
shares 0.01%

20,000 PR

R AR 0.01%

B &

1. ARG R -_ZE—+F+_-H8
ST —HWNEBTRBZEAEAS
)

BREXHBEEIN R_F—tF
TZA=+—HA ARAZEFIK
BITHA BB ER AN A E R E AR
B (E& R EH B GRGIEXVE)
MRt - AHRERR D R EEE T HA
EAIRIRE S M BRI EXVED 7
Ke8BP 7B H & AN 1 B K B 52 PRy ) A
@R E (BRREES KRB ED
M)A B SUR F I E PSRRI RA
MEZIRE)  IREEFMBE
R B SE3521R A RC A L IRFT 8 HO & 5
MAMERESXR  SARBZRETRI
A ANE AN B N B X T RO R R SOK

AN

=
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND SHORT FTERERARORIEBERODHNERR
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES RE

As at 31 December 2017, so far as the Directors are aware, each of the W-ZT—+F+_-_A=+—H BEEF
following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company, %1 A T& AL (WIEARRARESRKHZ ST
had interests and short positions in the Company's shares which falls to be XA B ) RARA T RMH P AR AR
disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of — ZBAR1E &5 R EI G EHIEXVEFE 2R E30 Y

Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO: 28X 7 S Bt A2 P it 8%

Percentage of

Shareholding

(direct or

Name of Shareholder Long/Short Positions Nature of Interest Number of Shares indirect)

BEREA N

(E#d

BRREE SRR BaE RO EA B&)

PHB Long Corporate interest 1,448,270,000 54.97%
. (Note 1)
1A NGIL: £ (BzE1)

Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Long Interest of spouse 1,448,270,000 54.97%
Chan Chow Har L (Note 2)
HE fe@iEs (Kir2)

PRG Corporation Long Beneficial interest 1,438,300,000 54.59%
N, (Note 1)
i1 Enkn (B&E1)

Wang Hung Roger Long Beneficial interest and trustee 369,521,500 14.03%
B (Note 3)
1A BaERREEA (Ki3E3)

Wang Hsu Vivine H Long Interest of spouse and beneficiary of a trust 369,521,500 14.03%
B (Note 4)
HE FeBERRETETEA (Kiska)

GEICO Holdings Limited Long Corporate Interest 368,992,346 14.01%
. (Note 5
HeE NEEE (B zEs)

Golden Eagle International Long Beneficial interest 368,992,346 14.01%
Retail Group Limited o [thg 5)
1A EnlEn (PBaEs)

Wang Dorothy S L Long\ Bfneﬁgia\ry of a trust 368,992,346 14.01%

59 FiEXaA
Wang Janice S Y Long\ Bfneﬁgia\ry of a trust 368,992,346 14.01%
59 FiEXaA

Chan Kin Long Corporate Interest 364,826,580 13.85%
L (Note 6)
HE NRER (Kiske)

- 2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE#HE



NOTES:

PRG Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of East Crest which in turn is
wholly owned by PHB. By virtue of the SFO, PHB is deemed to be interested
in the Shares held by PRG Corporation in the Company.

Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har is the wife of Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem and is deemed to be interested in 1,448,270,000 Shares which
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem is deemed to be interested in for the purposes of
the SFO.

The capacities of Wang Hung Roger in holding the 369,521,500 Shares
(Long position) were as to 10,279,154 Shares (Long position) as beneficial
owner and 359,242,346 Shares (Long position) as trustee.

Wang Hsu Vivine H is the wife of Wang Hung Roger and is deemed to be
interested in 369,521,500 Shares held by Wang Hung Roger.

Golden Eagle International Retail Group Limited is wholly owned by GEICO
Holdings Limited. By virtue of the SFO, GEICO Holdings Limited is deemed to
be interested in the Shares held by Golden Eagle International Retail Group
Limited in the Company.

By virtue of the SFO, Chan Kin is deemed to be interested in the Shares held
by several corporations which he directly or indirectly control. 3,748,080
Shares (Long position) were held through unlisted cash settled derivatives.
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B EE

ESEBHREE

PRG CorporationsZEast Crestiy) 2 & i &
A @l - ifMEast Crest X HPHBE A A o
EREFH REE G PHBIE R {E A PRG
CorporationfE 28 2 Al #5 B B I {7 7 #E B 12

Eo

BERUNEAATREEEIRNET &
REBEHFREEN WEIERE SN EsE
FEFRWAR B A R 2 AY1,448,270,0000% A%
M-

T 1B T B #9369,521,5000% i 10 (47 &)
10,279,154 R (BF B ) AN E=ESR
ANEB¥E 0 359,242,346 I 1D (47 &)
INZEAEDEE-

FTHEBEATENET HRIERTIER
A #9369,521,5000% I {7 R HE B #E 25

Golden Eagle International Retail Group
Limited A GEICO Holdings Limited 2 & # A& ©
EREHREEKG - GEICO Holdings
Limited % 4% {EFX Golden Eagle International
Retail Group Limited FT#3 A FY A A &% 13
T -

RIEEH KIS G RERGIERNER
EREEEHNZRAFF ARG F
HEEZ -BRFLETRSEEINTETA
$5753,748,0800% I 10 (1F &) °
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As at 31 December 2017, as far as the Directors are aware, each of the RZT—tF+-—A=+—8B BESHAM U
following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company, TEUAL (WIARREFIHZSHTEAR)
ERIEEREAEEKE AR (KRR
R EERIAR A (BEMTRER Al ARl 1E S N R AR R
Rg HIEE) EE10008K A F#Es

was directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at
general meeting of a member of the Group other than the Company:

Percentage of

Substantial Shareholder Equity Interest Held

Member of the Group

FERR FEBRE QT BEREBRD L
Xinjiang Youhao' Xinjiang Parkson 49%
iy g sl 98 A R

Wuxi Supply and Marketing? Wuxi Parkson 40%
1 55 i 352 E S =R 2

Southwest Ordnance Industry Corporation® Chongging Parkson 30%
(R EFER

Guizhou Shenqi Enterprise* Guizhou Parkson 40%
BN B X EMBEE

Shanghai Nine Sea Industry Shanghai Lion Property® 71%
FEAEBEE e myEs

Shanghai Nine Sea Industry Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson® 29%
FEAEBEZE FENERRE

Newcore Retail Hong Kong Limited Parkson Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd. 51%

BRATBREHE (L8 BRAF
Newcore Retail Hong Kong Limited Nanchang Parkson Newcore Retail Ltd. 51%
MERRAEEERRAR

Mount Earnings Sdn. Bhd.” Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. 30%
Koh Wee Lit Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd. 23.88%
Gee Cher Chiang Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd. 16.67%
Bernice Cheong Nyuk Siew Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd. 16.67%
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NOTES:

Xinjiang Friendship (Group) Co., Ltd., owns 49% of the equity interest of
Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development Co., Ltd. ("Xinjiang Parkson").

Wuxi Supply and Marketing Group Co., Ltd. owns 40% of the equity interest
of Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. ("Wuxi Parkson").

Southwest Ordnance Industry Corporation owns 30% of the equity interest
of Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. ("Chongqing Parkson").

(i) Guizhou Shenqi Enterprise, owns 40% of the equity interest of
Guizhou Parkson.

(i) Zhang Pei, Zhang Zhi Jun and Zhang Ya, own 30%, 40% and 30%
of the equity interest in Guizhou Shenqi Enterprise, respectively,
representing a 12%, 16% and 12% indirect equity interest in
Guizhou Parkson.

Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co., Ltd. ("Shanghai Lion
Property") is a cooperative joint venture enterprise established under the
laws of the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry Co., Ltd. ("Shanghai
Nine Sea Industry”) and Exonbury Limited ("Exonbury”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company. Shanghai Nine Sea Industry is entitled to 71%
of the voting rights in the board of Shanghai Lion Property and 65% of its
distributable profits. The Group is entitled to 29% of the voting rights in
the board of Shanghai Lion Property and 35% of its distributable profits.

Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. ("Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson")
is a cooperative joint venture enterprise established under the laws of
the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and Exonbury. Shanghai
Nine Sea Industry is entitled to 29% of the voting rights in the board of
Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson and a pre-determined distribution of income
from Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson. The Group is entitled to 719% of the
voting rights in the board of Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson and 100% of its
distributed profit after deducting the aforesaid pre-determined distribution
of income attributable to Shanghai Nine Sea Industry.

Gee Cher Chiang and Chia Chong Lun own 60% and 40% of the equity
interest in Mount Earnings Sdn. Bhd. respectively, representing a 18% and
12% indirect equity interest in Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn Bhd.

Save as disclosed above and so far as the Directors are aware, as at 31
December 2017, no other person had an interest or short position in the
Company's shares or underlying shares (as the case may be), which would

fall to

be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the

provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or was otherwise
directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of any
class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general
meetings of any member of the Group.
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1 FeARg (SE)KROERARERI
EBROEAREEZRREBRAA([FER
% | )4900fE 2 o

2, BEHHHEEEERAREEEH =GR
BESERNR ([EHEK]) 40000 -

3. MEERTE N BEEEEERARE
HERAR ([EEBHERK])00EE -

MNP AT B A B B B 40004

4 (i) &
>,

=

/|

(ii) M RZEBRREDRIES SN
12T B 2 H)300 - 400 F2 30008 HE
(R &M B B EI120 160 K2 12008 1
MRS o

5 tENBERMNEERARAF ([LE
EMMED) RBLBNEEEXEARAF
(IEBNBEXREEaRENAR
RE(THEEN] A2R2EMBER
A RBFEDEER WA ERERE-
tENEBEXRE LB ANEESS
710035 52 4 K26500 ] 23 IR HE - AN &
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350% ] # 7 JR A
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BN EBEEBRWANTEEDIR - R
BREaEBR EEBNEEENEED K
FEE AEEELSNEERESSH
A7 Z 7 K H 10002 2K FH o

7. Gee Cher Chiang % Chia Chong Lun® BIE A
Mount Earnings Sdn. Bhd. 60% Xz 4000[% 4
FHE M Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn Bhd 18%
R 12000 B2 M 25 o

BREXHBEEN - BEEMMA- R_F
—tFE+_A=t—H HMEEHALR
ARm B SEEERG (RIFAME) S
EREEAREESLAE GO EXVEE2R
370 BRHYR SR RS AR B K B R P R s
gXR  AERAEMERFAANEETMKE
REMEfATRR RI AL AS (B8 B A A] A AT B0
TRERAE LIRE)EE10%3 A £ H)#
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The following sets out details of certain connected transactions of the
Group.

Settlement Agreement

A subsidiary of the Company, Hefei Parkson Xiaoyao Plaza Co., Ltd. ("Hefei
Parkson") has on 1 February 2018 entered into a settlement agreement
with the relevant parties for the purpose of settling a litigation with a third
party plaintiff in relation to ownership dispute of the 519% equity interests
of the Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping Centre Co., Ltd.

Pursuant to the settlement agreement, Serbadagang Holdings Sdn. Bhd. (a
connected person of the Company) (“Serbadagang”) and Hefei Parkson have
entered into a compensation agreement whereby (i) Hefei Parkson shall pay
an initial compensation of RMB100.0 million to Serbadagang on or before
30 April 2018; (i) Hefei Parkson shall further negotiate with Serbadagang
on a possible additional compensation; and (iii) the possible additional
compensation is subject to Hefei Parkson and Serbadagang entering into a
legally binding agreement on or before 30 June 2018.

As at 31 December 2017, a provision of RMB100.0 million has been accrued
for the initial compensation while the contingent additional compensation
is yet to be provided for as the amount can yet to be estimated reasonably.
Further details of the litigation case are available in the Company
announcement published on 12 February 2018.

Continuing Connected transaction
Deed of Non competition

A deed of non-competition was entered into between Lion Diversified
Holdings Berhad ("LDHB") and the Company on 10 November 2005
(supplemented and amended on 18 September 2007), under which LDHB
has undertaken not to engage, other than through the existing managed
stores, in any business of the retail trade in merchandise in department
stores, supermarkets, hypermarkets, convenience stores, specialty
merchandise stores, supercentres and category killers in the PRC, Hong
Kong, Macau and Taiwan. Pursuant to a reorganization scheme undertaken
by LDHB, LDHB had agreed to consolidate most of its retail business
(including most of its existing managed stores in the PRC) into PHB. In
light thereof, PHB has entered into an identical deed of non-competition
with the Company on 18 September 2007 with respect to those managed
stores acquired from LDHB. In conjunction therewith, LDHB has granted an
indemnity in favour of the Company which will be invoked if PHB fails to
fulfill its obligation under the aforesaid deed of non-competition dated 18
September 2007.
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The principal businesses of LDHB are manufacturing and selling computer
and related products, developing property, investment holding and other.
The principal business of PHB is operation of department stores and PHB
is a substantial shareholder of the Company and therefore a connected
person of the Company. Both PHB and LDHB are members of The Lion
Group which is ultimately controlled by Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
hence, LDHB is a connected person of the Company. Save for Tan Sri
Cheng Heng Jem who has material interest in the aforesaid transaction,
none of the directors have a material interest in the aforesaid transaction
and need to be abstained from voting in respect thereof. Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem is deemed interested in the aforesaid transaction and has been
abstained from voting in any of the resolutions in relation to the aforesaid
transaction.

Trademark license agreement

A trademark license agreement was entered into between Shanghai Lion
Investment (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) and
Parkson Corporation on 9 November 2005, pursuant to which Parkson
Corporation granted to Shanghai Lion Investment an exclusive license
to use certain trademarks, including the "Parkson” and "Xtra" trademarks
for a term of 30 years at the license fee of RMB30,000 per store per
annum. The Trademark was subsequently assigned by Parkson Corporation
to Smart Spectrum Limited on 14 June 2011. All rights, obligation, and
liabilities under the Licence Agreement were therefore novated by Parkson
Corporation to Smart Spectrum Limited on 1 August 2011.

Smart Spectrum Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of PHB (and hence
an associate of PHB) and its principal activity is retail. None of the directors
have a material interest in the aforesaid trademark license agreement and
need to be abstained from voting in respect thereof.
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International Master Development Agreement

An international master development agreement (the "IMDA agreement”)
was entered into between Shanghai Lion Parkson Management Consultant
Co., Ltd. "Parkson Management Consultant” (an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company) and F&B Essentials Sdn. Bhd. (a fellow
subsidiary of the Company) on 4 March 2015, pursuant to which F&B
Essentials Sdn. Bhd. granted to Parkson Management Consultant an
exclusive licence to use “The Library Coffee Bar" trademarks and proprietary
rights for the purposes of developing outlets in China. A one-off brand
licence fee of USD15,000 per shop and a monthly royalty equivalent to
6% of gross sales are payable in respect of “The Library Coffee Bar" outlets
developed or operated by Parkson Management Consultant and a monthly
royalty equivalent to 3% of gross sales is payable in respect of outlets sub-
licensed by Parkson Management Consultant. The IMDA agreement was
transferred to Changzhou Lion Food and Beverage Co., Ltd. "Changzhou
Lion F&B" (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) on 18 Feb
2016. All rights, obligation, and liabilities under the IMDA agreement were
therefore novated from Parkson Management Consultant to Changzhou
Lion F&B.

F&B Essentials Sdn. Bhd is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of PHB
(and hence an associate of PHB) and its principal activity is in the food
and beverage business and possesses the expertise in operating coffee
bars, cafe and outlets. None of the directors have a material interest in
the aforesaid international master development agreement and need to be
abstained from voting in respect thereof. Details of the fees paid or payable
by the Group under this agreement are included in note 36(a)(ii) to the
financial statements.

Master Development Agreement

A master franchise agreement was entered into between Yeehaw Best
Practices Sdn. Bhd., a subsidiary acquired by the Group in 2015 and
Entity B Management Sdn. Bhd., a fellow subsidiary of the Company on
2 January 2015. Pursuant to the master franchise agreement Yeehaw
Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. granted Entity B Management Sdn. Bhd. an
exclusive right to use the “Franco” trademark and proprietary rights for the
purposes of developing outlets in Malaysia. A one-off brand licence fee
of RM30,000 per shop and a monthly royalty equivalent to 6% of gross
sales are receivable in respect of Franco outlets developed or operated by
Entity B Management Sdn. Bhd. and a monthly royalty equivalent to 3%
of gross sales is receivable in respect of outlets sub-licensed by Entity B
Management Sdn. Bhd.
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Entity B Management Sdn. Bhd. is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of
PHB (and hence an associate of PHB) and its principal activity is in the
food and beverage business and possesses the expertise in operating coffee
bars, cafe and outlets. None of the directors have a material interest in the
aforesaid master development agreement and need to be abstained from
voting in respect thereof. Details of the fees received or receivable by the
Group under this agreement are included in note 36(a)(v) to the financial
statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SHARES

During the year ended 31 December 2017, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed interest in any of the
Company's listed shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against such
rights under the laws of the Cayman Islands.

EMOLUMENT POLICY AND PENSION SCHEMES

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with
employees. The remuneration payable to employees includes salaries and
allowance/bonuses.

The Group also has made contributions to the staff related plans or funds
in accordance with the local regulations of the PRC: pension plans, medical
insurance, unemployment insurance, work-related injury insurance and
maternity insurance.

The Group has been advised by its legal advisers on PRC law that the above
arrangements are in compliance with all relevant laws and regulations.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

As the Group is principally engaged in retail sales, none of its customers
and suppliers accounted for more than 5% of its turnover for the year
ended 31 December 2017. None of the Directors or shareholders who
owned 5% or more of the issued capital of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2017 or any of their respective associates held any interest
in any of the five largest customers and suppliers of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2017.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT REHARERE

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the FMRERM LT ABMEE_—_ZT—+F+_-A

period from the date of listing of shares to 31 December 2017. =+—HIEHRE AR EH#FEANAR
BRE-

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT TEERRE

Details of the Company's corporate governance practices are set out in the HHEA QAR EE AT HENFBEH AR

"Corporate Governance Report” under this annual report. FERE [CEERRE] —FHA-

AUDITORS % B Am

Ernst & Young retire, and being eligible, offer themselves for re- K@M ERANEHCEER  HETE

appointment. A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual B IWESEEHNEZIE - REEEFREAARE

general meeting to re-appoint Ernst & Young as auditors of the Company. BEFRXE RS- BRAZR ENRELY
KEETENEEFT AN A B A% BAm -

On behalf of the Board REESE

Cheng Heng Jem =R EF

Executive Director & Chairman HNITEERFE

23 February 2018 —E-NFZAZ+=H
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To the members of Parkson Retail Group Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Parkson Retail
Group Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (the "Group") set
out on pages 175 to 312, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"). Qur responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the "Code"), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how

our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly,
our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to
our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for
our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Key audit matter
BRELREE

Valuation of deferred income tax assets
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BERTHARELZSANERES L

The Group recognised deferred tax assets amounting
to RMB23.5 million as at 31 December 2017 for the
carryforward of unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which unused tax losses can be utilised. Assessment of the
future taxable profits is complex and requires significant
management estimates, in particular on the assumptions
about the expected future market and economic conditions
in the People's Republic of China (the "PRC") which impact
the future operating performance of those entities which
have carried forward unused tax losses. In view of the
significance of the amount and the level of judgement
exercised by management, we consider this as a key audit
matter.
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The Company's disclosures for deferred tax assets in
respect of tax losses are included in notes 3 and 19 to the
consolidated financial statements.
FHEARBREBENRENBEENREHNGA
B TS R I EE3 019

Our audit procedures included, amongst others,
evaluating management's assumptions and estimates,
such as the revenue growth rate, in relation to the
likelihood of generating sufficient future taxable profits.
We assessed the historical accuracy of management's
assumptions and the sensitivity analysis prepared by
the Company. We also assessed the disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Key audit matter

BARELEE
Impairment of property, plant and equipment

VxRS R AR e B 1

B ENHRSEE

BREREE(F)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BERTHARERSANEES A

The Group operates department stores in the PRC. Having
considered the loss-making performance of certain stores,
management performed annual impairment testing with
respect to the assets of those loss-making department stores
with a total carrying amount of RMB184.4 million as at 31
December 2017. This area was important to our audit due
to the significance of the amount as well as the judgement
involved in the assessment of the recoverability of the
invested amounts. This assessment requires management to
make assumptions to be used in the underlying cash flow
forecasts. The assumptions include expectations for gross
margin and growth rates, as well as the overall market and
economic conditions in the PRC. In view of the significance
of the amount and the level of judgement exercised by
management, we consider this as a key audit matter.
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The Company's disclosures for impairment of property,
plant and equipment are included in notes 3 and 11 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Our audit procedures included, amongst others,
evaluating the Group's policies and procedures to
identify triggering events for potential impairment
of assets related to the underperforming stores,
involving our internal valuation specialists to assist
us in evaluating the assumptions and methodologies
used by the Group, and comparing the key assumptions
used in the impairment assessment to historical data
of the Group and the external data in a similar industry
to assess the assumptions made by management. We
also focused on the Company's disclosures about those
assumptions to which the outcome of the impairment
test is most sensitive, that is, those that have the most
significant effect on the determination of the recoverable
amount of property, plant and equipment.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Key audit matter

BREREE
Impairment of goodwill

A& E

BREREE(F)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BERTHARERSANEES A

Under IFRSs, the Group is required to perform an impairment
assessment of goodwill at least annually. Management
performed annual impairment testing with respect to the
goodwill with a total carrying amount of RMB1,755.9 million
as at 31 December 2017 and recorded an impairment of
goodwill of RMBO0.8 million arising from a subsidiary of
the Group. This area was important to our audit due to
the significance of the amount as well as the judgement
involved in the assessment. Management's assessment
process is complex and highly judgemental and is based on
assumptions, in particular those relating to gross margin and
growth rates, as well as the overall market and economic
conditions. Given the sensitivity of the assumptions and
the level of judgement involved, we considered this as a key
audit matter.
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The Company's disclosures for impairment of goodwill are
included in notes 3 and 14 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Our audit procedures included, amongst others,
involving our internal valuation specialists to assist us
in evaluating the discount rate and methodologies used
by the Group, and comparing the key assumptions used
in the impairment assessment to the historical data of
the Group and the external data in a similar industry,
to assess the assumptions made by management. We
also focused on the Company's disclosures about those
assumptions to which the outcome of the impairment
test is most sensitive, that is, those that have the most
significant effect on the determination of the recoverable
amount of goodwill.
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OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Annual
Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the
Company are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of
the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group's financial
reporting process.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT >

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor's report is Denis Ming Kui Cheng.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

23 February 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS >

Year ended 31 December 2017 EZ= =%

mﬂ'\

SohEmE

—tHF+-A=t+—HLFE

2017 2016
—EBE—+F T— RN
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR T AREFIT
REVENUE U 25 4 4,205,736 4,133,561
Other operating revenues H b as & W 4 471,507 472,331
Total operating revenues W TS B RE 4,677,243 4,605,892
OPERATING EXPENSES RER
Purchases of goods and changes in inventories ~ IREBEE Y R F & &8 (1.724,748) (1,513,411)
Staff costs B I AA (687,257) (756,565)
Depreciation and amortisation & K 5 (315,818) (482,180)
Rental expenses MeRx (945,403) (956,971)
Other operating expenses HipgEMx (920,354) (1,098,666)
Total operating expenses REF R (4,593,580) (4,807,793)
PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS KRERE (BE) 83,663 (201,901)
Finance income BE WA 6 149,776 80,314
Finance costs Al E A A 6 (172,984) (166,852)
Share of profits and losses of: JFEAG ) K& &8 -
A joint venture —RXEEHE 15 18,539 19,302
Associates iR l/NE] 16 (4.274) (6,265)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RMEA RS
W= - 1,282,861
Impairment of goodwill e A 14 (820) (402,007)
Impairment of investments in associates REBERBIRIE 16 (17,582) -
Provision for litigation settlement et /N L = B 34 (100,000) -
(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX BR P18 B Al
(BB|) 78 5 (43,682) 605,452
Income tax expense Frig i XX 9 (90,071) (451,323)
(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FE (FHE) AE (133,753) 154,129
Attributable to: L‘ATIE B e
Owners of the parent NS Fﬁﬁ)\ (135,952) 147,257
Non-controlling interests 3'5? % #E 7 2,199 6,872
(133,753) 154,129
(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE BAREERER
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY BEAERLER
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT (EE)/E*U 10
Basic AR (RMB0.052) RMBO0.056
(AE¥00525t) AR%0.0567T
Diluted e (RMB0.052) RMBO0.056
(AR®o0052t) ARM0.0567T
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> CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

= A7\ >
troxEDlEE
Year ended 31 December 2017 HE—ZT—+F+_A=+—HILFE

2017 2016
—E—t5F ZE—RF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TRE ARETRE

(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FE (BE) FE (133,753) 154,129
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hih2HEKA
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to EAZHIMEDEE

profit or loss in subsequent periods: BaeHME2E

WA

Exchange differences on translation of RE G INE TSR

foreign operations EXCERZEZR 241,841 (243,056)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FEBEHM

FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 2EBA 241,841 (243,056)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FEZME

FOR THE YEAR PN L 108,088 (88,927)
Attributable to: AT IE B EL

Owners of the parent SRBMEA 105,889 (95,799)

Non-controlling interests IEIE R = 2,199 6,872

108,088 (88,927)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION >
ino RIS

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T AREET T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS kREBEE
Property, plant and equipment W BERERE 1 3,797,592 3,991,438
Investment properties wEYE 12 33,634 36,253
Prepaid land lease payments B L E R 13 407,810 421,123
Intangible assets mEE 14 1,759,987 1,806,060
Investment in a joint venture R—REELEMNKE 15 30,260 28,612
Investments in associates REE QB E 16 27,200 49,124
Other assets HM&EE 17 211,023 331,839
Deferred tax assets BEETIRE E 19 200,102 223,948
Total non-current assets FERBEELE 6,467,608 6,888,397
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories FE 20 324,694 368,368
Trade receivables EUE 5 5RIE 21 136,496 120,345
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables TERRIE - 'E &
H b & W I8 22 528,895 563,503
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss & A L BB =
BEEZFFA
BERZemEE 23 1,604,430 -
Investments in principal guaranteed deposits RATFRIRE 18 3,160,460 4,256,500
Time deposits EHTE R 24 26,065 105,880
Cash and cash equivalents ReEKBEEEEYD 24 726,724 864,010
Total current assets MENE ERTE 6,507,764 6,278,606
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Trade payables BT & 5508 25 (1,473,227) (1,483,454)
Customers' deposits, other payables and accruals & F iz & -~ H b fEf+
FIB R FEETIER 26 (1,564,022) (1,551,472)
Interest-bearing bank loans SEIRITER 27 (693,177) (538,991)
Bonds B 29 (3.162,523) -
Tax payable SR IE (42,497) (258,751)
Total current liabilities mENBEEE (6,935,446) (3,832,668)
NET CURRENT (LIABILITIES)/ASSETS RE(AE) EEFE (427,682) 2,445,938
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES HEERRBERE 6,039,926 9,334,335
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» CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
o RIFSIAIRZE ()

31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

178

2017 2016

—E—t5F ZE—RF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR T ARET T

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES HWEERARBARS 6,039,926 9,334,335
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kREBEMSE

Bonds BEH 29 - (3,349,211)

Interest-bearing bank loans FESRITEX 27 (95,566) (75,622)

Long term payables RHEE I8 28 (704,567) (675,146)

Deferred tax liabilities EIERIBAGE 19 (320,688) (358,564)

Total non-current liabilities ERBEaEEE (1,120,821) (4,458,543)

Net assets EEFE 4,919,105 4,875,792

EQUITY R

Issued capital EBITRA 30 55,477 55,739

Treasury shares B 30 - (10,623)

Reserves @1 32 4,818,486 4,775,930

4,873,963 4,821,046

Non-controlling interests FERER 45,142 54,746

Total equity mER 4,919,105 4,875,792

Chong Sui Hiong
Director

R B 1

EFE
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Juliana Cheng San San

Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY )
GORREDNE

Year ended 31 December 2017 BE-ZT—+F+-_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the parent

SAREAARLE
PRC Asset Non-

Issued Treasury Teserve Exchange revaluation Retained controlling Total
capital shares funds reserve reserve eanings Total interests equity

BEEf
BRRA EER  mEARE Eifi% #E RE2A @i FERER s
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR  ARMTR  ARETR  ARMTr  ARBTn  ARBTR  ARETR ARETR  ARMTR

(note 30) (note 32 (i)) (note 32 (ii))

(Kas0) (32 () (Wataa (i)
At 1 January 2017 R-E-tE-A-A 55,739 (10,623) 281,382 (502,360)* 251,412 4,745,496 4,821,046 54,746 4875792
Loss for the year EERE - - - - - (135,952) (135,952) 2199 (133,753)

Other comprehensive income for the year: EREHZARA:

Exchange differences related to foreign operations BERNEBNELNESZR - - - 241,841 - - 21,841 - 241,841
Total comprehensive income for the year EERENNEE - - - 241,841 - (135,952) 105,889 2,199 108,088
Cancellation of treasury shares HEEER kil (262) 10623 - - - (10,361) - - -
Transfer to the PRC reserve funds aREHENES - - 2,075 - - (2,075) - - -
Interim 2016 diidend paid BRZE-RERHRE 3 - - - - - (52972) (52872) - (52972)
Divdends paid to non-controlling shareholders BREERRERS - - - - - - - (11,803) (11,803)
At 31 December 2017 R-E-tE+-A=1-A 55471 - 283457 (260519 251412 4,544,136 4,873,963 45142 4,919,105

* As at 31 December 2017, these reserve accounts comprise the consolidated — * EA_ﬁ—tﬁ‘f’_ﬂ =+—H ZERHE
reserves of RMB4,818,486,000 (31 December 2016: RMB4,775,930,000) in B iR A MBI R AR A FE
the consolidated statement of financial position. /\Eﬁﬂ 818,486,000 (ZE— R NF+ =

AZ=+—H: AR#¥4775930,0007T) °
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> CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
Ju.Tﬁ JTl“ o AR EI] %E ( =} )

Year ended 31 December 2017 HE—_ZT—tF+-_A=+—HILFE

Non-

Issued y Exchange option t Retained controlling Total

capital shares und reserve reserve erve eamings Total interests equity

R2EH
RMB000

At 1 January 2016 Hog-AE-A-R 56,408 (13308) WE (59304 0 BT AGBIE 4972068 G046 5031
Profit for the year FRAE - - - - - - 141257 1471257 6872 154129
Other comprehensive income fo the year: FREMZERA:

Exchange differences relaed to foreign operations AERINEBNELNESZE - - - (243,056) - - - (243,06) - (243,056
Total comprehensive income for the year FERENAES - - - (243,06) - - 14757 (95,799) 6872 (88,927)
Purchase of treasury shares BERER kil - (28,700) - - - - - 28,700) - 28,700)
Cancellation of treasury shares HHEER 0 (669) 31385 - - - - (30716) - - -
Transfer o share option reserve upon BREERAERBRERE

expiry of share options - - - - (20374) - 0374 - - -
Transfer to the PRC reserve funds BEZHENES - - 2187 - - - (2187) - - -
Disposal of a subsidary HE-FHBAA - - (1.461) - - - 1467 - - -
Liquidation of a subsidiary FE-FHBLA - - (868) - - - 868 - - -
Firal 2015 dividend paid BRi-E-RERERE 3 - - - - - - (26723) (26723) - (26723)
Divdends paid to non-controlling shareholders BAEERRERS - - - - - - - - (19172 (19172
At 31 December 2016 RZE-AE+ZA=1-H 55,739 (10623) 281362 (s02,360)" - WAL 4TBME 4821046 54746 4875792

* As at 31 December 2016, these reserve accounts comprise the consolidated ~ * E’\\ T—RNFE+-_A=+—8 ZZ#EE
reserves of RMB4,775,930,000 (31 December 2015: RMB4,929,168,000) in ﬁjzf’f BRI R ANEGEE FEHE

/\E?ﬁ%4,775,93o,00071 (ZZE—H2F+=
AZ+—H: AR%4929,168,0007T) °

the consolidated statement of financial position.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS >
mm Iﬁ@l]llz%

Year ended 31 December 2017 EZ= =%

—tHF+-A=t+—HLFE

2017 2016
—E2—tHF AN S
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T AREET T
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES KRETHNRERE
(Loss)/profit before tax BiAl (E38) FE (43,682) 605,452
Adjustments for: AT HIEELFAE:
Share of profits and losses of EH—ReaghER
a joint venture and associates B~ | ADE K&
&5 18 (14.265) (13,037)
Finance income BB WA 6 (149,776) (80,314)
Finance costs B & B 6 172,984 166,852
Depreciation and amortisation & K 5 5 315,818 482,180
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEME - WE K
plant and equipment REHEE 5 26,376 8,676
Impairment of investments in associates AR E R RRVE 5 17,582 -
Impairment of inventories FERE 5 115 18,068
(Reversal)/impairment of other receivables H {th e W 5008
(Bm) wE 5 (584) 2,994
Impairment of goodwill BB E 5 820 402,007
Impairment of intangible assets MR B IMETY
other than goodwill BERE 5 37,933 13,609
Impairment of property, plant and equipment M- WE K&
R ERE 5 - 9,637
Provision for litigation settlement ERFAFERE 100,000 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RMBE AR
Wz 5 - (1,282,861)
463,321 333,263
Decrease in other assets Hib&Em LD 120,816 56,723
Decrease in inventories FE R 43,559 4,334
Increase in trade receivables e E FFRIEHE N (16,151) (59,215)
Decrease in prepayments, deposits and TERTFRIE 11 E R AEAD
other receivables JrE U Z B R > 39,391 272,962
Decrease in trade payables BN E S IER D (10,227) (10,638)
Decrease in customers' deposits, BER&e  Hi AR
other payables and accruals IE&FE?UE B R (69,133) (4,641)
Increase/(decrease) in long term payables RHEAE B I,
Rt 2) 29,421 (69,430)
Cash generated from operations KEEHEAME S 600,997 523,358
Income tax paid BAFTEH (88,127) (101,851)
Net cash flows from operating activities KERBEED
ReEnEFH 512,870 421,507
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> CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

= \vay—]I i
GolRER=EE (58)
Year ended 31 December 2017 HE—ZT—+F+_A=+—HILFE

2017 2016
—F—tF —ZT—R#F

Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
B 5 AR¥ T ARET T

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES BREEZENRERE

Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEME BE &
plant and equipment REBFTEFIE 373 19,725
Purchases of items of property, BEYWE BEK
plant and equipment ®EBER (140,290) (421,131)
Purchases of items of intangible assets BEREEAEEE (2,759) (4,592)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHE AT - 2,320,000
Dividends received B U & 16,959 40,868
Interest received SR GRS 132,836 74,724
Increase in financial assets at fair value through IR AR BEFERH
profit or loss BEHABRZ
TRVEELE (1,604,430) -
Decrease/(increase) in investments in RETFRIRE
principal guaranteed deposits A, () 1,096,040 (2,181,380)
Decrease in time deposits with BARRAEIEA
original maturity of more than three months B iE = E A&
when acquired FHFEOR 79,815 191,474
Advances of loans to an associate M—KEE QA
BEREER - (22,540)
Income tax paid for disposal of a subsidiary HE KB QA
ERPREH (232,228) -
Repayment of a loan from an associate B — KRB A7)
BENER 12,740 -

Net cash flows (used in)/from investing activities &% & /&) (FTA)
FTEEMRERE
Pkl (640,944) 17,148

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES METHNRERE

Net proceeds from bank loans RITERATSHIAFE 637,281 344,396
Repayment of bank loans BEIIETEX (415,540) (569,715)
Repurchase of bonds BOES - (101,555)
Interest paid ENEAIESA (173,721) (164,001)
Purchase of treasury shares BEEFER 30 - (28,700)
Dividends paid NS (52,972) (26,723)
Distribution to non-controlling shareholders DR T IEFE I IR (11,803) (19,172)
Net cash flows used in financing activities BMEEBFARS

mE (16,755) (565,470)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) >
mm E%@JJILE?E (JILE)

Year ended 31 December 2017 BE-ZT—+F+-_A=+—HILFE

2017 2016
—E—t5F ZE—RF

Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
B 5 AR¥ T ARET T

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND HEeRREEEY

CASH EQUIVALENTS WA RE (144,829) (126,815)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ~ F KR & NIE &

iﬁ% 864,010 980,899

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net o TE FE 7,543 9,926
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ERHNEAER

AT END OF YEAR ReZEEY 726,724 864,010
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND HERRESEEY

CASH EQUIVALENTS oW
Cash and bank balances Be MIRTT4 24 725,654 828,010
Non-pledged time deposits with original BARREIEA

maturity of less than three months TE=EA®

when acquired EIER T R 1,070 36,000
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the ReEnsxkmMiIBEeR

statement of cash flows REEEY 24 726,724 864,010

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED B A% MA R A & 183



> NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

Parkson Retail Group Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 August 2005. The
Company has established a principal place of business in Hong
Kong in Room 609, 6th Floor, Harcourt House, 39 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the operation and
management of a network of department stores in the People's
Republic of China (the "PRC").

In the opinion of the directors, the holding company and the
ultimate holding company of the Company is Parkson Holdings
Berhad ("PHB"), which is incorporated in Malaysia and listed on
Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Information about subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of

AEIRERBER
BREEEEERARANR_SZER
FNA-ZHEREREAMKLINE
AR - AARRREBEBNEE L XM
AR EEBTELITERERKNE
BO9ZE ©

FEHRE AEEEFEARLMNE
(MPEDEERERBEEBLGE-

EERB ARANERAR K&
4242 B 7~ B) A Parkson Holdings Berhad
(TPHB ) » 23— 5 5K P o s Ml AX
VHRR WRERALRESFZ S
Ere

FEMEARNER
ARBINEARFEOT

incorporation/
registration

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company
KAEELR
REBDL
Direct Indirect

E %

100 -

Principal activities

TEXEH

[nvestment holding

and business Paid-up

EMMEKL, capital

R A 3 B BRRE

Grand Parkson Retail Group Limited British Virgin Islands HK$0.5
BEEEBERAA RERAES 058 T
Parkson Investment Pte Ltd. Singapore $$10,000,000
MR eHEEREERRA g 10,000,000
KT

Rosenblum Investments Pte Ltd. Singapore S$2
MIMRERRERRAR GiilIb BT
Exonbury Limited Hong Kong HK$2
BRERBENERAA 0 2ETT
Parkson Supplies Pte Ltd. Singapore S$100
MNEERAREERRAR GiigIb 1003 A1 TT
Step Summit Limited Hong Kong HK$1
EEARRA 0 18T
Hong Kong Fen Chai Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$1
BEREXREERATA 0 18T
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1.  CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1. QFREEER(E)
Information about subsidiaries (continued) EBEMBRARAMNER (&
Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows: (continued) AABIMBARMFBUNT: (&)
Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation/ attributable to the Company
registration AAFEL
and business Paid-up REBA
3T capital Direct Indirect  Principal activities
HMREE HERA EE B EEER
Shanghai Lion Parkson The PRC 15$500,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
Investment Consultant Co,, Ltd. * H 500,000% 7T and management
FEREREZNER AR services
REZARERRE
Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. *  The PRC US$12,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
LENBEBRESERRA HE 12,000,003 7T stores
BEREE
Shanghai Honggiao Parkson The PRC RMB16,800,000 - 100 Operation of department
Development Co,, Ltd. * e ARE stores
BB ERHERRRA 16,800,0007C BEREE
Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. *™** The PRC RMB80,000,000 - 60  Operation of department
B =GARBSARAR B ARE stores
80,000,0007C BEREE
Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB32,500,000 - 100 Operation of department
AL VEFRESERAA B AR stores
32,500,0007C BEREE
Chongqing Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co,, Ltd. ** The PRC RMB35,000,000 - 70 Operation of department
EEERBRESERARA F B AR stores
35,000,0007C BEREE
Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co,, Ltd. ™ The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
BhEERARBSARLF F B AR stores
30,000,0007C BEREE
Sichuan Shishang Parkson The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Retail Development Co., Ltd. * HE ARE stores
mEHEREEEREBAR 30,000,0007C BEREE
Hefei Parkson Xiaoyao Plaza Co., Ltd. * The PRC RMB8,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
APERHEERSERDNA F AR stores
8,000,0007C BEREE
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ARREEER ()
ERHEARNER (F)
ARANBARMEEDT : (4)

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1.
Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

and business
EMKL
TR AR it B

Paid-up
capital

BERA

Percentage of equity

attributable to the Company

ARFEM
REEDL

Direct

E &

Indirect

&

Principal activities

FREH

Anshan Tianxing Parkson The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Shopping Centre Co,, Ltd. ** h ARE stores

BILREEREBENTOERAF 10,000,0007T BERERE

Guizhou Shengi Parkson The PRC RMB 17,000,000 - 60  Operation of department
Retail Development Co., Ltd. ** H ARE stores

ENEEERRRERERAA 17,000,0007C BERERE

Parkson Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. * The PRC 1S$30,000,000 - 100 Investment holding

LHERREERAA HE 30,000,000 7T REER

Parkson Retail Development Co,, Ltd. * The PRC US$16,680,000 - 100 Operation of department

BREEXERARAA e 16,680,000 7T stores

BEREE

Global Heights Investment Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding

FRRERRAA RBRAES 1ETT REER

Asia Victory International Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding

EEERBRAA ABRAES 50,0005 7T REER

Shunhe International Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Investment holding

JEHMEERREFR A B 1000078 7T REER

Kunming Yun Shun He Retail The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Development Co,, Ltd. * s AR stores

ERZEENBEEERERAA 30,000,0007C BEREE

Creation (Hong Kong) Investment & Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Investment holding
Development Limited EE 10,0007 7 REER

BIE(BR)REBRARRA

Creation International Investment & British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding
Development Limited RERAHS 50,0005 1T REER

AEEREERRARAR
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Golden Village Group Limited
EREEERDA

Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. *
IFRERFILREEERAH

Lung Shing International Investments &
Development Limited

BREREEERARAA

Anshan Lung Shing Property
Services Co., Ltd.*

BIEENEREBERAT

Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store Co., Ltd. ****
AZRLERAEERAT

Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store Co., Ltd. ***
ALZEREREEERAT

Shanghai Xinzhuang Parkson Retail
Development Co,, Ltd. *

LBEHARARERBRAT

Nanning Brilliant Parkson
Commercial Co,, Ltd. *

HENBARREERAA

Changshu Parkson Retail
Development Co,, Ltd. ****

BABRBFXERARDA

Guizhou Zunyi Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd. ***

EMNEEAEAXERERLA

Place of
incorporation/
registration

and business
EMKL
TR AR it B

British Virgin Islands
RERLES

The PRC
P

British Virgin Islands
RERAES

The PRC
P E

The PRC
P E

The PRC
P E

The PRC
PR

The PRC
PR

The PRC
FE

The PRC
P

Paid-up
capital

BERA

US$50,000
50,0003 7T

RMBS,500,000
AR®
8,500,0007C

US$50,000
50,0003 7T

US$1,050,000
1,050,0003 7T

RMB 10,000,000
AEH
10,000,0007T

RMB 15,000,000
ARE
15,000,0007T

RMB20,000,000
ARH
20,000,000

RMB28,000,000
AR¥
28,000,000

RMB15,000,000
ARE
15,000,0007C

RMB12,500,000
ARE
12,500,0007C

By} ¥ ¥k 2R By 53
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ARREEER ()
ERHEARNER (F)
ARANBARMEEDT : (4)

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company
KD REL
REBDLE

Direct

E &

Indirect

&

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

Principal activities

FREH

[nvestment holding

REER

Operation of department
stores

BeEBEE

Investment holding
REER

Property management

nEERE

Operation of department
stores

REBERE

Operation of department
stores

ReBEE

Operation of department
stores

REBEE

Operation of department
stores

REBEE

Operation of department
stores

R2BEE

Operation of department
stores

ReBER
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DAAREEER ()
FEMBLARANESN (F
ARBMBARMFELT (&)

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1.
Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and business

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company
AP REL
REBDLE

Paid-up

Lanzhou Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. * The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
ANEHERAERRAR F AR stores
20,000,0007C BEREE
Capital Park Development Limited British Virgin Islands Uss$2 - 100 Investment holding
RERAES VE REER
Capital Park (HK) Investment & Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
Development Limited G VAT REER
A (BE)REEZRERAA
Malverest Trading International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
(formerly known as Malverest Property ~ RE R A E 2ETT REER
International Limited)
Malverest Trading International Limited
( AT F8Malverest Property
International Limited )
Malverest (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
%% (BB)BERRA 0 BT REER
QOroleon International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
RERAES Ve REER
Oroleon (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
0 VBT REER
Releomont International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
RERAES Ve REER
Releomont (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
MEE (FE)FRAF 0 BT REER
Leonemas International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
RERAES Ve REER
Leonemas (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
Mk (B8)FRRA 0 BT REZKR
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DAAREEER ()
FEMBLARANESN (F
ARBMBARMFELT (&)

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1.
Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

and business
EMKL
T AR it B

Paid-up
capital

BERA

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company
ADRELR
REBZLE

Direct Indirect

E & &

Principal activities

FREH

Anshan Parkson Retail Development Co,, Ltd. The PRC RMB 10,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
ZUEREEERBRAR R AR stores
10,000,0007T BEREE
Duo Success Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
RERAES E REER
Huge Return Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
MEEREBRRA 0 VBT REER
Hanmen Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
FEEEEARAA G AT REER
Favor Move International Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
HERRERATF EERAEHS 1ET REEK
Jet East Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
ERRERRAA AERAES 1ET REER
Victory Hope Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
HEBEERRA G VAT REEK
Shaoxing Shishang Parkson Retail The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Development Co,, Ltd. *** s ARE stores
RESHORRRERARAR 20,000,0007C BEREE
Shantou Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. * The PRC RMB8,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
WEMBREEERAR HE AR stores
8,000,0007T BEREE
Great Dignity Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
AEERABRAA B 2B REER
Bond Glory Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
KRBERRA RAERAES E REER
Choice Link Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
EXRBRAF AERAES 1%7T REZK
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1. RARAREEER (&)
Information about subsidiaries (continued) EBEMBRARMNER (&)
Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows: (continued) AKARMBARIMFBOT: (8)
Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation/ attributable to the Company
registration AAFEL
and business Paid-up REBA
3T capital Direct Indirect  Principal activities
HEMREERY SRR B me TEER
Kunshan Parkson Retail The PRC RMB40,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Development Co,, Ltd. *** s ARE stores
BURHBEAZRRAR 40,000,0007C KEEEE
Zigong Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. *** The PRC RMB 10,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
BEBBREEERAA FE ARE stores
10,000,0007C BEREE
Changzhou Shifeng Retail The PRC RMB25,000,000 - 100 Sale of apparel
Development Co,, Ltd. **** F ARH HERE
FHREREERERARA 25,000,0007C
Changzhou Lion Food & The PRC RMB25,000,000 - 100 Food and beverage
Beverage Co,, Ltd. *** F AEH management services
EMREERAERAR 25,000,0007C BHEERG
Zhangjiakou Parkson Shopping Mall The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co,, Ltd. ** HE ARE stores
REXABRBNESERRA 30,000,0007C BEREE
Liupanshui Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. *** The PRC RMB15,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
EMABKERBERRERAA H AR stores
15,000,0007C BEREE
Jinan Lion Consultant Management The PRC US$5,000,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
Co., Ltd. ** e 5,000,000 7T and management
ERRERATEERDA services
REZAREERE
Tianjin Parkson Shopping Mall Co., Ltd. ***  The PRC RMB500,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
REABRHERSERAR FE AR stores and property
500,000,0007C management
MEHEER
NEER
Shanxi Parkson Retail The PRC RMB50,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Development Co,, Ltd. * H AR stores
LABRREEERAR LA 50,000,0007C BEREE
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DAAREEER ()
FEMBLARANESN (F
ARBMBARMFELT (&)

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1.
Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company

registration
and business

Paid-up
FEMEEL/ capital

B ES-$E BERA

ARFEM
REBDL

Direct Indirect

E &

Principal activities

FREH

Qingdao No.1 Parkson Co., Ltd. ** The PRC RMB233,340,000 - 95.91 Operation of department
EEE-BBRARAF R AR stores
233,340,0007T BERERE
Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza The PRC RMB40,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co., Ltd. »* s ARE stores
BEARBYESERRA 40,000,0007C BERERE
Dalian Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB40,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co., Ltd. »* s ARE stores
AERHERBRERERAA 40,000,0007C BERERE
Sea Coral Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
Bk VBT REER
Wide Crest Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
RBRAES 1ETT REER
Wide Field International Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
B 2B REER
Parkson Venture Pte Ltd. Singapore 5$14,800,000 - 100 Investment holding
g 14,800,000 REZK
IR T
Victor Crest Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
ERENHES 1ET REER
Panzhihua Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co., Ltd. ** HE AR stores
IRIEAEBEBRAR 20,000,0007C BEREE
Zhongshan Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co,, Ltd. H ARE stores
PLUAEBEERAA 30,000,0007C KEREE
Qingdao Lion Plaza Retail Management The PRC RMB500,000,000 - 100 Property management
Co,, Ltd. ™ il AR NEEE
ERELRAESRRERERAA 500,000,0007T
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AAREEER ()
FEMBLARNESN (F)
ARBMBARMFELT (&)

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1.
Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company

KRFEM

and business
FMEEL
AR R it 2

Paid-up
capital

BERA

REEDL

Direct

E &

Indirect

&

Principal activities

FREH

Qingdao Parkson Beer City Property The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Property management
Management Co,, Ltd.*** 3 AR NEER
ERARRENNEEEARAR 10,000,0007C
Qingdao Parkson Shopping Plaza The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co., Ltd. »* s ARE stores
ERERBRNESERAAF 30,000,0007C BERERE
Shanghai Shijie Fashions Co., Ltd. *** The PRC RMB 10,000,000 - 100 Sale of apparel
TEBREREERAF h ARE HEMRE
10,000,0007T
Qingdao Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of department
Co., Ltd. ** e ARE stores
EEERTE YL :IN 20,000,0007C BEREE
Shanghai Lion Food & Beverage The PRC RMB4,000,000 - 91 Food and beverage
Management Co., Ltd. **** F B AR management services
LERREREEERAA 4,000,0007T ZREBRY
Shanghai Lion Parkson Management The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 Provision of consultancy
Consultant Co,, Ltd. **** A ARE and management
TRERERHZABRAF 10,000,0007T services
REFZARERRE
Lion Food €& Beverage Ventures Limited British Virgin Islands RMB4,000,000 - 91 Investment holding
EBELES ARE REER
4,000,0007T
Parkson Food & Beverage Ventures Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$1 - 91 Investment holding
EE BT RERR
Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia RM100 - 70 Food and beverage
BRAT ME 00T operation
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

>

Shanghai Shihong Supermarket Co., Ltd. ***  The PRC

LEMEETERAA

Shanghai Delight Food &

Beverage Management Co., Ltd."**

LBBHEREEEARAA

Chenzhou Shishang Parkson
Retail Development Co., Ltd."™**

WHEHAEAXERBRAT

Hunan Changsha Shishang Parkson
Retail Development Co., Ltd. ****

HERPEHAEEZER

BRAR

Shanghai Delight Food Co., Ltd."**

LBBRRRERRA

Parkson Retail Laos Holdings Sdn. Bhd.
(formerly known as Kencana Cahaya

Resources Sdn. Bhd.)

Parkson Retail Laos Holdings Sdn. Bhd.
(B 78 Kencana Cahaya Resources

Sdn. Bnd.)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

and business Paid-up
FEMEEL/ capital
AR A BRRA
RMB10,000,000

HE ARE
10,000,0007T

The PRC RMB1,000,000
HE ARE
1,000,0007T

The PRC RMB4,990,000
e ARH
4.990,0007T

The PRC RMB10,000,000
e AR
10,000,0007T

The PRC RMB5,000,000
FE AEE
5,000,0007T

Malaysia RM1
HRAEE MEFIT

registered as a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise under PRC law.

registered as a Sino-foreign cooperative joint venture enterprise

under PRC law.

PRC law.

registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise under

registered as a limited liability company under PRC law.

ARREEER ()
ERHEARNER (F)
ARANBARMOEEDT : (4)

Percentage of equity
attributable to the Company

ARATEH
REBA
Direct Indirect
E# i %
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100
- 100

Principal activities

FREH

Operation of a gourmet
supermarket
KERERD

Food and beverage
operation

BEBRE

Operation of department
stores

ReBERE

Operation of department
stores

ReBERE

Food production

RmEE

Investment holding

REER

* ERBETPEARZEL/INEEE

P

” ERBTEERELATINAIE

mELE.

e ERBETPEEARZEL/TINGE

mEhE-

o ERBPREFETABREL

~a]e
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2.1

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (the "IASB") and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
They have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except for derivative financial instruments which have been
measured at fair value. These financial statements are presented
in Renminbi ("RMB") and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the "Group") for the year ended 31 December 2017.
A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly or
indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when
the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the investee (i.e., existing rights that
give the Group the current ability to direct the relevant activities of
the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority
of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers
all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has
power over an investee, including:

(a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of
the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(c) the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting year as the Company, using consistent accounting
policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.
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2.2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the parent of the Group and
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets
and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more
of the three elements of control described above. A change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (i) the
fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting surplus
or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share of components
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss or retained earnings, as appropriate, on the same
basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES
The Group has adopted the following revised IFRSs, which are
applicable to the Group's operation, for the first time for the
current year's financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to IAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for

Unrealised Losses

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities:
Clarification of the Scope of IFRS 12

Amendments to IFRS 12
included in Annual
Improvements to IFRSs
2014-2016 Cycle
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2.2

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES
(continued)

The nature and the impact of the amendments are described below:

(a)

(0

Amendments to IAS 7 require an entity to provide
disclosures that enable users of financial statements
to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities, including both changes arising from cash flows
and non-cash changes. Disclosure of the changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities is provided in
note 40 to the financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 12 clarify that an entity, when
assessing whether taxable profits will be available against
which it can utilise a deductible temporary difference,
needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources
of taxable profits against which it may make deductions
on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference.
Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an
entity should determine future taxable profits and explain
the circumstances in which taxable profit may include
the recovery of some assets for more than their carrying
amount. The amendments have had no impact on the
financial position or performance of the Group as the Group
has no deductible temporary differences or assets that are
in the scope of the amendments.

Amendments to IFRS 12 clarify that the disclosure
requirements in IFRS 12, other than those disclosure
requirements in paragraphs B10 to B16 of IFRS 12, apply
to an entity's interest in a subsidiary, a joint venture or an
associate, or a portion of its interest in a joint venture or an
associate that is classified as held for sale or included in a
disposal group classified as held for sale. The amendments
have had no impact on the Group's financial statements
as the Group has been no interest in a subsidiary, a joint
venture or an associate, or portion of its interest in a joint
venture or an associate that is classified as held for sale or
included in a disposal group classified as held for sale as at
31 December 2017.
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2.3

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised [FRSs,
which are applicable to the Group's operation, that have been
issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements.

IFRS 9

Amendments to IFRS 9

Amendments to IFRS 10
and IAS 28

IFRS 15

Amendments to IFRS 15

IFRS 16
Amendments to IAS 40

IFRIC 22

IFRIC 23

Annual Improvements
2014-2016 Cycle

Annual Improvements
2015-2017 Cycle

Financial Instruments’

Prepayment Features with Negative
Compensation?

Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture’

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers’

Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenue from
Contracts with Customers’

Leases?

Transfers of Investment Property’

Foreign Currency Transactions and
Advance Consideration’

Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments?

Amendments to IFRS 1 and IAS 28’

Amendments to IFRS 3, IFRS11, IAS12
and IAS 232

2.3

By} ¥ ek 2R By 5t

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

C 78 fin 18 15 R £ R0 HY B B B 7

===

R ==/
ZRE BN RN 7% 5 B 75 ik o A DA
TERME H AR A E AR AN EE
EBMA MR ERTERT B RS £

Bl

B0 B B 75 3R 45 SETA
ARl ZE95%

Bl R B 7S R 5 AEGA#HERIE
AEBIZE 958 ~ B8 K 12
1B57

B R B 75 R 45 KEZHABE
B 51058 K ke EPES
Rt 2R ) & E M E
2858 2 1R BB

Bl PR B 7S R s KEEF AR
AE BI) 251555 WA

B R B 75 R 45 BIBR B 755 3R &
AERIE1557 2 A E 1598 5
B3] EF & RHA

2R

Bl PR B 7S R s HE>
AE Bl 251655

R AR REY R ERE
F40R Z1EFT

Bl PR B i R a5 SNERS B TR AT
ZEZE® &

2258

B B 7S R g EE 2T
ZREZEg #E
22358

TE—UFESR YRR 81 7 #R 2 E
—E—NF B ZE 155 K EY
BRI FE B2 i 2ERIE
2k 2858 ZAEET

—E—AFR BIBR By 755 3R
—E— RIZE3%5 - BBX
BRI FE B & 2 Al
2l E5 - BB

ZETERFE 12
R EIBR 25t
ERIFE 23552
ik

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXSEEAERA A

197



> NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

198

By} ¥ ek 2R By 5t

31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019
3 No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for
adoption

Further information about those IFRSs that are expected to be
applicable to the Group is described below.

In July 2014, the IASB issued the final version of IFRS 9, bringing
together all phases of the financial instruments project to replace
IAS 39 and all previous versions of IFRS 9. The standard introduces
new requirements for classification and measurement, impairment
and hedge accounting. The Group will adopt IFRS 9 from 1 January
2018. The Group will not restate comparative information and will
recognise any transition adjustments against the opening balance
of equity at 1 January 2018. During 2017, the Group has performed
a detailed assessment of the impact of the adoption of IFRS 9. The
expected impacts relate to the classification and measurement and
the impairment requirements are summarised as follows:

(a) Classification and measurement

The Group does not expect that the adoption of IFRS 9
will have a significant impact on the classification and
measurement of its financial assets. It expects to continue
measuring at fair value all financial assets currently held at
fair value.
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2.3

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) Impairment

IFRS 9 requires an impairment on debt instruments
recorded at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, lease receivables, loan commitments
and financial guarantee contracts that are not accounted
for at fair value through profit or loss under IFRS 9, to be
recorded based on an expected credit loss model either on
a twelve-month basis or a lifetime basis. The Group will
apply the simplified approach and record lifetime expected
losses that are estimated based on the present values of
all cash shortfalls over the remaining life of all of its trade
receivables. Furthermore, the Group will apply the general
approach and record twelve-month expected credit losses
that are estimated based on the possible default events on
its other receivables within the next twelve months.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 address an inconsistency
between the requirements in IFRS 10 and in IAS 28 in dealing
with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and
its associate or joint venture. The amendments require a full
recognition of a gain or loss when the sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate or joint venture constitutes a
business. For a transaction involving assets that do not constitute
a business, a gain or loss resulting from the transaction is
recognised in the investor's profit or loss only to the extent of
the unrelated investor's interest in that associate or joint venture.
The amendments are to be applied prospectively. The previous
mandatory effective date of amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28
was removed by the IASB in December 2015 and a new mandatory
effective date will be determined after the completion of a broader
review of accounting for associates and joint ventures. However,
the amendments are available for adoption now.
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2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

IFRS 15, issued in May 2014, establishes a new five-step model to
account for revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under
IFRS 15, revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring goods or services to a customer. The principles
in IFRS 15 provide a more structured approach for measuring
and recognising revenue. The standard also introduces extensive
qualitative and quantitative disclosure requirements, including
disaggregation of total revenue, information about performance
obligations, changes in contract asset and liability account balances
between periods and key judgements and estimates. The standard
will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements
under IFRSs. Either a full retrospective application or a modified
retrospective adoption is required on the initial application of the
standards. In April 2016, the IASB issued amendments to IFRS 15
to address the implementation issues on identifying performance
obligations, application guidance on principal versus agent and
licences of intellectual property, and transition. The amendments
are also intended to help ensure a more consistent application
when entities adopt IFRS 15 and decrease the cost and complexity
of applying the standard. During 2017, the Group has performed a
detailed assessment on the impact of the adoption of IFRS 15.
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2.3

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The Group's principal activities are the operation and management
of a network of department stores. The expected impacts arising
from the adoption of IFRS 15 on the Group are summarised as
follows:

(a)

Loyalty points programme

Under IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes, the loyalty
programme offered by the Group in the allocation of a
portion of the transaction price to the loyalty programme
using the fair value of points issued and recognition of
the deferred revenue in relation to points issued but not
yet redeemed or expired. The Group concluded that under
IFRS 15 the loyalty programme gives rise to a separate
performance obligation because it generally provides a
material right to the customer. Under IFRS 15, the Group
will need to allocate a portion of the transaction price to
the loyalty programme based on relative standalone selling
price instead of the allocation using the fair value of points
issued, i.e. residual approach, as it did under IFRIC 13. The
initial adoption is not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group's financial statements.
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2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b)

Presentation and disclosure

The presentation and disclosure requirements in IFRS 15
are more detailed than those under the current IAS 18. The
presentation requirements represent a significant change
from current practice and will significantly increase the
volume of disclosures required in the Group's financial
statements. Many of the disclosure requirements in IFRS
15 are new and the Group has assessed that the impact of
some of these disclosure requirements will be significant. In
particular, the Group expects that the notes to the financial
statements will be expanded because of the disclosure
of how the transaction prices have been allocated to the
performance obligations, and the assumptions made to
estimate the stand-alone selling price of each performance
obligation. In addition, as required by IFRS 15, the Group
will disaggregate revenue recognised from contracts with
customers into categories that depict how the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows
are affected by economic factors.
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2.3

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

IFRS 16, issued in January 2016, replaces IAS 17 Leases,
IFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a
Lease, SIC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives and SIC-27
Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal
Form of a Lease. The standard sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
leases and requires lessees to recognise assets and liabilities
for most leases. The standard includes two recognition
exemptions for lessees - leases of low-value assets and
short-term leases. At the commencement date of a lease, a
lessee will recognise a liability to make lease payments (i.e.,
the lease liability) and an asset representing the right to use
the underlying asset during the lease term (i.e., the right-of-
use asset). The right-of-use asset is subsequently measured
at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses unless the right-of-use asset meets the definition
of investment property in IAS 40, or relates to a class of
property, plant and equipment to which the revaluation
model is applied. The lease liability is subsequently increased
to reflect the interest on the lease liability and reduced for
the lease payments. Lessees will be required to separately
recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and
the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset. Lessees
will also be required to remeasure the lease liability upon
the occurrence of certain events, such as change in the
lease term and change in future lease payments resulting
from a change in an index or rate used to determine those
payments. Lessees will generally recognise the amount of
the remeasurement of the lease liability as an adjustment
to the right-of-use asset. Lessor accounting under IFRS 16
is substantially unchanged from the accounting under IAS
17. Lessors will continue to classify all leases using the same
classification principle as in IAS 17 and distinguish between
operating leases and finance leases. IFRS 16 requires lessees
and lessors to make more extensive disclosures than under
IAS 17. Lessees can choose to apply the standard using
either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective
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2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

approach. The Group expects to adopt IFRS 16 from 1
January 2019. The Group is currently assessing the impact
of IFRS 16 upon adoption and is considering whether it
will choose to take advantage of the practical expedients
available and which transition approach and reliefs will
be adopted. As disclosed in note 35 (i) to the financial
statements, at 31 December 2017, the Group had future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases in aggregate of approximately RMB8,358 million.
Upon adoption of IFRS 16, certain amounts included therein
may need to be recognised as new right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities. Further analysis, however, will be needed to
determine the amount of new rights of use assets and lease
liabilities to be recognised, including, but not limited to, any
amounts relating to leases of low-value assets and short
term leases, other practical expedients and reliefs chosen,
and new leases entered into before the date of adoption.
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2.3

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Amendments to IAS 40, issued in December 2016, clarify
when an entity should transfer property, including
property under construction or development, into or out of
investment property. The amendments state that a change
in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet,
the definition of investment property and there is evidence
of the change in use. A mere change in management's
intentions for the use of a property does not provide
evidence of a change in use. The amendments should be
applied prospectively to the changes in use that occur on
or after the beginning of the annual reporting period in
which the entity first applies the amendments. An entity
should reassess the classification of property held at the
date that it first applies the amendments and, if applicable,
reclassify property to reflect the conditions that exist at
that date. Retrospective application is only permitted if it is
possible without the use of hindsight. The Group expects to
adopt the amendments prospectively from 1 January 2018.
The amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group's financial statements.
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2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

IFRIC 22, issued in December 2016, provides guidance on
how to determine the date of the transaction when applying
IAS 21 to the situation where an entity receives or pays
advance consideration in a foreign currency and recognises
a non-monetary asset or liability. The interpretation
clarifies that the date of the transaction for the purpose of
determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition
of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) is
the date on which an entity initially recognises the non-
monetary asset (such as a prepayment) or non-monetary
liability (such as deferred income) arising from the payment
or receipt of the advance consideration. If there are multiple
payments or receipts in advance of recognising the related
item, the entity must determine the transaction date for
each payment or receipt of the advance consideration.
Entities may apply the interpretation on a full retrospective
basis or on a prospective basis, either from the beginning
of the reporting period in which the entity first applies
the interpretation or the beginning of the reporting period
presented as comparative information in the financial
statements of the reporting period in which the entity
first applies the interpretation. The Group expects to adopt
the interpretation prospectively from 1 January 2018. The
amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group's financial statements.
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL 2.3 M1 R E MY E R B &
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued) £XER (E)

IFRIC 23, issued in June 2017, addresses the accounting for
income taxes (current and deferred) when tax treatments
involve uncertainty that affects the application of IAS
12 (often referred to as "uncertain tax positions"). The
interpretation does not apply to taxes or levies outside
the scope of IAS 12, nor does it specifically include
requirements relating to interest and penalties associated
with uncertain tax treatment. The interpretation specifically
addresses (i) whether an entity considers uncertain tax
treatments separately; (i) the assumptions an entity makes
about the examination of tax treatments by taxation
authorities; (iii) how an entity determines taxable profits or
tax losses, tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits
and tax rates; and (iv) how an entity considers changes in
facts and circumstances. The interpretation is to be applied
retrospectively, either fully retrospectively without the use
of hindsight or retrospectively with the cumulative effect
of application as an adjustment to the opening equity at
the date of initial application, without the restatement of
comparative information. The Group expects to adopt the
interpretation from 1 January 2019.

The amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group's financial statements.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity, in which the Group has a long term
interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights
and over which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the
net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The Group's investments in associates and joint ventures are stated
in the consolidated statement of financial position at the Group's
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less
any impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring into line any
dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and other
comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures is included
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated
other comprehensive income, respectively. In addition, when
there has been a change recognised directly in the equity of
the associate or joint venture, the Group recognises its share of
any changes, when applicable, in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its associates or joint ventures
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's investments in the
associates or joint ventures, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the assets transferred. Goodwill
arising from the acquisition of associates or joint ventures is
included as part of the Group's investments in associates or joint
ventures.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures (continued)

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint
venture or vice versa, the retained interest is not remeasured.
Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for under the
equity method. In all other cases, upon loss of significant influence
over the associate or joint control over the joint venture, the Group
measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair value.
Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate or
joint venture upon loss of significant influence or joint control
and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from
disposal is recognised in profit or loss.

When an investment in an associate or a joint venture is classified
as held for sale, it is accounted for in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the
acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition
date fair values of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group elects
whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree
that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of net assets in the event of liquidation at fair
value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable
net assets. All other components of non-controlling interests are
measured at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition
date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts of the acquiree.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously
held equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair value
and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability is measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group's
previously held equity interests in the acquiree over the identifiable
net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the net
assets acquired, the difference is, after reassessment, recognised in
profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment,
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities
of the Group are assigned to those units or group of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units), to which
the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment
loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or
group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill
disposed of in these circumstances is measured based on the
relative values of the operation disposed of and the portion of the
cash-generating unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its derivative financial instruments and equity
investments at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset
or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market
for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by
the Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using
the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in
the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories,
financial assets, investment properties, goodwill and non-current
assets), the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's or cash-generating
unit's value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to profit or loss in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued
asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of any depreciationfamortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to profit or loss
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss
is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FESTEHRBE(H)
(continued)
Related parties BES
A party is considered to be related to the Group if: ETHBRT  — AR AEKRER
BEE:
(a)  the party is a person or a close member of that person's (@) FZABZBATREAALK
family and that person BERXRE mZzaEALT
(i) has control or joint control over the Group; (i) PR ok 2[R 4 ) AR &
;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or (i) HAEEEIMNE XE
2.3
(i) is a member of the key management personnel of (i) AAEEIAEEFA
the Group or of a parent of the Group; AMEEEREKE:
or 5%
(b)  the party is an entity where any of the following conditions (o)  WFFE NIMEMA G - 527 B
applies: EEE:
(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same (i) ZEREEAEEBER—
group; SEKEBRA
(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the i) —HERBARS—ES
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow MBS QRS E & D
subsidiary of the other entity); ¥ (HE5—EBENERQ
BRGEAEEIEEYD
BRA]):
(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the (il HREBERASEEHER
same third party; —B=ZTHEERE:
(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the vy, —REBRARF=-FEE
other entity is an associate of the third entity; WEeEEtE mME—&
BAZE=HEENE
—WNCIE
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FESTHRME(E)
(continued)

Related parties (continued) BER (&)

(0) (continued) (b) (&)

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for (v) ZERABREEAET
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an g ZErENEEAR
entity related to the Group; REENERNEEFH

NEEBNES:

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a (vi) FZEEMREMEMAL
person identified in (a); PRI ok H RE S

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant (vii  (a()VBEFTILA THZE
influence over the entity or is a member of the key BEEATEIBEZ
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent ER(KZEENTR
of the entity); and AFEEEBEKE:

&

(viii)  the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a (vii) ZEBIHEHTMAEEK
part, provides key management personnel services to BARRHEIZEEA
the group or to the parent of the Group. BIRM T AREBE S ARE

El A SYNC]
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where the
recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as
a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depreciates them accordingly.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the
fair value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its
carrying amount. Changes in the values of property, plant and
equipment are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit,
on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged
to profit or loss. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited
to the statement of profit or loss to the extent of the deficit
previously charged. An annual transfer from the asset revaluation
reserve to retained earnings is made for the difference between the
depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of an asset and
the depreciation based on the asset's original cost. On disposal of a
revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve
realised in respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained
earnings as a movement in reserves.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal estimated useful
lives for this purpose are as follows:

Land and buildings 35 - 45 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Equipment and fixtures 5 - 10 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each
financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in
profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents stores and storage facilities
under construction or renovation works in progress which are
stated at cost less any impairment losses, and are not depreciated.
Cost comprises development and construction expenditures
incurred and other direct costs attributable to the development
less any accumulated impairment losses. Construction in progress
is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment or investment properties when completed and ready for
use.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings held to
earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business.

Investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and provision for any impairment in value.
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis over the
expected useful life.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in profit or loss in the year of the
retirement of disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired
in a business combination is the fair value at the date of
acquisition. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to
be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives
are subsequently amortised over the useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and
the amortisation method for intangible assets with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The principal
estimated useful lives for this purpose are as follows:

Computer software 5 years
License 10 -14 years
Franchise agreement 10 years
Trademark 10 years

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for
impairment annually either individually or at the cash-generating
unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life
of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to
determine whether the indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from
indefinite to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Prepaid land lease payments

Prepaid land lease payments represent land use rights paid to the
PRC government authorities. Land use rights are carried at cost
and are charged to profit or loss on the straight-line basis over
the respective periods of the rights ranging from 42 to 45 vyears.
When the prepaid land lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and buildings elements, the entire prepaid land
lease payments are included in the cost of the land and buildings as
a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease,
the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present value
of the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the
obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance leases,
including prepaid land lease payments under finance leases, are
included in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over
the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the
assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged to profit or loss
so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the lease
terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing
nature are accounted for as finance leases, but are depreciated over
their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to profit or loss
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is
the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale financial
assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in
an effective hedge, as appropriate. When financial assets are
recognised initially, they are measured at fair value plus transaction
costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets,
except in the case of financial assets recorded at fair value through
profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Reqgular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including separated
embedded derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments as defined by
IAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in
the statement of financial position at fair value with positive net
changes in fair value presented as finance income and negative
net changes in fair value presented as finance costs in profit or
loss. These net fair value changes do not include any dividends
or interest earned on these financial assets, which are recognised
in accordance with the policies set out for "Revenue recognition”
below.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in IAS 39 are satisfied.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated as at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. Reassessment only occurs if there
is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly
modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a
reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through
profit or loss category.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance income
in profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment is recognised
in profit or loss in finance costs for loans and in other operating
expenses for receivables.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity are classified as held to maturity when
the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold them to
maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance income
in profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment is recognised in
profit or loss in finance costs.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity investments and debt securities.
Equity investments classified as available for sale are those which
are neither classified as held for trading nor designated as at fair
value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are
those which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of
time and which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in
response to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments
are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or
losses recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-
for-sale investment revaluation reserve until the investment
is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss in finance income, or until the
investment is determined to be impaired, when the cumulative
gain or loss is reclassified from the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve to profit or loss in finance income. Interest and
dividends earned whilst holding the available-for-sale financial
investments are reported as interest income and dividend income,
respectively and are recognised in profit or loss as finance income
and other operating revenue in accordance with the policies set out
for "Revenue recognition” below.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be
reliably measured because (a) the variability in the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment
or (b) the probabilities of the various estimates within the range
cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell
its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are still
appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to
trade these financial assets due to inactive markets, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets if management has the
ability and intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future or
until maturity.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale
category, the fair value carrying amount at the date of
reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and any previous
gain or loss on that asset that has been recognised in equity is
amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment
using the effective interest rate. Any difference between the new
amortised cost and the maturity amount is also amortised over the
remaining life of the asset using the effective interest rate. If the
asset is subsequently determined to be impaired, then the amount
recorded in equity is reclassified to profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised

(i.e., removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial
position) when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;
or
° the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a "pass-through” arrangement; and
either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards
of ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's continuing
involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Group could be required to repay.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset have
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
Evidence of impairment may include indications that a debtor or
a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation and observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses whether impairment exists individually for financial assets
that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If the Group determines that
no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not
included in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not yet been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate (i.e,, the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition).

2.4

By ¥ e R Bl 5L

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

TESHBRBE (&)

ETRMEERE

REBRERR AEESHEEEA
EEPRBER - ReREESL 4
TREEFERE SR FHERZ
BERBE-HALZHSEMH M&KA
(XZHR)BERFHYZARZAER
BEENMF RIR S REMEXD
FEEHN EhE RIZEKZAE
TREESHRRERE  OREHRRA
BE-— (X —HEBALRKREAX
RPN - B AOSORBEEEN B A
T REFB A ERERETEMIF
B URAAERGINBERTR
et ARRRERELEAIFFENR
D BIARR R EE By sk 3R B E 40 B RS
F) A BRI

KBS RR i & i
PIREHR AT SRS MEEM S
AEBEEAHAMENEZENSRE
EETEFEREIFAENER
RS EETT KR - A E
MEERBFERE HAKEETE
KESNFENEREE (BERAEE
EMED)WEFERBRERZRR"
AlgdZEER A —HABRUEE
RBREENSBEER  RRARF
BB - B85 FF bR E K A E R ek
HEERAREBERNEE AR
fMBER TS REEAN-

EREBRNREBEESRIZEEDN
REEEAFRIRERE (TERE
RAELEMBREERR)MNBREZ
R EREE B KRKREREDN
RERSREERBEERENX (A9
FHERFOERAE) R -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A

225



> NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

226

By} ¥ ek 2R By 5t

31 December 20177 —E—+tF+=-A=+—H

2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the loss is recognised in profit or loss.
Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans
and receivables together with any associated allowance are written
off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all
collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment
loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to other
operating expenses in profit or loss.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been
incurred on an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at
fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured, or on
a derivative asset that is linked to and must be settled by delivery
of such an unquoted equity instrument, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Impairment losses on these assets are not reversed.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses
at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment
and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment
loss previously recognised in profit or loss, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale,
objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value of an investment below its cost. "Significant”
is evaluated against the original cost of the investment and
“prolonged” against the period in which the fair value has been
below its original cost. Where there is evidence of impairment,
the cumulative loss measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that investment previously recognised in profit or loss is
removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in
profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as
available for sale are not reversed through profit or loss. Increases
in their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.

The determination of what is “significant” or “"prolonged” requires
judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates, among
other factors, the duration or extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale,
impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded
for impairment is the cumulative loss measured as the difference
between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in profit
or loss. Future interest income continues to be accrued based on
the reduced carrying amount of the asset and is accrued using
the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the
purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The interest income
is recorded as part of finance income. Impairment losses on debt
instruments are reversed through profit or loss if the subsequent
increase in fair value of the instruments can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings,
or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and,
in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade payables, customers'
deposits, other payables and accruals, interest-bearing bank loans,
and bonds.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on
their classification as follows:
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by
the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by IAS 39. Separated embedded derivatives
are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated
as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held
for trading are recognised in profit or loss. The net fair value gain
or loss recognised in profit or loss does not include any interest
charged on these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in IAS 39 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised
as well as through the effective interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in finance costs in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if there is
a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Treasury shares

Own equity instruments which are reacquired and held by the
Company or the Group (treasury shares) are recognised directly
in equity at cost. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on
the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group's own equity
instruments.

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandise purchased for resale and
consumables and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. The cost of merchandise is determined on the weighted
average basis. Net realisable value is determined based on estimated
selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to disposal.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which
are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting
period of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in
profit or loss.

Coupon liabilities

Coupon liabilities are recognised as a reduction in revenues upon
granting of bonus points to customers in accordance with the
announced bonus points scheme. The Group estimates future
redemption of bonus points based on its historical experiences.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating
to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking
into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

° when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised, to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

° when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if and
only if the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liability relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different
taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which significant
amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be
settled or recovered.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair values where there
is reasonable assurance that the grants will be received and all
attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates
to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis
over the periods that the costs, which it is intended to compensate,
are expensed.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

° revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold;

° commissions from concessionaire sales are recognised upon
the sale of goods by the relevant stores;

° promotion income and minimum guaranteed sales
commissions are recognised according to the underlying
contract terms with concessionaires and as these services
have been provided in accordance therewith;

2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE®E

2.4

TESHBRBE (&)

Fre® (&)

EEAREEA R AIENITREFN A KA
IR EEERNBRBAERE B
BT IAE E R IARFERRF—
B R — IR E R N B ARK
HRBEHAARECRARGEREE
FEEENBER  RIRFRERES
HARRBREREEXRBERE
ERGEEREZ TRARBERBK 2
PRiSTiiERE - RRIER IR & & SR AT

MIBBER THEE-
BB
fii 5 & BIRAE Al B MBI BI I BT &

PrE MG AIBSMBIRE AR
BEEERBAR- MR —FXIA
B AR R B b (8 A AR SR B
FNIRRZREERER RN

et
U 8 122 4 B BB A0 R
sz i B ) 5 b TSIV ZE AL S
W

. HEEmKRBEMERNERX
RgkEHREEETESR M
AEETHBUMEERERE
FHAARARNEIERLE
R I R RERR

. FAERHERAENEHEE
JEHE S R AR

. RERARZEHERERE
TRE RS BB LA
BA AR RIZA BIGRTIR
HZERBE R



2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts over the expected
life of the financial instrument or a short period, when
appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset;

consultancy and management service fees, credit card
handling fees, administration fees and service fees are
recognised when the relevant services are rendered;

rental income, display space leasing fees and equipment
leasing income are recognised on a time proportion basis
over the lease terms;

dividend income, when the shareholders' right to receive
payment has been established; and

income from restaurant operations, when the catering
services have been provided to customers.

Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contributes to the success of the Group's operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the form
of share-based payments, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants
after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference to the fair value at
the date at which they are granted. The fair value is determined by
an external valuer using a binomial option pricing model.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Share-based payments (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised in employee
benefit expense, together with a corresponding increase in equity,
over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions
are fulfilled. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled
transactions at the end of each reporting period until the vesting
date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and
the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the statement of profit
or loss for a period represents the movement in the cumulative
expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into
account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but
the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of
the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected
within the grant date fair value. Any other conditions attached
to an award, but without an associated service requirement, are
considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions
are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate
expensing of an award unless there are also service and/or
performance conditions.

For awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market
performance and/or service conditions have not been met, no
expense is recognised. Where awards include a market condition
or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as vesting
irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition
is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service
conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition, an
expense is recognised for any modification that increases the total
fair value of the share-based payments, or is otherwise beneficial to
the employee as measured at the date of modification.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Share-based payments (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it
had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet
recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes
any award where non-vesting conditions within the control of
either the Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and designated as
a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled
and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the
original award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional
share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.

Other employee benefits

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, each of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Group is required to participate in a retirement
benefit scheme organised by the local municipal government
whereby the Group is required to contribute a certain percentage of
the salaries of its employees to the retirement benefit scheme. The
only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
scheme is to pay the ongoing required contributions. Contributions
made to the defined contribution retirement benefit scheme are
charged to profit or loss as incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they are approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting.

Proposed final dividends are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company's memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a
liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Renminbi, which
is different from the functional currency of the Company of
the United States dollar. The Company's consolidated financial
statements are presented in Renminbi because management
considers that a substantial majority of the group companies are
in the PRC and the Group primarily generates and expends cash in
Renminbi. Each entity in the Group determines its own functional
currency and items included in the financial statements of each
entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are
initially recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or translation of
monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items
are recognised in profit or loss with the exception of monetary
items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Group's net
investment of a foreign operation. These are recognised in other
comprehensive income until the net investment is disposed of, at
which time the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss.
Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on
those monetary items are also recorded in other comprehensive
income.
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2.4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or
loss arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or
loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference
on the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss, respectively).

As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities
of the entities in the Group are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at the
end of the reporting period and their profit or loss are translated
into Renminbi at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognised in profit or loss.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and
any fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities arising on acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities
of the foreign operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Renminbi
at the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise
throughout the year are translated into Renminbi at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities
affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments - the Group as lessee

The Group has entered into commercial property leases for its
department stores business. The Group has determined, based on an
evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, that
the lessor retains all the significant risks and rewards of relevant
properties and so accounts for them as operating leases.

Tax provisions

Determining tax provisions involves judgement on the future tax
treatment of certain transactions. The Group carefully evaluates
tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are set up
accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions is assessed
periodically to take into account all the changes in tax legislation
and practices.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making that
judgement. Investment property is a property held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers
whether a property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a
portion that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and
another portion that is held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes. If these portions
could be sold separately or leased out separately under a finance
lease, the Group accounts for the portions separately. If the
portions could not be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant that a
property does not qualify as an investment property.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are described below.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND 3.
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with the expected future
market and economic conditions in the PRC and tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets relating to
recognised tax losses at 31 December 2017 was RMB23,458,000
(2016: RMB31,256,000). The amount of unrecognised tax losses at
31 December 2017 was RMB264,619,000 (2016: RMB419,552,000).
Further details are given in note 19 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at the end of each reporting period.
Intangible assets with indefinite lives are tested for impairment
annually and at other times when such indicators exist. Other non-
financial assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. The calculation of the fair
value less costs of disposal is based on available data from binding
sales transactions in an arm'’s length transaction of similar asset or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset or
cash-generating unit based on assumptions, in particular those
relating to gross margin and growth rates, as well as the overall
market and economic conditions in the PRC and choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash
flows.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an
annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of the
cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the
expected future cash flows from the cash-generating units based
on assumptions, in particular those relating to gross margin and
growth rates, as well as the overall market and economic conditions
in the PRC and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The carrying
amount of goodwill at 31 December 2017 was RMB1,755,889,000
(2016: RMB1,756,709,000). Further details of the impairment
testing of goodwill are given in note 14 to the financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Provision against obsolete and slow-moving inventories

Management reviews the condition of inventories of the Group
and makes provision against obsolete and slow-moving inventory
items which are identified as no longer suitable for sale or use.
Management estimates the net realisable value for such inventories
based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market
conditions. The Group carries out an inventory review at the end
of each reporting period and makes provision against obsolete and
slow-moving items. Management reassesses the estimation by the
end of each reporting period.

Provision for impairment of other receivables

The policy for provision for impairment of other receivables
of the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and
ageing analysis of accounts and on management's estimation. A
considerable amount of estimation is required in assessing the
ultimate realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each debtor.
If the financial conditions of debtors are to deteriorate, resulting
in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional
allowances may be required.

Fair value of financial instruments

Where the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded in the statement of financial position cannot be
derived from active markets, they are determined using valuation
techniques including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs
to these models are taken from observable markets where possible,
but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required
in establishing fair values. The judgements include considerations
of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes
in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
value of financial instruments.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Depreciation

The Group has estimated the useful lives of the property, plant
and equipment and investment properties to be 5 to 45 years,
after taking into account their estimated residual values, as set
out in the principal accounting policies above. Depreciation of
items of property, plant and equipment and investment properties
is calculated on the straight-line basis over their expected useful
lives. The carrying amounts of items of property, plant and
equipment and investment properties as at 31 December 2017 were
RMB3,797,592,000 (2016: RMB3,991,438,000) and RMB33,634,000
(2016: RMB36,253,000), respectively. Further details are given in
note 11 and note 12 to the financial statements, respectively.

REVENUE AND OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
Revenue

Revenue mainly represents the net amount received and receivable
for the goods sold by the Group to outside customers, less
returns and allowances, commissions from concessionaire sales,
consultancy and management service fees, and gross rental income.

An analysis of revenue is presented below:
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RMB'000 RMB'000

AR%T ARET T

Sale of goods - direct sales HEER—BEEHEE 2,013,822 1,775,177
Commissions from concessionaire sales FHEEHERS

(Note) (H3E) 1,782,900 1,961,478

Consultancy and management service fees 4 & B 12 R & 9,344 12,792

Gross rental income Haew A 399,670 384,114

4,205,736 4,133,561

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A



> NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R RS ¥R R sE

31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

REVENUE AND OTHER OPERATING REVENUES (continued)

Revenue (continued)

4.

Note:

The commissions from concessionaire sales are analysed as follows:

WaEkHEMEE KR (E)
W (%)
GEE

BHEEHERANOT

2017 2016

—®-tF —T AR

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARBTT

Gross revenue from concessionaire sales FRr BRI E s 10,869,291 11,668,614

Commissions from concessionaire sales FErEEHEEMme 1,782,900 1,961,478
Segment information 2 EER

For management purposes, the Group has a single operating AERER AEBRRFH—TELE

and reportable segment - the operation and management of DEHRE-ETREKERERNEE

department stores in the PRC. All revenues from external customers
are generated in the PRC and all significant operating assets of the
Group are located in the PRC.

o AEBMARBIIBELPHESE
WHERETE AAEEXEEESMN
R -

Other operating revenues Hi & s
2017
—E—+tF
RMB'000
ARET T
Credit card handling fees ERRFESE 62,942 70,734
Promotion income 1285 U A 80,006 79,693
Administration fees 1THE A 78,202 66,580
Display space and equipment leasing income & $8 35t & 5% 5 F & W A 43,967 46,451
Service fees R &R 20,592 22,370
Government grants (Note) BT B (B 5E) 4,907 7,783
Other income Ha g A 180,891 178,720
471,507 472,331
Note: Mt -

Various local government grants have been granted to reward the Group for
its contributions to the local economy. There were no unfulfilled conditions
or contingencies attached to these government grants.
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5.

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

The Group's (loss)/profit before income tax is arrived at after
charging/(crediting):

Cost of inventories recognised as

R B M ERA

Notes RMB'000
M aE ARET T
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BRETEFAT (B51E), FH
REBOBRAEEA (B8),/FIB
Ty (5t A) THEE &iE
&

2017 2016
—F—tF —ZT—R#F

RMB'000
ARETT

expenses 1,724,748 1,513,411
Staff costs excluding directors' and BIKAK(TEEEER
chief executive's remuneration e TBRAEMNE)
(note 7): (FFsE7) -
Wages, salaries and bonuses TE e kit 512,338 559,389
Pension scheme contributions RIREFFEIH K 69,415 75,563
Social welfare and other costs e EF R EA AR 96,162 112,334
677,915 747,286
Depreciation and amortisation P& K 8 315,818 482,180
Impairment of inventories FERE 20 115 18,068
Impairment of other receivables H b & W SR IB R E 22 (584) 2,994
Impairment of property, plant and ME - BERERERE
equipment " - 9,637
Impairment of intangible assets other B & HMNE & EE R (B
than goodwill 14 37,933 13,609
Impairment of goodwill R E 14 820 402,007
Impairment of investments in associates 1% & Bt & A &) 8 (B 17,582 -
Operating lease rentals in respect of ~ B EWEMLE
leased properties: MAOMES
Minimum lease payments * xEHEE 811,590 821,880
Contingent lease payments ** BV 133,813 135,091
945,403 956,971
Loss on disposal of items of property,  HEWE  HE LR EK
plant and equipment BB 26,376 8,676
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—KHBRQ ARG - (1,282,861)
Provision for litigation settlement et /N = B 100,000 -
Auditors' remuneration 2% ERAD BN & 3,930 3,930
Gross rental income in respect of KEMENHES WA BT
investment properties (5.361) (5,345)
Sub-letting of properties: DAEYE
Minimum lease payments * wIEHEE* (306,362) (298,094)
Contingent lease payments ** A & (87,947) (80,675)
(394,309) (378,769)
Total gross rental income BETHEES LKA (399,670) (384,114)
Direct operating expenses arising from B EUFA & A9 & ¥ %
rental-earning investment properties ~ EARBEELEEF X 1,074 1,109
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5. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX (continued) 5. R P
(%)

Minimum lease payments of the Group include pre-determined *

rental payments and minimum guaranteed rental payments for

lease agreements with contingent rental payments.

e Contingent lease payments are calculated based on a percentage **

of the relevant performance of the tenants pursuant to the rental

agreements.

6. FINANCE INCOME/COSTS 6. Rl &

BB (B8 FE

REHEeREEHE MRER
B E He A N RER

SAREE HREBEEEBENOE
BREEXEHERKER -

DO E

2017 2016
—B-tF —E-K

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETRE

Finance income: BEWNA
Bank interest income RITHR B WA 122,419 69,109
Gain on redemption of financial assets BoiEAAEBEENER
at fair value through profit or loss HEFHTABRZ
TREEKR 18,187 -
Change of fair value of financial assets ERAREBEFEBEEZE
at fair value through profit or loss ABRZERMEEZ
NRAEBEEZDY 9,170 -
Bonds repurchase gains & 7 B i I 2 - 11,205
149,776 80,314
Finance costs: BhE A
Bonds (€2 (154,900) (157,558)
Interest-bearing bank loans SFRIRTER (18,084) (9,294)
(172,984) (166,852)

2017 ANNUAL REPORT HFE®E



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >
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31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7.
EXECUTIVES" EMOLUMENTS

EE ERSTBRAEBRSRITH
AEME

REZEEMAXZIMARRAES
LR (T ETRAL)  FERF]
fE&5158383(1)(a) ~ (b) ~ (o) K ()R B 2 ]
(BREEENEEH) ROIE 25 E
MEELERITRABFERNS M

Directors' and chief executive's remuneration for the year, disclosed
pursuant to the Rules Governing The Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Listing Rules"), section
383(1) (a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about

Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as follows: T
2017 2016
—2-+tF —T—X
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET T AREFIT
Fees we 1,431 1,633
Other emoluments: HE A%
Salaries, allowances, bonuses and e BB AR
other benefits H b 138 7 7,767 7,51
Pension scheme contributions RIRE FT IR 144 135
7,911 7,646
9,342 9,279

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A -



> NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

7. DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EE BEETBRABRSRITH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEME (8)
(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BIAFHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FRRBILIERITES A
the year were as follows: BB

2017 2016
—g—tfE —TAF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTFRE ARBTRT

Mr. Dato' Fu Ah Kiow EEMEREE 209 215
Mr. Ko Desmond Ko Desmond %t 4 209 215
Mr. Yau Ming Kim, Robert E8#RltE 209 215
627 645

There were no other emoluments payable to the HE-_ZT—+tF+-_A=+—
independent non-executive directors for the year ended 31 AIEFENWEAEMmEN TET
December 2017 (2016: nil). EHTEENBES (—=—<

FfE)o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >
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31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EEBR BETHAERSHRITH

EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEME (E)

(b)  Executive directors, non-executive directors and the (b) HITEE -FHTEERES
chief executive THAE

Salaries,
allowances, Pension
bonuses and scheme
other benefits contributions

R A4
AR RikE
ne Hit @7 R Pe At
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR AR®TR AR%®TR AR¥T:x

2017 —T—+F
Executive directors: HITESE:
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem FHEEER 201 3,008 - 3,209
Mr. Chong Sui Hiong oI i £ A 201 - - 201
Ms. Juliana Cheng San San SEMI - 201 1,920 - 2,121
603 4,928 - 5,531
Non-executive directors: ERTEE:
Dato’ Dr. Hou Kok Chung 2EMBEAELT 201 8 - 209
201 8 - 209
Chief executive: Be{IBAE:
Mr. Chong Sui Hiong RInMLAE - 2,831 144 2,975
- 2,831 144 2,975
804 7,767 144 8,715

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A -
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31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

7. DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b) Executive directors, non-executive directors and the

chief executive (continued)

EE ERSTBRAEBRSRITH

AEME (&)
(b) HTEZ FITEERZS
TBRAR (&)

Salaries,
allowances,
bonuses and
other benefits

E =S

Pension
scheme
contributions

AR BIKE
ik HiiEH FTEIf R G
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETr ARE®ETR AR%ETR
2016 —ERF
Executive directors: WITES:
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem HHEEER 215 3,000 - 3215
Mr. Chong Sui Hiong R i 215 - - 215
Ms. Juliana Cheng San San SEM - 215 1849 - 2,064
645 4,849 - 5,494
Non-executive directors: FHTES:
Datuk Lee Kok Leong 2EZER
(resigned on 4 August 2016) (RZF—R%E
NAMBEHE) 128 - - 128
Dato’ Dr. Hou Kok Chung SEMBEAEL 215 - - 215
343 - - 343
Chief executive: BRITHAE:
Mr. Chong Sui Hiong RInMELE - 2,662 135 2,797
- 2,662 135 2,797
988 7,51 135 8,634

There was no arrangement under which any directors or the
chief executive waived or agreed to waive any remuneration

during the year.
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DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(c)

Five highest paid employees

The five highest paid employees during the year included
one executive director who was also the Chairman of the
Company and two executive directors, details of whose
remuneration are set out above. Details of the remuneration
for the year of the remaining two (2016: two) highest paid
employees who are neither a director nor chief executive of
the Company are as follows:

By} ¥ ¥k 2R iU 5L

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

EE BETBRAERSRITH

AEME (&)

0 TEBEEFHMES
FALEERSFHNEERR
—HRITER (RTAARTF
ITEIEMEBRITESR  HB
EHBHEN EX - ARFEHEER
ME (ZE—RF MAB)&RS
HiES (REBIFEALRAE
EMERSTERAR)H B
TREBWT:

2017
—g—t&

RMB'000
AR®TT

Salaries, allowances, bonuses and e R A KEMER

2016
—E—RF

RMB'000
AR FIT

other benefits 4,478 4,193
Pension scheme contributions RIREETEIMH R 156 21
4,634 4,404

The number of non-director and non-chief executive
highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the
following bands is as follows:

B9 F DA 8 B 1O 5% 1= 3 B
BE (UFEF TIFKHTT
HAB)WABIT :

Number of employees

BEAR

2017 2016
—g-tF —TX

HK$2,000,000 to HK$2,500,000
(equivalent to RMB1,671,800 to

2,000,0007% 7T 2 2,500,0007% JT
(HERAR®1,671,800TE

RMB2,089,750) AR #2,089,7507T ) 1 2
Over HK$2,500,000 (equivalent to 2,500,000/ 7T LA |

RMB2,089,750) (HHFER AR %2,089,7507T) 1 -

2 2

In the opinion of the directors, the Group has no key
management personnel (as defined in IAS 24 Related Party
Disclosures) other than the directors and the five highest
paid employees as disclosed above.

EERBE BREXEENEERA
ZEmHMEEIN ANEE W EEM
HEMFrEZEEBEAE (TERBEERSE
HERNE 245 #E S FFE) -
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31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

254

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The PRC subsidiaries of the Group are required to participate in
the employee retirement benefit scheme operated by the relevant
local government authorities in the PRC. The PRC government is
responsible for the pension liability to the retired employees. The
Group was required to make contributions for those employees who
are registered as permanent residents in the PRC and are within the
scope of the relevant PRC regulations at rates ranging from 14%
to 21% of the employees' salaries for the years ended 31 December
2017 and 20176.

The Group's contributions to pension costs for the year ended 31
December 2017 amounted to approximately RMB69,559,000 (2016:
RMB75,698,000).

INCOME TAX

The Group is subject to income tax on an entity basis on the profit
arising in or derived from the tax jurisdictions in which members of
the Group are domiciled and operate.

During the year, seven (2016: seven) PRC entities of the Group
obtained approval from the relevant PRC tax authorities and were
subject to corporate income tax at preferential tax rates or were
entitled to corporate income tax exemptions. Under the relevant
PRC income tax law, except for certain preferential treatments
available to certain PRC subsidiaries and the joint venture of the
Group, the PRC entities of the Group are subject to corporate
income tax at a rate of 25% (2016: 25%) on their respective taxable
income.

An analysis of the provision for tax in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss is as follows:

BIREFGE
AEBHPEKBARYELXEGH
FEREH 75 BT BB Ve (B BRI AE
Mt - FREBFAEERZEE RN
EELNERKE - HE-T—+FR
TE-RE+-A=t+—HIEE"
NEBBAACERKAETEAKABRR
MEBPEARIIRENZSEER
EBEH LN F14%ZE21%1 ZF 1 .
R o

BHE-_T—+HE+-_A=+—HItF
B AEERRRENAEROAR
#569,559,0007T ( ZZ—/NF: AR
75,698,0007T ) ©

FRrig®

AEBRZREKE RAREREEAE
KA ST DA R T E L SRS
EVRE - I BRI

FR AEENER(ZZE—F:
+XR)FPBREELES B BT SR
HEREBEBRLEMSHEAT B E
EREDEMSH - RIBMAEH AT
BRE BRAEEETHENB AR
MEEGERZEAETERFBIN
AEENTRHEBHYEARESSA
B FE FR 5 U A 35225% ( —ZF — /< 4F
250 ) B RS B EFTE -

R BERNHBREEN DA

/7

7

2017
—E—+tF

RMB'000

REAFTIS R

Current income tax
Deferred income tax (note 19)

EFEFTISHR (BEEE19)

AR®T T

104,101 315,168
(14,030) 136,155

90,071 451,323
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INCOME TAX (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >
R RS ¥R RBUsE

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to (loss)/profit before
income tax at the statutory rates for the countries (or jurisdictions)
in which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are
domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax rates, and a
reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to
the effective tax rates, are as follows:

2017

Singapore

R
RMB000
% ARMTR

British

Cayman Virgin

Islands Islands

4 |

R BLER
RMB'000 RMB'000

h ARETT ARBT R

Fre® (&)

AL R REAHHEAL A
FERR (kA ARE) 0055 2 B %

&t E BIBR PT1S B AT

(B8R) FEz

EABRERS  BRERVERAER
WIA R S O H R - DA KB A B R (B
REMR) BERBROERMNT -

—E—tF

Malaysia PRC

BREZ HE

RMB'000
ARETT

RMB'000
% AEMTR

Total

AY
an

RMB'000

h ARMTT

(Loss)fprofit before BEREHRE (B8)/

income tax g (139) (196) (199,460) (25451) (34,797) 216356 (43,682)
Taxat the statutory taxrate  RATE HEFH EHHE (22) 165 (33) 170 - - - - (8,699) 250 54,089 25.0 45,335 (103.8)
Taxeffect of preferentll ~ BEHRENHBFE

taurates - - - - - - - - - - (3169) (146)  (31693) 726
Profis and losses “RAELER

attrbutable to BENAEE

ajoint venture and FIERER

associates (62) 46.3 - - - - - - - - (4,184) (19 (4,246) 9.7
Taxlosses not recognised WA BB HAHE 84 (62.8) 33 (17.0) - - - - - - 65,979 30.5 66,096 (151.3)
Tax losses previously FARAMREEBY

recognised, now reversed B - - - - - - - - - - 1,654 0.7 1,654 (38)
Eipenses not deductble A AfEEAIHIE

for tax oli35S - - - - - - - - - - 39,355 182 39,355 (90.1)
Effect of withholding taxon - KB EKBAF

the distrioutable profits I DEFEL

of the Group’s PRC BARYE

subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - - (26,500) (12.2) (26,500) 60.7
Adjustments in respect of  StiBA EBREAEHE

current taxof previous  fEHI#93%

periods - - - - - - - - - - 70 - 70 (02)
Taxcharge for the year — AFRFARL - - - - - - - - (8699) 250 98,770 457 90,071 (206.2)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A -
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31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

9.  INCOME TAX (continued) 9. FIBH (&)
2016 2016

British
Cayman Virgin
Singapore Islands Islands Malaysia PRC Total

B

il At
RMB'000 RMB'000
% ARBTIL % ARETE

(Loss)profit before BEEHA (B8)/
income tax hibe) (165) (1516) (177,110) (7,903) (4,0m) 796,217 605,452

Tax at the statutory tax rate %% & R st BMHIE (27) 165 (258) 170 - - - - (1018) 250 199,054 250 197,751 327

Taxeffect of preferential ~ BEREMHHETE

tax rates - - - - - - - - - - (28,657) (36) (28,657) (47
Profits and losses -HAERER

attributable toajoint  BEE AT

venture and associates  F|ERER (13) 19 - - - - - - - - (4293) (03) (4306) 07)
Tax losses not recognised (4 A AN HEFE 4 (242) 258 (17.0) - - - - - - 104,448 131 104746 173
Tax losses previously FHBAMBEREN

recognised, now reversed BB - - - - - - - - - - 5,784 07 5784 10
Expenses not deductible N7 FHEEIHIE

for tex X - - - - - - - - - - 93,957 18 93,957 155

Effect of withholding tax on 75 B EIF & 4 3]
the distributable profits 7 2 BRI E A
of the Group's PRC ENHYE
subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - - 82,000 103 82,000 135

Adjustments in respect of ~ StiB 7 ERAEDEERI A
current tax of previous  {EHI#)FE

periods - - - - - - - - - - 148 - 4 (00)
Taxcharge for the year  AFEHEZ L - - - - - - - - (1.018) B0 4534 568 451323 (745)
The share of tax attributable to the joint venture and associates AEPENBENREMFIED R
amounting to RMB2,623,000 (2016: RMB3,515,000) and B AR26230007T (ZE—XF:
RMB656,000 (2016: RMB(641,000)), respectively, is included in AR #3,515,0007C) & A R #656,000
"Share of profits and losses of a joint venture and associates" in the o ( ZZF—75F : AR¥(641,000)70)
consolidated statement of profit or loss. ERGEBRRRNEHEELER

jt= N BIRE R E R AR
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10.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The calculation of the basic (loss)/earnings per share amount is
based on the (loss)/profit for the year attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent, and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares of 2,634,532,000 (2016: 2,650,325,000) in issue
during the year.

The calculation of the diluted (loss)/earnings per share amounts
is based on the (loss)/profit for the year attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent, and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in the basic (loss)/
earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration
on the deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue

during the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

The calculations of basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per share are
based on:

(EB1]) &7

(Loss)/earnings

10.

By} ¥ ¥k 2R iU 5L

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

BRAREEREZEEAEGS
B’ (&8 BR
BREXR(BR) BB EFA
FRAREBRERFEEARG (S
B)/FIEARFERNEETE AN
15 $12,634,532,0000% ( = ZF — X
£ :2,650,325,000/% ) 51 & ©

FhEE (BR) BN DREFA
SRAREBRESTEARNG (B
18)/FEARFRE BT A
BEFHH(MAFKRER(EER),/
BNWFTEITR) IMEMmAEENT
BEEBREGETERERSER
BB AT EH TR E B INE T
ZEtE -

HE - ZT—+HFN_FT—XRF+-HA
—t+—HIEFE AEBETEAEE
BT E I DBITEBR-

BREAREE (BR) BN
BIRETIIER

2017
—E—tf

2016
—E—RF

RMB'000
ARETIT

RMB'000
ARBT T

ARG ESRERNES
(E18) BFH AT
EBBER A ARG
(&18) /" FE

(Loss)/profit attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the parent,
used in the basic and diluted
(loss)/earnings per share calculations

(135,952) 147,257

Number of shares

g S 4=
2017 2016
—E—tF ZTE—RF
'000 ‘000
T F A&
Shares % 17
Weighted average number of ordinary ARTEERER (BE)/
shares in issue during the year used in AW FABD BT
the basic (loss)/earnings per share T m AR InAE T

calculation 2,634,532 2,650,325

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A
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31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

11.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT M. YVE - BEERE

Land and Leasehold Motor Equipment Construction
buildings improvements vehicles and fixtures in progress Total

THREF BENREE RE REREE HRIR CH
' 00

RM RMB'000 RMB'000 i RMB'000

T AR L ARBTT ARBTT

At 1 January 2016, net of WZE-R"E-A-HB"
accumulated depreciation and &A1 REHTE RAE

impairment 2,026,539 632,998 918 185,858 2,296,576 5,151,089
Additions RE - 116,050 1475 33891 215877 367,293
Transfer to investment properties & ¥ 5 ! (13816) - - - - (13816)
Transfers from constructionin -~ AR TRZEA

progress 1,699,627 64948 - 9121 (1,773,696) -
Disposals e (967,061) (64,811) (570) (13,674) - (1,046,116)
Depreciation charged FRTEXE

during the year (88,433) (315,966) (3297) (49,679) - (457,375)
Impairment provided for the year & (3518 i & - (9437) (38) (162) - (9,637)

At 31 December 2016 and RZE-"F+t=A

1 January 2017, net of “t-ARZZ—tF

accumulated depreciationand  — A —H - B 25

impairment RERAE 2,656,856 423782 6,688 165,355 738757 3991438
Additions B - 49,666 720 10,656 64427 125,469
Transfer from investment RENMEBRA

properties 1545 - - - - 1545
Transfers from construction AR TREA

in progress 19,684 35,963 - 9,202 (64849) -
Disposals & (1m) (16,151) (12) (10375) - (26749)
Depreciation charged FRRESH

during the year (72,693) (182,708) (2,308) (36,402) - (294,111)
At 31 December 2017, netof ~ R=ZE—+%F+=R

accumulated depreciationand =+ — B 841k

impairment ZHMERAE 2,605,281 310,552 4988 138,436 738335 3,797,592
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >
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31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) n. ¥E -BERSKE(E)
Land and Leasehold Motor Equipment Construction
buildings improvements vehicles and fixtures in progress Total
THRER BENREE RE REREE ERIR Ch
RMB' RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
\ ) AREFT ARBTT
At 1 January 2016 WZE-RE-A—H
Cost P2 2471538 2,044,642 25201 555412 2,296952 7393765
Accumulated depreciation and 23T FTERBE
impairment (444,999) (1,411,644) (16,103) (369,554) (376) (2,242,676)
Net carrying amount BEEE 2026539 632998 9,118 185,858 2296576 5,151,089
At 31 December 2016 RZB-"ET2A
=+-H
Cost KA 2993820 2,078,720 24013 522,975 739,133 6,358,661
Accumulated depreciation and 25+ E RE(E
impairment (336,964) (1,654938) (17,325) (357,620) (376) (2:367,223)
Net carrying amount BEEE 2,656,856 03782 6,688 165,355 738757 3,991,438
At 31 December 2017 il 3
=t+-H
Cost KA 3,015,589 1,893,823 22,070 490,880 738,71 6,161,073
Accumulated depreciation and 25T HTERBE
impairment (410,308) (1,583,271) (17,082) (352,444) (376) (2,363,481)
Net carrying amount EHFE 2,605,281 310,552 4,988 138,436 738335 3,797,592
All of the Group's land and buildings are located in the PRC, and the KEBAAE L REFTHA AR -
land is held under a medium term lease. fE T iR B AR -
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31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

12.  INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 12. REWHE
2017 2016
—E—tF —ZT—K
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARMT T ARBTT
At 31 December Kn+=—A=+—H
Cost DN 39,544 41,893
Accumulated depreciation 25T E (5.910) (5,640)
Net carrying amount BREDFE 33,634 36,253
A reconciliation of the net carrying amount of investment FURFEROREYEN RS EY
properties at the beginning and end of the year is as follows: BRI :
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARMT T ARBTT
Net carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BNEREFE 36,253 23,546
Depreciation e (1,074) (1,109)
Transfer (to)/from owner-occupied property 8% B & A
(note 11) iz (FisEn) (1,545) 13,816
Net carrying amount 31 December R+ A=+—BrEREFE 33,634 36,253
The Group's investment properties were revalued at REBMNKREMERAEBR RN =
RMB115,837,000 on an open market, existing use basis on 31 E—t+F+_A=1+—HBHHAH
December 2017 by the Group. The investment properties are s BERBREEEHFAAREK
situated in the PRC and leased to third parties under medium term 115,837,0007C ° I E M E L A
operating leases, further summary details of which are included in MR SEREAOEEFE=7
note 35 to the financial statements. HABRESHNM BRI ESS -
13.  PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 13. FEMALHBAER
Prepaid land lease payments represent land use rights paid to the FEf L 1 AE & SR I 1A A B B T A R S
PRC governmental authorities and are amortised on the straight- eyt R WIREFENREH
line basis over the respective lease agreement periods. HE S th s BRI 8 o
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31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

14.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS 14. BREEE
The movements of intangible assets are as follows: B EENEEHMT

Computer Franchise
Goodwill software Licenses* agreement™ Trademark ** Total

[k BHERA B BHEERHE" BmE Ch

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 ' RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTT ARETR ARETT

At 1 January 2016, net of RZZ-R"F-F-8"
accumulated amortisation and &1 Rt H HRRE

impairment 2,158,716 2,267 23,255 5920 34,550 2,224,708
Additions HRE - 3300 4,051 - - 7351
Amortisation provided FREHER

during the year - (3,588) (2576) (618) (3,601) (10,383)
Impairment provided FRRERE

during the year (402,007) - (13,609) - - (415,616)

At 31 December 2016 and RZE-R%F

1 January 2017, net of +ZA=+-8k

accumulated amortisationand ~ —E—+F—-A—H"

impairment Tk 2 R ERAE 1,756,709 1979 11,121 5302 30949 1,806,060
Amortisation provided FREHEE

during the year - (1,224) (1.877) (618) (3,601) (7,320
Impairment provided FRRERE

during the year (820) - (5,901) (4,684) (27,348) (38753)

At 31 December 2017, netof ~ R-E—+4%
accumulated amortisationand ~ +=A=+—8"

impairment S 2t B ERAE 1,755,889 755 3343 - - 1759987
Computer Franchise

Goodwill software Licenses agreement Trademark Total
HE ERES R R RHEEGE G fit
MB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
‘ ) TT \R¥TT b ARETT ARETT

At 1 January 2016 RZE-~E-HF-A
Cost KA 2,239,884 16,120 24627 6,177 36,009 2322817

Accumulated amortisation and 2T E R E

impairment (81,168) (13,853) (1372) (257) (1,459) (98,109)
Net carrying amount REFE 2,158,716 2,267 23,255 5920 34,550 2,224,708

At 31 Decerber 2016 and RZZ—RE

1 January 2017 +ZR=t-Bk
—2-t5-A-H
Cost KA 2,239,884 19,420 28,678 6,177 36,009 2,330,168
Accumulated amortisation and 25T 35 R E
impairment (483,175) (17,441) (17,557) (875) (5,060) (524,108)
Net carrying amount RHEE 1,756,709 1979 1121 5302 30,949 1,806,060
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+#F
tZA=t-A
Cost A 2,239,884 19420 28,678 6,177 36,009 2,330,168
Accumulated amortisation and 25t RAE
impairment (483,995) (18,665) (25,335) (6,177) (36,009) (570,181)
Net carrying amount FHFE 1,755,889 755 3343 - - 1,759,987
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

*

*¥

In March 2015, the Company, through Shanghai Lion Parkson
Management Consultant Co., Ltd., entered into agreements to
acquire the license rights of "Quiznos", "The Library Coffee Bar"
and "Johnny Rockets" with QFA Royalties LLC, F&B Essentials Sdn.
Bhd. and Johnny Rockets Licensing LLC, respectively, for periods of
10 to 14 years. In view of the underperformance of the business
of "Quiznos" and "The Library Coffee Bar", an impairment loss of
RMBnil (2016: RMB7,534,000) were recognised for licenses of
"Quiznos" and "The Library Coffee Bar" in total, with a carrying
amount before deducting the impairment loss of RMBnil (2016:
RMB7,534,000). In view of the underperformance of the business
of "Jonny Rockets", an impairment loss of RMB5,901,000 (2016:
RMB6,075,000) was recognised for licenses of "Jonny Rockets",
with a carrying amount before deducting the impairment loss of
RMB5,901,000 (2016: RMB13,449,000).

In March 2016, the Company, through Shanghai Lion Parkson
Management Consultant Co., Ltd., entered into agreements to
acquire the license rights of "Hogan" with Hogan Limited, for
periods of 10 years. The carrying amount of RMB3,343,000 (2016:
RMB3,747,000) represents the purchase price and non-refundable
taxes.

A subsidiary has entered into a franchise agreement for granting
an exclusive right and license to develop the licensed restaurant by
a licensee, for a period of 10 years commencing from 2015. In view
of the underperformance of the business of food and beverage, an
impairment loss of RMB4,684,000 (2016: nil) was recognised for
franchise agreement with a carrying amount before deducting the
impairment loss of RMB4,684,000 (2016: RMB5,302,000).

A subsidiary owns the trademark of "Franco” with an expected
useful life of 10 years. In view of the underperformance of
the business of food and beverage, an impairment loss of
RMB27,348,000 (2016:nil) was recognised for trademark of
“Franco” with a carrying amount before deducting the impairment
loss of RMB27,348,000 (2016: RMB30,949,000).
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Essentials Sdn. Bhd. &Johnny Rockets
Licensing LLCFT 3Z 15 7% * JA 2 Bl Uk
82 lQuiznos | ~ [The L|brary Coffee
Bar | & [Johnny Rockets | B #F
FE OABHITETEF-ER
[Quiznos | } [The Library Coffee
Bar ] R A ML N BRIBE S
BREEBEATAARBKEL
(ZZ—XF: ARM7,534,000
JC) B9 [Quiznos | & [The Library
Coffee Bar ] % 5T HE MR EE
BARBZL(ZZE—X"F: A
R #7,534,0007T) ° Z 1 [Johnny
Rockets | 2 7% 3% 38 £ - S BL 40
ﬁ?%ﬂﬁéﬂéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ/\ﬁﬁg
5901,0007T (ZF —RF: AR
13,449,0007T ) #9 [ Johnny Rockets J
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59010007 (ZZE—RF: AR
6,075,0007T ) °
RZE—RF=ZA XRBBB

FERREEFERNER A AHE
Hogan Limited&] 37 1 &% - LA UK BB
[Hogan | Hy 45 S 4 - J‘%E;ﬁJrEO/\
R 53,343,000 (ZE—"F: A
R¥3,747,0007C) MREEAEE
BEERTARERE-

REB—RMBRAGEET L
L AR BRAIRE R
R ABRRETERE B
T-—HFRAEHITF-ERER
E¥BERETE WBHNBRRESE
ATER B & A R % 4,684,0000T (=
Z—XF: AR¥53020007T) FF
R EpEERREBEBARE
4,684,000 (ZE—RF:F) o

XEBE -—XWBRABHES
[Franco | MIFSHE - TEHAR] B HA B
TE-EREREBRBETE
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 14.

Impairment testing of goodwill

BILAE (18)
7 2 1Y AL (R
HENEAEEHSEZ TIREES

The carrying amount of goodwill has been allocated to the

following cash-generating units: B
2017 2016
—E—+F —E—N
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®ET ARBTT
Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. IEBEEFALEBEE
BRAA ()(a) 381,682 381,682
Asia Victory International Limited EEHEAER AT () (o) 315,225 315,225
Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. BREEZEEER2A ()0 297,097 297,097
Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping Centre % 111 K B & 8% B %7 70 /0
Co., Ltd. BRAE (i)(d) 272,743 272,743
Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial EERELEAERTEES
Co., Ltd. BRAA (i)(e) 155,066 155,066
Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. ALV EARES
BRAA] ()(f) 111,104 111,104
Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. wEERERES
BRAA] ()(g) 91,478 91,478
Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd. &[5 & & &YW E 5
BRAA ()(h) 72,491 72,491
Lung Shing International Investment &t EERBEEREEERE
Development Company Limited BRAA 00 59,003 59,003
Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. Yeehaw Best Practices
Sdn. Bhd. (GG - 820
1,755,889 1,756,709
Notes: Bt 5

(i)(@)  Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. principally engages in the operation

of one department store in Nanchang, the PRC.

(i)(b)  Asia Victory International Limited and its subsidiaries principally

engage in the operation of two department stores in Kunming, the

PRC.

(i)(c)  Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. principally engages in the

operation of four department stores in Beijing and Harbin, the PRC.

M@ TABHTURBERRARE
ERTEEERE—RKBEE-

) EEBEEREERAF
IZRTERARLEN

JE o

K EWE R E
x

() BEERBEZRABARIDDEIZNG

Bt = R e # A

JE o

REMRBE
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14.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 14. BREE (&)
Impairment testing of goodwill (continued) BMENRENR (&)
Notes: (continued) PaE: (&)
(i)(d)  Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping Centre Co., Ltd. principally (i)d) BLUKXKEHERBEMHRLERA
engages in the operation of one department store in Anshan, the AEFERNFPREELLE KA
PRC. g
()(e)  Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. principally engages (Je) FAEMBMBERPEARAAE
in the operation of three department stores in Nanning, the PRC. ENFEEELE=-XKXAE
E o
()(f)  Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in the () AEZELEXRESABREARE
operation of one department store in Xi'an, the PRC. ERFPEAZKEE —RBE
E o
()(g)  Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in the ()(9) wEERARESERARE
operation of two department stores in Mianyang, the PRC. ERPHEEEEMETAE
E o
(i)(h)  Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in (i)h) ESERBYESERARE
the operation of one department store in Shenyang, the PRC. ERFHEBEGELELE—FKEE
E o
()i)  Lung Shing International Investment & Development Company i) BEREBEEZEEAEEREATK
Limited and its subsidiary principally engage in property HIEB AR EEHAR RS LKL
investment and holding in Anshan, the PRC. EYEREER-
(i) Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd. principally engages in the food ()  Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn. Bhd.
and beverage operation in the PRC and Malaysia. FERFBRLSRARREE
e X
The recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit has been BHRSELEBNMINESEETIRE
determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow FTHEBEIRESAEEISBE Re
projections based on financial budgets covering a five-year period mETEARERITEED I ERE
approved by the executive directors. The pre-tax discount rate TFEENEREEFEL - HEeRE
applied to the cash flow projections is 11.0% and cash flows TR B E AT AT HTIR R R 11.00 HH
beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using a growth rate of FHEHRE IR 4 h 8 B & &)
20%. IR

264 2017 ANNUAL REPORT EE#&



14.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)
Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation

The following describes the key assumptions of the cash flow
projections:

Store revenue: The bases used to determine the future
earnings are historical sales and average
expected growth rates of the retail market
in the PRC.

Gross margins: Gross margins are based on the average
gross margins achieved in the past five
years immediately before the budget
year, increased for expected efficiency
improvements, and expected market
development.

Operating expenses:  The bases used to determine the values
assigned are the cost of inventories
purchased for resale, staff costs,
depreciation and amortisation, rental
expenses and other operating expenses.
The value assigned to the key assumption
reflects past experience and management's
commitment to maintain the operating
expenses to an acceptable level.

Discount rates: Discount rates reflect management's
estimate of specific risks relating to the
relevant units.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions

With regard to the assessment of values in use of the respective
cash-generating units, management believes that no reasonably
possible change in any of the above key assumptions would cause
the carrying amounts, including goodwill, of the relevant units to
materially exceed their recoverable amounts.

(i) In view of the underperformance of Yeehaw Best Practices
Sdn. Bhd., an impairment loss of RMB820,000 (2016:nil)
was recognised for the goodwill in relation to the
respective cash-generating unit with a carrying amount
before deducting the impairment loss of RMB820,000
(2016:RMB820,000).

14.
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BEEE (&)
ARG EEAEENEERR
AT BT &k B A H EBBRR

BEERS:  BREERKEND
BB 1 B R
bR o B 45 78 5
FBBERE

ERE: ENETIREZERE
BFEERMAFMER
HFHER AR
1R T8 H R U K TR
HmBERMER-

RERX: AREEEEEEN
EERHBEMEBA
MfFERA 8 TR
AFrERBEHE M
TR FREMEEH
Xo%FHFHEEBEN
TERRRRBEL
BEEEEBRELER
SHERT A AT XK
F) 7 o

i % FRERBRERER
B AR B LB BBV
E R\ ) il 5t e

BREDHHBRE

PGSR EEEMNEREBED
| B EARE DR ERERBRRIL
BAER LIRSS BEEHEM
FEE(eREE)ZEENE R KE
T

(ii) EE 7 Yeehaw Best Practices Sdn.
Bhd R TE HMEMEEE
EENZH S EEENMN (A
BREE AR 820,000t (=
T —RNF: AR®820,0007T)
(BRI EE 1B AT) )RR
EE 1B AR #820,0007T (=F

—REE)
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15.  INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE 15.

RMB'000
ARBTT

RMB'000
ARBTT

Share of net assets B EEFE 30,260 28,612

Particulars of the Group's joint venture are as follows: REBESZPEFBUOT:
Percentage
of ownership
interest
attributable
to the Group

REBEWS
RER D

Place of
registration
and business
TR
R B

Principal
activity

Paid-up capital

BREX FEER

Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development RMB20,000,000 The PRC 51 Operation of
Co., Ltd. ("Xinjiang Parkson") ARKE department
FERNAREFEERBRAT 20,000,0007C stores
K== KEREE
Although the Group has ownership of more than half of the voting BEREEBREBIZEREMNGFEIR

R AEMIREARREFBER
ER-ALhamRIBEE QL%
HAETHEGNEREKED-

power of the subject entity, the joint venture agreement establishes
joint control over the subject entity. The joint venture agreement
ensures that no single venture is in a position to control the
activities of the entity unilaterally.

MEARERAREAEE —EEEN
BELFR MEREETERE-

Xinjiang Parkson is considered as a material joint venture of the
Group, and is accounted for using the equity method.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued) 15.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information
in respect of Xinjiang Parkson adjusted for any differences in
accounting policies and reconciled to the carrying amount in the
financial statements:

By} ¥ ek 2R By 5t

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

R—REELENRE (F)
TERBREENEARNIFEER
ER S BEREMERIEL FERIA
KR EMBHRRANREE

2017 2016
=E2—tF —ZE—RF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®B T ARETT
Cash and cash equivalents AehkBReEHEY 1,322 9,602
Other current assets HipnehEE 182,626 179,502
Current assets REEE 183,948 189,104
Non-current assets ERBEE 15,670 17,667
Financial liabilities, excluding trade, THBEE B5 Hit
other payables and provisions JE 1~ R I8 K& Ha s B A (50,402) (90,930)
Other current liabilities EMneas (87,962) (57,580)
Current liabilities mEBEE (138.364) (148,510)
Non-current financial liabilities, excluding ~ IEREB T REBZ B5 K
trade and other payables and provisions A A SR8 R BB BR AN (1.920) (2,159)
Non-current liabilities EREBEE (1.920) (2,159)
Net assets BEFE 59,334 56,102
Reconciliation to the Group's interest AEBREERED
in the joint venture: M AR
Proportion of the Group's ownership ANEEAAELD 51% 510
Group's share of net assets of the joint REBREEEREFEE
venture 30,260 28,612
Revenue L& 177,317 158,311
Purchases of goods and changes in KEEMREFEE S
inventories R (60,397) (51,749)
Depreciation and amortisation HrE N 8 (4.360) (4,623)
Operating expenses 2B S (75,045) (62,525)
Finance income A& W A 5,292 5,325
Tax IR (6.457) (6,892)
Profit and total comprehensive FANBERZEBAETE
income for the year 36,350 37,847
Share of profit of a joint venture EE—RKaghENE 18,539 19,302
Dividends received B U B 16,891 19,746
Share of tax attributable to a joint venture ~ E{F —R& & EFIIE (3,293) (3,515)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A
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16.

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

16.

RBERNTNRE

2017 2016

—E—tHF —E—K
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET AREFIT
Share of net assets before impairment B REREEFE 44,782 49,124
Impairment of investments in associates KRB R R ERE (17,582) -
Share of net assets IR EEFE 27,200 49,124

The Group has a 35% equity interest in Shanghai Nine Sea Lion
Properties Management Co., Ltd. ("Shanghai Nine Sea Lion"),
which engages in providing property management and real estate
consulting services.

On 21 July 2015, the Company through a wholly-owned subsidiary,
Shanghai Honggiao Parkson Development Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai
Honggiao Parkson"), entered into a joint venture agreement with
Newcore Retail Hong Kong Limited ("Eland") to establish Parkson
Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd. (“Parkson Newcore") in Shanghai for
the purpose of operating and managing outlet stores, under which
Shanghai Honggiao Parkson and Eland agreed to make capital
injections of RMB39,200,000 and RMB40,800,000, respectively,
which are in proportion to their equity interests of 49% and 519%.
On 14 December 2016, Nanchang Parkson Newcore Retail Ltd. was
establised as a wholly owned subsidiary of Parkson Newcore.

On 28 August 2015, the Company through a wholly-owned
subsidiary, Grand Parkson Retail Group Limited ("Grand Parkson”),
entered into a subscription and shareholders' agreement with Koh
Wee Lit, Gee Cher Chiang, Bernice Cheong Nyuk Siew, Le Thienan
and Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd. (formerly known as Rite Bos Sdn.
Bhd.), under which the Group agreed to acquire from Koh Wee
Lit 10,000 shares at a consideration of US$600,000 (equivalent to
RMB3,946,000) and subscribe for 50,000 new shares in Habitat
Blue Sdn. Bhd. at a consideration of US$3,400,000 (equivalent to
RMB22,361,000). After the share purchase and share subscription,
Grand Parkson holds 60,000 shares in Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd., which
represents 40% of the equity interest.
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AEEREBNEBSMYEEEER
RAE (BN B2M]) B A35%0E
o AR EREMXEERE
E R AR R A%
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BiNewcore Retail Hong Kong Limited
([Eland D ET & EHE - AR L8
RYBERATRIREHE (LE)
BERAG([BERAANR])  5EL
EREBBEHRE B £EYT
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ERRMREHEERATIER B RA
AR EMNB AR -

RZE—RAFNAZ+NB K27
EREXENBARERBEAR
NAE([ERREEE]) - BEKoh Wee Lit-
Gee Cher Chiang * Bernice Cheong Nyuk
Siew Le Thienan 2 Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd.
( AT FERite Bos Sdn. Bhd.) 5] 37 3288 K&
BEBZE B AEEREUKRE
600,0003 7T (FHZE A A K 3,946,000
7T ) [A1Koh Wee Lit!s #%10,0000% B 17 &
LA E3,400,000% 7T (HHER AR
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Blue Sdn. Bhd.FU¥T %0 - RER N EEE
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INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 16. REERRANKRE (B)
Particulars of the material associates are as follows: BEBLENAIMNEFBFNAT
Percentage
Place of of ownership
incorporation/ interest
registration attributable
Paid-up capital and business to the Group Principal activities
HEMRIL
o R AR AEBEEMS
i B REBDL
Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties US$365,000  The PRC 35 Property management
Management Co., Ltd. 365000570 H and real estate
EEREeMMEERERAA consulting services
MEEEREME
R PR S
Parkson Newcore Retail Shanghai Ltd. RMB80,000,000  The PRC 49 Operation of outlet
ARATTARERE (LB)ARAR AR 80,000,000 stores
4 BRI AR
Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd. RM150,000  Malaysia 40  Operation of computer
MEHF150,0000T S ERFG LR software development
and maintenance
RSB B R
#aE
Shanghai Nine Sea Lion, Parkson Newcore and Habitat Blue Sdn. EBNEER - B AR K& Habitat
Bhd. are considered material associates of the Group and are Blue Sdn. Bhd R AR A& B = 2Bt
accounted for using the equity method. BT AR FETERE -

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A -
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16.

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information
in respect of Shanghai Nine Sea Lion, Parkson Newcore and Habitat
Blue Sdn. Bhd. adjusted for any differences in accounting policies
and reconciled to the carrying amount in the consolidated financial

statements:

16.

Shanghai Nine

REERQATNERE (B)
TERBAEHELEBLESH B ERD
A] B8 Kz Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd. &) B & &
B B et BRI EEELH
BUARYRELRAMERRANIRT
B :

As at 31 December 2017
R-ZZ-t&+=-BA=+-H

Sea Lion Parkson
Properties Newcore
Management Retail Habitat Blue
Co., Ltd. Shanghai Ltd. Sdn. Bhd.
BE
LEnESH AR
MEEE HE (L) Habitat Blue
BRAR ARAR Sdn. Bhd. CH
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
& ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Current assets RBEE 9,41 166,979 3,740 180,130
Non-current assets FRBEE 78 95,090 43,498 138,666
Current liabilities nBaE (2.374) (185,630) (3.283) (191,287)
Non-current liabilities ErRBaRE - (26,011) - (26,011)
Net assets EERE 7,115 50,428 43,955 101,498
Net assets, excluding goodwill EEFE BERD 7,115 50,428 1,453 58,996
Proportion of the Group's ownership REBRARLA 35% 49% 40% -
Group's share of net assets of the associates, AEEREHEAREE
excluding goodwill FE BERI 2,490 24,710 581 27,781
Goodwill on acquisition YWEMEENEE - - 17,001 17,001
Impairment of investment in associates provided ~ FRREBE AR
during the year HERE (i - - (17,582) (17,582)
Carrying amount of the investments BREMKEE 2,490 24,710 - 27,200
Revenues W 33,292 746,058 370 779,720
Profit/(loss) and total comprehensive income FERFE/ (BB R
for the year EFLONE 1,077 (3,678) (7.122) (9.723)
Share of profit and losses of EEHERARNBERER
the associates 377 (1,802) (2,849) (4,274)
Dividends received Bl e 68 - - 68
Share of tax attributable to the associates EiEBEDARE (127) (2,496) - (2,623)
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16. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 16. REEATHRE (E)

As at 31 December 2016
RZE-—R"F+-_A=1+—H

Shanghai Nine
Sea Lion Parkson
Properties Newcore
Management Retail Habitat Blue
Co., Ltd. Shanghai Ltd. Sdn. Bhd.

B
LENEEE AUBRRE
MEEE BHE(LE) Habitat Blue
BRADA BRADA Sdn. Bhd. =
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT AR¥®Tr ARETr ARETR

Current assets MBEE 11,506 173,393 8,791 193,690
Non-current assets FmEBEE 108 70,871 43,151 114,130
Current liabilities nEERE (5381) (164,889) (865) (171,135)
Non-current liabilities FrRBat - (25,270) - (25,270)
Net assets BEFE 6,233 54,105 51,077 11,415
Net assets, excluding goodwill BEFE BERI 6,233 54,105 8,574 68,912
Proportion of the Group's ownership 7K 5 B FT 5 # 1t f 35% 49% 40% -
Group's share of net assets of the ARG EAREE

associates, excluding goodwill FEEERI 2,182 26,511 3,430 32,123
Goodwill on acquisition WEMEENEE - - 17,001 17,001
Carrying amount of the investments & & K BRE & 2,182 26,511 20,431 49,124
Revenues Wezs 28,532 562,518 871 591,921
Profit/(loss) and total comprehensive S RFE,/ (E518) R

income for the year FEBALE 227 (4,345) (10,537) (14,655)

Share of profit/(loss) of the associates FE {5 & A 77|,/
(B#) 79 (2,129) (4.215) (6,265)

Dividends received BB E - - - -
Share of tax attributable to EEEE N RRE
the associates (28) 669 - 641
Note: B E -
0] In view of the underperformance of the business of Habitat 0] 28 /A Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd 25K IR
Blue Sdn. Bhd., an impairment loss of RMB17,582,000 (2016: TE ERBRRAEBENREE
nil) was recognised for Habitat Blue Sdn. Bhd. with a carrying B AR #17,5820007C (ZZF— X
amount before deducting the impairment loss of RMB17,582,000 F: AR #20,431,0007T ) B Habitat
(2016:RMB20,431,000). Blue Sdn. Bhd. FE 52 IR (B E5 1B A R #&

17,582,000 (ZZE—NFE:E) -
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17. OTHER ASSETS 17. HMEE

2017 2016
—B—tFE —F-—RX

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTRE ARBTRT

Lease prepayments (Note) EAHES (M) 211,023 331,839
Note: Bt 5T
This represents the long term portion of lease prepayments. ZBEEBENASHREID -
18.  INVESTMENTS IN PRINCIPAL GUARANTEED DEPOSITS 18. RAEFRRE

2017 2016
—B—tf N

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTRE ARBTRT

Investments in principal guaranteed deposits 77 7 AP B0 45 K2 R 17 HO R A

in licensed banks in the PRC (Note) FRIRE () 3,160,460 4,256,500
Note: T -
These investments in principal guaranteed deposits have terms of less RERTGERRENR DN —F - BH
than one year and have expected annual rates of return of 3.24% (2016: PEEHRE T F3.24% (=T —RF:
2.59%) on average. Pursuant to the underlying contracts or notices, the 2.59% )  AREMBE LB (RATFR
investments in principal guaranteed deposits are capital guaranteed upon KRENARSREIBB D ERE-

the maturity date.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group's investments in principal guaranteed RZZE—+tF+-_A=+—H0 AEEH

deposits with a carrying amount of RMB965.7 million (2016: RMB647.0 RAFE R EREE A ARE9I65700,000

million) were pledged to secure the interest-bearing bank loans as detailed 7T (ZZE—RF : AR¥647,000,0007T ) 1E

in note 27. ARRBFFABRITEENER FHERMT
27 °
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31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

19. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 19. EEBEEERES

Recognised in

the consolidated
Balance at statement of Balance at
1 January 2017 profit or loss 31 December 2017
®
iy —E2-tF

“E-tF

—A—-H BREE

igfFedos BERED
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETR ARBTR

Deferred tax assets: EERBEEE
Depreciation e 2,551 (233) 2,318
Accrued other expenses Hi e f 25,290 (19,008) 6,282
Accrued rental expenses [EE S HT 155,238 6,073 161,311
Accrued coupon provision B ERERE 9,613 (2,880) 6,733
Tax losses BEFR (i 31,256 (7.798) 23,458
223,948 (23,846) 200,102
Deferred tax liabilities: RERIBAE:
Depreciation e (14,079) 1,940 (12,139)
Fair value adjustments arising from &R B A A
acquisition of subsidiaries FEEMARER
AR (253,045) 9,436 (243,609)
Compensation for policy-based BEURERHES

relocation (9,440) - (9,440)
Withholding taxes BIMHIE (il (82,000) 26,500 (55,500)
(358,564) 37,876 (320,688)
(134,616) 14,030 (120,586)

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A -
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31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

19. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 19. EEHEBEEEREE (&)

ecognised in

the consolidated
Balance at statement of Balance at
1 January 2016 profit or loss 31 December 2016
i
iy —T-RF

ZZRE

—A—H &)

IR BaRER
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT ARETR

Deferred tax assets: EEHBEEE
Depreciation e 2,796 (245) 2,551
Accrued other expenses HiER Y 3,635 21,655 25,290
Accrued rental expenses EiAeAY 167,573 (12,335) 155238
Accrued coupon provision [EstEESEE 17,149 (7,536) 9,613
Tax losses HIEER (i 90805 (59,549) 31,256
281,958 (58,010) 223948
Deferred tax liabilities: EEHEEE:
Depreciation nE (16,162) 2,083 (14,079)
Fair value adjustments arising from ~ WE— KB A A
acquisition of subsidiaries FEENLAERE
HE (254,817) 1772 (253,045)
Compensation for policy-based BEURERES
relocation (9,440) - (9,440)
Withholding taxes BHHE (i) - (82,000) (82,000)
(280,419) (78,145) (358,564)
1,539 (136,155) (134,616)
Notes: T -

(i) The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax (i) R AEERER _-_ZT—+F

losses arising from overseas subsidiaries of RMB703,000 (2016:
RMB1,760,000) that are available indefinitely for offsetting against
future taxable profits, or tax losses from the PRC subsidiaries of
RMB263,916,000 (2016: RMB417,792,000) that will expire within
next five years, as it was not considered probable at 31 December
2017 that taxable profits would be available against which such tax
losses can be utilised.
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19.

20.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 19.

Notes: (continued)

(i) Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from
the foreign investment enterprises established in the PRC. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to
earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate of
5% may be applied if there is a tax treaty between the PRC and
the jurisdiction of the foreign investors. The Group is liable for
withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries
established in the PRC in respect of earnings generated from 1
January 2008.

INVENTORIES 20.

By} ¥ ¥k 2R iU 5L

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

EEBHEERERE (B)

BfaE: (#8)

(ii) REFBECERMAERE RFE
WA N R B DR RSN
REET KRS KE MR 1005 TEN
Be-ZREA-_TENF—-H—H
REY - ERR_ZEZTLF+ R
=t —BHZEREENAFN - E
SUBSMREE R RDEEEER
B B E - BRI AT IE R 5008 EK
B - AEEAR IR T EAM
B ZEMNBRARR —FTN
F-A-—HREREENEFADIR
A S TR -

FE

2017 2016
—g—tfF —T-AF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFR ARETT

Merchandise EEE 321,178 363,536
Consumables SHFE M 23,499 24,7001
Impairment B (19,983) (19,868)
324,694 368,368

The movements in provision for impairment of inventories are as FERBERBENEESNT

follows:

2017 2016
—E-tF —ZT—RF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARETRE

At the beginning of the year F1) 19,868 1,800
Impairment losses recognised BEHEZRAEEE 115 18,068
At the end of the year FR 19,983 19,868

Included in the above provision for impairment of inventories is the
provision for individually impaired inventories of RMB19,983,000
(2016: RMB19,868,000) with a carrying amount before provision of
RMB33,867,000 (2016: RMB72,932,000).

AL TFERERENKEASE
RIFE &R E A R #19,983,0007T A #
H(ZZT—RF: AR™19,868,000
) EBEINEEEAARK
33,867,000C (ZE — /R F: AR
72,932,0007T ) ©
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31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables mainly arise from purchases by customers with
credit card payments. The Group normally allows a credit period
of not more than 30 days from the end of each financial year
regarding its credit card receivables. A provision for doubtful debts
is made when it is considered that the trade receivables may not
be recoverable. The Group's trade receivables relate to a number of
diversified customers and there is no significant concentration of
credit risk. The trade receivables are interest-free.

21.

An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the payment due date, is as follows:

BB 5 KA
FBRESZRATZEERKERFR
Ko AEE—RABKERRRET
T A &M ERFERAL0E K
BRI - MEEBREBEEACELDR
BEER ASRERKEE A5E
ZEWBSFERBE T TRAES
ARAEERKTESEETNER
R o 5% F RWGRIA B % B KIR

RERER  ERAREIE A A0 E
WESHRIBHIRE DTN -

2017 2016
—B-tF —E-K

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARE T ARET T

Within 3 months =@AR 136,149 120,268

4 to 12 months Mz~ =@ A 308 37

Over 1 year —F L 39 40

136,496 120,345

Included in the balance as at 31 December 2017 are
trade receivables from the joint venture of RMB350,000
(2016: RMB1,035,000) and a associate of RMB350,000
(2016:RMB1,016,300) which are attributable to the consultancy fee
income of the Group as disclosed in note 36(a)(iii). These balances
are unsecured and interest-free.
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21.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

The aged analysis of trade receivables that are not considered to be
impaired is as follows:

By} ¥ ¥k 2R iU 5L

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

EUWE S FE(8)
*ﬁ%ﬂﬁmﬁw SERIARE DT
m

2017

=
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T ARBTT
Neither past due nor impaired I £ 38 HA T2 Rk (B 136,149 120,268
Over 3 months past due EHA={E A A k& 347 77
136,496 120,345

Receivables that were past due but not impaired mainly relate to
receivables from corporate customers which have a long business
relationship with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors
are of the opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in
respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change
in credit quality of the individual debtors and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral
or other credit enhancements over these balances.

BB EE KR E A FEUE EI%%X
HEAEEEERPEBEXRND
Eﬁ%%%xﬁ'ﬁﬁﬂﬁmﬁi%
$w% mﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁAmFE#ﬂ
EHRT R AR Bk
@ Wﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@%ﬁo$%@ﬁ
BEAZEEGNEMIRER ME
HEM g EEREE-

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A

277



> NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R RS ¥R R sE

31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

22. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22, FEMRFRE - -ZEREMEWFEE

2017 2016
—EBE—+F —E—K

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTRE ARBTRT

Current B HA

Lease prepayments B e 195,038 212,445
Utilities and rental deposits KEEBNHEGE S 109,085 111,260
Advances to suppliers [ 44 FE 7 B R 89,819 97,597
Prepaid tax e 7.838 8,566
Interest receivables e W F B 36,143 19,209
Other prepayments H h 781~ 5/78 44,754 63,159
Deposits for purchase of land and building BB E +ih MEFZE - 929

Entrusted loan to other company and BTHEMARMNZIEERK
related interest receivables B A FE R B 9,834 22,568
Other receivables H b fE U 308 50,394 42,364
542,905 578,097
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts B REREE (14,010) (14,594)
528,895 563,503
Included in the balance as at 31 December 2017 are entrusted loans NZE—+F+_A=1+—8" &8
and related interest receivables to an associate of RMB9,834,000 BIEBREANTNESTERLIEEE
(2016: RMB22,568,000) which are disclosed in notes 36(a)(vii) and Ik F) B A R #59.834,0007T ( —F— <
(vii). & AR ®22568,0007T) © & 15 R HKT

5F36(a) (vii) Kz (vii) 2 °
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23.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22.
(continued)

The movements in provision for impairment of prepayments,
deposits and other receivables are as follows:

By} ¥ ¥k 2R iU 5L

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

RUHE BERARHR
BN E 2 e R E IR E
Bl EamT

2017 2016
—2-tF TN

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARETRE

At the beginning of the year F1) 14,594 11,600
Impairment losses (reversal)/recognised 2 (#mE) R REEE (584) 2,994
At the end of the year FR 14,010 14,594

Included in the above provision for impairment of prepayments,
deposits and other receivables is a provision for individually
impaired prepayments, deposits and other receivables of
RMB14,010,000 (2016: RMB14,594,000) with a carrying amount
before provision of RMB21,818,848 (2016:RMB30,923,000).

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR  23.
LOSS

B RIA RS R E b U IE
REREN AR IEER AR KA -
e hHEMERZBEBREREAR
#14,010,0007C (ZE—RF: AR¥E
14,594,000 ) - HBHRREEAA
R¥218188487L (ZE—RF: AR
#30,923,0007T ) ©

BAABEFEAHEFHTA
BmsaMEE

2017 2016
—F-—tF —ZT—RF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETRE

Wealth management products BB E m
Balance at 1 January —A—Br&H - -
Addition during the year FARE 5,343,010 -
Redemption during the year FAER (3,747,750) -
Change in fair value of financial assets BEAnBEAEEAEES
at fair value through profit or loss STABRZERMEELZ
NRBEEY 9,170 -
Balance at 31 December TZA=+—HB8&EH 1,604,430 -

The wealth management products are managed by licensed
financial institutions in the PRC to invest principally in certain
financial assets including bonds, trusts, cash funds, bond funds or
unlisted equity investment issued and are circulated in the PRC in
accordance with the related entrusted agreements.

A FIEWE B B AR
BEEBERHEEE TERENE
TEMEE BRNTPERTERE
ZEHF ER-ReE EFES
HIEETIRAIRE

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A
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31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

23. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR
LOSS (continued)

The investments are measured at fair value at the end of the
reporting period. The gain on change in fair value of RMB9,107,000
(2016: nil) is credited to "finance income” in the current year.

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND TIME DEPOSITS

23.

24,

BRAAREBEFEBESHTA
BERvemEE (8)
RERKRRERAABESE-D
AREEZ2EB K E AR 9,107,0007T
(Z2—RE T)RAEKEFEEFTATH
i NI

BeRRESEYREHRER

2017 2016
—E-—tF —ZT—RF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T ARET T
Cash and bank balances He MIRTTH 725,654 828,010
Short term deposits EHER 27,135 141,880
752,789 969,890

Less: Pledge time deposits for W RE BIRITE REERD
interest-bearing bank loans IR F BRTFE 30 (7.600) -

Non pledge time deposits with original BARREIEA
maturity of more than three months BBR=FEAN

when acquired EIEHE BER (18,465) (105,880)
Cash and cash equivalents BehBEEEEY 726,724 864,010

The cash and bank balances and short term deposits of the Group
denominated in Renminbi amounted to RMB734,085,000 as at
31 December 2017 (2016: RMB925,940,000), which is not freely
convertible in the international market. The remittance of funds out
of the PRC is subject to the exchange restrictions imposed by the
PRC government.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group's time deposits with a carrying
amount of RMB7.6 million (2016: nil) were pledged to secure the
interest-bearing bank loans as detailed in note 27.
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25. TRADE PAYABLES 25. BNESZNRE
An aged analysis of the trade payables is as follows: ERESHRERNERITOT

2017 2016
—F-—tF —ZT—R#F

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTRE ARBTE

Within 3 months =EAR 1,409,870 1,307,154

4 to 12 months mME+ @A 46,059 138,402

Over 1 year —F L E 17,298 37,898

1,473,227 1,483,454

26. CUSTOMERS' DEPOSITS, OTHER PAYABLES AND 26, BF#ZE€ HMEAERERES
ACCRUALS IHH

2017 2016
—®-tF T AF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETRT

Customers’ deposits BEER® 770,861 792,961
Rental payables RS 107,795 113,633
Other tax payables H b fE 7018 53,850 48,196
Deposits from suppliers frEmE: 146,417 140,605
Provision for coupon liabilities (Note) BESFAEEE
(M) (i) 22,602 35974
Construction fee payables JEfTEEE 66,318 81,139
Accrued salaries and bonuses JEeTEr & MIE4L 41,512 39,463
Accrued interest EETFIE 26,183 26,920
Provision for litigation settlement R RTAR (B RS (i) 100,000 -
Other payables and accruals H & A~ 5/ IE K
fEETTE R 228,484 272,581
1,564,022 1,551,472

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXEEAERA A -
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26. CUSTOMERS' DEPOSITS, OTHER PAYABLES AND 26, BEFES HMEMSRERES
ACCRUALS (continued) BH (&)
Note: BEE -
(i) A reconciliation of the provision for coupon liabilities is as follows: 0] EEASBEBRENYENT

2017 2016
—ZT—tF —E—N

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T R AREETIT

At 1 January ®—A—H 35,974 70,159
Arising during the year FANEE 90,004 108,253
Revenue recognised on utilised points EEAES R W= (59,121) (76,936)
Revenue recognised on expired points 2R EfE o R s (44,255) (65,502)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8H 22,602 35,974
The provision for coupon liabilities is estimated based on the BEHFABREDRENREH
amount of bonus points outstanding as at the end of the reporting RIEEAR EIHARTEE B RO R (5 AR
period that are expected to be redeemed before expiry. The DEEMET  REABES AR &
outstanding bonus points are redeemable within the next twelve B+ @ ARNER -
months.

(i) The balance represents the provision for litigation settlement, (i) ERIEAEFAREEE BN
payable to a fellow subsidiary of the Group, as disclosed in note34 S ERRMME AR ZIE (W sE34
and note36a (ix), which is non-interest-bearing and is settled on or N Bi5E36a ()P EE) @ AR R AR
before 30 April 2018 according to the underlying agreement. W BRAFEARBNAEN-E

—N\FOA=THH BB
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27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS 27. FERITEE
2017 2016
—E—+tHF —F—R
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARET T
Analysed into: AT
Bank loans denominated in US$ repayable: A T EAPR #2E LA E R
FERTRITEE:
Within one year —FR 144,741 234,123
Over one year —F P E 45,740 75,622
Bank loans denominated in HK$ repayable: R A N ERRRIZ BTt ER
FERIRITEE:
Within one year —F R 548,436 304,868
Over one year —F 49,826 -
788,743 614,613

The bank loans are secured by the Group's investments in
principal guaranteed deposits amounting to RMB965.7 million
(2016:RMB647 million) and time deposit amounting to RMB7.6
million (2016:nil) at 31 December 2017. Bank loans denominated
in US$ bear floating interest rates ranging from 1.4% to 1.7% per
annum over LIBOR and a fixed interest rate of 2.75%, respectively.
Bank loans denominated in HK$ bear a floating interest rate
ranging from 1.2% to 1.8% per annum over HIBOR.

28. LONG TERM PAYABLES

The long term payables represent the long term portion of accrued
rental expenses.

28.

R-—E—+E+=_A=+—H &&
B LR ATE 3R 1% & A R 965,700,000
T (ZF—/F: AR #647,000,000
7)) M EHF R AR #7,600,0007T
(ZE2E—R"F D)ERRITEER
B IREILETEMRITEE D B AR
R 1T R EE 7 B 00 & F K N F1.4%
Z1.79H) % B) F| Z 22.750%1) & 7E
KE B RABTTFHENRITEENR
BIRITRERBNFFENF1.20E
180K )F B FIEFT B -

5 A £ 308
R (4 HORIRAE AT AR B ) R
B
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29. BONDS

Bonds &5

29.

CE:

2017 2016

—EBE—+F —E—K

RMB'000
ARBTT

RMB'000
ARBTT

3,162,523 3,349,211

On 3 May 2013, the Company issued the 4.50 bonds due 2018
(the "Bonds") with an aggregate principal amount of US$500
million, which were listed on the Stock Exchange. The net
proceeds excluding direct transaction costs were US$494.3 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB3,070,295,000). The Company
repurchased the Bonds of US$15.5 million in the year ended 31
December 2016, and the carrying amount was RMB3,162,523,000
as at 31 December 2017 (2016:RMB3,349,211,000).

The bonds bear a fixed coupon rate at 4.5% per annum, payable
semi-annually in arrears on 3 May and 3 November each year and
commencing on 3 November 2013. The maturity date is 3 May
2018.

30. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES

30.

RZE—=FRAA=H KR A%
TARESBERIEFEITL  BRE450H
—E-NFHHENES ([EF])
WERERZF LT - BREAEERSHK
7N B BT 15 70 T8 F 58 4494,300,0003 7T
(49 ¥ % A R #3,070,295,0007T ) °
AKRABIRBE-_ZT—X~E+_-A
=+ — H 1L F E B B {& %715,500,000
ET o MR —E—+tF+-_A=+—
B EREEE A AR %3,162,523,0007T
(ZZE—7"F: AR¥3,349,211,000
JL) °

BEEMEFEFE R A450 7S HEH
—E—ZF+—AZHENRESERN
AAZBRERt+—AZBB¥FXHM
—R-EmBA-_ZE-N\FRA=
E|o

BRAFRERFR

Number of
ordinary shares

EEREE

Nominal value

'000 ' RMB'000
Th BT ARETT

Authorised: AT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each BREEBTHNL AR 7,500,000 150,000 156,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR:
At 1 January 2017 RZE—t&F—-F—H 2,634,532 52,691 55,739
RZE—+%F
At 31 December 2017 +-A=1+—H 2,634,532 52,691 55,477
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SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES (continued) 300 RAEARERER (&)
A summary of movements in the Company's issued share capital RN F)E BT I o5 17 B B i st
and treasury shares is as follows: [N
Number of Issued Treasury
shares in issue capital shares
BRTROEE BRTRA EFR
000 RMB'000 RMB'000
'000 ARETT ARETT
At 1 January 2016 R-E—"E—A—H 2,672,276 56,408 (13,308)
Purchase of treasury shares (Note) BEREGR (M) (37,744) - (28,700)
Cancellation of treasury shares (Note) BB 1A% (P 5E) - (669) 31,385
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017 R=Z—~F+ A
ST-ARZZ—+#
—A—H 2,634,532 55,739 (10,623)
Cancellation of treasury shares (Note) T BB 1A% (P zE) - (262) 10,623
At 31 December 2017 RZF—tF+=A=+—H 2,634,532 55477 -
Note: B 5T
The repurchased 14,708,500 (2016: 39,283,000) shares with a carrying AKAREREEEASAR®10,623,000
amount of RMB10,623,000 (2016: RMB31,385,000) were cancelled in T (ZZF—XF: AR¥31,3850007T) #Y
2017. This cancellation resulted in the decrease of issued share capital 14,708,500/% ( — & — 7< £F : 39,283,000/ )
of RMB262,000 (2016: RMB669,000) and the retained earnings of B ZERNDNR_E—LFiTtl %t
RMB10,361,000 (2016: RMB30,716,000). As at 31 December 2017, the HE D BITIRA T B A R %262,0007T
Company held no treasury shares. (ZZE—RF: AR¥e669,0007T) MR &

B F T AR %10,361,0007C ( ZZF — <
F£: AR#30,7160007C) c A ZE —+F
+-A=+—"HB ARBTELTEERF
f% o
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31.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the "Scheme”)
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's
operations. Eligible participants of the Scheme include the
Company's directors, including independent non-executive
directors, other employees, of the Group, suppliers of goods or
services to the Group, customers of the Group, the Company's
shareholders, and any non-controlling shareholder in the
Company's subsidiaries. The Scheme became effective on 9
November 2005 and is valid and effective for a period of 10 years
up to 8 November 2015, after which no further share options will
be granted but the provisions of the Scheme shall remain in full
force and effect in all other respects.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently
permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an amount equivalent,
upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company on 9
November 2005. The maximum number of shares issuable under
share options to each eligible participant in the Scheme within any
12-month period is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any time. Any further grant of share options in excess of
this limit is subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to substantial shareholders, independent
non-executive directors, or any of their associates (including a
discretionary trust whose discretionary objects include a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director or a
company beneficially owned by any substantial shareholder or
independent non-executive director of the Company) in excess of
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an
aggregate value in excess of HK$5,000,000, within any 12-month
period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general
meeting.

Options granted must be taken up within the time limit specified
in the offer letter. Options may be exercised at any time during
a period commencing on or after the date to be notified by the
board of directors to each grantee provided that the period shall
commence not less than one year and not to exceed 10 years
from the date of grant of the relevant option. No consideration is
payable upon acceptance of the option by the grantee.
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31.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the directors,
but must not be less than the highest of (i) the Stock Exchange
closing price of the Company's shares on the date of offer of the
share options; (i) the average Stock Exchange closing price of the
Company's shares for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of offer; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company's
share.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to
vote at shareholders' meetings.

On 10 January 2007, a total of 40,944,750 share options (as
adjusted for the effect of subdivision of shares) were granted to
482 eligible employees, including directors and chief executives,
of the Company at nil consideration and with an exercise price of
HK$7.35 per share pursuant to the Scheme.

The 29,778,000 share options (as adjusted for the effect of
subdivision of shares) granted under Lot 1 were exercisable from
24 January 2007 to 23 January 2010 and had no other vesting
conditions. The 11,166,750 share options (as adjusted for the effect
of subdivision of shares) granted under Lot 2 were exercisable from
2 January 2008 to 1 January 2011 and required an employee service
period until 2 January 2008.

On 1 March 2010, a total of 15,821,000 share options under Lot
3 were granted to 544 eligible employees of the Company at nil
consideration and with an exercise price of HK$12.44 per share
under the Scheme. Total share options were vested on 1 March
2010. The expiration date for the share options was three years
from 1 April 2010.

On 27 November 2012, a total of 34,171,500 share options were
granted to 642 eligible employees, including directors and a chief
executive, of the Company at nil consideration and with an exercise
price of HK$6.24 per share under the Scheme.

Among the share options granted on 27 November 2012, a total of
17,085,750 share options granted under Lot 4 were vested on 27
November 2012 and were exercisable from 1 January 2013 to 31
December 2015. A total of 17,085,750 share options granted under
Lot 5 required an employee service period until 1 October 2013 and
are exercisable from 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2016.
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31.

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme
during the year:

B ARAESTE (4)
Py - ARERE B4 KT 0 BB AR
-

2017 2016
“E-t% —E-RE
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise price Number — exercise price Number
M#EFH  of options N5 of options
TRE EBREE TRE  BREHS
HK$ HKS
BT AT
per share per share
BR Bk
At 1 January ®—A—H - - 6.24 10,010,250
Lapsed during the year FRRH - - 6.24 (1,074,750)
Expired during the year FRAEH - - 6.24 (8,935,500)
At 31 December W+ZA=+—H - - -

The Group recognised a share option expense of nil (2016: nil)
during the current year.

The fair value of the options granted was estimated as at the
date of grant using the binomial option pricing model, taking into
accounts the terms and conditions upon which the options were
granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model used:

AEBRANFERRBEREMALST

TE-RFE)e

ERXHBRENAABEDNEL B
ER-EAETEEA GG B2
B FIT 13 1 8 B B9 IR B AR 1 » TR
51 P A AR S g A B

Dividend yield (%) % 22K ()
Expected volatility (%) TEEH K 18 (%)
Risk-free interest rate (%) 42 3, i 1) 2K (00)
Expected life of options (year) R TR R AR

Weighted average share price (HK$ per share) — fn#EF (& (BRET)

Lot 4
FE
—B—+F
3.54 3.54
39.01 45.40
0.181 0.234
3.09 4.09
6.24 6.24

The expected life of the options is the contractual life of the
options and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns
that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that
the historical volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also
not necessarily be the actual outcome.
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31.

32.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the
measurement of the fair value.

As at 31 December 2017, the Company had no share options
outstanding under the Scheme.

At the date of approval of the financial statements, the Company
had no share option outstanding under the scheme.

RESERVES

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 179 to 180 of the
financial statements.

@) PRC reserve funds

Pursuant to the relevant laws and requlations for Sino-
foreign joint venture enterprises, a portion of the profits of
the Group's joint ventures which are established in the PRC
has been transferred to reserve funds which are restricted
as to use.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, Sino-
foreign joint venture companies registered in the PRC are
required to transfer a certain percentage, as approved by
the board of directors, of their profit after income tax, as
determined in accordance with PRC accounting rules and
regulations, to the reserve fund, the enterprise expansion
fund and the employee bonus and welfare fund. These funds
are restricted as to use.
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32.

RESERVES (continued)

()

(i)

PRC reserve funds (continued)

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, each of
the wholly-owned foreign enterprises ("WOFEs") registered
in the PRC is required to transfer not less than 10% of its
profit after tax, as determined in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the PRC ("PRC GAAP"), to
the reserve funds, until the balance of the funds reaches
50% of the registered capital of that company. WOFEs
registered in the PRC are required to transfer a certain
percentage, as approved by the board of directors, of their
profit after income tax to the employee bonus and welfare
fund. These funds are restricted as to use.

In accordance with the relevant PRC laws and regulations,
PRC domestic companies are required to transfer 10% of
their profit after income tax, as determined in accordance
with PRC GAAP, to the statutory common reserve, until the
balance of the fund reaches 50% of their registered capital.
Subject to certain restrictions as set out in the relevant PRC
regulations, the statutory common reserve may be used to
offset against the accumulated losses, if any.

Asset revaluation reserve

The asset revaluation reserve represented the fair value
adjustments to the property, plant and equipment,
investment properties and lease prepayments which
were already owned by the Group before the acquisition
of the remaining 44% equity interest in Parkson Retalil
Development Co., Ltd. in 2006.
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33.

34.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

DIVIDENDS

Interim - nil (2016: RMB0.02)

33.
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i 2

2017 2016

—E—+tHF —F—R

RMB'000
ARBTT

RMB'000
ARBTT

per ordinary share —T-REF:
AR ¥0.027T) - 52,972
Proposed final - nil (2016: nil) BERHA-—BREBERET
per ordinary share —E-RF:TT) - -
- 52,972
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 34. HARER
A subsidiary of the Group located in the PRC has on 1 February RARAN—FKMBARRZE—N

2018 entered into a settlement agreement with the relevant parties
for the purpose of settling the litigation with a third party plaintiff
in relation to the ownership dispute of the 51% equity interests of
another subsidiary of the Group.

Pursuant to the settlement agreement, a fellow subsidiary of
the Group and the subsidiary have entered into a compensation
agreement whereby (i) the subsidiary shall pay an initial
compensation of RMB100,000,000 to the fellow subsidiary of
the Group on or before 30 April 2018; (ii) the subsidiary shall
further negotiate with the fellow subsidiary of the Group on a
possible additional compensation; and (iii) the possible additional
compensation is subject to the subsidiary and the fellow subsidiary
of the Group entering into a legally binding agreement on or before
30 June 2018. It is not possible to estimate additional compensation
as at 31 December 2017.

F-A— B EMERE %A A
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— KB~ Bl 100/ 4 P A HE SR

e
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AIEME AR B E RS RI()
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35.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS AND
COMMITMENTS

(i

Operating lease arrangements
As lessee

The Group leases certain of its properties under operating
lease arrangements. Majority of these leases have non-
cancellable lease terms ranging from 15 to 20 years and
there are no restrictions placed upon the Group by entering
into these lease agreements.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had total future
minimum lease payables under non-cancellable operating
leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

35.

re

0]

HMAORERELE

HEHENTH
TERAA

AEBRBEEHOLER
HTYWE - RBOZFHEON
AABEERNFTRAE—+
FZH BEARKERERTT L
ZEME WM X EEMR
il e

REBR -_ZT—+F+_-H
=t+—BREEBFFIZNHT
AIRH A 2 AR B R R &
EHEEEBRNT

2017
—ZE—+tF

RMB'000
ARBT T

—FR
E_Z2ERF

Within one year
In the second to fifth years, inclusive

(BREEMSF)

RFE&

After five years

930,932 982,542

3,491,852
3,935,125

3,780,192
5,135,546

8,357,909 9,898,280

A lease that is cancellable only upon the occurrence of
some remote contingencies is a non-cancellable operating
lease as defined under IFRSs. Pursuant to the relevant
lease agreements, the Group is entitled to terminate the
underlying lease agreement if the attributable department
store business has incurred losses in excess of a prescribed
amount or any department store will not be in a position to
continue its business because of the losses.

In addition to the above, the annual contingent rental
amount is chargeable at a percentage of the revenue of the
respective stores.
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35.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS AND 35.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

COMMITMENTS (continued)

0]

(i)

Operating lease arrangements (continued)
As lessor

The Group leases out certain of its properties under
operating leases. These leases have remaining non-
cancellable lease terms ranging from 1 to 10 years.

At 31 December 2017, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases
with its tenants falling due as follows:
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re
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HMORHEREE (B)

RERNREE(E)

TEAR A
AEBERBEEHOLHEET
WME-ZEHOHTOT AR
HEEPNF—E=+F 15

AEER-_F—tF+=-A
=t BREEBEFT LN
A RE A S K B R MR TR B
ERS@EBENT:

2017 2016
—g—tfF —FT-AF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTFRE ARBTRT

Within one year —F R 236,900 287,019
In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_ZERF

(BPIEEEMSE) 516,937 667,123

After five years HF1% 245,800 336,064

999,637 1,290,206

In addition to the above, the annual contingent rental
amount is calculated on a percentage of the revenue of the
respective tenants.

In addition to the operating lease arrangements above, the
Group had the following capital commitments at the end of
the reporting period:

Contracted, but not provided for: BRI B REAE
Leasehold improvements HEMEEE

(i)

BIA LAY - R AR S
P E — B
S

Br bt B O A&
BRI EHRAE AT E A%
&

2017 2016
—E—t5F ZE—RF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETRE

27,173 41,557
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) The Group had the following significant transactions with
related parties during the year:

36.

BELSXS
FRAEEERRETETH

(a)

BERRHWT:

2017 2016

—E—+tF —E—X
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARMTRE
Royalty fee expenses R ERY (i) 1,212 1,420
Trademark fee expenses B RS (i) 147 556
Consultancy fee income HEERA (iil) 3,202 4,518
Property management fee expenses ~ #)3 B2 B % (iv) 9,758 9,951
Royalty fee income R AR B U A v) 116 453
Rental fee income HeBRA (vi) 49,196 55,548
Entrusted loans borrowing A ERER (vii) - 22,540
Entrusted loans repayment ZAERER (vii) 12,740 -
Interest income B U A (viii) 494 909
Provision for litigation settlement SRR IAR(EEE (ix) 100,000 -
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36.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(continued)

Notes:

(1)

(i)

(iif)

The royalty fee expenses are paid or payable to Smart
Spectrum Limited, a fellow subsidiary of the Company, for
the Group's entitlement to use the "Parkson” trademark in
the PRC.

Trademark fee expenses are paid or payable to F&B
Essentials Sdn. Bhd, a fellow subsidiary of the Company,
for the Group's entitlement to use "The Library Coffee
Bar" trademark in the PRC. The trademark fee includes a
one-off brand license fee of nil (2016: US$60,000) and a
royalty fee of RMB147,000 (2016: RMB166,000), which
was charged based on the agreed rate predetermined in

accordance with the underlying contract signed in 2015.

The consultancy fee income is received or receivable
from Xinjiang Parkson, a joint venture of the Group,
of RMB1,881,000 (2016: RMB1,710,000) and Parkson
Newcore, an associate of the Group, of RMB1,321,000
(2016: RMB2,808,000). The consultancy fees are
determined according to the underlying contracts.

The property management fee expenses are payable to
Shanghai Nine Sea Lion, an associate of the Company.
The property management fee of RMB9,758,000 (2016:
RMB9,951,000) per annum was charged according to the
underlying contract.

36.
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BELTXRS (&)

(a)

(%)
Wi :
0

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

HirRERERX RS
ERAhEERAR]A
BimE NS ENARF
— K[ R & 2 FlSmart
Spectrum Limited &9 7% 18 o

FRERX AAREERS
B & A [The Library Coffee
Bar | B 1E M 2 1+ =k JE 1+
KRB —RERME R
AIF&B Essentials Sdn. Bhd
MRIE-FEBERIE X
MmEFTEST(ZE
— 7N fF 160,000 70) & HF
FTIEE R E AR 147,000
T(ZE—RF: ARK
166,00070) * HRE N =
T -RFETNHEBEGL
Ffr 78 7€ #9173 7E B ZR UER ©

MAEEN —RELD
¥ 08 B B A Bk E R
MERBERABARE
1,881,0007C ( ZF— /<5 :
AR #1,710,0007T ) K A1 7K
FEN—REE QR EE
431 AT 7R Y R =k 7B AR R R R
B A B AR #1,321,000
T(ZE—RF:ARK
2,808,0007T) < A A B THiR

BEHEBANETE -
MEEEERAXRERN

FARAIN—FRBERQ
Al EBNEES A FIE -
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36.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(continued)

Notes: (continued)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The royalty fee income is received or receivable from
Entity B Management Sdn. Bhd., a fellow subsidiary of the
Company, for the franchise of the "Franco” trademark in
the amount of RMB116,000 (2016: RMB435,000), which
was charged based on the agreed rate predetermined in
accordance with the underlying contract signed in 2015.

The rental fee income is received or receivable from
Parkson Newcore. The rental fee income is determined
according to the underlying contract signed in 2015.

The Group entered into two entrusted loans with Parkson
Newcore with an aggregate amount of RMB22,540,000 in
2016 and one of the entrusted loans of RMB12,740,000
was repaid by Parkson Newcore in February 2017.

The interest income is received or receivable from Parkson
Newcore. The interest income is determined according to
the underlying entrusted loans agreement signed in 2016.

The provision of litigation settlement is payable to
Serbadagang Holdings Sdn. Bhd., a fellow subsidiary of
the Group, of RMB100,000,000 (2016:nil). The provision
of litigation settlement is determined according to
the underlying litigation settlement agreement dated
on 1 February 2018.
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36.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(continued)

The royalty fee expenses, trademark fee expenses and the
royalty fee income generated from fellow subsidiaries of the
Group constitute connected transactions and apart from
the one-off transactions as disclosed in notes 36(a)(ii) and
(v), the royalty fee expenses, trademark fee expenses and
the royalty fee income generated from fellow subsidiaries
of the Group also constitute continuing connected
transactions, as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
However, as these connected transactions represent less
than 0.1% of the relevant percentage ratios, pursuant to
paragraph 14A.76(1)(a) of the Listing Rules, these connected
transactions are exempted from the reporting, annual
review, announcement and independent shareholders'
approval requirements.

The provision for litigation settlement payable to a fellow
subsidiary of the Group constitute connected transaction
as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. However, as
this connected transaction represent less than 5% of the
relevant percentage ratios, pursuant to paragraph 14A.76(2)
(a) of the Listing Rules, this connected transaction is subject
to the notification and announcement requirements but is
exempt from the circular(including independent financial
advice) and shareholders' approval requirements.

The consultancy fee income generated from the joint
venture of the Group, the property management fee
expenses payable to an associate of the Group, the rental
fee income generated from an associate of the Group, and
the entrusted loans and related interest income generated
from an associate of the Group do not constitute connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions as
defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Details of the Group's outstanding balances with the related
parties are disclosed in notes 21 and 22 to the financial
statements. The balances with related parties are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment except
for the two entrusted loans, which have fixed terms
and bear interest rates of 4.35% and 4.75% per annum,
respectively.

36.
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 36. BEARS (&)
(b)  Compensation of key management personnel (as defined (b) ARRAETEEEBAEHFM (T
under IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures) of the Company: R BEBE e R E 245
HIEE)

2017 2016
—g—tfE —TAF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTFRE ARBTRT

Fees e 1,431 1,633
Other emoluments: Hib i< -
Salaries, allowances, bonuses and e R EAR
other benefits H b 18 F 7,767 7,51
Pension scheme contributions IR B ETEI R 144 135
7,991 7,646
9,342 9,279
Further details of directors' and the chief executive's EENBRSTRAEMEE—
emoluments are included in note 7 to the financial HEIEH N B REMN 57 o
statements.
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37.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categ

By} ¥ ¥k 2R By 5L
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37. E@MIAESE
ories of financial FHem T ARTREBRMEEEmED

instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows: T

2017 2016
—B-tF —T—X

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTRT ARBTRT

Financial assets ERMEE
Loans and receivables: ER & W FIE -
Trade receivables FE W Z 5 5 IE 136,496 120,345
Financial assets included in prepayments, FFATERRIE - ZE K
deposits and other receivables H b FE W SRIB A HY
TREE 96,371 126,674
Financial assets at fair value through EAnBEAEEHEZS
profit or loss TABRZEREE 1,604,430 -
Investments in principal RAEGFFILE
guaranteed deposits 3,160,460 4,256,500
Time deposits EHITE R 26,065 105,880
Cash and cash equivalents BeMBEEEEY 726,724 864,010
5,750,546 5,473,409
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37.

38.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)

THMAE

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

37.

EMIBESE(E)

2017 2016

—E—+tHF —F—R

RMB'000
ARBTT

RMB'000
AR®TT

RESHERAT RN SR AE:

Trade payables FERE S HIE 1,473,227 1,483,454
Financial liabilities included in customers'  FT AR P ILSE - E M ER
deposits, other payables and accruals FIE N FEFTIER A/
TRBE 286,396 357,419
Interest-bearing bank loans FFERIRITEE 788,743 614,613
Bonds &5 3,162,523 3,349,211
5,710,889 5,804,697

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group's finance department headed by the chief financial
officer is responsible for determining the policies and procedures
for the fair value measurement of financial instruments. The chief
financial officer reports directly to the audit committee. At each
reporting date, the finance manager analyses the movements in the
values of financial instruments and determines the major inputs
applied in the valuation. The valuation is reviewed and approved by
the chief financial officer.

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash
equivalents, time deposits, investments in principal guaranteed
deposits, financial assets included in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables, trade receivables, trade payables and financial
liabilities included in customers' deposits, other payables and
accruals approximate to their carrying amounts largely due to the
short term maturities of these instruments.
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38.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The fair values of the non-current portion of interest-bearing bank
loans have been calculated by discounting the expected future cash
flows using rates currently available for instruments with similar
terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. The Group's own non-
performance risk for interest-bearing bank loans as at 31 December
2017 was assessed to be insignificant.

For financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,the following
table gives information about how the fair values of these financial
assets are determined (in particular, the valuation technique
and inputs used), as well as the level of the fair value hierarchy
into which the fair value measurements are categorised (levels 1
to 3) based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable.

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest

level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

38.

By} ¥ ek 2R By 5t

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

EMTAARBERAIAEE
BR (&)
SRRTREEISME A EE
TyiE BN AR EELER  EEER
Ko Fe e HABR 1) € i T B 49 & A A A
KRR ARKREREFESL -
RZZT—+F+=-A=+—H %&
EHEA A BIRTTIE B A A R
BREYRIANE -

IR AABEFEEEEEHFT AR
BZEMEE TREHABEZSTE
BEENAABEIMNETE (K5
EFTARMEESN R B ABIER) E
B AR RIEREEFENH AR
EABREE HOBRQEEFE
MARBEEAKF(F-—REF=
) e

RS AEL B ENER
52 E CRIERE)
g

o

b ERMmEE (BLE
BERERABRYA(E
BFFEMEBEZZ&K
B ABUR)

g — RAEERMEE GRS
ERBERHAABETEM
EEEZZ&EER AR
)

Bl
[
TE]

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXSEEAERA A

301



> NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RO PSR RBUEE

31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF 38. ®RMIEAARBERARN
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) & (45E)

Fair value as at Level 3
RTIBHZAREE 3
31 December 31 December
2017 2016
ZE—+& Z—Z—"%F Valuation technique and Significant unobservable

i

=]

Financial assets +=A +=F key inputs inputs
CRMEE = +5E =t—H REERNMREIEGAZSE EENTIEEBAME
(Audited) (Audited)
(RER) (&%)
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTRT

Financial assets at fair value 1,604,430 - Discounted cash flow. Actual yield of the underlying
through profit or loss BEBRIRE M ° investment portfolio and
- wealth management the discount rate.
products Future cash flows are estimated AR & A& K ER K
BARBEFEAEE based on expected applicable & 2 B3R K o
FABRCEREE yield of the underlying
—IBEIER investment portfolio,

discounted at a rate that
reflects the credit risk of
various counterparties.
RARReRIDRBERE
e BE Rk R
i BRRETRRSHFR
FEERRZ M X -
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39.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments, comprise the bonds,
interest-bearing bank loans, financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, investments in principal guaranteed deposits, time
deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations.
The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as
trade receivables, financial assets included in prepayments, deposits
and other receivables, trade payables and financial liabilities
included in customers’ deposits, other payables and accruals, which
arise directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Group's interest-bearing bank loans with
floating interest rates. Since the Group's bonds bear a fixed interest
rate at 4.5% per annum, no interest rate risk is associated with the
bonds.

39.
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BRITEE RAOABEAZEAHE
B ARSI ERMEE REAFHK
B EMERMBASLREEEY-
ZETMTANIEZRZR I RAEE
MEEEEET AEERFRWE
ZHRIE FATRNTIE e MEM
BUHAZEMEE ENEHFHIA
KT ABFPZRE  HMENRELE
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 39. REREEEERBEE
POLICIES (continued) (#&)

ARmB (4)
TRSIBEME B HTE Ak

Interest rate risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably

possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held B R FE MR BRITTERTE
constant, of the Group's profit/(loss) after tax and equity through
the impact on interest-bearing bank loans with floating interest

BB LA RIS, (518) R a5 1 )
FABTLBBHHBE -

rates.
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) Increase/
(decrease) in profit/(loss) (decrease)
in basis points after tax in equity
BREiE

BEgsm @ (EE) R
(R2) &, (Ea) (R A)
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBET T ARBET T

2017 —E—+tHF
HK$ bank loans BILIRITE R 5 (299) (299)
HK$ bank loans BILIRITE R (5) 299 299
US$ bank loans ETLRTER 5 (95) (95)
US$ bank loans ETLRTER (5) 95 95

2016 —E—RF
HK$ bank loans BITIRITER 5 (152) (152)
HK$ bank loans BITIRITER (5) 152 152
US$ bank loans ETRITER 5 (155) (155)
US$ bank loans ELRITER (5) 155 155

Foreign currency risk ShtE R B

AEBEHBRNIMNEEREEREAE
BB T RETHENEHRE M
AEERUBRENZINEE /AR
ﬁ%o

The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk mainly arise from
the Group's debt financing denominated in HK$ and US$, while the
Group's presentation currency of the financial statements is RMB.

HRAREEENEELETENAE
JE AR RAAREAINEEETT
MHEXEBENR S EBRE RSB
BRI BRERZETKN

Since the Group mainly engages in the operation of department
stores in the PRC, transactional currency exposure arising from
sales or purchases in currencies other RMB has an immaterial
impact on the Group's profit after tax and equity.
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39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity as at 31 December
2017 to a reasonably possible change in the HK$ and US$ exchange
rates, with all other variables held constant, of the Group's equity
(due to translation of the operating results and financial position of
each subsidiary with functional currencies other than RMB into the
presentation currency of RMB used for the consolidated financial
statements of the Group).

2017
RMB strengthens against US$
RMB weakens against US$

2016
RMB strengthens against US$
RMB weakens against US$

2017
RMB strengthens against HK$
RMB weakens against HK$

2016
RMB strengthens against HK$
RMB weakens against HK$

i
ARBHETIHE
ARBHETRE

—E—RF
AR R ETHE
AREHETRE

—ET—tfF
ARBEEBTHAE
ARB S BTEE
—ZE—RF
ARBEBITHAE
ARBEBITLEE

By} ¥ ¥k 2R By 5L
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39. UHEREEREREE
(%)
ShEsEB ()
TREJNEMESERFIE R
E—+FE+_A=T—HEXEERH
1& B Ko i e $978 T M R TTHE Ry A]
REEEBNGRE (ARESRME
DA AR R A R B IR R A
RELAINNEERRERAEEGE
MBHRRZINFTAARE) -

Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) Increase/
(decrease)  in profit/(loss) (decrease)
in US$ rate after tax in equity
EnER MRBi &
#®m, FE(EE) REFEM,
(R )ex #m (E) (R A)
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBET T ARET T
(5) 166,344 166,344
5 (166,344) (166,344)
(5) 204,476 204,476
5 (204,476) (204,476)
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) Increase/
(decrease)  in profit/(loss) (decrease)
in HK$ rate after tax in equity
BTER R #&
#®m B (ER) RS
() )tb= #im  (GEd) (R2)
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARBT T
(5) 29,122 29,122
5 (29,122) (29,122)
(5) 13,858 13,858
5 (13,858) (13,858)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group trades on credit only with third parties who have an
established trading history with the Group and have no history of
default. It is the Group's policy that new customers who wish to
trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures.
Concentrations of credit risk are managed by analysis by customer/
counterparty. There are no significant concentrations of credit
risk within the Group as the customer bases of the Group's trade
receivables are widely dispersed. In addition, receivable balances
are monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group's exposure to
bad debts is not significant. The maximum exposure is the carrying
amount as disclosed in note 21 to the financial statements.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents, time deposits, investments in principal
guaranteed deposits, financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables, arising from default of the
counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amounts of these instruments.

Liquidity risk

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility through the use of the bonds and other
interest-bearing bank loans. 98% of the Group's debts would
mature in less than one year as at 31 December 2017 (2016: 14%)
based on the carrying value of borrowings reflected in the financial
statements. The directors have reviewed the Group's liquidity
position, working capital and capital expenditure requirements and
determined that the Group has no significant liquidity risk.
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39.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS >

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 39.

POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at the
end of the reporting period, based on contractual undiscounted
payments, is as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2017

By} ¥ ¥k 2R By 5L

31 December 20177 —E—+HF+=-A=+—H

MBEREEEEREEK
(%)

RBESERE (&)

AEERRERRNEBREEERE
HIARRIREN KIENBIB AT

BEZ-_ZF—tF+-A=+t—-HiL
FE

Within 1 year (ROWATES 2 to 3 years Total
—£RK —EEME MEZ=E &%

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETR AR®T R AR®T R AR®F R

Trade payables EREZHE 1,473,227 - - 1,473,227

Financial liabilities included in TARFRS

customers' deposits, other payables  E- A JE 0B [

and accruals EABEENNERERE 286,396 - - 286,396

Interest-bearing bank loans FRBRITEE 693,177 97,969 - 791,146

Bonds &% 3,162,523 - - 3,162,523

5,615,323 97,969 - 5,713,292

Year ended 31 December 2016

BE-T-AFT-AS+—HILF
s

Within 1 year 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years Total

—FR —FERFE WEER=F B

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETr AR®TR AR%ETR

Trade payables EREZHE 1,483 454 - - 1,483 454

Financial liabilities included in TARFRS

customers' deposits, other payables A JE 0B [

and accruals EAEEANERAR 357,419 - - 357,419

Interest-bearing bank loans HRRITEE 551,627 88,258 - 639,885

Bonds &% 151,244 3,512,220 - 3,663,464

2,543,744 3,600,478 - 6,144,222

Capital management EXEE

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to
ensure that it maintains the Group's stability and growth.

AEBEREENTIRRERRER
RAKENRERER-

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEREXSEEAERA A



308

> NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

By} ¥ ek 2R By 5t

31 December 2017 —E—+F+=-A=+—H

39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Capital management (continued)

The Group regularly reviews and manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it taking into consideration changes in
economic conditions, future capital requirements of the Group,
prevailing and projected profitability and operating cash flows,
projected capital expenditures and projected strategic investment
opportunities.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
adjusted debt divided by the capital plus net adjusted debt. Net
adjusted debt includes the Bonds, interest-bearing bank loans,
long term payables, trade payables, and customers' deposits, other
payables and accruals less cash and cash equivalents, time deposits
and investments in principal guaranteed deposits. The gearing
ratios as at the end of the reporting periods were as follows:

39.

MBEREEEEREEK
(%)

EXER (&)
AEBERRTREELEARE
TWATHAREEETHE QBRI

BRBNEN KLReRE AR
BEAMX MAABRIRERS -

AEERENBELRETFHEN
% LR TR IS SR B FETE R LAE A B
KRARFERTE -KHABRFEKRE
BES FRRITEE REEMNXK
B RNEZREREPRE HEM
ENFANEARBRRE RREFH
EY - ERFRERAFRRE R
BERRKNERBBELRDT

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZTE—RF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR® T ARBTT
Bonds &% 3,162,523 3,349,211
Interest-bearing bank loans HERITEE 788,743 614,613
Long term payables RHAFE N B 704,567 675,146
Trade payables JERTE 5 5KIA 1,473,227 1,483,454
Customers' deposits, other payables BPRE A EARIER
and accruals fEFTIE H 1,564,022 1,551,472
Less: Cash and cash equivalents BWReMReEEY (726,724) (864,010)
Time deposits EHF R (26,065) (105,880)
Investments in principal REEHRE
guaranteed deposits (3,.160,460) (4,256,500)
Financial assets at fair value through BAnEBEFEEAS
profit or loss STABRZERMEE (1,604,430) -
Net adjusted debt 1 RRETS 2,175,403 2,447,506
Capital: equity attributable to owners of B :BHREIMAEARG#ERD
the parent 4,873,963 4,821,046
Capital and net adjusted debt BAR K EHERER 7,049,366 7,268,552
Gearing ratio BEXRBREE 31% 349%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH 40. HmEBREREXRMET
FLOWS
(a)  Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities ) ELXERETENEEEE

(b)

Accrued
interest
included
in customers’
Interest deposits, other
bearing-bank payables and
loans accruals
REFRE-
HitER AR
EtEEHE
FRBITEN BF BENEFIE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARMT T AR®T T AR®T T
At 1 January 2017 RZE—+F—AH
—H 614,613 3,349,211 26,920
Changes from financing cash &8 & IR & /7t & &)
flows 221,741 - (173,721)
Foreign exchange movement  SNFE & (47,611) (194,685) -
Amortization of transaction 32 5 Ak 7N ## 6
cost - 7,997 -
Interest expense FERX - - 172,984
At 31 December 2017 RZFE— ‘ti
— A= 788,743 3,162,523 26,183
Total taxes paid (b) ENHELR
The total taxes paid during the year were: FAENMIBATER:

2017 2016
—E—t5F ZE—RF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARMT T AR®ETFTT
Operating activities: K EE

PRC profits tax paid B A B RS R (88,127) (101,851)

Investing activities: KEEE:
PRC profits tax paid B EFEH (232,228) -
(320,355) (101,851)
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41. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 41. ZAA R B#RRE
Information about the statement of financial position of the RABRBEBRREBY A RERE
Company at the end of the reporting period is as BRI
follows:
2017 2016
—2-tF 2N
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARE T AREFIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS EMBEE
Investments in subsidiaries R B R RN E 3,363,005 3,360,247
Total non-current assets EREBEELRE 3,363,005 3,360,247
CURRENT ASSETS MBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables FE/S R I8 - 3% & M H 4th iE Y 308 5,612 8,780
Dividend receivables e Uk % B 1,009,531 -
Cash and cash equivalents BeMBREeEEY 8,471 27,160
Total current assets BN E EERE 1,023,614 35,940
CURRENT LIABILITIES neaE
Bonds BE% (3.162,523) -
Accruals fEETIEE (26,643) (27,827)
Interest-bearing bank loans FRIRTEE (693,177) (360,091)
Total current liabilities mEBEEE (3.882,343) (387,918)
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES mBBEFE (2,858,729) (351,978)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES BEERTBBE 504,276 3,008,269
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FEMEBAEE
Bonds &5 - (3,349,211)
Interest-bearing bank loans FFRIRITEE (95,566) (75,622)
Total non-current liabilities IERBAEGEERE (95,566) (3,424,833)
Net assets/(liabilities) BE/(8fE)FE 408,710 (416,564)
EQUITY W
Issued capital BEITIRA 55,477 55,739
Treasury shares B 1FERR - (10,623)
Reserves (note) faE (BY5E) 353,233 (461,680)
Total equity B 408,710 (416,564)
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 41. ZAATMBRRE (&)
(continued)

Note: Bt 5
A summary of the Company's reserves is as follows: RARREHEBENT

Contributed Exchange Share option Retained
surplus reserve reserve earnings Total

BARBER ERfEE BREMRE RERF &%
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRE AR®TR ARBTR AR®TR AR®TR

At 1 January 2016 RIZZE—RF
—HA—H - (400,651) 20,374 32,594 (347,683)

Final 2015 dividend paid Bff =ZZF— R
KA B - - - (26,723) (26,723)

Total comprehensive FETHMBALE
income for the year - (73,287) - 16,729 (56,558)

Cancellation of treasury =% $HE 17 A%
shares - - - (30,716) (30,716)

Transfer of share option & % 4 [iE i 1% o5 7%
reserve upon the expiry BB R AERE1E
of share options - - (20,374) 20,374 -
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At 31 December 2016 i

L1

[

= F
+ +—8 - (473,938) - 12,258 (461,680)

Interim 2016 dividend B ZZE—XF
paid H AR B - - - (52,972) (52,972)

Total comprehensive FEXHMBALE
income for the year - 68,175 - 810,071 878,246

Cancellation of treasury =T #5 B 17 A%
shares - - - (10,361) (10,361)

At 31 December 2017 R-ZZE—+F
+=—A=+—8 - (405,763) - 758,996 353,233
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EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 10 January 2018, certain of the Group's buildings, investment
properties and land use right with a net carrying amount of
approximately RMB2,338,886,000 in aggregate were pledged to
secure general banking facilities (the "Facility”) amounting to
RMB3,500,000,000 provided by the Bank of Beijing. On 24 January
2018, the Group entered into a loan agreement of US$261,700,000
with the Bank of Beijing under the facility for the purposes of its
bonds' tender offer, as publically announced on 22 January 2018.
The amount had been drawn down on the same day. The loan
agreement has a three-year tenure commencing from the date of
the first drawdown and is secured by the Group's time deposits
amounting to RMB730,000,000. The loan bears interest at a floating
LIBOR (3 months) plus 2.05% per annum, payable quarterly in
arrears on the 21st of the end of each quarter. In addition to the
loan interest, there is an annual handling fee of 1.43% per annum
on the amount of the loan utilised.

On 19 January 2018, a sum of US$258,939,000 (equivalent to
RMB1,661,586,000) of the principal amount of the bonds had been
tendered.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform
with the current year's presentation.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by
the board of directors on 23 February 2018.
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